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CE III

The foilowing three categories Ry

of UFO reports were developed by Or.
J. Allen Hynek, Director of the s
Center for UFQ Studies (CU 0S) in
Evanston, I11inois.

b

Close Encounter of the Flrst‘

Kind.
entities.
Humanoids ; ete.}

Encounter with living

. Ono of the most startlino CE-T1

cases it UtQ history has happened:dn.isst X
~our own back yard near Huffman, Yexas.

" {approximately. 20 miles northeast of -
Houston). The witnesses two women and
_a young boy sustained physical -injuries
assigned to the symptomatology of
radratlon sfckness and phys1ca1 burns.

e oam

Researchers norking on the

“believe they were exposed .to U1travio--:-

let and soft X-ray radiation.’ The’
physical effects included: -nausea, .
vomiting, headaches, 16ss 6f hair;
* swetling of flesh, blisters, and. 2-
Toss of appet1te :

On December 29, 1980, Betty ‘Cash,
.Vicky Landrum and her 7-year old grand-
son Colby weré. traveling on Highway

"3 “H“ . i;‘ e

(Creatures, T"T:'."
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‘%EE' TEXAS RESEDENTS INiURED
BY UFO NEAR HOUSTON

o by Pa,tricia_'A. Sh'as_iv‘

-l

. YISIT will continue to work
with the Landrum s and Betty Cash.
They will-monitor their health,
keeping tabs on sleeping. habits.
weight, size, physiological changes
of any sort, etc. Also the search

for the fleet of helicopters is'still
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. "DRAWING OF UFO'AS - -
- DESCRIBED BY WITNESSES

going on.  Attempts to obtain infor-
mation from military bases have been
non-productive. The presence of

~ helicopters suggest that there is an
‘_explanation to be- had Why the

CE 1 'secrecy?
Kind. A UFO nitnessed within
- 500 feet. - v”_'v'. AR o
- This incident 45 sti11 under
_CE_II : ﬁ:age E:cggn}e;fo:tg:etzgggnd -ﬁ investigation by John Schuessler,
M resuits in envirgnmenggl = Deputy Divector of MUFON (Mutwal UFO
e ¢ oAl A * Network) and the members of VISIT -
g_anges sucC asﬁ ip_{s_ca ‘(Vehicle Internal Systems Investiga-
races, physjological con-:_,‘ _tion Team) in which Mr. Schuessler
sequences, and electromag- ‘ " 1is a member, VISIT is composed of
netic effects. v i " a dozén scientists and engineers.
Close Encouter of the Third . It is an fndependent project organi-

zation which studies physical data
received from incidents such as
..CE IT ‘and CE III's, and attempts to
| iinterpret the data in.terms of the
.~technology which would produce cer-
tain effects .

ey te— e e

Eight months have lapsed since
this alarming ‘occurrence. What has
happened to thé witnesses? How has
* this frightening ordeal affected

their lives? Betty is unable to
work, sufferingaconstant fatigué:and.
headachess. She owned a small
restaurant -and has lost her business
forcing her to.move to. California
and Yive with-her son. Vicky still
has trouble with her eyes. Colby's
"nightmares _have almost ‘disappeared
and through the help of -others he

r

“o
s:_~

has overcome his fear of helicop-
ters. .

This CE II case has received

Colby suffered minor physical

‘disturbances in comparison to the
" two women. Aftef the encounter,
stomachaches and severe dfarrhea
ensued.. He displayed extreme
-anxjety at the sight or sound of
question mist be asked: Is: this .. a helicopter and was subject to :
a'UFQ in¢ident or a military ©+ ., -terrifying nightmares. : T s e w
maneuver?: L ’ } N

national attention.- In July, the
witnesses were interviewed by members
of the popular TV program "THAT'S
[NCREDIBLE? and the show will be
ajred at the start of the new view-
.ing_season:in October.

1485, going from New Caney to Daytom, As the light dimdhished a- k.
. Texas. Thg time was apprﬁiimately o 1:'99 ““mbe; of hel;cogters egtered
8:00 p.m. . the area and pursued the craft.
What are an-estimated 20 heli-.

’ . copters doing in this area?_
Unexpectedly an intense light -Where did they come from? The
descended to treetop Tevel emitting
reddish-orange flames from jt's T
base. Accompanying the light was a
"whooshing" sound, then intermittent
beeping took piace and the.light. ) o . )
Yowered itself over the road. hbvers B 1? : o : N
,ing close to the ground ‘making, it ... R i
impossible to pass ‘in safety. ' ag The n1ghtmare continues
‘became clear to'the occupants’ rigr'” ‘f.Betty drove.away from the. scene
ing in the 1980 Cutlass Supreme ‘”Fiﬁﬂ-hnd dropped Vicky and. COIby off
that it was not-a light but an. 327 3t their home, returning to-
0:3305 gagﬂing;e:;$;¥o di:mgag'-'“*‘J“'her residence decidely ill. A :
shaped. ile g nea -
road the object discharged f\ames N half-hour after the event, she I
perfodically. s

olndanty

Across ‘l'he Galaxnes

S.A.G. is a non-profit educa-

* tional.Corporation. - It is for -
those who wtsh‘to'come and share
information about -UF0's whether

“in_the _dream state or in the ..

,.physscal extraterrestrial life,
" higher 1nte111gences and con-

" scigusness raising..

7:30-9:00 p.m. ‘WEEKLY MEETINGS are held at,

.« -Which invited speakers cover
FO?;izggRgA;éog ﬁA%L * topics conceérning UFQ's and

M1ke Vacearo - . metaphysics. After- meet]ng

' get-togethers provide an oppor-
the fact that Vicky was inside the . 937-9628 OR

- tunity for visitors.to learn
. ;+ car while Betty was-standing outside- Joa(me Gibson - ; . o
_ ‘..during the o ghmg. " . 6210576 more about our members

mky’ X stmg]& re”gim ($3 00 GONATION FOR interests and topics covered

: z!developed blisters on her scalp and
? gface Her eye Vids swelled and uere'
“‘cemented ‘shut for a week. Her ear- 't |
-zlobes and ‘neck.were swoilen, her. B
;face peeied. patches of hair dropped -
’ Befty was plagued by severe
headaches. vomiting and losé of *- -
..y -appetite. She enteved the. hospital
’ -1'1and Temained: there? for Fifteen days.
only-to return for additional treat-
ment. '

Betty, Vicky, and Colby got
out of the car to look at the {w
object. Colby became frightened . .
and entered the car with his .
grandmother. Betty remainéd oute:'s .- "~
side of the car for the duration
of -the sighting. - (10 to 15{- R
minutes). S

Location: ~ 5304-A ™
~iBelTaire, C:iU. U,
TIME: -THURSDAYS,

—_—

At last the object (approxi- .
mately 130 feet in front of the . =
car) ascended into the night sky,
moving slowly in a southwesterly '
direction. Betty returned to
enter her car and she could not
open the door without using a, = -
leather jacket on the door handle.
The interior of her car was very”

- Vicky experienced Iess illness~
.than Betty. Some hair fel) out. and
she Tost the sight in one. eye«. o
temporar1ly This is attiibuted to

hot. It was necessary to turn on in our meetings.

the air conditiones. The outéide, : ‘person interpreted the event as the - NON MEMBERS) et ‘

temperature, was 40" Farenheit. . Second Coming and was highly anxious. ;
o /t’rf«// ST, S« s5F N, 8 "
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Texas National Guard may yield
Goddess duty to Mississippians

"By CLAY ROBISON
Housion Chronicie Austin Bureau

AUSTIN ~ The Texas National Guard may not be willing
to adrit that (ke Mississippi National Guard has better men,
‘but it has just about decided the Mississippians have betler
choppers, . o '

Twice Texas National Guardsmen have tried witﬁ a heli-

copler io lift cthe new Goddess of Liberty slatuve at the top of

_Lhe state Capitol dome, and twice the Guardsmen and their

_helicopter have failed. _

. Now Col. Herbert Purtle, the Guard officer in charge of
the mission, believes a CH-34 Skycrane helicopter belonging
to the Mississippi Nallonal Guard ¢an do the job — no mean

-task. since the reluctant lady weighs 3,000 pounds and her
perch is 311 feet high. ~ - S

“ *“I have been working with the Mississippi National Guard
on an aircraft,” Purtle said Monday, although he said offi-
cials didn't have ail the details worked out, He and Capitol
architect Roy E. Graham were to discuss it loday.

“I dea't think it's been decided on. It's one of the gptions
that we have.” Graham said.

The Skyerane is about the same size as the Texas National
Guard's CH-47 Chinook helicopter that failed during numer-
ous attempls on May 31 and June 1 to place the aluminum
stalue over a steel pole aitached to the {op of the dome.

The Chinook pilots were hampered by gusty winds. Then,
too. Graham and Gov. Mark While agreed, the operation was
like threading an invisible needle. The pilots couldn't see the
statue or the pole as they attempted to maneuver a 20-inch
opening in the siatue’s base over the top of the shaft.

That's where the Mississippians wouid come in. The CH-54
helicopter that Purtfe wou[ﬁ i:Ee Lo borrow is constructed so
that one pilot sits facing in Lhe opposite direction from his
colleagues and has a view of whalever the aircraft is al-

L}

62#7 . (a 5L O

- doesn't have a CH-54,

" men who stood atop the Capitol dome to try to steady the ™

tempﬁng to pick.up or lower. The Texas National Guard

Purtle, the Texas Army National Guard's aviation officer,
said the Skycrane would have to be operated by a crew of
Mississippi Guardsmen. Their work in Texas would be con-
sidered a {raining mission, he said.

. Although the Chinook's failure frustrated its crew and four

dangling, spinning statue, the risky operation entertained
hundreds of spectalors and produced a deluge of suggestions
from Austin residents.

Several callers to Camp Mabry, the Nationzl Guard's
headquarlers, suggested a temporary funrel be put around
the boltom of the statve to help guide it into place. One
woman thought the Goeddess would find her way home if she
were magnetized,

And there have been a few jokes, including the one that
has the governor directing 1 million Agpies in lifting the
Capitol and placing it under the statue.

The new statue is a replica of the original zine Goddess of
Liberty that stood atop the Capitol for 97 vears and was
removed by the Chinook helicopter last November after it
had deteriorated to the peint that it was considered hazard-
ous. :

The statue operation has largely been financed by privale
contributicens, and Graham said there wasn't enough money
in his office's budget lo pay commercial operators lo con-
duet the airlift. )

A date for the next attempt 1o erect the new Goddess
hasn't been set yet, Graham said.

“There are so many things we have Lo weigh. Gne of them
is the weather,” he said. .

Officials aren’t sure how the firsi Goddess was put in place
in 1888. Sorne think she was taken up in several pieces and
assembled atop the dome, while others belicve she was
raised whole with 19th-century technology. |
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Crew has date

with a goddess
To hover above Capitol

By GRACE LIM
Post Reporter

" Chief Warrent Ottlcer- Craig
‘Roberts has a date with a speclal
la.dy Saturday.

Everything is perfect down to'

the new paint job on the 100-foot-
long, CH47 "“Chinook’ helicopter
‘he and seven other guys will use
sto pick up his 3,000-pound lady —

the new Goddess of Liberty stat-

“ve. -
* Roberts is one of the eight-
member team from the Texas

‘Houston assigned to put the stat-
ue atop the Capitol dome In Aus-
tin. He and four other members of
the team also took-the statue off
the dome last November.

“This is a very delicate maneu-
ver,” sajid Lt. Col. Jim Looney,
aircralt commander and backup
pilot. *It takes a lot of concenira-
tion, a lot of expertise and a lot of
luclk, "

After picking the Goddess up
from Camp Mabry in west Austin,
Looney will fly the siatue to the
Capitol. There Roberis takes over
the controls. Chiet Warrant Offi-
cer Willy Culberson will serve as
a backup pilot.

The 16-foot-tall statue, holiowed
in an inverted cone shape, will be

lowered onto a 12-foot cruciform.
The base of the statue has a 20-

inch diameter that tapers off to 8.

inches. The cruciform has a 7-
inch diameter.

We've got to be perfectly ver-
tical or the statue won’t go'in
right,” Looney said. "There.is
only 1 inch difference between the

“eruciform and the funnel in t.he
statue,

““This is considered a high-risk

mission. We will be about 400 feet

above the ground,” Looney said.

. L1 .
Army National Guard unit-in . The pilot has no visual refer

ence.”

Flight engineers Jimrny Ray
and Wayne Reininger act as the
pilots’ eyes. They will be in the

aircraft lying on thelr stomachs .

looking through a 3-oot-sguare
hole directly above the statue.
There Ray will call out the com-
mands.

“It i8 like threading a needle 50
feet away blindfolded with some-
one else telling you where the nee-
die and the thread is,”” Looney
said.

Although there is a 5-inch tele-

vision monitor installed in the,
cockplt, the pilots are reluctant to

use it exclusively because they’'ve
used the monitor only twice,
“It (the monitor) is just an ajd.

Post photo by King Chou Wong

Crew members Rav, Ieft Relmnger. Egan, Looney, Roberts, Culberson, Ponce and Feltv

You'd get messed up if you look
at it too long,"”’ Looney said. “'For
15 to 18 years we’ve done it this
way (with the flight engineers
calling out the commands.)™

Ray will be coordinating his
commands with Staft Sgt. Jerry
Felty, who will be on the scaltold
on the dome along with Staff Sgts.
Gus Ponce and Bill Egan. Their
joh 18 to keep the statue from
swinging back and forth. -

For six weeks the crew prac-
ticed litting and lowering a metal
pipe that has the same weight and
dimensions as the statue onto a
makeshift cruciform. The simu-
lated runs took place at Ellington
Field, the tower at the Houston
Fire Training Academy and a
tower at Hobby Airport. A final
test run will occur over the Cap-
itol dome today.

The crew members are all ex-

~a—

perienced fliers. Five are war vet-
erans. Ray served as a crew chief
for a search-and-rescue team in
the Vietnam War and Roberts
flew a HU-1 Huey helicopter used
ag an air ambulance in Vietnam,
*‘Sometimes there wasn't any
place to land, so you'd had to
hoist the lnjured through the jun-
gle canopy,” Roberts said. "I
guess thls Is stmiliar -to what
we're going to do Saturday.”
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" shaft secured

" place, Rice joked, “If ya'll know where

L .
Continued from Page 1.- ..

> .

nylon hémes's -onte a ‘vertical steel
To the top of the dome. -

Gov. Mark White and Capito! archi- .

tect'Roy E. Graham had likened the

: delicate and risky operation'to thread-

* ing the eye of a nearly invisible needle

" . because the pilot. of the twin-engine,
. cargo helicopter couldn’t see the statue

or the shaft. °

He had to rely on a television moni-
tor and radio communications’ with
crew membets’as he tried to fit a 20-
inch opening in the bottom of the statue
over a shaft with a diameter of just

- less-than seven inches, At the same
. time, he had to consider the.safet:

of
four men who stood on scafiolding
above the dome and tried to help

_ steady the Goddess with attached lines.

“We've got about 15. people who
aren't going to get up before 10 o'clock

_(this morning). They're wiped out,” said

Patrick Rice of Washington University
Technology Associates, a St. Lonis firm
that is the state’s consultant on the
statue project, "

The crews are planning to try again

‘today starting at I p.m.

Asked if officials would reconsider
the method of putting the new statue in

we can find a 500-foot .crane, we'll

-make everyone happy.” =

Experts aren’t certain how the first
Goddess was put in place 97 years ago.
There are no records of her ascent, but
it's guessed she wds raised. with a se-
ries of ropes-and pulleys. .

The removal of the original zine God-

i dess of Liberty by hélicopter last Nov.

24 was accomplished in a few minotes

" with little trouble. But Purtle noted the

old statue, which was removed because

.« it had deteriorated, was lifted off the
. dome “at an angle.”

* "You cannot put the (new) Goddess
back on at an angle,” he said..

By one count, two pilots who took
turns at the controls — Chief Warrant
Officer Craig Roberts of League City

| and Chief Warrant Officer Willie Cyl-
‘berson_of Houston — trie times

uring Itve SWihgs ‘over the dome to
“thread the needle.” e

- Crews miss attempts
to p"osi-fio‘n GQdd_essf i

: Th"e closest they came was about 3
pm. when the bottom of.the -statue

“struck the top of the pole-a:{ew times.

The:weather was at its best then, but,
after about 10 minutes, the:Chinook had
to be returned to nearby Camp Mab
when -2 -guy line used to steady tﬁe
statue broke. SRGERY §

_ A military band entertained several
hundred early-risers gathéred :on
sireets outside the Capitol groinds be-
fore the helicopter, with the statue dan-
gling beneath it, made its first Might to
the-Capitol from Camp.Mabry:shorily.
after 8 am. ¢

The first attempt failed when a goy
line broke. and subsequent attenpls be-
fore 8 am. fell viclim to winds and
lowering clouds. The winds weren't ng-
ticeable on the ground. but the statue
twirled considerably in its hamess hg-
neath the Chinook, and rain was thireat-
ening. e

At that point, officials susperded air-
lifts until 3 p.m. L oy

Thé last attempt carié.abobt 5 pifn..
but the helicopter crew “felt the wind
move in jus{ about the time they got
here,” Purtle said. Do

One of the disappointed spectators
was Joyce Knight of Killeen, whase

- great-grandfather,  William. Wright

Beakley, helped build the Capitol an®is
one of a group of men phetographed
with 'the original Goddess. of Liberty
shortly before it was placed -atop the
building in 1888. Shel

Knight had driven to A‘u,stin with her
husband, Curtis, because “if.be (Beak-
ley) was here the day they ‘put it {the
first one) up, I wanted to be here the
day they put the new one up.” -

The new statue, which is‘15 feet, 7%
inches tall, is painted eggshell white
and holds aloft a freshly gilded star. It
is a replica of the original statve, which

-is being restored for display in the Cap-

itol complex.

The interior of the new statue, which
was cast by Dellray Bronze Inc. a
Houston foundry, was molded in the
shape of 2 hollow cone to allow Tor
pllacement over the shaft atop the Capi-
tol.

Houvston Chronicle

Sunday, June 1, 1985
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:No bull’s-eye this time L e e T

: 1; ‘) “ '. S A : .- . Timothy Bullard / Chronicle -

A Texas Natlonal Guard hehcopter tnes to put the new Goddess dome Saturday The same heficopter and crew last year re-
of Liberty on top of the Capitol in Austin. High winds prevented- moved the original Goddess, which was severely damaged by
the helicopter trom lowering the 3 000-pound statue onto the  ‘weather in the 97 years she was on the dome
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Vehicle Internal Systems tnvestigative Team

AUGUST &, 1984

WAEMING -~ WARNING -  WARNMING

INDiVIDU(—’;LS HAVE BEEMN [OFERATING IN TEXAS AND AUSTRALIA,
ATTEMFTING TC COLLECT MONEY IN THE SUFFORT OF THE CASH -~ LANDRUM
CASE VICTIME. THIS IS NOT &N AUTHORIZED ACTIVITY.

VISIT REQUESTS  NDTIFICATION IF  ANY INDIVIDUAL  RERUESTING
DONATIONS IM THE NAME OF GMY OF THE FOLLOWING:

BETTY CASH

VICKIE OR COLEY LANDRUM

JOHN" BCHUESSLER

ALAN HOLT

VISIT, INC.

ALTHOUGH REQUESTING DONATIONS MAY BE WELL INTENDED, NO ONE HAS

GIVEMN FERMISSION FUOR OR AGBREED TO ANY SUCH ACTIVITIES. THERE 18
NEO GUARANTEE aANY OF THE FUNDS WOULD GEYT TD THE VICTIMS.

WARNING -~ WARMING - WARNING

LS

P.O. Box 877 * Friendswood. Texas » 77546
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5 Super Stallions return to sky

from Tustin base; 40 stil

- Conn. There,- bull g;;ars were in:

By Edward Humes
The Register

TUSTIN — Five CH-53E Super
Stallion helicopters at the Tustin
Marine Corps Air Station have re-
sumed flying, but about 40 remain
grounded-because of a recent se-
ries of transmission malfunctions,

. a base spokesman said Wednes-
" day.- L
. Meanwhile, Super Stallions e]se-.
where in the nation have returned
to service, Navy and Marine Corps
officials said.

Most of the military’s 93 Super
Stallions were grounded June 27-28
after newly replaced transmission
parts began  malfunctioning,
prompting an investigation.

These fNight restrictions” were
lifted earlier this week. Investiga-
tory had decided the breakdowns
were not serious enough to warrant
grounding the $24-million trans-

Tustin |
Some Super Stallions

Get OK for Flying Again

Aircraft engineers at the Marine
Corps Helicopter Air Station in Tustin
have approved the first CH-53E Super

Stallion helicopters for flight after the -

fleet was grounded last month because
of malfunctioning gears.

g Part It/ Thursday, july 9, 1987 g "

ports, officials said. _
But Tustin Marine officials are

keeping most of their Super Stal-

lions grounded anyway, said base
spokesman Maj. Hank Polake.
While the malfunctions were not
severe encugh to cause an acci-
dent, local Marine officials decided
against taking chances, Polake-
said. . S ;
“We're doing the prudent thing,”
he said. - W T
The June grounding was the sec-

ond this year. The fleet was’

grounded for the first time in Feb-
ruary after a transmission compo-
nent called a bull-gear assembly

. was found to be defective after

causing a near-crash in Irvine,

" Transmissions were removed
from every Super Stallion and

- shipped to the manufacturer, Si-

| grounded

spected and replaced where neces:
sary. . -

As the transmissions were rein-
stalled, Super Stallions gradually
were returned to service. But in.
June, portions of newly replaced .
bull gears broke down in three Tus- -

. tin-based choppers.. The new flight

restrictions then were jmposed. .
Polake said the five Tustin heli:”

-copters no. longer grounded were .

found to have problem-free bull_

. gears. v

A Navy spokesman said an engi-
neering investigation of the mal-.
functions should be finished by the
end of the month. -

Nearly half of the Super Stallion
fleet is at Tustin, the center for all
Super Stallion pilot, crew and me?
chanic * training in, the Marine

1
]
'

.
Fi
y -
2 i
HE

korsky Aircraft Co. of Stratford,

Corps.

]

~ Pive helicopters were returned to
service on Monday, and the rest of the
Tustin-based fleet will be allowed to fly
after each aircraft, js inspected and, if
_ necessary, repaired, Staff Sgt. Jim Hag-
er said. The exact number of helicopters
at the base is classified, but Hager said
.that “dbout 50%" of the,Marine Corps

fleet of 66 Super Stallions js stationed .

there,

The helicopters have had a history of - |

trouble since they were delivered to the .’

Navy and Marines in 1980. Twenty-four
Marines have died and 17 more have

L)

flos Angeles mmw

been injured in a series of crashes and
mishaps. o

The helicopters, which can lift 16 tohs
or carry 55 fully equipped soldiers, were
grourided in February because of faulty

gearboxes. Some had been returned to-
. service when théy were grounded again

-in June after three more malfunctions
occurred in flight. No one was injured in
the incidents. '

‘Hager said that the team of military
and civilian engineers had’ determined

_ that the malfunctions would not have -
1= compromised flight safety. *“This is not
something that during flight'is going'to

cause a major catastrophe,” Hager said.

Flight restriciions have already been
placed on the helicopters, which cost
more than $20 million each and were
built by Connecticut-based Sikorsky

Aircraft. Rep. Robert Badham (R-New-

port Beach) called for the indefinite
grounaging of the helicopters earlier this
year after a congressional investigation
revealed that the Navy ignored infor-

mation about a design problem that -

caused the helicopters to vibrate.

R
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Five

23 UNMARKED HEIWPATERS

. seelng through a misty film,

'lete.

: u
One of the maost 1
America has left lwo wdnien
nighimare of padn and §nr,
Dospite. exinustive
balfled medical experts
for" their endless phy!
agony. .

The three helpless victinlg =
Betly Cash. Vickie Lundrum,
and Vickie's 7-year-old son Col.

- by — encoumered the thundor-
ing. flame-betchlng UFO t
hovered ouly o few hundred feet
Trom thiie cor on e romonte
nenr Duylon, Teox,

Within houra of the shrick)ng
horear of that experlence, Botry
and Vie¥ie's skin turned
red, |heir eyed began to bupen
wnd lear uncontrollably, and the
women [elt an though they we:

leal

By morning. Hetty's bo
was covered with holiadollong.
aizi: lomps, her hale wos fallin!
out in handfuls and she was su
fering the most ngonizing head
owehe she bl ever experlened,
The woman wus so weuk [rom
pain she t:?l:ldn'l even gel out of

ol

=N

vounter, Viekie's vislon become
blarred, An eve gpvecialise okl
the (rightened 57-year-obd Ul
cutsract-tike Mlmy were now
lyreming. “You'll probubly b
hlind In less than a yeor,” he
sid,

Lhue Colby, though not suf.
fering uny physical injury,
sereams every night in his
steep, haunted by 1eerible nlghl -
Inres,

“Oh, dear God! T don'y know
what to do . .. I'm st my wita®
end,” Botey told The NEWS In
am gxclusive lnerview, "1 need
help, and 5o does Vickle. 1 looh
tereible and I'm ‘teo sick Lo
work. .

“There musl be something
thal cun be done Lo help us,” she

“ Within a (ew daya of the en-

and & child trupped in a living

awapital . lesls- and, trestment, il
stilt ¢an't come ug with a cure >

'0h, dear God, |

need help, and so
does Vickie. | look
terrible and I'm -

too sick to work.’
= Mrs. Batty Cosh

NEWS EXCLUSIVE

ecome. But I sil)) wapted 1o kcop
my baby frmn dying.

““Thisn Belly got ou afl e car
and slarled wolking teward the
abjeet, It was as big 95 & water”
tank toul pboul w hall-mble up In
the shy, It gleted gelling renl
hol In the cor. so [ rolled the
window down and stuck -imy
; wib W louk ot Bt

Tied in Lhe eur, Detty re-
the unholy oliject ievering only
aflew yards dewn the road,

I was Lhe most ineredibie !
than f've over seen,” Belty re-
cilledd, 1 ws dinmond shaped
anft silvery lovking. It made o
vt bixe a tornado, but T enulil
b r Bewp coming from i, “The
gt and e hepst weee 50 -
lenge!

'Y stood ol on 1he raad for
ahofit flve ar geven minikey.
Justistariog up ot i Beliy con.
tinwpd. “Then i suddenty iied
started maving away to
t, toward Houston." |

In¥redibly, Beity und Vickic
aid they eounted 23 unmarked,

added as tears lled in her,
gwollan. heat-reddened eves.
“But we dun't, know where t{
torn -

= Their Incredibie ordenl bégan

one night when Lhey were d¥lv.
ing home from e bingo game in
Cleveland, o small town aehout
4 miles north of Dayton,

The awlul events that fol.
lowed will be branded on
Vickie's memory lorever.

. 'We were driving down the
roud al ahout ¢ p.ny.. wheno all of
u sudden someLhing Caue down
fram the sky right abend of us,"
Vickic snld,

Y Jouked like Lhe whole sky
had split and fire was coming
down almesl to Lhe read,

“I loild Beuy, 'You'd belter
stup! You're gaing to vun right
imo i

I thwought i was the er'\d of -
the world. It [righiened Colby;

and he started to scream,

1 said, "Honey, i you sce:

Jesus coming out of Lhe sky,

He's conviy 1a carry us (o a bel-
BTN

alwuys lived m € 50

39 “heuye lived my life so|

TRLY WOH{ L NEWK

k Murch 4, 1981

.

ble-retar  helicopiers -
neuvering oround the UFQ as it

attac

1ICK DONOY AN
rrifving UFQ encounlers ever in
that I'd be reudy when my lime .

A5 Vickie and Colby sul wer-

wpined owtaidy, enleanced hy -

began Ity oseent,

like It wog daytime and 1 eould
Laea the hellcopters plain as uny-
thing,”” Betty declared"They,
seented tu be trying o close i
an the UFQ,”

The NEWS thelr [light records

doubly-ruter helicepiers an the
nlght of the encounter.

PO was siglned by threo othee
mulorists near Duylon aligut 30
jminutes eorlivr ond 20 miles
enst of where Beuy. Vickie und
Colby had their epcounter,

I was in the car wilh iy sen
Jntn, and his wile, Toni, and we
woere Just consing into Daylon,
A2-yeawsold Nellic Zedick told
| The NEWS. ~We could see Lhe
light. 50 we stepped fec a ntinae
to lowk al it,

v didn’t make auy noize, b
when 1omwved off, - really
mwoved (usL. 1L wus like nolhing |
have evor seen before.””

-Thi Lhret Divien fesidents

[ “"The thing just kit up the sky .

In another ecrie Lwisl, the

I,-AROUN_D A Ufe.

MAnouvER v - -

4
oY

Fane mmd colénring hove lelt
their-mark on the fdéds of
Batty Cosh, htt, and’ Vickle
Landrum. At right, - Betey
shows her halr loss tince the
UFQ incidont.

didn’l lcave thelr cur during the
siglning and hoava sulfered no 1N
effocis.

“When this  slghllng  first
came lo my attentlon, I ¢lossi-
fled il us o Close Encounicr of
the Second Kind,'” deelared Bill
Engllsh, of the Arlal Phenome.
na Research Orgunizallen In
Ariznnn,

Dol because of our in-
vestigution, 1've gince elevated
it tv & Close Encounter of the [N
Fourth Kind — when Lhe gighter. .
is injured or attncked,

“A1 ony rate, It's the most in-
criedlble UFQ slghting veported
in Lhe U5 |

Officlals a1 military bases in '_ ’
and around central Texas told [,

show no lurge movememt of

Yichis ond Betty with Vichie's Fysor-old son Colby, Tho bay war net injured duong tha thase
T ameounter with the UFQ, but his vleep iv constontly disrurbed by nightmoran.
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John Schuessler

From: Robert Collins <LeMis@sprintmai.com>

To: Bill Hamilton <skywatcher22@hotmail.com>; George Filer <Majorstar@aol.com>; Jeroen Wierda
<jeroen@wierda.com>; John Schuessler <schuessler@mho.net>; Joseph Stefula <JosephS843@aol.com>; Mike
Lindermann <CNIinews1@aol.com>

Cc: Bob Wood <DrBobWood@aol.com>; Derrel Sims <derrel@holman.net>; George Ritter
<gwcritter@webtv.net>; Mark/Mary Pavilisan <isismmg@aol.com>; Patricia Mason <pmason@ee.net>; Richard
Clark <103535.2247 @CompuServe.COM>; Stan Friedman <fsphys@brunnet.net>; Hal Puthoff
<Puthoff@acl.com>; Jeff Rense <ecti@west.net>; Joe Firmage <jfirmage@usweb.com>

Subject: Re: 1990 UAV/One of Our Saucers Given to US

Date: Monday, January 25, 1999 9:09 AM

Yep; | would agree except for Lazar

who | think has conclusively been

proved a fraud; And yes, I've

heard exact same story from my Ret

AF LtCol here in Dayton; The Cash
Landrum case | understand was exact
same situation: Our Avionics and

their propulsion system...Hybrid
setup......But, it's just because

of that hybrid setup that we have

had so many problems keeping the

damn things stable.... A black box .
problem as | was told....| was also

told that allot of these prototypes went down
in the gulf...Cash Landrum case again..

Rmc

Bill Hamitton wrote:

>

> Robert,

>

> ltis definitely not a UAV, but it sounds like your source

> would tend to confirm the Lazar story that we have been

> given craft by “them" and we test fly them. Two of my sources
> say that our pilots can not use their avionics (itis a

> a psycho-physical interface) and that our avionics have

> been installed in these craft allowing our pilots to fly them>
> What do you think?

>

> Bill Hamilton

-
>

Page 1
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Incident’s effects linger .

He said that Colby was having difficul-
ties getting over the frightening experi-
ence, 50 Vickie brought him to visit John

Houston Chronicle
Section A, Page 25 ***
Wednesday, Jan. 20, 1999

'_Seeking clues to a mystery

. John, who worked in the space program
“for 36 years, serves as deputy director of
administration for Mutual UFO Netwgk
t- (MUFON), an international grass-roots or- ;
Thom aniz.atior_l with qbout 3,500 members that :fntgﬁas&aewmgﬁrgeﬁﬁgﬁfmﬁﬁ }:’5:
15 based in Seguin. N John said right after he greeted them,
Marshall He led a MUFON team that investi- Vickie realized she had in the

‘A close encounter

gated the UFO incident near Huffman. He
said his fellow investigators included a
physicist who worked at NASA, a mechan-
ical engineer who worked at NASA, a
spacecraft ﬂlﬁ;l;.‘ controller who was an
expert in guidance and navigation, a pri-

.vate pilot and a commercial artist.

wrong spot and léft Colby with John while
she went to movether car. While they " -

-were standing outside waiting for her to '~

return, John said, a’lone Coast Guard he-
licopter, flew over andthe lad “completely

[}

s pamckw..” . .

“Little tli_ingé:’ liké that convinced me

- Many years of scientific training and ex-

lefies explanation pentany years o scenific trlning and

. © lems were focused upon the investigation.

how reat this was and how much trauma
it caused,” John said. Lo

He has written a self-published book,
The Cash-Landrum UFQ Incident, that

-

3 wday

: was looking for the answer, tryi
to find out what she encountt:%ndg

:r? a,}:ears ago on that dark road near Huff-
. “Even when she was sick she was mak-
m%";:hone calls and writing letters,” said
John Schuessler,
. Betty Cash, Vickie Landrum and Vick-
ie’s 7-year-old grandson Colby were travel-
ing the narrow road through'a wooded
area the night of Dec. 29, 1980, when they
saw an enormous diamond-shaped object
hovering over the road and glowing so
brightly it was difficult to look at it.

They were exposed to radiation that
caused burns, eye damage, hair loss, diar-

‘ R IGHT up to the end, Betty Cash “We felt we did a preity honest job,”

rhea and vomiting. Betty experienced the -

most severe injuries, John said.

“Never a year passed that she wasn't
hospitalized and treated for complications
ansing from that initial extensive radia-
tion exposure,” John said. “Many times
she was placed in a hospital intensive
m un] » .

John maintained contact with Betty
through the years, though she moved
from Texas to Alabama to be near her
family, and he more recently retired from
an aerospace company and moved to
Colorado.

:ltohn said. “We did not find an answer for
it”

He said they ran scenarios on numer-
ous possibilities. One, for example, was
that Betty, Vickie and Colby had wit-
nessed some type of government experi-
ment that went awry, But they have nev-
er found any convincing evidence of that.

_ They checked for any possible connec-
tion to a nuclear power plant. Nothing
there, either.

In addition to making extensive queries
at the time, John said team members for
years afterward monitored technological
reports in numerous journals “to see if
something popped out. Nothing did.”

What they did turn up in their investiga-

tion were numerous other UFO sightings,
“locally and worldwide,” within 24 hours
of this one, John said.

One of the more frustrating aspects of
the case involves the helicopters, he said.
Betty and her companions said they saw
more than'20 helicopters flying near the

MUFON investigators were stymied in
their efforts to find a branch of the gov-
ernment that would admit to having heli-
copters flyifig in the area that night, But
Joll;linEd was convinced helicopters' were' in-
V) - x Ca T LA

he described as a ireport of his investiga-
tive efforts, Schuessler’s work was cited
last summer in a review of UFO phenom-
ena by a panel of scientists that con- -, -
cluded some sightings have such strong’
physical evidence they deserve to be --~
taken seriously and warrant detailed - -
study. .
John said that Vickie Landrum now

lives in Mississippi, and for the past few
ﬁears has been relatively free of serious

“health problems stemming from the inci-

dent.

He said that Colby Landrum still lives
in Texas, but prefers not to talk about the
nignt it happened.

He said Betty Cash, 69, suffered a
stroke in November. She died in Birming-
ham on Dec. 29, the same date of that en-

“Counter 18 years earlier.

. . Dthers still seek the answer.

]

. Thom Marshall's e-mail address is
thom.marshall@chron.com
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MUFON MutuaI_UFO Network, Inc.

103 OLDTOWNE ROAD
SEGUIN, TEXAS 78155 US.A.

WALTER H. ANDRUS, |R. Telephone:
International Director A Texas Norn-Profit Corporation (512) 379-921%

August 5, 1992 Please Address Reply To:

Ms. Pam Nowicka

London Sunday Mirror

15 Brewers Building
Rawstorne Street

London EClV 7NE, England

Dear Pam:

After we met at the London UFO Conference in 1987 at the London
Business School, you asked and later telephoned me for photographs
to illustrate an article on the Cash-Landrum case in Texas that you
were doing for the London Sunday Mirror. On September 19, 1987, I
sent you via air mail the following photographic prints:

1. Two of Betty Cash

2, Two of Vicki and Colby Landrum

3. One of Vicki Landrum and Allan Holt

4. Two of the CH-47 helicopter

5. One photo of scars and two watercolor paintings of the
road scene

Since I do not have the negatives, I cannot make more prints and
thus there is a major loss to my file. PFive years is more than
adequate time to return my prints. I am disappointed in your lack

of respect and responsibility as a journalist to return the photos.
Please advise when they will be returned.

j:;;;;ely,
Walter H. Andrus, Jr.%‘
WHA:ph

MUFON UFO JOURNAL

The Monthly Magazine of the Mutual UFO Netwark
DEDICATED TO THE SCIENTIFIC STUDY OF UNIDENTIFIED FLYING OB)ECTS
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Vehicle Internal Systems Investigative Team

CASH-LANDRUM RADIATION CASE

By John F. Schuessler

Artist's Rendition of the Sighting
(By Kathy Schuessler)

P.C. Box 877 - Friendswood, Texas « 77546



' FROJECT VISIT
By John F. Schuessler

Project VISIT (Vehicle Internal Systems Investigative Team)
is a nonprofit corporation consisting of professional members
including doctores, engineers, and stientists, 'as well as
supporting members such as sceretaries, artists, and news
personnel.

Hithin the field of UFO study, our organization has focused
its efforts on the scientific and engineering  study of the
internal systems of Unidentified Space Vehicles and of the
physiclogy of the beings which occupy these vehicles. Scientific
and engineering data come from (1) transcripts of conversations
between psycholegists or case investigators and the UFo
abductees, (2) followup conversations with abductees, (XY an
analysis of medical injuries sustained by the witnesses during
UFO close encounters, (4) data recorded by electronic and
photographic means, and (5) physical evidence examined at the
location of the incident. ,

The objectives of this research are to (1) determine if
there 1is a correlation of scientific and engineering data from
case to case, {2) . identify internal systems which are most

prevalent, (3} evaluate +the purpose of these systems, (4)
determine how these systems operate, and . (5} share the
infarmation obtained with the public at large.

To date VISIT has cataloged 846 abduction cases. Medical
effects were noted in &5 of these cases. Vehicle internal
information was gained from 19 of the cases with 45 more of the
cases offering potential internal systems data. Electromagnetic
effects were noted in 56 cases. A time loss was noted by the

witness in 44 of the cases.

VISIT hbhas composed a list of questions which will aid the
investigator of abduction cases. The guestions deal in detail
with the space vehicle engineering gystems, medical examinatien,
and instruments used, physiology of the beings, and the
physiological after effects on the abductee.

VISIT cannot achieve its goals without the cooperation of
the expert investigators in the field. in retwn for case
information, we will provide the investigator with a scientific
and engineering critique of the data obtaimed in the case as well
as provide the expanded findings of our research.

Although we thold all narticuwlar case information strictly
confidential, it is our objective to provide the general results

of our research to educational institutions, government agencies,
doctors, cscientists, other specialized 9>perts, responsible UFO
organizations, news media, and the general public. The

interchange is accomplished through letters, quarterly public
meatings, articles in scientific journals;, television and radio
publications, articles for the journals. of various Ura
organizations, and participation in symposiums.

A special project tuxrently underway is the preparatlan of a
catalog of UFQ cases where the witnesses exhibited medical
injuries. The project is in the data gathering phase. Once the
archives have been amnalyzed Ffor appropriate infarmaticn a

tandard data base will be developed, then the material will be
assembled for publication. .



Ihree. Il\vr‘eA in pain "a’nd‘ téerf
ifter attack by blazmg UFO

By DICK DONOVAN

One of the most terrifying UFO encounters ever in
America has left two women and a child trappedin a lwmg
pightmare of pain and lear. .

Despite exhaustive -hospital tests and treatment,
baffled medical experts still can’t come up with a cure

for their endless physical
agony. :

The three helpless victims —
Betty Cash, Vickie Landrun,
. and Vickie's 7-year-old son Col-

- by — encountered the thunder-
ing, flame-belching UFQ as it
hovered only a [ew hundred feet
from their car on a yemote road
near Dayton, Tex. -

Within hours of the shrieking
horror of thal experience, Betly

and Vickie's skin' turned beet

red, their eyes began (o burn
and tear unconlrellably, and the
woimen felt as though they were
secing through a misty film.

By morning, Betty's body
was covered with half-dollar-
size lumps, her hair was falling
ouk in handfuls and she was suf-
fering the most agonizing head-
ache she had ever experienced.
The woman was so .weak {rom
pain she covldn’i even gek oul of
bed to call for help.

Within a few days of the en-
counter, Vickie's vision became
hlerd An eye specialisl Lokd
the frighlened 57-year-old thot
calaract-like films were now
forming. “You’ll probably be
blind in less thuan a vear,” he
said. ) .

Litlle Colby, though no!l sufi-
fering any physical injury;
screams every night in  his
sleep, haunled by terrible night-
mares,

“Oh, dear God! I don't Xnow
whil le do ... 'm af my wits’

Oh, dear God, I
need help, and so
does Vickie. ! look
terrible and I'm

too sick to work.’
- — Mrs, Betty Cash

o

that I'd be ready when my tine

came. But [ still wanted to keep §

my baby from dying.

“Then Belty got out of the car
and started walking toward the
object. It was as big as a water
tank and about. a half-mile up in
the sky. It stavted getling real
hot in the car, so T rolled the
window down and stuck my
head out to look at it.*”

As Vickie and Colby sal ter-
rified in the car, Betly re-
mained outside, enlranced by
the unholy object hovering unly
a few yards down the road.

“Ii was the mosl incredible
thing I've ever scen,”’ Betly re-
caliled. "It was diamond-shaped
ang silvery looking. IL made a
roar like a tornado, but I could
hear beeps coming from il. The
fight and the heot were so in-
lense!.

“T slood out on Lhe road for

T A chavan mannbpg

Fear ond. sul(grmg have Ieft

_ their mark on the faces of

Botty Cash, left, and Yickie

Landrum, At right, Betty

shows her hair loss since the
UFO incident.

didn’t leave their car during the

- sightling and Imw. suffered no il

elfcets.

“When  this sighl.ing firsl
came 1o my attention, 1 classi-
fied it as a Close Encounter of
the Sceond Kind,” declared Bili
English, of (he Arial Phenome-
na Research Ovganization in
Avizanna




-

‘what to do . . .

By morning, DBelly's Dbody
was covered with half-dollar-
size lumps, her hair was falling
oul in handfuls and she was suf-
fering the most agonizing head-
ache she had ever experienced.
The woman was so weak {rom
pain she couldn’t even get out of
bed to call for help. L

Within a few days of the en-

. counter, Vickie's vision became

blurred. An eye specialisl told
the Irighlened 57-year-old that
cataract-like films were now
forming. “'You'll probably be
blind in-less than a year,” he
Said, | o .
Little Colby, though not suf-
fering any . physical injury;
sereams every night in his
sleep, haunted by terrible night-
mares, . -
“Oh, dear God! I don’'t know
I'm at my wits’
end,” Betty told The NEWS in
an exclusive interview. "I need
help, and so does Vickie. T look

“lerrible and I'm foo sick to

work, -
“There” must be somethin
Lhat can be doue lo help us,” she
added as tears welled in her
swollen, heat-reddened eyes,
“But we don’t know where -to
turn.”’ ' ’
Their incredible ordeal began
one night when they were driv-
ing home from a hingo game in
Cleveland, a small town about

- 40 miles north of Dayton.

The awful evenis that fol-
lowed will be branded on
Vickie’s memory forever,

“We were driving down the
road at about 9 p.m., when all of
a sudden . something came down
from the sky right ahead of us,”
Vickie said. ,
© “It looked like the whole sky
had split and fire was coming
down almost to the road.

“T Lold Beity, *You'd better
slop! You're going to run right
into it!’ .

I wupght il was the end of
the “world. It irightened Colby
and he slaried to scream,

“I said, 'Honey, if you see
Jesus coming out of the sky,
He's coming Lo carrv’us to a bet-
fer place.’ .

“I had always lived my life s
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my baby from dying. g
.« ‘Then Belty got out of the car,
and started walking toward Lhe
object. It was as big as a water
tank and about a half-milc up in
the sky. It started getting real
hot_in the car, so I rolled the
window down and stuck my
head out to Took at it.”” |

As Vickie and Colby sat ter-
rified in the car, Belly re-
mained outside, entranced by

the unholy object hovering only

a few yards down the road.

"It was the mast incrediblé
thing I've ever seen,’”’ Belly re-
called. "1t was diamond-shaped
and silvery looking. It made a
roar like a tornado, but I could
hear beeps coming from it. The
light and the heal were s0 in-
tense!. )

T slood out on. the road lor
aboul five or seven minutes,
just slarving up at it,” Betty con-
tinued, “'Then ii suddenly lilled
up and starled moving away to
the west, loward Houston,””

Incredibly, Befly and Vickie
said they counted 23 unmarked,
double-rotor helicopters ma-
neuvering around the UF0 as it
began its ascent. )

“The thing just Iil. up the sky
like il was daytime and 1 could
see the helicopters plain as any-

thing,” Betiy declared. ““They -

seerned to be trying to close in
on the UFQ. C

Officials at-military bases in

and around cenlral Texas told
The NEWS their flight records
show no large movement of
double-rotor helicopters on the
night of the encounter,
" In another eerie iwisi, the
U0 was sighted by three other
motorists near Dayton about 30
minutes .earlier and 20 miles
east of where Betty, Vickie and
Colby had their encounter,

"I was in the car with my son
John, and his wile, ‘Toni, and we
wore juslt coming inte Daylon,”
52-year-old Nellie Zedick told
The NEWS. “We could see ihe
light, so westopped for a minute
{o look at it.

Fear and suffering have left

_ their mark on the -faces of

Betty Cash; lcft, and Yickie

Landrum. At right, - ‘Betty

shows her hair loss since the
' UFO incident.

didn’t leave their car during the

- sighting and have suffered no il

effects, .

“When this- sighting ~ first
came-to my atteniton, I classi-
fied it as a Close Encounter of
theé Second Kind,” declared Bill
English, of the Arial Phenome-
na Research Organization in
Arizona.- o

“Bul because of our in-
vestigation, U've since elevated
it to a Close Encounter of the
Fourth Kind -— when the sighter
is injured or altacked.

“At any rate, it's the most in-
credible UFQ sighting reported
in the U S, i recenl yearst™

"It didn‘t make apy noise, but {\

when it moved off, it really
moved fast, [t was like nothing 1
have ever seen before.”™

The three Davton residents

Yickie ond Betty with Vickie's 7-yeor-old son Colby. The

L FY
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boy was not injurcd during the closs

encounter with the UFO, but his sleep is constantly disturbed by nightmares, .
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Three Survive UFEQO, Attack

Two women and a 7 year old boy have suffered physical harm after an
apparent close encounter with a U.F.O. near Dayton, Texas, U.S.A.

Betty Cash, Vickie Landrum and Colby Landrum were traveliing home
from a bingo game in Cieveland, Texas, which is 40 miles from their
home in Dayton.

At approximately 9 p.m. the sky was lit up by a fiery object, Betty Cash
was driving at the time and quickly stopped as the object came down in
front of them. Betty Cash then got out of the car and walked towards the
object. Betty described the object as being diamond-shaped and silvery
looking. She could alse hear beeps above the lornado-like noise the
object was making.

Both women stated that the object gave off intense heat and light.

After seven minules or so, the object rose in the air and moved away to
the west, which is in the direction of Houston. As it did so, Betty and
Vickie counted 23 unmarked, double-rotored helicopters trying to close
in on the object.

Subsequently, military officials in central Texas stated that the records
did not show any large movement of helicapters on that night.

However, the U.F.O. was seen by three other motorists 30 minutes
eatlier, and 20 miles further east of the main sighting.

Betty Cash has since suffered from lumps on her body and hair loss,
Vickie Landrum developed a cataract like film over her eyes within days
of the incident, and wil prabably go blind. Her son Colby, whilst escaping
physical harm, wakes up at night from nightmares.

The case ic still under investigation by the Aerial Phenomena Re-
search Organisation.

— Condensed from the “Weekly World News”
March 24th, 1981
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As Lhey drew closer 1o the chject, the

light frem it bocome niore witense as did

“I'm swre we would have ki right into
the thing if we hadn't sicpped the car ”

only roule she kacw do pel to het hone
abo 3B miles away,

the heal it was ernjting, she said. It was
then thal she siopped the car for Tear of
Cash said. *'The beat from thot Lhing was

hitting the suspended < 'balt of light™ thal
wasnow, she said. only a block awsy,

DAILY COURIER, Conros, TX —~ Feb, 22, 198f1:

Two women share terror of mysterious encounter

Cash, her {nend, Yickie Landran and

Vickic's prandson, Colby, 7, wrre en
Nat knowing what it was, Cash said,
she kept driving toward it, following the

“f used to have a thick head of hair thag
my hairdresser usod to fuss over all the

timne. Kow, it's all but poane.”
jumingus objsct™ hovering aboul one-

spotied what they describe as a “large
halt mile upin the sky.

HES about 9 pam. en 1ec. 29 when Lhey

might § saw that thing. whalever it was.
roule from New Cancy Lo Dayton ¥ia FM

disorder —

disorder she blames solely an 3 sirange

oy
Since her release {rom the hospital,

Berty has continued e spend her days in

silitude, tucked away [rom Lhe public
and questions people might ask about hee
encounter she had with an unidentified
Rying obiect the night of Dec. 23 mear
New Caney.

"Ii's just too coineidentat,” Cagh said.
“I was i excellenl health betore the

iodine every day to keep dawn the risk of

infecticn.

noliceable  physical

She spent mwost of January ip the
hespital being troated for this condition,

Il was as though my docior was

which doctors sav is characteristc o
afratd. He L} me 1 was gaing 10 go

radinmtiyn poisoning. They will nod reveal

the final diagnosis of her case.
home, but hie never did tell me what was

wrong with me,” Cash said, pdd)ng it
was sugRestod that che waah her scalp in

felt out, leaving the crown and sides of

het head bald and sore to the touch,

Tluid. Kear these spols patches of hair

head
chear

1t wouldnt be se bad, (Actds say, iFhe
They tirst noliced lhe change the
evening of Dec. 20 when Betiy began
Py the next meming. she had
developed knotdike boils the size of 50-

sudden charge in Detly wa% only mental;

but it's physical as well.
comyilaining of @ Severe headache and 3

burning sensaticn that pierced her entire
bady,
cent pieces abeul her neck and

can musler just to get oul of bed.
- which would pop and flow warm,

.

Dy CATHY GORDON
Coarler Stall
{First of inoParts}

Betly Cash sees very litle of her
friends and noighbors these  days,
preferring ta keep 10 hersel] in her small

- teziler hoate in Davton,

She has dbandoned her plans Lo open B
nem cale in (e yown — pians that meant

Same duys it takes all the energy the

sonuch a mere iwe months &30,

wa (iell) aike with
their presesd nhysica) coaditions.
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Belty Cashi sbozt {ale sirange envcemier they faz! is respersiiie |

o

Women

unbelicvable, We had to lem the car's abr
_condilioner on — and it was 4 40 degre:
*ight "

Vickie Landrum joined in the tale of
e mystenious object:

*1 was as if the whoie sky was split-
ting ahesd of us.” Landrum said, adding
thut “werchdixe™ fire shot from e
middie-ballom of the abject, apreaning
ta ricockel off tae lree’s tops, “The part
where Lhe fire was coming aut of the
thing — it ooked (o e Lhe size of 3 water
kank,™ che safd,

Landrum said neither <52 per Cash
eould define. 3 shane lor the objet
tevause of e “hiincing " lighl projecied
frane it. Hewever, she said, Celby, who
was viewing the ob{ect Girough Ut car's
windshield jnsisted Lhat i way
“diamund-shaped.”

“The lght frotn 3t was fusl ke

. styneone was up in your eve shining 3
Moskdight at ‘em,” landrum  said.
"Mayhe ke could see briler fram in the
cer or semething. bul we coigdn’t lei! no
skane toit. The Ngit from i was glowing,
lighting up the whicle read lixe il would
selilon lire "

Cash said after 15 minutes oF 80, the

ohject began drifling cpward to the right
of them, @ & directsa thal logked Lo be
somewhere belwgen Humdle aad
Hgustea,

£} that point, she said, Bhey doove o
daen it road, Lhan stopied to tum et
[adgalieX

It was then, Cash e3id, Yst she heard s
"erribie roarirg e and ternad to
find 8 ficck of 13 helisapters ancimicag
the abjest. I corrued thorm — maybe

help me think § wasn't going craty,” she

s3id.

“Semeons knows where e helicepiers
carma from,” Landrem sai, adding that
sho fows veriain tey enetinlered ot
sarl of subiiary erpesiciest

Imoadt e 1o believe In {ling
sapcers br pothleg Hiee that, " she said, *1
thirk it's more KXely iI's senething tha
MILLTY s 0p 0 ~ v else would 21
T plenes be up there f they Git
ko7 what wasgaing on?”

Larndmum s2ys she 2lso copnecis her
sudidan Joss of £Zhe in her M eye 18
her entouter with this okject. Sbe har
been wder a docler's care since ezsly
Janusry do dens of caaracts that
stiried rppearing shecUy 28 ter Dot B,

“[t'y 23 though ['m seeing evaridng
wilh & plartic covering over it.” the 0
of her 12t eye. “Im alrald I'm goieg
bae iy oo 200"

Landrumn's phvmicias said her eves &d
2ppesr 1o be bumed hol ke 4 na
Focizl on o Uy Dectine so.

A e ety prserned b bow
al) s i gring L afect G597 L
drwm said. le dowsst eves Lie to en'et
3 d2rk roven by Mmae e Mo ity
Em. Al lesm the Eftioater dest
haopen gt mach anymare " .

Landrym said ence heme s
sluiaied hersetl 2nd Calby itk bakyed
becatse T boid very Smbomed abact
s faee 2o neck ] Ut =avim
we'd Jost been chapped Y7 e wind or
Eanetiing becavos o 'd bewa o2 et o
Loe d2y." she said ~Therz wemt 6o am
w2 that day. [t was res! coods B
couwda't have Leen fobom S e

“Whatever it was, we oeed s -
swers, Vie Tyrw whal ov uo £ o0
paeg SO 2n gt Y e i ’
Moacuy: the lovesdpatia

e e
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Inve&izgamg eye ‘close encounter’

Second of two parts

AT CATHY CORDON
Cmrier Stafl

Baity Cash's thoughts were momd and
vaiue a5 she acceierated bee car on her
wax home vward Cayton, Trees were
swaying in the snter wnd cars were
passiar — yet everything seemed Lobe ala
waniill,

W grestzst conrem to her was a
torobbiog headzche and & sharp. buriag
sensation that seemed o suddenly
penetrate ker eniire body. Passenger

“Viede Landrum’s only thughts sere of

the anbearatle painin her eyes, and of her
hysiencal grandson. Uuby, whe had
tegrred bus [zoe wn ker Lap, reumng Lo look
oad at the fuchl skies.

Cash and Landrum shared hus [ear, bat
ther scanned the sky nevertheless for
smme sin of the geange-ooking ohject
the s had previgudly socvumered that right
song 3 lonely strelch of FM 1485 coming
from New Laney.

Br aerinl investigator's terma, what the
tree had jusl experienced X minuies
befare was @ Clese Encecnize, a UFOQ
sigtding, where objects er very brlbant
Hghts cone close [0 the shserver — in
general, fesy than 500 feet away.

By the description the Liree gave of the
iocident, e “blinding” cbject had
hovered just above U trectops. not hadl &
block awar from them,

~It's an incredible yel uwnmpexchable
case of three comumon people who find
themsetves suddenty canzht up in evenls

sirunger tran the Midedt of soerce fie
ton.” wid Biit Erelish, an investgator
with the Aerial Phencenentn Research
Orgaaization r APHO -0 Tuscen,

APRD is zaid 10 be the oldest UFQ
agency ot the world =Tth 3 consulting staff
af 9 mredical doctors and sciettins.

English and othe: case workers from

APRO have been invemizaiing the
“tightings™ pear New Caey in con-
janctizn with NASA to find out what this
ehiect was thal was said to shoat  loech-
ike™ fire alonz e trevioss that Do, 3
might.

In the course of his imvestization,
Enzlish sayy, he has locaind Ures propie
from Liverty whe are ceflzdorating wit
pegsesy 14 Ow fact 2! there was a

“geniEne signing” on FM 1435 that night.

*1 wogted all the rtwapapers in that
generat area and it's seemed Lo kave gaid
oft.” Enghsh sa:¢. ~Three pesdfe frem
Liberty saw the same thin2 that nizhi
Theyve subslanualed Betty and Vickie's

The oniy difference bettreen accounis
was that they saw the ub)2et 39 mirules
later and {rom & greater distasce, he seid

“Because of this pardouwar case, ve
reopened cases neariv 48 years obd”
English said. “1's an excentimal case in
that Beity and Vickie became so (Ll 8 soon
afler their encounter.”

Erelish said the tarning sertation and

loss of hair that Betty now sulfecz from i

typical symplom of redialion poisoning, 4
ctoumen result after & 'Qoee Encounter™
with a UFQ.

Speculating on the objects ongin
English said it would be grematice” o
[ate] the object extraterresicial.” “To
say somathing is exwatecrestrial is a
tevchy thing,” he said. “Howevir, we do
have hins thal it ceuld have been. 1 pets
sanally Faver that peasibuity.

English said thraugh connectiens 2t the
Penlagon, he has checked with airbases
aear Houslon and the surrounding erea in
an atempt b find who, if zavene,
dispatchied 23 helicepters up Lo that area
onDer. 29,

In Cash's-secozat of the inddent. the
cowrted 23 helicepters sacircling the ob-
Ject when it began its ascent inta the shy.

“Ive [oend no ore 56 far who b
helicoplees up there that night.” e said.
adding thal FL Food Army Essz, newr
Killeen, which has the UH-1 "Huey” 15pe
helicoplers Cash described, wos also
checked,

“I've checkzd with the air traffic vane
trollers at Houmton Intercontizenial
Airport — rothing," be said. * They have
oo reason 12 s lawme. L ez godnthere any
day of the week and reguesd their tran-
amistion 3pes which cocld show el
there wers Seolitoptars up thare Giat nighl.

Under FAA regulations, ther'd have 1o

givathernieme.”

Engiith said he thinks the helicoplers
were actially wmmanned mariner profes
in sorne way “astached” 1o e mystenou
object, which were here b “scan” the
earth for samples.

“I's moce Likely that they tos were
extr:lermostial,” he said, “We've had
teports of oiher obiscts that ook Nie
choppers or same lype of plane (at stay

dhose to the main objut

“Rardy is the object noted 10 which B
lieht is atlached,™ English said, Neither
Lardrum nor Cash could dfine a shape (o
the nbject, they said, because of e
“bhinding™ light projecied frem it, = In e
ma jority of reporis we gel, pronle describe
their sncotter Bis same way — just 8
bnding I:ght, no shape to the Bring.
Necturnal Lights formn 5 slxeahle group of
the UFO repurts,” e said.

Enclish said Cazh and Landrum’s an-
TERES 10 3eCTHt Guastions” squared mith
ubat others have reported aboot the same
tvpe of UFQ sighlings. “Thert's
psiileely, staoiuisly no question in my
m{nd &t they encoumiered a UFO." he
ajd. " Anyons in this lize of werk wif! tall
you e sarme thing."'

Allen Menz, also @ imvestigater fer
g;!,lr(: it h;wieda the government

more 2 these flying ohjects
than they are Jetting oo, e o
“*Unele Sam tnows an awfol kot more
than he lets 0y inow sboul,” Merz sid
“Whalecer d was thal those people saw —
it probahly wamt a gevenment seerst
weapon oc anything like Mat — but e
militzry probably Yaveers samething about
whal it was, It wouléa't mzke sense that |t
would be o military weapon, Testing of
those type of things are.done in highly
restrictive lest eznge aregs.”

Memz said be is alw “pixzied” over the
1 helicoplers Cash destribed swroding
the object. “I'v# heard of sach a thing
happening, but not in 3 while,” he said.

“That's why sonme of the oider cases have
been reopened. They are very similar to
thisone."

“This hay all the makings of & very
significant ¢ase,"” he said. It soundy to me
fike Selty has g classie c1s of some sl of
overexpasury to raciztion ~ what kind, we
dan 'L know for sure.”

Jehn Schuessler. the manager of space
Dight eperations at NASA whe is alis o
vestigating the UFO reports, asid he
knows of severa) such “ercovntors™
similar 1o this one that have happened iy
around the wocld, He believes there is
Rood charce they are ertiaterrenirial.

“if it was samething the military way
doing, why would Gey call antention to It
by swTounding e ing wh 2
h;];copm? That doen’t enie sere " b

Schuessler x2id Bller meetng with Caahy,
he is certein she gaw U eticaien
“She's ao insivent aboxs it, w0 gncere —

she is jelling the tath— tatally,”

For s2id her deserplion of the helitopiars
definitely sourds Lie the “Huey™ trpe U
ATy e,

He js skeptical, however, of Uw air
cuatroller’s reports showing no helicoplery
inthat area the night of Dec. 38,

“We've had Loubfe geiung cotricd
inforuation from t controliery before
be 3aid. “They can be very tight-irped
when Lhey want to be.”

Schoessler recalled an incidext Rt
occured Uttee peary sgo where 3 Hoczan
irplane pibot had lomake a forred ianding
becacse of ap encounter with a UFQ, “A
Metro pilot flying nearby heard the whols
thing on the redis and got in teuch wih
me.” he s2id. ] went {n air trafi; controld
at Intercontlnental and cequesisd irin-
smission bpes s | could se¢ if the UFD
had been wp there and fied ot wdgt
happened. ) never did get ase tapes —

. qven unller the Frevdom o informution

ActTdidn't get the bapes.” -

Schuest'er said he {5 “intmigued” by
Colby's insistence thet the objecl Wes
“diamond-taped.” Tyeeen followirg &
ot of diamond-shaped objects Lhat have
been reportad,” e said, e had reporty
from: al over the world about darmond-
shaped gblect.”

He said the Houston ares is pot
“productive” in UFQ reporis because of
lack of places to report them “Tre per-
sorally handied about @00 o .00
reports from aB over the woeed, bt very
few from the Hourtan seea” he saif
“There just arm't encugh places to report
them and e city is s spread out. T hear
abasd & lot of reporis in this aren {Hx
pihet peeple — sometimes Jong afler it's
happensd.”

- Schuessler said he expects lo continoe

warking an this czse antil some corsiioss
gre aneswered “Rizhl now, all I know
basically is whal Batty and Vicke avy
axid abod the encounier,” he said. *|
bebeve fully tat they saw 2 UFD. Toadt
believe them wou'd be laoksh, especially
&ler sering U physical pais ther've
experienced frgmit.™
“There are just toa faany UFOs repord
frgr all gver the world to dixregyd their
word,” be 3aid. **And besides sl Betly's
Yesy of hair is characteristic of rxch an
eacounter. it's just a shame & had W
happe 1o them. *



RADIATION IRJURIES FROR UFO

Preliminary Report -

What promises to be one of the
most significant physical evidence
cases in modern UFO history oc-
curred December 29, 1980, near
Buffman, Texas, northeast of
_ Houston. Two women and a young
boy suffered various degrees of
injury, largely attributable to radi-
ation poisoning and radiant heat,
after watching a luminous object
hover low over the road ahead of
their car. MUFON Deputy Director,
John Schuessler, and members of
Project VISIT are investigating.
They are seeking to obtain the full
set of medical records.

Betty Cash, 52, was driving her
1980 Cutlass Supreme from New
Caney to Dayton, Texas, on High-
way 1485 about 9:00 p.m. With her
were a friend, Vicky Landrum, 60s,
and Vickys grandson Colby, 7.
Suddenly a luminous, fiery-looking
object descended to treetop level
over the road ahead of them and
they heard a beeping noise that
persisted throughout the sighting.
From its underside, flames (red-
orange) were emitted toward the
road periodically, with an audible
“woosh.” Betty stopped the car,
afraid to drive beneath the object;
they opened the car doors to stand
beside the car and watch. The glow
was brilliant, and they could feel
strong heat and hear a loud roaring
noise. .

Colby became terrified and he
and Vicky got back in the car, but
Betty remained outside for a longer
period of time. (Probably signif-
icantly, Betty’s injuries were the
. most severe) Finally, the object
started to rise and move away to the
right in a southwesterly direction
with a large number of helicopters
(20 or more) seemingly in pursuit.
The evening was cool and the car

By Richard Hall -

heater had been turned on, but now
the car was so hot that Betty turned
on the air conditioner.

Later Betty dropped Vicky and
Colby off at their house and drove
home, feeling ill. She arrived home

"~ at 9:50 p.m. Numerous symptoms
appeared almost immediately:
swollen neck, head and facial
blisters, swollen earfobes, and
swollen eyelids. Her eyes closed
completely and she could not see for
several days. Four days Jater, unable
to eat, and suffering nausea, vomit-
ing, and diarrhea, Betty entered the
hospital where she remained for 15
days. She also suffered severe loss
of hair. After being discharged, she
continued to suffer swellings, head-
aches, and lack of appetite. A little
over a week later, she returned to
the hospital for additional treatment.
As of February 22, she remained

constantly tired, headachy, and
unable to wark.

When they arrived home that
night Vicky and Celby also felt ill;
Colby’s face was “sunburned” and
he had eye problems, a condition
that still persists to a mild degree.
They spread large quantities of baby
cil on their faces for three days. Both
had stomach aches and diarrhea for
several days. Vicky experienced
some loss of hair and a sensation as if
her scalp were “asleep.” During the
sighting, she had placed her left
hand on top of the car, and the
fingernails on that hand showed odd
line-like indentations across their
width,

Colby had nightmares for 2-3
weeks, and since has displayed ex-
treme anxiety and fear at the sight of
a helicopter. The large number of
helicopters itself poses a mystery,
since no obvious source of that
many helicopters is known in the
area, especially on short notice if
they were pursuing the UFQ, as they
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appeared to be. The date also was
during the holiday season when
nulitary bases typically would be on
“stand-down” with reduced
personnel,

Although they remain to be fully
dacumented, the medical symptoms
suggest both radiation sickness and
physical burns; both ultraviolet and
infrared radiation may have been
involved. Full details will be report-
ed as soon as the investigation is
completed, and the future health of
the witnesses will be monitored.




CLOSE ENCOUNTER WITH UFO FLEET

SCARS TWO WOM EN

By BOB BORINO

AN INCREDIBLE UFO sighting has left two women and a
seven-year-old boy suffering from the tertible effects of

radiation poisoning.

One of the victims, Betty Cash, 52, has been forced to
move from her home after the lernfymg encounter with a 24-

strong flect of alien crafl.

She has suffered an agonlzmg headache {or more than three
months since the incident; strange lumps have appeared on

her head and neck, and a Iot of her hair has fallen out.

Her companion, Vnckle Landrum 56, has started losing her

sight, and even
Landrurr_\ s grand- -
son, Colby, is
suffering  eye
problems. “‘He
stil has night-
. mares,'’ his -
shocked grand-
mother adds.

Au first, the two
wornen Kept quict

Arthur

about their amazing experi-
ence becuause they thought
“people would laugh at us
amd say we were crazy,".

But now, veteran UFO
investigator Bill Engiish
says: “‘lI’s an incredible,
but an unimpeachable, case
-of three ordinary people who
find themselves suddenty
caught up in events stranger
. than the wildest scicnce
fiction.”

Their nightinare began last
- Dec. 29 as they drove along a
lonely country road aboul
30 miles from Houston

Texans. |,
Suddenly, ‘‘an exiremely
bright, iuminbus object"’

appeared in the night sky.

"It just kind of éxploded

from nowhere,”" Landrum
recalls. It kind of hovered
over the road, blocking our
path.

It was so bright that we
could not tell what was. the
source of the light.”’

Cash stopped the car, then
fell an incredible surge of
heat strike her from the light
1t hit like a physicalblow,”
she told GL8

“1If we hadn t stopped,
I'm sure we would have run
into the thing and probably
burned up.

“The outside temperature
was about 40 degrees, but ]

had to turn the air condi-

tioner on — and we could

G LloBE
4/28/81

LANDRUM (left} and CASH
comfort each other after
birarre UFO nighimare. Arrow
on map indicates scenes af
terrifying encounters

still feel the beat.”" |

Landrum says: "“The thing
where the fire was coming
from looked to be aboul the
sizc of a water tank. Colby
kept welling us it looked like
a diamond w:lh one end
rounded off.”” :

She told GLOBE:
first thought that“came to
mind was thal the world was
ending."’

Both women fell a sudden
compulsion to approach the
biinding object. -'*Betty got
oul and started o watk to-
ward jt,”” Landrum says.

*'l staried (o get out, 100,
but my grandson was crying :
and carrying on 50 that I
went back to calm him."’
Cash went several yards
before the. heat forced her
back.

For another 15 m:nuxeq
the mystericus object hover-
ed in: froni of them before
drifting awuy toward Hous-
ton. The three victims drove .,
on but after three miles they

“The *

heard “‘a terrible roaring
sound.’’ says Landrum.
“We saw what looked like

| helicopters circling around

the object.”” Cash counled
23 of them... “‘l counted
them to help me think 1
wasn't going crazy.’

The women waltched the
craft maneuvering for a time
before the mystery light and
the **helicopters’” vanished.

The three then drove home -
to Humble, Texas. “When 1~

got home | had a splitting
headache,”” says Cash,
**and there was a burning
sensation thal seemed to

- pierce my.body.

I haven't been free of

- that headache for more than -

a balf hour since.’

By next morning, she had

developed knot-like boils
the size of 50-cent pieces on
her neck and head. The
lumps keep returning, oozing
a clear, warm fluid. Then
patches of bair began falling
out. -
- Meanwhile, Landrum
says, she and Colby *‘felt as
though we had a bad sunburn
around the face and neck. 1
lost some hair, but most of
it has grown back.™

e T

Landrum's doctor told

GLOBE (hat she suddenly

began’ developing cataracts.

Yel she adds: “*Betly got

the worst of it because she
got out of the car 10.inves-
ugate .
Cash spent most of Jan-
uary_ in Parkview Hospital,
Houstoin, but her condition
baffled doctors because she
didn’t tell them about the
UFOQ encounter.

*I finally told them the
second time 1 went in,”"
says. ‘'l was afraid they
would laugh atme and tefl me
1 was crazy.’

Her doctor, who asked
GLOBE not to publish his

name, says: **She had all the |

signs of radiation poisoning
“when | first examined her,

1 but'l thought that ridiculous
i| and dismissed it.

“*Then, when she told me
what she had seen — and felt

|1 — it made sense.””

The women's story has
“1otally convinced™” veleran
UFQ investigatars Bill
English. of the Aerial Phe-

nomenon Research Organi-

she |

zalion in° Tucson,” Arizona,
and John Schuessler, a top

! NASA engineer in Houston.

Their investigation, back-
ed by GLOBE checks of

i military installations in the.

1 area, reveals.no aircraft
' movements that night to ex-

" plain the extraordinary inci- |

dent. English says he be-
lieves the helicopters’ were
“unmanned probes,”’ some-
thing like our moon landers,
1hal were attached to the
main UFO.

GLOBE’s rescarch’ re-

veals that another diamond-
shaped object was sighted at
the end of November on a
country road at Liberty,
about 40 miles from the spot
where the light confronted
; Cash and Landrum.
" One witness, Liberty
realtor Nellie Zedick, 58,
who Wwas traveling with her
* daughter and, son-in-taw,
says: ‘*We didn't get closer
. than a mite or so, and it kepl
- moving, but it was definitely
. diamond-shaped with a slight
rounding al one cnd.”
Meanwhile, Betty Cash
has been forced to postpone
_plans to open a restaurant

" Alaska, o recuperate

pray 1-get befter soen.”

and has moved to Fairfield,

She says: 1 just hope and

-



what I was observing was not of this
earth. It wasn't a helicopter, it wasn'ta
jet, and it damn sure wasnt the
Goodyear blimp.”

The 5t. Helens incident on St
Patrick's Day received much, largely
unwanted, publicity. Yet no one
$rought to his attention or to that of
news reporters any valid suggested
cause for the episode. One would cer-
fainly think that had the event a pro-
- saic explanation, such as a test of new
equiprment or even a military exercise,
that even fragmentary information
about such would have come forth.
Nor did any other witnesses to this
specific event come forward. !

What was it that frightenéd and
awed several seasoned officers and
some civilians as well? And was this
event related to anomalous phenom-
ena reports from nearby towns earlier
that week, or from two townsfifty and
suc\fy miles away durmg the time
frame of “this event? Phone calls by
myself to witnesses in these nearby
towns failed to convince me that this
or a very similar object was involved.

The initial rapid motion of the prin-
cipallight, its proionged hovering over
water, pert cf the (ime noiselessly, its
orange-red coler and, of course, the
numeroLs witnesses to the event give
this case a fairly high sirangeness-
credibility rating. Except in certain
aspects, it was not a unique event.
QOrange-red balls of light that meander
through the night have been reported
often before, especially in isolated
forest regions. And the event might be
related to a very credibly witnessed
private letter from a physicist at the
University of Arizona in 1978:

"At about 8 p.m. against a black

November sky we saw what ap-

peared to be a bhright meteor

burning cut. in & neariy verticai
trajectory toward us. [ pointed

Lthis out to my wifz and then we

both wedtcaed i aigw Jdown v

our amazement) to nearly a stop,

slowly turn through hues of
orangeintoaruby red color |very
beautiful), now slowiv drift offto
the southwest, again slow Iy turn
back to white, then slowly turn
back to ruby red jeach coler
change taking about a full

sgcondl el ity and i

off to the southwestuatilitdisap

peared from view behind the

Tucson mountains, The whole

sighting lasted about twenty

ninutes. [ also observed the ob-

"n s

.

ject through a small telescope,
alter running home. It only
resembled a bright, tuby-red
point source.

“Through the years | have tried
to find a natural or technological
explanation for this sighting but
to no avail. Remarkably, only
about two years ago | met a
Lunar and Planetary Lab scien-
tist who also saw a huge, red ball
hovering over his telescope
dome (!} in the Catalina Moun-
tains north of Tucson, just about

{smal Effects,
icopters and a
Flery UFO

The following CE-If event was in
vestigated primarily by fohn Schuessler
and Alan Holt, both of NASA. Prelim-
inary results were transmilted to us
through their hindness. Allan Hendry
was ashed by the Fund for UFQ Research
to make additional investigations. The
eventwas first reported to Mr. Gribble of
Fhennmerna Research {Seatlle] by one of
the principal witnesses fafter an unfor-
tunate delay of several weeks), who in
turn notified APRQO, who passed it on 10
MUFON and thence to Mr. Schuessler,
Deputy Director of MUFON. Atihe time
of this writing {April 1981], the invesiiga-
tion is still in progress, and may conlinue
for some time, but it has proceeded to the

point af which it is obvious that we have ™

here a truly significant event, one which,
should it prove to have been a delibearate
nulitary exercise, roises some crucial
legal and political problems inview of the
injuries sustained by the wilnesses,
resulting in long term iliness and the loss
of a business venture by one of them.

TYPE: CE-II
a\TF Dr‘.cemb“r 29 1080

DLR_ ;TIO\ 10 to 13 minutes
WITNESSES: 3 2o M esamenand a
?-‘.n.c.l’ G SOy '

PLACE: Near Huffman, Texas {about
20 miles northeast of Houston])

Whal makes this a2 CE-Tl is that all
three witnesses and their car were
physically affecied: Serious loss of
hair, impaired cyesight. blisters and
swciliar‘ of  ilesh, headacies,

z = lase nf e el NENRRER TARVF arlal

ine aault witnesses and a very rapid
heating of metal parls of the car {as
though it had been placed in a micro-
wave oven), '

The witnesses had all been in ex-

May-Juna 1981 13

the same date as my sighting. [t

also moved slowly. He hadn't

told anyone about it because of
possible ridicule.”

Itisindeed a sad commentary on the
myopic outlook of the public and
scientistsalike that a recognized scien-
tist should fear ridicule by reporting 3
scientific observation, only because it
is odd! How many events like thisand
the St. Helens sighting may have gone
unreported because of this rabid in-
tolerance for the new and unusual?

cellent health before the event. At the
time of writing, some three months
later, the adult wiinesses are stili
under medical care. The car, a 1980
Cutlass Supreme, had been in top con-
dition but after the event was reported
to be running roughly.

The Encounter

What do you do if you are driving
along, accompanied by ancther aduit
and a young boy, all in good spirils,
about 9 o'clock on a calm but overcast
night, when you suddenly se= a bright
light rushing down from the cloudy,
dark sky, belching fire and zccem-
panied by a"whooshing” scurd. and it
then hovers so fow over the roed that
you realize thal you can't saicly pass
under it?

You stop, of course. But do vou get
out and make a run for it. or do vou
stay cooped in the car?

In this case, the adults cormpromise:
they open lhe doars, step cut, but hug
the car, too afraid to run.
old Colby, meanwhile, is screaming in
terror, begging them to get back ia.
The diamond-shaped, brilliantly il
luminated object hovers, besping ali
the while, but whooshing when it
belches flames. There it is, at tree-lop
level jtrees lined both sidss of ine
road), “as 1arge as the city waier tank”

and blocking Ttheir wav ik ]
Cluc..b'()"l oy :C‘.&'FEI minu:2s,

Finally it slarts to glide avay. risin
above a line of trees. But somethin
has happened to the car; the door
handlesare snhotthat ajacket mustbe
used as a "pot-holder,” and the interior
of the car is so hot that the air condi-
tioner must be turned on. Ya:
chrr;nq is cool, about fortv dzorees,

il O R MO SUTLTISS By L Do
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5,1;1 re recedes, a horde of he“wp ersis
revealed, pursuing and flving around
the craft.

The whole thing sounds like a bad
dreain:. But the worstis yet to come. At
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horne, within thirty minutes after the

_event, the driver develops blisters on
her head and face and hereyesbeginto
swell closed. Itis nearly a week before
Betty can open her eyes. In the days
after, large patches of her hair come
out and her face begins to peel. She
suffers from headaches, frequent
vomiting and an almost total loss of ap-
petite.

Her friend Vicky has been the most
frightened of the three. A very
religious person, she interprets the
event as the Second Coming and is en-
tirely beside herself. She was outside
the car for a shorter time Lhan Betty.
Probably as a consequence of this her
injuries are less, yet she temporarity

loses the sight of one eye, whichdrains.

constantly. She also loses hair,
although not as much as Betty did.

It was Vicky who insisted that Betty
g0 to the hospital. She remained ihere
for fifteen days, only to return for
another spell a few days later. Her
mother came to Texas from Alabama
to care for har. Betty is at this writing
living with her mother in Alabama.
Unable to werk, she lost her small
restaurant business, and is constantly
tired and subject toheadaches. But her
hait is finally growing dack.

Thedoctors were unabletodiagnose
the cause of Betty'sdilficulties, as stan-
dard tests did not reveal any obvious
source of her physical troubles. She
finally decided totell the doctors of the
UFQ experience and reported that

they “felt relieved” to hear the story.
Apparently, it aided in their diagnosis!

The effects of the encounter on Col-
by were more mental than physicat,
although he suffered siomach aches
and very severe diarrhea. Colby was
subject to terrifying nightmares and
bed wetting for weeks alterward.

Discussion

There appear to be only two possible
explanations of this event: a military
exerciseoratrue UFO. Hoax or simple
misidentification have been con-
clusively ruled cut by the experienced
investigators.

There is much to favor the military
explanation, and the adult witnesses
"buy” this interpretation fully. The
presence of the fleet of helicopters
strongly suggests that it may fit. But
where did they come {rom? Attempts
to garner this information from
military bases have been fruitless. Yet
if the exercise was so very secret, why,
with all the vast open spaces of Texas,
would the military choose to zoom

theiy device down upon helipless
citizens, not only frightening them
bevond their wits but inflicting

grievous damage?

Could it have beenadevice designed
to scek out and destroy the enemy
which somehow goi out of control and
thus sought outits viciims? This would
constitute grave irresponsibility on
the part of the military and a total
disregard for human welfare, If sucha
case could be established, these

Who Was Jozabad of Manasseh?

This handsome reference guide brings to life vir- e

tually all of the characters mentioned in the Old o )
and New Testaments, as well as the Apocrypha.  p [ ___or=?fTF"
Solidly based on the most recent bibhiical and ar- '
chaeological research, this fact-filled, abundantly _
ilustrated volume traces the story of kings and ' ICS
prophets, alien gods and warriors, Jesus and his
disciples and many others who 1ill the pages of 1he
biblical records. Includes a chranology of hiblical
events and special introductions ta each major

section of the Bible,

Originatly published in two volumes at $37.90,
this fascinating book is available from the Readers
Service in one handsome volume at more than 30

off. It's yours for only $18.95 (pius 52 postage and

handling! - and worth every penay.

Avaluable, delightiut, fuct-filled book. Order to-
day from the Readers Service, 8 E Street, S.E.

Washington, D.C. 20003.

Creer BOD pases, 900 Hlus,, in.
cluding 32 beacural iailcelor
plates and 10 maps of the Holy
Land and its envirens throughout
hislary. Hardback,

hapless human largets wouid have
unimpeachable grounds for a major
lawsuit against the governmani.

On the other hand, the entire inci-
dent is reminiscent of the Socorro
New Mexico sighting of 1964, which
had it occurred at night rather ikan
during broad daylight, would rave ap-
peared much like this. it, {oo. fea:
rapid descent from the skyv, flames
coming from beneath accompanied by
a roaring sound, angd the atrendant
heating and scorching of the surround-
ings. At that time the Air Force In-
telligence did its best to solve the case
asa man-made device, with nosuccess
whatsoever, 1t remains to this Zav
"unidentified.”

i the Huffman case represen:s
true UFQ, then it has 2!l the earmark
of having been "staged.” the UT
deliberately seeking an raudience,
This has been the earmark of many
other casesin the past. The UFQ event
does not always seem to occur at ran-
dom. What now of the helicopters.
whose presence seems uneauivors’
established? How were thev ajsr
where did they come fram. and
did they get there so quickly?

This is only a progress repori. in-
vestigation is on-going, and
witnesses to this event are bain:
sought. Some have already bain
found. Inany event, man-made or 2o,
thisisa case which must not be glosse
over. Medical records are bei "5
studied and the wellare of the thrs
viclims  {whether of men
UFOnauls!] will be monitored. Vio
is keeping a daily iog of possitls
related events. Mr. Sciwiessierund iz,
Holt plan to actively follow up on the
case. If the government is respornsible
for this outrageous aitack, the facis
must be pubhcly disclosed and
propriate action faken; if itisanexira.
terrestrial matter, it is cerininiy 17 7
less imyportance!

Allan Hendry, alier corelui iroc-
rogation of six insil ._'.v'
which helicopiers coriceivaz
have come, chalked up a z
No cne admitted to hav i*g heiicop
in that area that night znd &}
vowed any sort of miliary
The :mhlar) pointed oui quite legirz:
ly that December 29, the deiz af the
event, v asa“nos.\'n!..\r:'.\‘
nrarcise of that sort siece 3 im0 co
ci thair stalfs would !.;.w oo i
Christmas  leave. Yet ail three
witnesses swear thev clearly sav =
contingent of helicopters!
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CASH-LANDRUM RADIATION CASE
By John F. Schuessler

(Note: This follow-up report is based on a
presenialion lo the Sepl. 1981 CUFOS5
UFQ Conference. The case was initially
reported in the Apr, 1981 issue, No. 158.)

The problem of radiation sickness
caused by UFQOs is defined by these
brief examples:

October 24, 1887: Venezuelan
family exposed to a brightly lit
unidentified flying object (UFQ) and
suffered burns, vomiting, hair loss,
and extensive swelling.

May 20, 1967: Canadian prospec-
tor Stephen Michalak encountered a
landed UFO and suffered burns,
nausea, vomiting, swelling and an ex-
tended illness.

October 3, 1973; Missouri truck
driver exposed to an extremely bright
UFQ, blinded for days, and had vi-
sion impairment for a year.

These and hundreds of similar in-
cidents .indicate that UFQOs are
seriously affecting people. How can
these people be helped? What can we
learn about UFQOs by studying these
human effects?

A small team of engineers, scien-
tists, and medical specialists have
formed Project VISIT {Vehicle Inter-
nal Systems Investigative Team), to
be a clearinghouse for all UFQ in-
cidents involving medical injury or
alleged entry into a UFQ. VISIT
members collect and analyze data on
the physical effects of UFOs on peo-
ple. This scientific and medical data is
then examined to discover the prob-
able mechanisms of the UFQO,

The latest entry into the VISIT data
base occurred on December 29, 1960,
when three Texans encountered a
UFQO and suffered severe medical
consequences, Betty Cash (51), Vickie
Landrum {57}, and Vickie's grandson
Celby Landrum (7), were driving
home to Dayton, Texas, on the
Cleveland-Huffman road just north of
Lake Houston. It was 9 o'clock at

.

Artist’s Rendition of the

Mg

Sighting

(By Kathy Schuessler)

night and the road was deserted. The
first indication of something unusual
was the presence of a very intense
light several miles ahead just above
the pine trees. Betty remarked about
the unusual brightness, but temporar-
ily lost sight of it due to the many
trees along the road.

Suddenly, hovering over the road
only a short distance ahead was an
enormous diamond shaped object. “It
was like a diamond of fire.” Vickie
said. The glow was so intense they
could barely stand to look at it, Vickie
at first thought it was the fulfillment
of biblical prophecy and expected
Jesus to come out of the fire in the
sky.

In addition to lighting the whole
area like daytime, the UFO period-
ically belched flames downward.
Fearing they would be burned alive
Betty stopped the 1980 Qidsmobile
Cutlass without leaving the road.
They all got out of the car to get a

better look at the UFQO. Colby was
terrified and dove back into the car,
begging his grandma to get back in,
too. Vickie did and comforted Colby.
Betty stood momentarily by the
driver's door and then walked for-
ward to the front of the car. After
much pleading by Vickie, Betty final-
ly returned to the car. The door han-
dle was so hot she used her leather
coat as a hotpad to open the door.
Although the winter night air had
been about 40°F, the heat from the
UFQ caused the witnesses to sweat
and feel so uncomfortable that they
turned on the car's air conditioner.
Each time the object would shoot
flames downward it would rise. As
the flames stopped it would drop in
altitude. The intense glow, however,
never changed. In addition, the
threesome heard an irregular beeping
sound throughout the sighting.

(confinued on next page)



Radiation, Continued

Finally, the flames stopped, the ob-
ject rose to the south-west, and was
fost from sight. Vickie and Colby
commented that several helicopters
could be seen above and beyond the
UFQ. Vickie said with relief, "we're
safe and we're sound, but I'm burning
and it’s so hot.”

Betty was directly exposed to the
object 5 to 10 minuites, Vickie 3 to 5
minutes, and Colby only a minute or
so. As Betty raced homeward she
turned right on FM 2100. Five
minutes had lapsed and just ahead
was the UFO and a large number of
helicopters. “The sky was full of
helicopters,” Betty said. Some were
near the object and others lagged
behind. She feared the helicopters
would collide, They were dazzled as
they counted more than 20 helicop-
ters. According to Vickie, "The
helicopter roar was like a tornado.”

They sped onward towards home,
turming on to the Huffman-Eastgate
road, then to FM 1960. By this time
the object had been in sight, climbing
into the night sky, for another 5
minutes. On FM 1960 the threesome
were going away from the UFQO, but
could still observe it as a diminishing
bright light for 2 or 3 more minutes,

. Unusua! Medical Effects

Betty dropped Vickie and Colby in
Dayton and arrived home at $:05
p.m. where her friend Wilma was
waiting. Vickie said as she left the car,
"My head hurts, I'm sick.” Betty felt
even worse. In addition to a terrible
headache and nausea, her neck began
to swell and red blotches appeared on
her face and head.

Deceinber 29th was a turning point
in the lives of Betty and Vickie. Betty,
an unusually energetic woman, had
plans to open a new restaurant. The
sickness that followed ruined those
plans. For the next four days Betty's
health degraded. Her eyes swelled
closed, the red blotches became
blisters of clear fluid, and she was
weak with diarrhea and nausea. The
headaches never ceased. Because Bet-
ty was unable to function, Vickie was
afraid she would die and set out to
locate her doctor.

Sighting Location; |. Alan Holt; r. Vickie Landrum
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Betty Cash Showing Hair Loss

After a number of telephone calls a
doctor instructed Vickie to take Betty
to the hospital emergency room
where the staff received and treated
her as a burn patient. Over the next
several days Betty lost patches of skin
on her face and about 50 % of her hair
fell out,

After 12 days in the hospital Betty
went home, even though she had
shown little improvement. Her condi-
tion again degraded to the point

where she returned to the hospital for
15 more days. During the weeks that
followed the incident, Vickie treated
herself and Colby with baby oil to
stop the burning of their faces. Their
stomach pains and diarrhea stopped
after a couple of weeks but their eyes
are apparently permanently damaged
and treatment continues. Colby had
nightmares for weeks and was ex-

(continsied on next page)




Radiation, Continued

'tremely frightened by bright lights in
the night sky or by helicopters
anytime.

SUMMARY OF THE MEDICAL EFFECTS

Colby Erythema {reddening of the skin)
Eyes swollen and watery
Stomach pains
Diarrhea
Anorexia {loss of appetite)

Some weight loss
Increase in tooth cavities

Vickie Erythema

Photophthalmia {eyes swollen, watery,
and painful)

Vision greatly diminished

Stomach pains

Diarrhea

Anorexia

Ulceration on the arms, resulting in
scarring and loss of pigmentation

Karatin affected resulting in fingernail
damage

Hair loss

Hair regrowth of a different texture

Betty Erythema
Acute photophthalmia {eyes swollen
closed, painful, watery)
Vision impaired
Stomach pains
Vomiting, diarrhea
Anorexia
Loss of energy, lethargy
Scarring and loss of skin pigmentation
Excessive hair Joss
Hair regrowth of a different texture

The electromagnetic spectrum is
divided into groups according to
wavelengths, X-rays and gamma rays
have very short wavelengths; ultra-
violet radiation, visible light, and in-
frared have increasingly longer wave-
lengths. Since the regions overlap, an
exposed person may suffer effects of
mote than one region — x-ray and
ultraviolet for example.

Exposure to ultraviolet radiation
can produce photophabia, photo-
phthalmia (arc-eye), edema of the
eyelids, and erythema of the skin, Ex-
posure to gamma and x-radiation can
provide a strong general weakness,
anorexia, hausea, vomiting, apathy,
severe headache, sleeplessness, and
dizziness.

The symptoms provide a clue to
the type of radiation exposure. The
degree of illness depends upon the
type and energy of the radiation, the

- r———_— g TmAR LR - i wamd - bk wm s m - m e — - -
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Vickie Landrum: Photophobia Eye Condition

LI i I

Vickie Landrum: Sores Persist After 8 Months

dose, amount of exposure, and a num-
ber of other variables, However,
there is no type of radiation that is not
potentially dangerous to the eye. Cer-
tainly most of the listed symptoms
can be found in the Cash/Landrum in-
cident.

The Helicopters

All the witnesses were interrogated
separately for information about the
helicopters. They all agreed there

were at least 20. Illumination from
the glowing object clearly showed
details of the helicopters even though
the night was dark and the moon was
in the third quarter. At least bwo dif-
ferent helicopter models were pres.
ent, but they referred also to the one
large thing amidst the helicopters.
Through use of helicopter iden.
tification charts one model was clear-
ly identified as the Boeing CH-47

{confinued on next page)



Radiation, Continued

Chinook. Another was identified as
being similar to the Bell Huey model,
but not positively identified as such.

Each of the witnesses not only
identified the shape and main charac-
teristics of the Chinook, they also
pointed out details such as the wheels,
lighting pattemn, and sounds.

Contact with the Houston Interna-
tional Airport FAA representative
provided the following:

* 350-400 helicopters operate com-
mercizlly in the Houston area.

o All are single rotor types (no
Chinooks).

» Helicopter traffic flies Visual
Flight Rules (VFR), consequently they
do not contact the tower.

» Beyond 15 miles from the airport
they must stay below 1,800 feet.

* The Houston radar is limited to
2,000-2,200 feet around Lake
Houston due to the location of an-
tenna.

Contact with military installations
was of little help, Fort Polk, Fort
Hood, Dallas Naval Air Station, and
England AFB stated they did not fly
into the Houston area that evening,.
The unit operating out of Ellington
AFB in Houston had landed before
the sighting time. Robert Gray Field
had 106 helicopters come in from the
field at one time “for effect,” but
claimed to have avoided the Houston
area, Hence, no one claims the heli-
copters that filled the Huffman area
sky that winter night.

Conclusion

This incident clearly points up
severaliserious conditions, First, when
a person is involved in a close en-
counter with a UFO they find it near-
ly impossible to obtain immediate
assistance. The police, newspapers,
and even doctors receive their plea
for help with tongue in cheek. The
doctors, being unprepared for a
bizarre account like Betty's, spend a
lot of time trying to determine what is
wrong, as a standard treatment
method has never been defined.

Second, military organizations
could better serve the citizens of the

Distinctive Silhouette of CH-47 Helicopter

United States if they were prepared
to relate the nature of objects such as
the one at Huffman and others where
public safety is at stake. Betty and
Vickie have never said the Huffman
UFO was a flying saucer with little
green men. They believe it was a
govemment-sponsored operation of
some kind, QOthers that saw and heard
the helicopters that evening have the
same feeling.

Third, UFQ organizations uvsually
do not cooperate to the fullest to help
the witnesses. The Huffman incident
is an exception. The Mutuat UFO
Network of Seguin, Texas, the Center
for UFQ Studies of Evanston, [llinois,
and the Aerial Phenomena Research
Organization of Tucson, Arizona, all
cooperated in a responsible manner to

assist  the Houston-based Project
VISIT to conduct the investigation by
providing consultants, recommenda-
tions, and data pertaining to similar
cases. Such cooperation is in the best
interest of all parties involved.

The investigation continues. The
future health state of Betty, Vickie,
and Colby is vet to be determined.
However, several radiation specialists
have given freely of their time and
talents to establish a program of
rehabilitation and care. Full treatment
is still lacking because the data on the
source of the problem, the UFQ, is
still not available.

Project VISIT members are avail-
able on call for consultation. The ad-
dress of VISIT is Post Office Box 877,
Friendswood, Texas 77546.

{Pholographs provided by John Schuessler)
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UFD Terrerizas
Burns Three in Cor
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“The whole thing’s burning up -~ oh, "
my God! [t's coming closer! We're going *

to burn up . . . [ know we are!

“Lord help me — 1'm burning up!"

A hypmotized Vickie Landrum was reliving her
borrifying encounter with 8 blazing VFO on a deserted
Texas road December 2% — a searing hefl on
earth that left Vickie, her 7.year-old grandson
and a Iriend suffering the symptomas of radiation
palsoning.

incredivly, \n the weeks following their ler!'i! g
15-mimge encounwer with the huse. {ire-be
UFD, all three developed se-

vere burns and dlistery, diar- oo K o
thea, headiches, fousea wnd E““*‘-V"‘"* -,3., ——r?
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Ta get the complete, hoeri. l=
fying details ~ and verily the i
sbaoyte authenticity of her {
story — The ENQUIRER had

hypootized by a uni-
versity professor at har home
in Dayron, Tex., o the pres-
of o iop engineer ai
, whe emerged coo-
that ahe's telling the
'3 bo doubt in my
engineer declared
*This was geou-
wus reliving the B

i
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Under bypnnsis, Vickie re- - ORDEAL: Vickie Londrum
caljed driving after sunset on
depolate siretch of road

. beeps . . . beep, beep, beep.” 4
i sbout 20 mijes porthwest of A.sshencnlledr.hetemfy-

. ) in, socounier. Viciie

§'

. 2 close
Suddenly Vickie, 57, her
. .  y clutched computsively at the | him,

fromt of ber bloyse, screwing

lu.‘ .

[T DR P P

RPN,
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. frent of them and hoversd

- sis. VIt's bigger Lhan o wiater

[k Colby
triend Berty Cash, 32, notived
a glowing object in the aky.
“it's lighting up the wbote
. 3 leng way up. and trav.
elln( fast,” Vickie spid, reliv.
. “'Sotne

b4

Are o the way,™
Severil minutes later, the
object suddenly appeared in

over the road.

Betty, who was driving at
he time, brought the car w a
screeching halt,

mussive, blue and dis-
mond-shaped abject waa ai
weewop jevel, sbout 100 feol
away, with huge red flames
shocting from ita botum te
the raad below,
“We can't get through —

the material into her fist. Her
featurea cooloried with lear
ay she brushed aweat away
trorm her face.

Lang red Mames are com.
ing oul of the bectom, Like &

[racket!"

Evep though it was Jus &
dogreed guiside, the iftense
heat from the UFQO made Lhe
autemabile’s inlerior swelter.
g hot.

Gipped with terror and un.
able to Lhink clearly. Beuy -
jumped out of the car and into
Lhe night air in an atlempt (o
escape the heat, never waking
her eyes off the mysiwenous
cralt. -

“Betty = don't gel out! Oh,
my‘Gnd. corme back! [1's hol,

it's blocking the roed!’'| bt

Vickie gasped yrter hypno-

Wwer. And i's muking 2

sound like becping. Long

“Well burn up! Mye_ng.. E .

s hurting my eyes'”
Started by the UFQ. Jille
Colby went berserk, Scream.

halds gramdson Col:a ,wha
fiery UF

went berserk ong tried to run from the

g wildly, ke tried o jump|
out of the car and rua off into!
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DESOLATE atrerd! af Texos coad whare diamend-
shaped, fieesbalching UFQ hoversd over ¢er.
heard 8 toud rushing sound. ! Betty's mysterions illnesy —

» -1 like air brakes on a truck, as;and repart “she winessed a

more Tiarmes shin tward the]vmlntemﬁrehkgmeﬁ-
road "in the sky.

Each Ume the flames sbot | Ta- additon, the hosplial
downward, the object moved records show Betry syffersd
up a bit, then setled lower. 1 bumps under her skn,”

“It's going Lo ialt‘ No = it's v hair loss of the scalp™ add &

! There" L4 “yery swollen™ (ace.
ﬁ.rea:thebawnm t'aso hot.” "The doctors and murses

Finally, moh:ecuudden.ly kept aaking me if [ way o
tagk off — rising into the air .Burn victim,” Betty recalled.
ard then zipplng sway at an:“Skin was pecling off my lave
incredible speed. iond arma aod legs.

Then ¢ame the long ride. 1 was blistered all over.
home. Vickie way convinoed- My ears and eyes wert ¢
they should oot iell & seu swal]enmvml‘nmllytbdnt
nhum anylhlnx that had hap-. reenglme me.’”

Lhat mind-

Don‘l tell nobody alml I, }mk tirle Colby has

Calby — they'll thisk we're gigestive problems.
erary. Oh, Belty, they'll think - oy radlofogint who ex-
we'te Sragy . . I mined the medical records

Almost tmmediately after said they apparently were
reiurning to Dayton leas than suitering from the symploms
an hour Later. the three wit- gf ragiation paisoning.” soid
nesses auaried 1o feek aick. jopy sohyessler, o aero-

All suffered puinlul bums, gpocn engineer @ BASA
and Viclje's agtomerrist, Dr.  yuduing the case for VISIT,

Lhe woods. Vickie g

“Don’tcry, baby. jusi pray.l
pray o Jesus. Doo't be
afraid,

“Now ['m hnldnng Nm, tox-
ing him . ..

For t5 minutes the britliant
gbject hovered in froot of]
them, huge Mames spewing:
frem the boulom end con-.
1ur.uoua.lr 1
H Somcnrnes Lhe lemﬁed l.mn

Ky ° .

byt sd

ftumwul‘mmwhnmumm merer Che

srong man

- By Hulaar s I RJ.DIM‘IOH burns on Vickie Londrum's hond.

f LR

ying
I]l:-ﬂnlmen lest tuge amounts o,

¢Steve Chandler. rep F'an indeperdest UFOQ (o-
were “bumed. swollea- “vestigatng organization.

jeyes
and extremely irvitated,” Schiessier was present at -

ln the weeks {ollowing the*
" bolh the the spine-tingling

Dr. Leo Sprinkle, Ph.O.,
The Whﬂ Mdlll.‘lﬂl lhﬂ WSWI'I
s00n Forced- Betur Lo "emier S2id he's s terri- -
Parkway Hoapital in” Hous- :lii:faf::rmm?l V'Ichgs or
1on, where she remnlned IOFK “She had a real exporience
talmont lear weeks. fir 200 t Delicve the eraft was

““"""a] ""Wrds,_m‘_‘:_“"'“ under intelligent  conirsl,”

. #71 said Dr. Sprinkie, & professor

o -“_ Eolcvunselmgservlces al the

I .. Liniversity of Wypming. who

o - " . has hypnotized scores of LFO

CRyRWIAUALY.

Several other witneawes Ly-

: ing around Duyton also re-

-+ ported Secing a huge, bright.

dtamandt.-shaped ying vlysct
FORT . that pight.

K I cunsider this a very im-

. portant fuae providing physi-

LT cul evidence of Lhe exuience

o ol' L'FO: " dyctarst Schuees-
s q 'lt Is one of the mast
o= t§ inlereating  and  aigniliceny
. B orages thal [ve ewer ineesdl.
| i e kli::::oual.
| ENGQUINER P_age 23
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‘Health problems add 1o mystery
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Ey PAMELA LYON
Staff viriter

I tioua kit the worid was comingtoanend.. . .
[ toid (my grandsen) not to bz gfreid, to look at
thwe center of the light for the siveat face of Jesus,
conting o take us to a beiter ploce.’”” — Vickie
Landrum, deseribing her Dec. 29, 1950, encoun-
ter.

o DAYTON — Vickie Landrum is a god-fea ting
woinan. So when she saw e thing that cotd De-
cembher pight, hovering above a desolote, back-
country road near this small Liberiy Counly
Sumber town, (here was only oae possible ez\pld-
natio.

she was having a religicus experience.

As Mrs, Landruam tells the story, she wastrav-
. eling duck te her Davion home from Monday
-night Bingo at the VEW hall in New Citney with
her 7-vear-old grandson, Colby, and a friend,
cBetty Cash, when it happened.

First they saw a Dbright, myvslerious light
Ahrough the treetops up shead. Then, as the car
rounded o hend on Farm Boad 1485 aboul 15
miles northwesl of Dayton, it was suddenly be-
fore them,

Ty

Dinmond-shened and “2ll as a woler tower,
it flooted over Lhe road just abave the hcctu,)c.
blisdingly bright. Mrs. Landium recalled, Red-
orange flames spewed from the botiem and in-
termnittently burst fnlo grester intensity with a
rushing sound like a lame-thrower as the ohject
maved hisher,

Frem 133 feet
cruciating,

Tt felt like we were burning up.'” szid Mrs.
Landrum, “¥You've heard it all vour life that the
world is going 1o end by fire, I Lelieve "

But her first impression dido't last long. not
-after they got a good lovk at the thing.

Nol aller they saw the swuarm of helicopiers
arownd il — big double-rotary, military-like
choppers.

Not after the months-long bouts with the burns
and blisters. the crippling nausea and diarrhea,
the eve problems and shedding heir — a total
piackage of symptoms that points to radiation
sickness, said a space scientist who has closely
monitored the casce,

Now there are those who seofi at close encoun-
ters of any kind, skeptics who pass ofl sightings

away, the hecai was ex-

\

LCounier

of so-called Unidentified Flyving Ohjecly (11F0s)
as diztoried sercentions of eatirely carthly phe-
poirenon, the shimmering iilusions of swamp
gas or the ravings of crncknnts, ’

Stovies, in short, 0 be {aken soriously anly
doevaoices of the supermarket press — lika (oe
Auwg, Ll artiele about Myes, Londrunt’s experivnce
i the Naohonnl Enguirer with ke sereoaming
headline “UFO Terrorizes und Burns 2 Texans. ™

Bt fo the experls whe investigate such mys-
lerious goings-on, e Landrum-Cuash case is
among the maost compelling, ond dislurbing. en- .
counters ever reporied.

Dr. J. Allen ITvack, founder of the Center for
UIFO Studies in Invanston, UL, and the countrv’s
premier U0 investigator, fermed the Dayton
mncident a reably eruciil case’ because of the .
“absolutely, unequivoend physical effects.”

“Semelthing sure as hell happened: Those
wmnen didn’t pull out their hair and blind them-
selves,” said Hynck. “The connection with the
event is clear-cut. [t's one-1o-one. We have other
cascs, but rarely as elear.cut as this” :

Although she gays that “time sort of stood

see Encounter, pape 6A L
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~0ET Mrs, Landram eglimaies ;:ilf.‘

e her companiens were exposed 1o
lln fire-belehimy chject Tor ot least 10

niinuies before it drifted off aver the .

Lrees,

ft was a winier night, but they con-
tinued their journey home with the
car’s air conditioner on. Mrs. Land-
rum said. Their exposed skin seemed
intensely sunhurned. as after a too-
fong stav at the beach in early sum-
mer,

Thut night, Mrs. Landrum greased
ner grands=on with haby ¢il. That
night, too, Coihy startecd getting sick.
He vomiled and had uncontrellable
diarrhes, an ominous prolude to what
would happen to all of them.

Celhy, who had pightmares ler
ymouihs afterward and would wake up
sereaming, still kears (he faint sears

{ the large. sack-like blisters that
formoed on his face.

Mrs. Lamdirum. oo, has a network
of whitish and raised =scars en her
arms from the biisiers. which have
recurred periodicaliy over ihe past
eizht months, particularly when she
is-exposnd to sunlight. Both still are
sengitive Lo heat and cannot hear hot
witer. Mrs, Landrum said,

Her hair. now long enough for 4 per-
miment,
seattered bhald spats.
nothered her the most.

My eves were burned until they |
A said .
Mrs. Landram. Since the incident, she -

logiced like they were decaved.”

hasg changed her ¢yeglass pre-
seripiion twice, cach time progres-
siveiv stronger. She now seems to be
losing her peripheral vision and s de-
veloping cataracts.
nceds glasses,

But Betty Cash. 52 who bolled from
the ear when they encountered the ob-
ject, was the most alfected of the trio,

She. too, was siricken with severe
naugen, diarrhea and headaches. A
once-aetive woman, she now was ip-
capacitated by a relentless lethargy.
Large, knot-like hlisters {ormed on
her face, scalp and evelids. Her eyes
were swollen atmost shut,

at one time fell out leaving -
But her eyes .

- met John Schuessler.
< have lost my mind.”’

Colby also now’

s han Sepi
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Ste was haspitalized in January {or
nearty four woeeks, The doctors were
stumped,

UThere was no diagnosis; they
didn’t know what they were dealing
with.” xaid John Schuesster, a scien-
tist with hcBDonnel]l Dougias Astro-
nautics at NASA's Johnson Space
Center near Houston.

Schuessler. project manager for
space shuttle operations -mp])ort has
béen active in UFO researeh and or-
ganizalions since the mid-1960s. He is

one of anour-o - uuvsen-scientists apd -

professional technicians in the Clear
Lakoe City area.
work for NASA.
ject VISIT.
technalogy,

Schuesster mei Mrs: Landrum. Col-
by and Mrs. Cash in ¥February alter
they had contacted NASA and a UFO
reporting network in Seotile, Wash.,
to try e find out what happened to
them,

Yight after the incident. the three
had ayreed to tell re one about their
experience. said Mrs, Landrum, who
wailed four davs befnre she told her
husband.

“You don't go around telling people
when something like this happeas,
They'd think vou're crazy.” she
added.

But as the smk-msq progressed,
they decided they had to know mere.
Said Mrs: Landrimm: “If we hadn't
I think 1 would

wio comprise Pro-
which is studving UFO

Schuessler was keenly interested.

He took photegraphs of their blisters,’

burns, damaged eves and halding
heads. He urged Mrs. Landrum to
keep o daily diary of her symptoms,
And after talking to the bewildered
physicians, he located and contacted
aradiation specinlist in Madison. Wis.

“You can't guarantee it's radintion
sickness, but it lovks like it said
Schuessler. “Other things con cause
thuse (symplomns) but nst likely the
total package.”

ahout hall of which,

The radintion specialist, whoa wish.
el tooremnin ananvmons, agrecd, In
an April correspondence he anted the
buarns could be secondary to high in-
Lensity infra.red radiation, ullrl vie.
let ravs or ionizing radiation.

“We are over a medical-scientific
barrel not knowing exactly what the
source of roadiation was, nor the dose
received by these UFQ witnesses,” he
wrote.

Bul Schusessler and Hynek aren't
eptirely sure the anexplained object
was an olherworldly UFO. The heii-

. copters are the problem.

Despite its awezome power, the ob- -

ject Mrs, Lamdrum saw appeared te
be in distress: it seemed (0 have
lrrmblc maintaining chitude. And it
eas when the gisnt, meiatl objeet fi-
n.\l'\ gained enotigh thrust to sait off
over the trees that Mrs. Laadrum and
wer companinns spw it wasnat alone,

“Afler the ohjoct drifted to wihere
we kind of got eur senses. we noticed
the nelicopters.” seid Mrs, Landrn.
"They woere up over it and following
it I was HKe they were taking it
somewhere or it was in {vouble and
they were hiclping H.”

The hclicoplers were like none
she'd seen baefore. large airborpe ma-
ciines with double retary bluades. Col-
hy drew a picture of a craft that ve-
sembled a military helicopter, like a
CH.-46 or CH-47, Schucssier said.

Thetrio weren't the only people swho
renorted secing the helicopters. or the
objeel for that matter.

A man near Crosby. a tiny town 15-

aodd miles southwest of Bavign, told -

co-workers about the helicopters,
Schuessler soid. [nvestigation of the
Dew, 29 incideni also {turned up three

cwmore sets of witnesses, Ltotalling sev-
en addition: :! DETSOIS,
chjcct.

“We are dealing with a veal event. .

bul we're not sure if it'°s i govermment
exercise or o UFO sighting.” said Hy-
nck, who headod Project Bluehonk, a
LS. Air Foree study of UFOs from
aboul 1948 to 1959, “'There's oint of Lo
seoeret stufl #oing on that mast peaple
don’t kKtuow abont, "

whao zaw the |

Hyvnek belbevies the wompen shouid
file o hawsu 1o epmpel disclosuve.

The gzoverniment desdes 25y Bnowi-
edge of or role i ihe incigent,
Schuvssier said he contacted every
military installation in Texaz that.
migiht have had suificient airevalt to
have ticen invalved. He had no syue-
cess.

“The helicopters lta‘e been com-
pletely stonewnlied. he said,

Al the Army’'s Ft. Hood nenr Kiil-
een. the country's lasgoext miiizavy fa-
cility where a hrigade of “109-phis™
helicepters is hised. o Spolesman
said no L onood aireralt were inp the "
Honsion ared that wightl.

"I don’t know of any ether pisce
around here that would huvo that
munber of helicopters.” said nress of.
ficer Maodor Tony Goishavsor, " Thore
niay o sonwetiving o this, bt [ dent

know witad it canld be unless
thare's o super-secre! thing going on
and T oweuwldn't necnssprily bnos
about it

Sadd Mrs. Landrum: "It ain't anv-
thing from ouicr =pace with litile

green men. thai's for suee. I the gov.
ernment doesn’t know about it they'd
better [ind ong. ™



_—

@aya,@

By Rebecca
Goodballet-Hamilton

DAYTON — A Daylon woman’s
incredible story of an unidentified
flying object {UFO) is going to be
shown on the TV show *That’s In-
credible’ within the next three or
four weeks.

Mrs Vickie Landrum 357, 506 W.

: Clayton said that it was about 9:15

'ject as dull gray

p.m. on Dec. 29, 1880 when she and
her grandson Colby 7, and a friend,

Mrs. Betty Cash 32, were coming.

home from New Caney on F.M.

" 1483 when they noticed a diamond-
shaped cbject flying.in the air,

Mrs. Landrum said that Mrs.

Cash was driving and they walch-

ed the object come c¢loser to the

_road and hover over the trees

abount 130 feet in front of them. *'I

* screamed for Betty to stop,” she
_ sald.

The three of them got out of the
car to see what it was and Mrs.

‘Lzndrum said, It locked like the

whole woods and everylhing was
going to be set on fire."”

- Mrs. Landrum described the ob-
in color and a
flame was coming out of the bot-
tom. She said that the sound it
made was “horrible,” like an in-
{ensified flame-thrower,

She said that as the flame came
daown, the object would rise and it
hovered there for about 12 (o 15
minutes before moving oif over to
the right side of the road.

Mrs, Landrum said that Colby
had gotten back in the car and was

Rl TR

screaming for her, so she was out-
side for only about two to four
minutes.

However, she said that Mrs.

Cash stayed outside for about six to
eight minutes, and when she got
back in the car she had 10 use her

Colby and i’m gmnamother
| Vickie Landirumn

Fage 12B, Liberty, Texas

\,

Bineirgior

Wednesday, September 16, 1981 J

Wzthm Three, Four Weeks

o.Dayton Lady On ‘ That's Incredible’

tCentinued From Page 1
Schuessler said thal there are
countless episodes like this that oc-

cur all over the world, and that .

ihese three people zre all showing
the results of radizion poisoning.

Mrs. Landrum’s hair also began
1¢ fall out in patches within six
weeks ailer the incident and she
said she also had blisters on her
bedy.

She said that Colby had some
hair loss and some blisters on his
face and also had nightmares for
three months afterword,

Her eves swelled until she
thought they were going to split
and now she said she's losing her
side vision,

Alse, she said that neither she
nor Colby can stand being around
any kind of heat, and to this day
she takes a bath in cold water.

Their story has appz2ared in the
‘National Enquirer’ and will now
ba televised on "That's Incradible.
Mrs. Landrum was hypnotized for
both interviews. “'If vou're telling
the truth you're not afraid to be
hypnotized. If you're telling a lie

then vou're afraid the lie will come
oul,” she said.

Mes. Landrum’s reason for talk-
ing to the media is that she wants
to find out what the obiect was and
who is responsible for it . 1 wish it
anybody knew about ji theyv'd comme
forward.”" she said.

She said they reenacted the ex-
pertence and filmed it just like it
happened. ~There is nothing 1
wonldn't go through or do to find
out what it was ard why it was
there, Somebeds's got to be
respensible for our doctor bills.”

ady To Appear On TV

jacket to hold the door handle as :
was 50 hot.

Mrs. Landrum added that he
handprints are still on th
dashboard of Mrs. Cash's car.

As the ghject moved across th
sky, she said that they drove fc-
about fove or six minutes towar
F.M.2100 and that they ail counts
between 20 and 23 helicopter
following it,some with two sets ¢
blades. They couldn't get an ac
curate number she said, because ¢
the way the helicopters were mov
ing, they couldn't be sure that the
were Imissing one or counling or:
twice.

They were still able {0 see the ot~
ject and the h2liconters as the:
reached Highway 146 and even &:
they came on into Davton up to thr
new bark, she said.

They rad decided not to tel
anyone about the incident becauys..
of the way they thought pecpl:
would react to such 2 story, she
said. She did not even tell her hus.
band, Ernest, until three days late:
when she had to put Mrs. Cash ir
the hospital in Houston.

_ 8he and Celby got sick tha!
night,and Mrs. Landrum said tha!
when she went to check on Mry.

. Cash the next day, she found her in

bed with lumps on her neck anc
head arnd blisters on her body. She
said that she wasn't even able &
get up to get a drink of water.

She said that she took Mrs. Cast:
to her house and three days later
admitted her to Parkview Hospita!
in Houston.

Mrs. Cash spent five weeks in the
hespital and Mrs. Landrum saic
that the doctors couldn't find ous
what was wrong with her.
However, she said, that two doc-
tors say they believe it {o be a sor?
of radiation poisoning.

Mrs. Cash began to lose her hair
about 10 days after the inciden:
and did lose al of it. Mrs. Landrur.
szid that she is now living @
Alabama with her mother because
she can’t take care of herself.

Mrs. Landrum said thai thes
have received an enormou-
amount of help frem Johr

_ Schuessler, a project mangger for

McDonnell-Douglas whe
volunteers partiime for a non
profit organization, Vehicles inter
nal Sysiem Investigating Tear
{VISIT) '
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UFQO report

Women. child say they
saw ship, 23 helicopters

By WILLIAM B BARHETT
Huuston Burcau
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"¢ +:The Texas Department of Health and three private agencies -

gre investigaiing reports that iwg Dayion women and a child
+ have teen exposed 10 .an unidentified flying object and
2red radiation exposure as a result.
~rofe was a cold. cloudy evening on Dec. 29 when Vickie Lan-
<rum. 57, a waitress, ang her former emplover. Betty Cash, 52,
[ shenowner of a ¢afe in Dayton. and Mrs, Landrum’s 7-year-old
;g}anc’son. Colby Landrum. were driving from New Caney o
. o2%ion, :
» ~ Along an uninhabited streich of FM 1485, about 30 miles
+ o hwest of Houston near Huffman and about 15 mules west of
-Davion, thev spotted something strange. I saw a long. red

¥

15 15-in the sky about three miles ahead.” said Mrs. Lardrum. . -

“. faswyving o figure out what it was."”

« %12 said that within minutes the object was in front of them. -

*-31riLandrum said she screamed at Mrs. Cash to stop the car
soandihey all jumped out, . -

.o« Cohy. who Uves with Mrs. Landrum. ran back to the car a
(+gnimute later and bid on the floorboard, said Mrs. Landrum.

Te v om

Z-Along an uninhabited strefch of
* FIM'1485, about 30 miles north-
< awest of Houston near Huffman
““Zand about 15 miles west of Day-
“'ton, they spotted something -
_f"ﬂ{irange.-"l saw a long, red thing
in the sky about three miles
ahead,” said Vickie Landrum. “I

was trying to figure out what it

Cive e mar T "

o

Was.

[P

* She said she remained outside about four minutes and Mrs.
Tar zbout 10 minuies. '

! it was diamond-shaped and as tall as a water tower,” Mrs,
Landram said. It was a dull, gray metailic color, and it just
fogted there. e e e
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tate, privale agencies probing

et o

r Shé*said red-orange flames were intermittently spewing
. from the bottorn and that it produced a noise she will never
forget, It made a roaring sound like a flame thrower and then
Bigh-pitched beeps. It had a flammable smell, like lighter
“fidid,” she said. The heat, she said, was so intense that it

.+ gzused sweat 1o pour off her and her companions.

'+ ©Tt was so bright. The glow lit everything up. It was as if the
'whole woods was on fire,” she said. :

+ As'the object began heading to the northwest. said Mrs.
Landrum, she saw large. double-rotary helicopters foliowing'
it. She said she and her grandson counied about 23 heliccpters.

. “Tt (the object) was a monstrous thing. It seemed like it was

+ $iaving trouble flying, and so it would let out those Rames and

(<kcryshoot up again whiie making. that shrili beeping sound.”

+52 1 Mrs. Cash, a divorcee who is now staying with her elderly
* oqrther in Fairfield, Ala.

. .tirs_Cash went 1o Alabama recently to recuperate from

_*purris. blisters, weakness, dierrhea. headaches, eye problems
- 57 loss of hair — all protiems she attributes to her encounter
‘e e flying object. Mrs. Cash lost. about 50 petcernt of her

“ nzir and had to be hospitalized twice after the sighting.
. & s'rs. Landrum saic she had sizufar sympioms. 5ut to a

« Jesser degree: Colby was nauseaied and had “kind of a bad

" Bunpury.” They say the degree of iilness corresponded to the

length of time each was outside ihe car and bathed in the
bright light. _ T
7 felt so hot inside, as if [ was burning from the inside out.”

" Mrs. Cash said. "*The light blinded me so much that I couldn’t

see 1o back the car up and we were afraid to go under the
object.” . :

'jl‘he two womenh and boy initially made a pact not ta lell -
anybody about what they had seen because they felt they
would not be believed. -

“1t was just too weird to mention, but we didn't know then
that we had been hurt,” said Mrs. Landrum. .

By 1 a.m. that night, Mrs. Landrum said both she and her
grandson had blistered as if badly sunburned and both suffer-
ed from nausea and diarrhea. .

““We were starving for water. Just couldn’t get enough and -
couldn't stand a warm bath. It had to be cold, for-weeks after
that. Didn't ike being near a stove or hot foed,” she said.

She said that two davs later she visited Mrs. Cash, who lived -
alone. and found her so weak she could not get a glass of
water. Mrs. Landrum said part of Mrs. Cash's body was -
covered with egg-sized knots and blisters. Mrs, Cash was
hospitalized the next day at Parkway Hespital in Houston.

The trio broke their secrecy pact then and told dociors akost
the incident. Mrs. Landrum also reported it 1o Dayion Pehce
Chiel Tommy Waring. i

Waring said he has known Mrs. Landrum for about 30 years
and ~afler 1alking 1o her for 33 or 40 minwes. vou knew she
was reporting what she thought she saw. She appeared highly
nervous and upset.” : .

Mrs. Landrum said her hair began to *come out in wads™ -
and her evesight began failing about three weexs afler Lhe
incident. She then sought medical stiention. Her hair has since
regrown. though she says it now has a burnt. frizzled texlure.

The three have been interviewed by John F. Schuessler, a
-mechanical engineer employed as McDennel-Douglas’ projact
manager for space flight operations in Clear Lake City. He is

PR



investigatng her case in his capacily as a volunteer with the

\Iutua] LFQ Network.

e and Dr. J. Allen Hynek, founder of the Center for UFQ
Slud'es in Evanston, [ll., say the Davton incident is the most
_ significant sighting that has occurred in the Houston area in 10

It (the obi'ect) was a monstrous
tning. It seemed like it was hav-
ing - trouble flying, and so
WOL_:.Id let out those flames and
then shoot up again while mak-
ing that shrill beeping sound,”
said Betty Cash, a divorcee who
is now staying with her elderly
mother in Fairfield, Ala.

vears. “That’s because there is something you can actuaity
exarmnine afterward — the physical injuries.” said Schuessler,
Dr. P.B. Patil. a specialist in cardioiogy and internat medi-
cine. said he and his colleagues hospitalized Mrs. Cash twice
at Parkway Hospital in Houston for a total of about 3t weeks.
*She definitely had a bad burn on her face and her hair came
- out in clumps in two or three areas,”” he said.

"He said consultants were cailed in. but “"we cannot say for
sure what caused it,” though he would not rule out radiation
exposure.

Dr Steve Chandler, a th:er':, oplometrist, treated ‘.lrs

Dayton Police Chief Tommy

- Waring said he has known Mrs.
Landrum for about 30 years and
“after talking to her for 35 or 40
“minutes, you knew she was re-
porting what she thought she
saw. She appeared highly nerv-
ous and upset.”

Landrum for a puffy. red eves. “There was que a bit of
irriation and swelling. redness due to some Iype of burn
around the eyes. but [ don't know the catse of it.”" he said.

acknowledging that her evesight has worsened. He said an -

alierzy to sunlight, chemicais and ather things could have
caus d the same symptems as radiation.

Dr. James Easlev,. a Houston radiologist. examined the
women more than six moenths after Lhe incident but said his
resulls were not conclusive because he saw the women so late.

Schuessler has iwo theories about the sighting: Either the
object came from another planei or it was an experimental,
top-secret (J.5. government project.

To substantiale the trin’s story, Schuessier has gathered
reports from several persons in the area who also say they saw
something strange. : .

On that same night, Angie Stanley, 26 a Dayton posl.a[ clerk,
was coming home from New Caney on FM 1485 abaut 13 miles

. west of Dayton‘ “1 saw a really. bright light in the sky pretty
- far away,’

" she said. ~It looked like the bright headlights of a
car on an oval-shaped thing,”

Jerry McDonald, 24, an oil field roughneck, also witnessed
something strange that night from his home in Davien. -1
heard a sound like a rumble, and [ thought it was ttie Goodyear
blimp,” he said. “*1t was kind of trianguiar or diamond-shaped
and had two twin torches that were shooting brilliant blue

- flames out the back.' He said it also had two bright lightson it

and a red light in the center-as it passed about 150 feet above
him,

Belle Magee 55, a bakery clerk, was in her home in East-
gate, about eight miles west of Dayton, when she looked out

" and saw a bright light heading in the direction of New Caney.

“It was bright, like the light of a football field, but up in the
sky.! she said.

Dayton police officer L.L. Walker was off duty and driving
home from Cleveland. five miles north of Dayton on FM 321,
when he saw several large helicopters E‘iun% in formation. He
says he is not sure of the exact daie but thinks it may have
been Dec. 29.

To jog Mrs. Landrum's memory. she was hypnotized twice
by Dr. R. Leo Sprinkle, a psychologist and director of counsel-
ing and testing at the University of Wyoming. Sprinkle nas
studied about 230 persons who have reported JFO sightiv-zs
during the last 20 years.

Under hyprosis, Mrs. Landrum did not reveal any new
details, he said, but she did not aiter her story, either.

~She showed very dramatically what her feelings were as.
she relived it," he said. “She kept pulling on her blouse and
cradling her arm li%e she was holding Colby close. Ske said
she thought it was the end of the world and Jesus, was commg

“gut of the light.”

Sprmkle said there is no way o know if a person is hy pro—
lized, *'but based on my i3 vears expenence she was — or else
ske has been taking scting lessons.’” Hvpnosis recail does not
prove an incident happened, he said, but “it’s her truth, what
the individual thinks 1s true.

At the request of siate Rep. Larry Browder, D-Coidspring,
the Texas Department of Health's Bureau of Radiation Control
is investigating the Dayton incident.

“We came into this thing fairly late in the game.” said Russ
Meyer, manager of the state 5 public heaith department m
Houston.

On Sept. 16, he drove the stretch of road where the SJghtlng
is supposed to have oceurred. His radiation deteciion equip-
ment did not find any traces of remnant radiation in the area.
He also wok soil samples, but testmg of them is not complﬂze
vet,

“If there had been raquctu.e contarmnat:or in Iarge
amounts, some would still be lefl there,"” he said. However, he
said certain types of radiation — such as ultraviolet hght
infrared light and low-energy X-rays — might not leave any
residual traces .

Mever has recommended that the trio’s medical records be
reviewed by the siate health department’s medical advisory
board. Specialists. he said, could differentiale between radia-
tion and symptoms that could be attributed to such things as
chemical ioxins.

-The helicopters. as described by the women. would appear
to be CH17 Chinooks. used by the mililary as troop carriers.
However. spokesmen for the Army and Natiional Guard. poth
of which keep helicopters in the Houston area. said there are
no regords of military helicopters being flown on Dec. 29.

Atiorney Peter Gersten of the Bronx. N.Y., representing
Citizens Against UFQ Secrecy, said he is inleresled in the
Davton women and “particularly interested in things to do
with the military.”

Two weeks ago. he sent letlers te the National Guard aad
U.S. Air Force headquarters reguesting information on heli- .
copters which may have teen involved with the “startiing
encounter of a UFO™ near Davton and requesting all recurds :
they might possess on the subject. "

Militacy authorities said his lefter has been forwarded to

their legal departments.



Ria

-t

it e Tt B,

:'1:6'

CLOSE ENCOUNTER OF THE SECOND KIND

The following three cateqories
of UFD reports were develaped by Dr.
J. Allen Hynek, Direcror of the
Lenter for UFD Studled (CUFOST dn
Evanston, [1)1inois.

CE I Close Eacounter of the First
find, A W0 witnessad within
500 feet.

<€ 11 Close [acounter of the Second
Kind. A CE | sighting that
resutts in environmental
changes swch as:  physicel
traces, phuloto? ieal cm=
arguences, and electronag-
mmtic affects,

CE 111 Choir Excauntar of the Third
Lind. Enctnnter with Viving
enticies. (Creatures.
Humaroids, etr.)

Onr uf the most startding CE 1T
cASes i WO Ristory has happened in
ouf owh sy Yard nepr Hoffman, Texat
{approximiely H) miles aprthedct of
Houston). The witnesses two women ynd
a younqg har tustained nh}slca'l lnjurl“
#331gred to the symptomatolagy of
radidzion sickness aad physical burns,

Researchers working on the ease
betlieve they werk expased to Ultravig-
tat gnd soft Xoray radiation. The
phystcal effecty included: nawsea,
vomiting, headaches, Jass of fair,
weliling of Flesh, dlésters, and a
loss of appetite.

On Qocember 29, 1930, Betty Cash,
Yicky Landrus and her F-yepr ald grand-
1tm Calby were travel ing on Highway
[485, qoing from Mew Caney to Dayton,
Teras, The time wis sppronicately -
9:00 p.o.

Uneapeciedly an intense light
gescended to trestop level emitting
reddith-orange flames from it's
base. Accompanylng the Tight was &

“whooshing” sound, than intermittent
beeping tonk plau and the 1fght
lowered 115elf gver the road, hover-
ing close w0 the ground, wmaking it
ispotzibhe to pasay in sefety. [t
becane clear to the otcupdnll vid-
¥ng In the 1920 Cutlass Supreme

that It wat not & Jight but an
objeet: glowlng, Fiery, oiamond-
thaped, While resting nesr Lhe
yoad the object disclnrged aces
urmdlu'll;r

Beity, ¥icky, and {.oloy got
ayt gt the car Lo leok &t the
ebject, Coldy becane frightened
ang entered the car with his

Mer. Betty remabned ouk-

side of the car For the duration
of the sighting. {10 to 1S
whoutes),

AL Jest the ofject {approni-

*mately 130 fest In front of the

cAr} ascended intn the night shy,
mying 3lowly (n & Southweslerly
directlon, Betiy reiyrned 1o
#nlee her cor and Ahe eayld not
aprh the door wmithugt ysing 4
Tealher Jackst an the gaor fandla,
Thé intarior oF her car was vary
AL, It wat Aecsasicary 13 Lurn on
the air mﬂdltimo] Tha eatside
temperalyre wat 407 {areahedl,

T

THREE TEXAS RESIDE N?S INJURED

BY UFO NEAR HOUSTON

by Patricia A. Shaw

]

V15817 will continue Lo work
with the Landrum's ged Retiy Cask.
They will moniter their healin,
keeping tasy on glezping habits,
wetght, size, phystologlcal changpes
of any sort, ate. Also the 1earch

for tre fleet of helicopters §5 s2iMd

going on, Aetmmpls to obtein infre-
mation from military bases have been
[ mn-productlve. The presence of
helicopters suggest that there it an
explonation to be had, Why the
secrncyl

This incident 11 £111) gnder
investigation by John Sehuestiar,
Geputy Director of MUFON {Mutual JFD
Hetwork) and the membars of VISIT
{Vehicle [ntarny]l Systems [evestize-
tlon Team) 4n which Mr. Sthuessle-
Is » member. VISIT §5 composed of

& dogen scientists end enginpery.
1t 11 an independent project organi-
Iatlgn which studies physica) date
racelved from fncidenty such as
CE Il and €E 301’5, and attewts to
Intergret the d4th 1n terms af the
technology which wmld produte cer-
tain effects.

Eight months have lapsed 3isce
thiz alerming occurrence.  What hag
happened o the witnesses? Wow Pad
this frigheening erdesl affected
their 1ives? Getty &5 unzble ta
work, suffaring constant fatigue snd
headeches. awned o small

‘DRAWING OF UFO AS
DESCRIBED BY WITNESSES

restayrant and hay lost her busiress
forcing her to move ta Califarnis
and 1ive with her son, Wicky sefll
has trouble with her eyes. Colby's
nightrares have almost disappeared
and through the heldp of others he

A5 the light dlaintshad, &
Jurge mmber of hellcopters entered
the ares and pursued the craft.
What are an esticated 26 hali-
copters doing in this zreal
Where Sid they come éran? The
question must be asked: [5 this
& UFQ dncident or & allitery
manpurer]

The nightmyre Contlinues.
Betty drove sway from the scecs
wnd dropped Wicky and Colby off
at cheir home, returniog te
here residence decidely HI1. A
MatF-nour sfter Lhe £vent, ke

develoted biisters on her sealp and

face, Her eye 1ids twelled and wore
camented thut for & weeh, ker aars -
lobes and neck were swallen, hor
face peeled, patches of halr dropped
out. Betty was plaqued by severe
hesdsches, yomiting sng Toss of
appelite,  She entared the hospital
and reme Ined there for f{fteen days,
only to retern for sdditions] tredt-
ek, .

Yicty ziperienced tess 11
than Brtiy. Some Rake fell out and
tha lost the sight in ane ey
tewepaearily,  Thits (1 atirtisted ta
the fant thak Yicky was inglde the
cAr whtle Betly was slanding oulslde
during the sl1ghLing,

¥icry, 4 strannly raligqious
garinn (nterpraled the seenl 45 the

Sagnag (oralng and was higniy anzicur.’

PO Ity S,

Cotdy tuffered ninor physh
disturbinces In corparison to th
two worcen.  Afcer the encounter,
stomachaches and severe dlarrhea
gnsyed. He disployed extrers

analety at the slght or sound of

# hellcopter and mis subject to
terr(fying nighimares,.

has overcome his fear of helicop-
ters.

This L€ 1T case has recoived
C8}.  aagtonad attention. [ July, the
o witnessas were intervicwed by mecbars
of the popular TV program “THAT'S
INCREDIALE® and the show will be
afred at the start of the few view
ing season in October.

tocation: 5304-A
fellaire, C.U.U.

TIME: THURSDAYS,
- 7:30-%:00 p.m.

FOR -IHFEEMATION CALL:
{after 4:30 p.a)
Mike Yaccarp -

3379628 DR
Joanne Gib-on -
37 1-0576

{$3.10 LONATION TOR

HAN-MLHATRY)

Solidarity

Across The Galaxies

S.A.G. is5 a non-prof‘it éduca-
tional carporation. [t is for
those who wish to come and share

Jinformation about UFQ's whether

in the dream state or in the
physical, extraterrestrisl life,
higher intell igentes ‘and con-
sciousnass raising.

WEEKLY MEETINGS are held at
which Invited speakers cover
topics congarning UFQ's and
metaphysics.  After-meetine
get-togethers provide an oppee-
tunity fer visitors to learn
mpre abuut our membors”
interascs and topics covered
in gur megtings,

5'(-‘/’/“ f?f/

AL 8
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! _ @ She was bone-thin,
! most of her reddish hair was
_e gone, and her face
i had erupted in large blisters.®

C.oo

UTHMATTER

o 45
i [ -
+ The dense Ping
Woods werg
and still on tRe=-eve-

ning of December 29,
1980, save for the
sound of the car car-
rying store owner
Betty Cash, her as-
Vickie Lan-
druom, and Vickie's
M grandson, Colby. The
: " three had jusl
: tinished cinner and
were returning totherr
hometown of Dayton,
Texas, when a dia-
. mand-shaped object
’ the gjze of a hot-air
z balloon dipped be-
H tween the pines and
= began spitting bright
-a-lé &J yellgow flarnes‘f:J °
“We'll be burned to

hand death if we go under
. that thing!™ Vickie
ep screamed. Belly

slammed on 1he
brakes. Seven-year-old Colby began 1o sob, and Vickie

=1 Ao ‘l‘ clutched hirm, saying. “Don't be afraid. haney. Jesus'l
are me out O { burnin’ cloud and take care of you. We'll
wiclead see your grandpa. too.”

Al-‘ﬁ-

L) After several minules the objecl rose, sweeping bright
o S cones of light over the looming pines. The trio sped offin a
et e panic. Ihey were nearing home when they saw the ooject
SO ERCGS, hey sa.
amn, this time surrounded Dy 23 roaring helicopilers.

LS ‘e Back in Dayton, Cash and the Landrums grew deathly iy,
ey with symptams ranging from nausez lo diarrhea. Colby's
et diarrhea was so bad he had to put on diapers. Guessing
w that the diamond-shaped craft was the cause of [her
et trouble, Betty eventually contacted NASA, which referred
= her to McDonnell Douglas space shullle engineer John
g Schuessler Shaking wilh agitation during their first phone
%3 corwersation, she 1old him her story.
=3 "1 thought she was a kock,” says Schuessles, a membei

1 of the Mutual UFQ Network, a group that invesligates UFO

UFD U=DAT

sightings. “Bul i waiti
to see her” 7
The womannll?d'—ng/- .
was hone-thim Most
was gene, and large
blisters had erupted
on her face. She had
just been released
fram the hospital.
Schuesster then met
Vickie and Colby.
After talking to them
for a few minutes, he
was “convinced that
something seyjious
had happened.”
Schuesslersoonbe-
came “a sort of rabbi’
for the three inends.
Heobtainedtheirmed-
ral records and. with
nalp of & annen
LOYSICIans, Earoeu
that the sympioms
could have been
caused by radiation.
He began to suspect that the fire-spewing crafl was an
experimenial vehicle developed by the U.S. military. It had
probably malfunclicned, he speculaled, and begup o
emit huge amounts of radiation. The helicopters may have
been there to cart the cralt off quickly if it crashed.
It only the military would admit the truth, Schuessler
thought, doclors could learn whal type of radiation was
disfiguring Cash and the Landrums. Then they could ad-
minister the correct treaiment, Schuessler {ranticaily
called every government official and miliiary base in the
; area. Finally he found a pilot who admitted {lying one of the
| hehcopters; however, the pilet reflused to idenbly the bril-
| hiant object. calling i jassified.—Singe \hen.” Schuessier
i says, "il's been mum's the woed from evesybody. 2
i As this story goes to press, all three victims continue (o
F deteriorate. Vickie has become blind in ane eye, and both
she and Coloy must enter the hospial for additional
1 tesls. — JACK THORNTON AND PAMELA AUB
w-Vo

of her reddish hair d.az >

/i




CLEAR LAKE — Clear Lake Area. resident John F.
Schuessler investigates unldentified flying object (UTFO)
sightings. - ]

As a deputy director of the Mutual UFO Network
(MUTFON), Schuessler recently appeared as a guest on
the ABC television program Good Morning America. l_~l-?.
discussed the sighting account and the results of the in-
- estigations of a UFO encounter by three Dayton, Texas
residents who also were present and interviewed on the
show. :

Schuessler is founding member of the Seguine-based
1200 member organization MUFON, an international non-
profit organization that investigates UFO sightings
throughout the world. He is also a member of MUFON’s
voard of directors and a member of the scientific board of

the recenily organized Center for UFO Studies in .

Evanston, Il )

In the Clear Lake Area, Schuessler heads up a smali in-
vestigative group called VISIT, the acronym for Vehicle
Internal Systems Investigation Team. .

One of the objectives of this group of engineers, scien-
tists, and medical specialists is to collect and analyze data
on the physical effects of UFOs on the people who sight
them. . : .

The 1980 sighting, roughly 20 miles north of the Houston
Intercontinental Airport, by Dayton residents Betty Cash,
51; Vicki Landrum, 57; and Landrum'’s grandson, Colby,
7, has demanded a large portion of Schuessler's spare
time. : : ]

According to his report in the November 1981 issue of
the MUFON UFO Journal, the sighting was made while
the threesome were on their way home to Dayton. Betly
Cashwas driving. - .

They were on the Cleveland-Huffman roaq just north of
Lake Houston when they noticed a bright light over the
pine trees several miles ahead. S‘uddenly,. as they rcame
through the trees, the light was just ahead of their car
hovering over the road. '

the UFO as an enormous, diamond

Landrum describes tire area with an intense heat.

" of fire that lit u;i tl.hﬁ ;ar; i
initia ) '
bair?kei:?;lr(f: the vehicle wl:nile Cash rqm&;:sed outside nex
to the [ront of the car for five to ten min .

v " ire arca as if it were
The UFO reportedly lit the ent:;g flarmes downward.

i iodically belcl
daytime and it periodica hed Koy he fames
: ime it did, the object would rise. :
E&E‘;ﬁ?ﬁ l\l:.rgll.lld drop in altitude. An irreguiar beeping

s 3 el §
i ef S
1, i3 .\ 7

-y i Rk

i out of the car but Landrum got -

sound was heard by the threesome throughout the
sighting. :

The temperature was 40 degrees that night, but when
Cash returned to the car, the deor handle was 50 hot she
had to use her leather coat as a hot pad to open the door.

After the UFO had risen out of sight, the three resumed
traveling turning on FM 2100, only again to sight the UFQ,
But this time it was surrounded by more then 20
helicopters. Through use of helicopter identification
charts, it was established that at least two types of
helicopters were present. One model clearly identified
was the Beeing military C11 4-Chingok.

Cash, Landrum and her grandson have physically suf-
fered from the UFO encounter. Exposed longest to the
UFOQ, Cash was later hospitalized. She has lost patches of

. skin on her face and 50 percent of her hair hag falien out.

The three have experienced severe vision disturbances,
vomiting, diarrhea, stomach pains, loss of energy, skin
uleeration - the list goes on.
Schuessler said that he was not brought into the case un-
til a month after the UFQ sighting. ’
Initiatly, the people involved had chosen not to discuss
their encounter for fear of ridicule. In fact, Landrum

; reportedly threatened her grandson with a “thrashing" if

he told anyone. But when their severe sickness did not
subside, they sought medical help and also inquired with
whom they could report and discuss what they had seen
and experienced. .

When they did not receive hélp from the radio, televi-
sion, the Air Force and other agencies in the Houston
- area, Cash thought of NASA and called the public infor-

mation office, who in turn referred her to Schuessler.

In the meantime, a Dayton policeman, whom Landrum
had previously contacted, found a UFQ Hotline card
buried in his desk, and he gave her the phone number
listed on the card. This phone number was in the state of
Waashingtor. She made the call and she was referred to
MUFON in Texas, who also referred her to Schuessler.

Schuesster commented that had the. authorities in

2eks U

‘would have been brought into the case earlier. He said
around 12 UFO sightings were reported last year in the
Houston ares, Including one as recently as Dec. 1, in Hit-
chock. : .

Alt of this has prompted VISIT to establish a local UF0O
Hotline card which lists the following phone numbe.rs:
(713) 482-6702 and the following addresses: VISIT, P.O.
Box 877, Friendswood, TX. 77546. The cards are heing
distributed this week to authorities within a hundred mile
radius of the Clear Lake Area. .

Schuessler said a sighting account will be referred to a
VISIT member who'in turn will immediately contact the
person who reported it. He said a2 VISIT mermber general-
ly can obtain information of natural phenomena such as
meteor showers or military activities in the area in ques- .
tion, and sometimes the UFO sightings are explained this
way. However, the Dayton sighting is still a mystery.

Schuessler is employed by McDonnell Douglas Corp. as
project manager for space shutile flight operations sup-
port. Responding to the guestion how he first became in-
terested in investigating UFQ accounts, he said that dur-
ing the mid-sixties the Gemini pilots reported some
sightings during their missions. .

*I was involved in the life support system for McDon-
nell Douglas in St. Louis and I listened to the Gemini
astronauts reporting their sightings. It appeared to me,
working In engineering in the space program, that we
should be able to give answers to what's going on in the
skies - but I found it wasn’'t that easy.” ]

Does Schuessler believe UFO’s are from outer space?
He said there were a lot of questions unanswered at this
point in time, but added, “something's going on that’s out
of the normal, ...without all the pieces of the puzzle
together, the answer can’t be made yet.”

Aprit5,1982
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Encounters wit

By CHUCK S_'['EVICK
Texas City Sun Reporter

" FRIENDSWOOD—""1t looked like a
diamond of fire,” Vickie Landrumn told the
investigators.

Vickie, her grandson, and another woman
encountered the “diamond of fire’ along a
deserjed Texas highway the night of Dec. 29,
1980,

_They have not been the same since.

“'This has been a very traumatic event for
them," says John Schuesster of VISIT, the
Vehicle Internal Systems Investigative
Team.

“Al of them are pariially blind at this
time,” says Schuessler. That is on top of other
medical problems, including hair loss,
diarchea, excessive amount of tooth decay,
and the periodic appearance of sores.

According to Schuessier, the three shaw
symptoms of “‘extreme radiation exposure. "
He told this story:

Their problems started a cool, winter
evening about {wo-and-a-half years ago.
Vickie, 57, and her seven-year-6ld grandson

. Colby Landrum were traveling with Betty
Cash, 51 on the Cleveland-Hiffman road just

north of Lake Houslon. They were on their-

way home in Dayton after linding the hall
they'd grone to to play hingo was closed.

Suddenly, just ahead of them on the rode,

hovering, was the “'diamond of fire.”

The objeel was so bright, it was hard Lo look
al. Flames belched from its bottom. With
each blast of flames, the object would rise;
when the blast stopped, it would drop.

" Things began to get hot...
Betty Cash, fearing that if they got any

- closer they might be burned alive, stopped the

car in the middie of the road. The three got

. out for a closer look.

Terrified, Colby immediately jumped back
into the automobile, screaming. His screams
finally enticed his grand.mother hack inte the

car.

Meanwhile, Bétty walked to The front of the
car for even a closer look at the bright object,
After much pleading from Vickie, she
returned Lo the driver's side of the car.

The car had become so hot, the woman had

to use her leather jacket as a hotpad to open
- the door and climb in.

The temperature outside. that night had

* been reported to bé about 40 degrees. Inside

the car, its occupants began to sweat, and the
air conditioning had to be turned on.
Throughout the sighting, the three people

.were aware of an irregular beeping noise,

The object rose to the southwest, and
disappeared from sight.

Relieved that they were all apparently
“'safe and sound,” the threesome continned
their journey home, turning right onto FM
2100,

Ahead of them, in the sky, was the object-

again. It was slirrounded by a large number
of helicoptors, later identified as CH47 '
Chinooks, the double-rotor type used hy the
military.

- The sky was filled with hellcoptors flying 1

all around the object. Betty, Vickie, and Colby
counted more than 20 of them:
They were noisy. _‘i"Ifhg ‘hcllcoptor roar was

llke atornado,”’ said Vickie.

This tirme none of the three got out of the car
for a closer look. They sped home, leaving the
“diamond of fire'* and the helicoptors behind.

Almost immediately their medical
proebiemns became apparent.

When Betty dropped Vickie and Colby off at
their home in Dayton, Vickie commented,
“My head hurts. I'm sick.”

Betty was even sicker. Along with an ex-
cruciating headache, she, she became
nausealed, her eyes -swelled shut, and red
blotehes appeared atl over her head. The next
morning, she didn’t'get out of bed.

The other two suffered similar problems,
says Schuessler. They became red as beets,
and developed a severe case of diarrhea that
lasted seven weeks. It was so bad for Colby,
he had to wear a diaper to school.

Things got worse. Betty had to be

hospitalized, where she was treated as if she
was a burn patient., Most of her hair, which
was quite. lush, fell out, as did some of

_ Vickie's,

During this lime, Betty lust patches of skin
on her face, and for several weeks thereafter
Colby had nightmares about the helicoptors,

With regards to the helicoptors, Schuessler,
a former NASA engineer who is regarded an
expert in UFO study, checked with Houston
International Airport and stale military in-
statlalions, with little results.

Beyond 15 miles from the airport,
helicoptors are required to remain below
1,800 feet, which is too low for Housten radar
to pick up.

Nonc of the military installations would '

- & ‘Th‘..e IsldhdS;,Ln
10 ppER

h flery diamond

admit to having helicoptors on 'a missien in
the Houston area that night. .

What the VISIT investigators did find out
was this:

About four hours after the original Cash-
Landrum sighting, an off-duty police officer
and his wife reported 12 CH47 coptors flying
over the area, searchlights scanning the
earth. )

*“There was some kind of helicoptor
operation that night,” says Schuesster,

Also, VISIT determined that there is a -
secret helicoptor unit in the military which
operates where it wants to in this country.
VISIT alse found that the unit was in Texas
the night of Dec. 29, 1980. :

However, exactly where the unit was and"
what it was domg is classified information.

Meanwhile, the health of Betty Cash, and
Vickie and Colby Landrum continues its:
downward slide. Their future is yet o be:
determined.

“They really deserve help,
Schuessler.

He grits his teeth with frustration, “There -
is no such thing as a UFO, according to fjee .
government,” he says, “And the helicoptors
weren't there, according to the government.
And yet the people got huit.”

What exactly was the Cash-Landrum -
sighting, Schuessler wonders.

Was it a UFQ?

Was it a UFQ intercept? ]

Or could it have been an agreed rneel.ing‘
between a UFO and the helicoptors?

“It's a mystery,” he says.

And the investigation continues.

éays.



Last of a series

By CIILCK 'ETE.\'ICK
Tewza Chy Sui Repatter

FRIENDSWOOD-"IL locked like a
diamond of flce,” Vickie t.andrum lold the
invertigators.

Yickie, her grandyon, and snolher woman

encouptercd the “diamond of fire” along &
deserted Texas highwoy fhe night of Oec, 29,

1264 !

They have not beenthe same since.

*This has been a very trawnatic event for
them,” soys Jotwy Schuessler of VISIT, the
Vehicle Internal  Systems  Iavestigative
Team.

“All of them are parti:nlly blind at thls .
time," 8ays Schurssler. Thatis on lup of ether ©

medical problems, Including  bair less,
diarrhea, excessive amgunt of tooth decay,
gnd the perigdic appeacance of sores.
© Accordiag 10 Schuessler, the Wiree ﬁhow
symptams of "extreme radiation oxpowrc
e told s story:

Their problems stirled a cool, winter
evenung abeut tweand-a-hall years apo.

Vickie, 52, and her seveteycar-old grandson -
Colby landrum were beaveling with Betly -

Cash, 51 on the Cleveland-Buffman road just
north of Lake Mouston, They were on their
way home in Dayton alter finding the hall

b s ——

wheee they'd gone (o play binge was closed,

Suddenly, Just shead of thern on the road,
hovering, was the “diamaond of fire.™

The object was 30 bright, it was hared to look
ol. Flames belched from its boftom. With
each Blast of flaunes, the object would rise;
when the Blast stopped, it would drop.

Things beganio fethol. .,

R T L VI
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disnppeared from sight,
Reliveed thot lhey were all apparently

* *safe and sound,” the threesome coptinued

Betty Cash, fearing that it they got any

« closer they might be burned alive, siopped the

car in the middle of e road. 1'he three got - -

oul for A closer Inok,
Terrificd, Colby immecdialely Jutiped back

" into 1he avtomobile, screanng. JUs screams

linally enticed his grandmother back into the
car.

Meanwhile, Belty walked to the frond of Lhe
car tor cven a closer Jook at the bright object.

" After much plcading from  Vichie, she

retirned o Ui driver's side of the car.
The car bad heeone so hot, the woran had

to use her Jeather jarkel as a hotpad Lo open

the dvar and clirmb in.

Tha temperalure outside that nlght had -

bern reported to be abaut 4% deprees. Inside

* Ihe car, its occupards beyan to sweat, and te

air conditioning kad to be turned on,

Throughout the.sigiting, the three peoplé . '

were aware of an trregular beeping noise.

The object rose to the southwesl, and ~

Uheir fourney home, turning right onlo FM
200,

Ahead of thein, in the sky, wes dhe object
again. [t was surrounifed by a farpe number
of helicoptors, laler 10ralificd as CH4?
Chintoks, Uie double-rolor type uscd by the
mililary.

The sky was lilled with belicoptors, flying
alb arpund Lhe ehject. Betly, Vickie, and Colby
cowiled miore thin 20 of theem,

They were neisy. “The helivoplor rpat wag
like a toruadag,' said Vickle.

This time nane of 1he Ihree got out of the car
for a closer Jook. They sped home, leaving the
Yrdhiamand of fire”” and the helicoptors behind.

Almost  innediately  theie  medical
prolienis became opporent.

When Betty degppad Vickie and Colhy off at
their hutne in [aylo, Yickie conuumlcd
My head Sty P sick.”

Belty was evrn siv ket Along with .u: ox-
eruciating  headache, & became
pausealed, her eyes swelled shut, and red
blotchra apprared all over her head. The next
moming, she dida't el out of bed.

' The olher twe Sullered similar problems,
sayy Schuessler. They becisae ced as boels,

LTI
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aml developed a severn case of diarrhea that
tasted seven weeks. It was so bt for Colby,
e had tewear a diaper Lo schoet,

Thines gol worse. Betty tad 1o be
hbospitaleed, where she was trealed us if she
wis a burn poticot, Most of ling hair, which
was quite lush, fell out, ns did somw of
Vickic's.

During this time, Belty 1ost palehes of skln
a0 her Lace, and [or several weeks therealler
Coliy hid nigttmares aboul the helicoptors.

With repards Lo Lhe helinoplors, Sehyessler,
adonner NASA coplneer who is regarded an
cxpert in UFD study, checked with Houstan
Isternational Adrport and slate mibilacy in-
stallutions, wilh little results.

Bevond 15 rmiles Jrom the airpart,
helicoptors are required te remain below
1,800 Feet, which s too Tow for Huuston radar
e pick up.

‘None of the milituy installations would
adimit Ao having heticoptors on 3 )vssion in
the Howston area thal right,

What the YISIT investivators did find out
w5 this:

About faur hours a!tar the ortginul Cash-
Landrwn sighting, an off-duly police afficer
and his wife reported 12 CH-7 coptors Hlying
m-:'h the area, scarchlights scamning the
earth.

P

Closie'em'oun‘t'er with diamond of fire

"There was some kind of helicoptor
opcrotion thad night, ™ savs Schoessler.

Alse. VISIT delermined that there is a
secret helicoptor undt in the nulitary which
operales where il wands 10 in this cavatry,
VISIT also found thed the wnlt was in Texas
Ahe niphit of Dee, 29, 1080,

Huwever, exacls wiwre Lhe unit was and
whiil it wiss dning is claxsificd informibon.

BMeanwhile, the health of Belly Cash, and
Vickie and Colby [andrum conbioes its
downnard slide. Their fuiere is et 1o be
delermined,

“They really  desecve  help,” says
Schuessler.
He grits his teeth with frusteation. “Thive

J§s 0o such thing as 3 UFO, according to the
government,” ke saxs. “And the heldcoplors
weren’t there, according o the govermunent,
And yel the people pof hert.”

Whal exactly wos the Chsh-landrum
siphting, Schessler wondees,

Wasita LFQ?

Wasit & UFQintereem?

Or could it have been an apreed mecting
between s UFU and e helicoptors?

“li'sanystery,” he 508,

And the investigalion conlinues.

Géod Afternoonlt's . o
Wednesday
June 16, 1982
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PENTAGON INVESTIGATES CASH-LANDRUM CASE

(Ed. Note: Excerpts from investigator’s
notes in MUFON files submitted by
VISIT — Vehicle Internal Systems
Investigative Team.)

During the months that followed
the 29 December 1980 incident near
Huffman, Tex., where Betty Cash,
Vickie Landrum, and Colby Landrum
were injured while in close proximity to
a large water tank-like object and a
large contingent of military type
helicopters, our requests for assistance
from governmental officials fell on deat
ears. Bureaucratic apathy began to
crack after “That’s Incredible” aired a
television segment on the case. Then
Science Digest and Omni magazines
published small articles that aided in
getting some attention from
Washington, [.C.

On 24 February 1982 1 received a
call from the U.S. Air Force Liaison
Office in Washington, D.C. The caller
was Capt. dJenny Lampley. She
explained that a Congressional inquiry
had resulted in her assignment to
determine if USAF helicopters had
been involved in the 29 December 1980
case. Approximately two weeks later |

learned from Richard Niemtzow at

Travis Air Force Base, Calif., that Capt.
Lampley had concluded her
investigation and the results were
negative. Supposedly, the Air Force
doesn’t utilize twin rotor helicopters.

(That answer is questionable. The

Houston Chronicle newspaper showed
a photograph of a twin rotor helicopter
in the 17 August 1982 issue. The
caption read “Honduran soldiers
surround a U.5. Air Force helicopter
during joint military exercise....”}

On 19 March 1982 | was called by
Lt. Col. George Sarran from the
Department of the Army Inspector
General office in the Pentagon. Cal.
Sarran explained that his office had
received the inquiry from the Air Force
Liaison Office because the Air Force
had concluded their units were not

By John F. Schuessler

involved. He explained that his interest
was in the possibility that Army
helicopters were involved. He would be
investigating that allegation. He
stressed that the U.S. Army had no
opinion about the unidentified object or
UFOs in general,

Col. Sarran said he called because
his office had been pulsed to give some
answers about the helicopter
invalvement. At his request [ provideda
verbal account of the incident from
beginning to end. He stated that he had
been stationed at Fort Hood before
going te Washington and was familiar
with their operations. For that reason
he felt that Fort Hood was probably not
involved, although they have a number
of twin rotor helicopters. He said their
testing and operations were generally
conducted on the Fort Heod
reservation. He stated that as far ashe
knew Fort Hood had the only
helicopters of that type (CH-47
Chinook} in the area. [ told him ]| had
found CH-47s to be stationed at
Ellington AFB in Houston and at the
Dallas Naval Air Station and provided
telephone numbers so he could check
on them. He said then that it would be
his initial conclusion that if helicopters
were present they surely would have
been from Ellington and that would be
the place for him to begin his
investigation.

He had interpreted the incident to
be a helicopter in trouble, landing for
repairs; but concluded that didn't fit the
situation because none had been
reported. He had trouble accepting the
Cash/Landrum concept that there was
an object, probably a government
experiment other than a helicopter in
the air that night. He based his opinion
on the fact this was the 1980 Christmas
week and most military installations go
on heliday routine, allowing most of the
troops to go home for the holiday
period. He then questioned the replies
given VISIT investigators by the various
military installations we had called. He

concluded they were more or less
truthful. He was very courteous and
said he would try to contact Ellington.
He said he’d be glad to act on any hint of
a cover-up that we might find, as the
Army feels it very imporiant to have a
good rapport with the community.
Later the same day Col. Sarran
called me a second time to let me know
he had made contact with Ellington.
The Commanding Officer of the 136th
Transport Unit, a reserve group
stationed at Ellington, and flying CH-
47s. The commanding officer was Maj.
Dennis Haire. Major Haire was to call
and discuss the incident with me. Col.
Sarran said he had trouble convincing
Major Haire he was serious. Haire

“obviously had never heard of the case.

He said now he was even more sure
that no helicopter had gone downon 29
December 1980. Also, he assured me
that the CH-47s are not flown on
Monday nights. [ rejected that assertion
by quoting the fact that three flew from
Ellington on Monday 15 March 1982,
just four days before his call. Fle agreed
there were exceptions.

Maj. Haire called me on 22 March
1982. He has been a member of the Air
Force detachment since 1966 and in
charge since 1978. His detachment has
eight CH-47A Chinooks, assigned
there in 1980. Prior to that time they
were a Medivac Unit. He explained the
“A” model Chinook has 2 hours fuel
plus 15 minutes contingency. Cruising
speed is 110 knots, with a 135 knot
maximum. They can fly non-stop to San
Antonio or Austin, but must refuel at
College Station if they fly to Dallas. If
they go on a field exercise they
schedule a 5,000 gailon USAF fuel truck
to meet them along the way. Each CH-
47A takes 450 gallons of fuel for a fillup.

Maj. Haire said there are no CH-
47s in Lousiana. A contingent is
stationed at Fort Sill, Okla., and many
CH-47s are stationed at Fort Hood,
Tex. The Fort Hood CH-47s are the

(continued on next page)
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. Pentagon, Continued

“C” model. They can do a round trip to
Houston and back without refueling.
They have a 3 hour plus 30 minute
contingency capacity, Maximum speed
is 175 knots and cruising speed is 140
knots. He pointed out that there were
no Chinooks flying in 1980 except for
military units, so civilian Chinooks
could not have been involved in the
Cash/Landrum incident.

The Ellington unit flies around the
Houston caontrol area all the time. They
average 2000 hours/year/man. Fort
Hood averages 900 hoursfyear/man.
Maj. Haire is proud of his unit’s record.
His unit does a lot of airborne trocp
implacement drilling. They use the
Addicks Reservoir north of Houston as
a jump zone. In addition to the eight
CH-47s they have four Hueys and four
58s. Maj. Haire said he was 99% sure
that Ellington CH-47s were not involved
in the 29 December 1980 incident. He
said he could find out by looking up
flight plans, aviators records, and the
form 759s that document flight times.
Each flight of the CH-47 requires two
pilots plus an enlisted (E-6) crew chief.
Sometimes a fourth person joins the
crew. The Chinook can pick up and
carry small equipment, but nothing real
large. That would require a “Flying
Crane.”

Chinooks are not capable of joint
operations ~— more than one helicopter
working together to carry a large
object. Helicopter pilots are very light
sensitive at night and try to avoid bright
objects because they ruin the pilot’s
night vision. Far that reason he doubts
that helicopters would have flown near
the diamond-shaped cbject sighted by
Cash/Landrum. They don’t even turn
on the inside helicopter lights until after
they*have Janded. Major Haire also runs
a commercial helicopter service at
Lakeside Airport in Houston.

Maj. Haire called me again on 26
March 1982. He said he had calied Col.
Sarran to report the results of our
earlier telephone conversation. Col.
Sarran is evidently digging into the case
like a tiger -— representing the
Inspector General's office. Mark
Charbenaugh who works with Maj.
Haire, is associated with the Austin
reserves and Maj. Haire with the

4

Boeing CH-47 Chinook Helicopter

Ellington National Guard CH-47 unit.
Mark noted that the air maps show two
microwave towers to the northeast of
Houston. He questioned whether or
not there could have been a microwave
accident. No answer to this one,

Maj. Haire said he had no idea
what went onon 29 December 1980. He
was definitely not involved. He felt that
the government well might have some
special devices, some advanced
technology, or some test vehicles that
could cause the reported symptoms.
However, as a civilian or as a National
Guard member he doesn't know of
anything like that. 1 asked him if he had
ever heard of a NEST unit operating
here. He said no and he didn't even
know what that acronym meant, [
related that it meant Nuclear
Emergency Survival Team. He drew a
blank on it.

Col. Sarran called again on 8 April
1982. He had talked with Capt. Richard
Niemtzow at Travis AFB and with Dr.
Peter Rank in Wisconsin, He
understood  their viewpoints, but
decided to come to Houston in May to
investigate for himself. He said there
was nothing secret about his
involvement. He said “the Army
doesn’t say UFQOs exist or do not exist.
That is up to someone else.” If Army
helicopters were involved and it was

their fault they would take
responsibility. He went on to say that all
reserve units are under Force
Command in Atlanta. This doesn't
apply to National Guard units, Col.
Sarran said he was checking to see if
any helicopters sprayed fuel or were
involved in an agent orange type drill.
He received neaative replies from The
Training Indoctrination Command,
Testing agency at Ft. Hood, Corpus
Christi NAS, Aberdeen Proving
Grounds, and the Pentagen. The
computer lists no activity at Huffman,
Tex. on 29 Dec 1980.

Col. Sarran called on 23 Aprii 1982
to set a tentative date for his trip to
Houston. He is to fact-find the claim of
helicopter involvernent in the Cash-
Landrum case. He planned to meet
with me, WVickie Landrum, Willie
Culberson, and a Dayton policernanwe
had found who had witnessed
helicopters on 29 Dec 1980. He had
contacted all bases and found that none
flew near Huffrman on the subject date.
Fort Hood only flew one helicopter. It
flew to Houston, to Galveston, and
back to Fort Hood by B p.m.

On 25 May 1982 | met with Col.
Sarran at the International Airport
Holiday Innin Houston. He asked me to
do a taped interview relating what |

(continued on next page)



Pentagon, Continued

knew about the case. | did the interview
with the agreement 1 could also tape the
whole thing. He cordially agreed. The
interview lasted about 45 minutes and
covered a full narrative of the incident
" as | knew it.

At noon on 25 May 1982 Col.

_ Sarran and | visited Vickie Landrum in

her home in Dayton. Col. Sarran was
happy to have me along during the
interview, Bertha Landrum, Vickie’s
sister, was also present. Col. Sarran
told Vickie this was an official
investigation and she was free to talk
about it to anyone she wished. He gave
her form letter type information on the
Privacy Act which is to protect her; but
told her he couldn’t guarantee privacy. |
recorded the full interview and retained
the tape. A copy of the tape was sent to
Peter Gersten in New York. Col.
Sarran called Betty Cash in
Birmingham from Vickie’s house and
had an unefficial fact-finding discussion
with her.

At approximately 1:30 p.m. Col.
Sarran, Vickie Landrum, Bertha
Landrum and mysell went to see
Dayton Police Officer L.L. Walker (his
telephone is unlisted, but on file), 1
taped the full interview with the
policerman and his wife Marie. They
observed CH-47s in the exact same
area near Huffman, but 4 to 5 hours
after the original incident. This time the
helicopters seemed to be searching for
something on the ground. They flew in
groups of three with searchlights
shining down on the ground. A portion
of the transcript of the Walker interview
describes the situation as follows:

Lamar Walker says: On December Lhe 19th
my wife and [ was caming back home from
her Mglher and Dad’s who live in Plum
Grove. It's about 3 miles behind Splendora
into lhe wood area. We was travelling New
Caney Road, we just came through there
the cut off and hit Cedar Bayou and uh
came across the river and cut down the
school road at the Huffman new high school
there and just got back on FM 1960, We
were approximately, we was inside the
Liberty county city limits and just made a
turn out there by the railroad tracks on a
curve, headed east.

And | made a remark [ said, “Marie,” | said.
She said, "What's thal noise?” | said “well 1
don't know.” But | said “it sounds like

helicopters and it's getting louder.” She
says “well [don't see any airplane” and ! said
"ir's nol an airplane it's a helicopter, Marie,”
and she said, “whatever il is it sure is low”
and [ said "yeah it is.” So | rolled my car
window down and there was very very little
traffic and so [ slowed way down and |
started looking and and I could see some
flashing lights in the 2ir approximately
anywhere from 400 to 500 feet in the air and
1 got ta picking oul more of thern and as |
was picking them out [ picked out 3 in 2
victor formation and about maybe a
thousand and a litile bit off to the left of it
was another sector of V with 3 choppers in
it. And as [ looked a little bit better | sgen
three mare. The twin tops, front and aft, the
shape and everything.

| said well they must be on maneuvers
again, National Guard or sorething, out at
Fort Polk or the Coast Guard doing
something and | looked a little bit closer and
you could see some lower lights back off in
the distance quite a ways back. I'd say
about ¥ of a mile — real good visibility that
night and uh, [ just registered off and we
went on home. And it wasn't about gh,
maybe three-four weeks uh three-lour days
maybe a little bit longer when | heard over
the news ol what happened and | tald Marie
| said, gee whiz | even told the men around
the office there. We setting around talking
one day | said, “What in the devil's all the
helicopters around for?” [ said “They have
an airplane crash?” They said, “no, not that
[ heard.”

Col. Sarran said he was convinced
that Officer- Walker had seen
Helicopters, but it still had to be proven.

Next Col. Sarran and [ visited the
Montgomery County Sheriff
Department in Conroe, Tex. We were
checking on an allegation that the Shexiff
had instigated the flight of helicopters
on 29 December 1980. We found that
all the people in the Sheriff's Dept. had
been replaced on 2 January 1981. None
of the original people were around at
the time of our visit. We spoke with
Chief Deputy B.J. Grounds, Lt. Lowre,
and Pete Perkins. All the people
interviewed said they would not call the
National Guard — it was not part of
their procedure. They would probably
call Houston police for assistance.
Chief Grounds suggested we contact
Carl Mangegna who was in charge of
the Harris County Patrol Divison,
responsible for helicopters at the time.
The duty officer on 29 Dec 1980 was
Gloria Eshenbeck. Later | contacted
Mangogna but was unable to find
Eshenbeck. Chief Grounds also

suggested we visit the Army Medivac
unit at Hooks Airport to the northwest
of Houston. We tried but it was closed
— all members were at a special
meeting out of town.

On 26 May 1982 | called Carl
Mangogna as a followup to the
Montgomery County Sheriff Dept. |
tracked him down through his father,
also a Carl Mangogna. He is now Chief
of Security for a Houston corporation.
He had no memory of the events on 29
December 1980. He suggested that I
call Capt. Defore of the HPD.

On 26 May 1982, Chief Warrant
Officer Gustafson of the Army Medivac
unit called. He had done some checking
at our request with other members of
the unit at Hooks and suggested the
following possibilities:

{(a) There was a Quick React Force
operating in Louisiana and Texas
during the last year and a half. The last
they heard of it was about 6 months
earlier, operating near Morgan City,
Louisiana. He said they practiced “Iran
type” raids, operating from a small
carrier in the Gulf of Mexico. Other
times they haul in 5,000-gallon fuel
bladders for refueling. Their operation
is secret and not announced.

{(b) The USMC in New Orleans
operates CH-46 helicopters. He doesn't
know of any operation in the Houston
Area but it is always a possibility, (VISIT
check on the USMC unit in March
1981. No activity.)

{c) Ken Defore of the Houston
Police Depariment lives in Dayton,
Tex. He will visit L.L. Walker and
double check him on his claim of seeing
CH-47s on 29 Dec 1980.

On 27 May Chief Gustafson called
with an update report. His followup
with Ken Defore of the Houston Police
Department was positive. Capt. Defore
said he has no doubt that Dayton police
officer L.L. Walker saw CH-47s. He too
felt they were probably part of a Quick
React Force. He said Walker saw 12
helicopters. Four Groups of three each
in “V" formation. The Jead aircraft of
each “V” was shining a spotlight on the
ground as if searching for something.
Another element flew 1% miles behind
in a three-abreast formation. Altitude
was around 500 feet. They allered
course and headed for the Guif of

(continued on next page)
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Mexico. They could have refueled from
5,000-qallon fuel bladders in the area or
from a flattop in the Guif. Gustafson
said “We may have uncovered a bucket
of worms.”

Col. Sarran called on 1 June 1982,
He had no luck in locating a unit
responsible for the helicopters on 29
Dec 1986. Only Fort Braga, N.C., Fort
Devens,” Mass., Panama, and Europe
have Quick React units. They weren’t
involved. Five CH-47s flew over Dayton
on 22 May at 11 a.m. [ asked him if it
would help to check and see where they
were from, thus providing a clue to at
least the range for operations on 29
Dec. He said it wouldn’t help. Lots of
units could overfly the area. Fort Hood
participates in the yearly Reforger
exercise and flies from Fort Hood to
Port Arthur as part of the exercise.
That would take them near Dayton.
Col. Sarranis due to answer the original
inquiry and talk to John Nyter, Deputy
Head of Congressional Liaison. He said
he would get back to me on the Quick
React thing. He expects to report

6

“negative findings.”

Col. Sarran called on 25 June 1982
as alast follow-up. We {alked about the
APRQ Bulletin claim of knowing it was a
government device and having
evidence that would help in the case: |
suggested he call Coral Lorenzen, the
author of the article, since | had no idea
what she was talking aboul. As a
wrapup he told me he had contacted
the lawyers at Bergstrom Air Force
Base; Vickie and Betty had gone there
to give testimony at the suggestion of
Senators Bentsen and Towers. Vickie
told Col. Sarran he should aet a copy of
the tape made at Bergstrom. He had
gotten that tape. It revealed nothing
new. He said, “obviously something
happened to the ladies.” However, he
could find no group responsible for the
helicopters. An operation of that
magnitude would have been “big tirme.”
Fueling would have been a problem. He
just cannot believe it wouldn't have
been exposed. The Special Operations
Branch, Deita Project {lran raid) and
skyjack and terrorist fighting groups
were checked and all responded with a
“negative.”0



When lifting payloads, D =B + C

During a recent U.S. Army
flight demonstration, a newly
modernized Boeing CH-47D
Chinook helicopter showed its
impressive lift capacity. Twice
it matched the combined
payloads of two earlier model
Chinooks, a CH-47C and a
CH-47B.

For the first phase of the
30-minute demonstration, six
fully loaded 500-gallon fuel
blivets {total weight of 21,000
pounds) were strapped to the
D-model’s triple external cargo
hooks and lifted, while the
C-model moved four and the
B-model two blivets on single
center cargo hooks. During the
second phase, an M198 how-
itzer was sling-loaded on the
D-model’s fore and aft cargo
hooks and 32 rounds of am-
munition in a cargo net also
were carried by the afi hook.
Inside the aircraft was an
eight-man gun crew and a
flight crew of four. Total
payload was 22,500 pounds.
The B and C-models together
were able to carry the same
load, but not as eagily as the
D-model, according to Boeing.

The D-model also aec-
complished:

e A hover to a height of 100
feet with a 21,000-pound
payload. Only 72% of the avail-
able engine power was needed.

¢ A wide-angle bank (60° to
the ground).

e A maxirum-performance
takeoff with a 17,000-pound
truck attached to the center
cargo hook,

The demonstration tock
place in conjunction with the
delivery earlier that day of the
first CH-47D to an Army oper-
ational unit, the 15%th Avia-
tion Battalion of the 101st Air-

18

payload carried by a CH-47C (center} and & CH47-B (right).

borne Division. The 15%th will
receive 48 D-models over the
next two years. Current Army
plans are for Boeing Vertol to
modernize 436 Chinooks in ten
years.
During the modernization
process, each previously built

Fuer Brovers
JHE RARGE

Chinook is stripped to its air-
frame and rebuilt using the
newest technology, including
Avco-Lycoming T55-L-712
engines, advanced flight con-
trols, improved avionics, com-
posite rotor blades, and night-
vision goggle compatibility. MD
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UFQ more than two
yaars 8go. Their condi-
tion worsens every day.
Government authorilies

e, about the
that may help cure
them... See sipry on

‘t releas

won
UFQ,

These three people stilt
suffer symploms simitar
fo victims of an atomic
atrack ever since their
close encounter with a
have gata which they




UFO cover-up ruins fives of 3

Victims deteriorate as U.S.
holds back info on object

By Ludllie de Salm-Andre
SO TO THE WEWS T 0

‘Two Texas women and 4 Little by,
nnocent victima of a cover-up, are
tighting for their lives in a continuing
ags of government UFD intransi-
tence. They have now liied & 310 mil-
o demage claim against the
Jergsiroro U.S. Air Force Base near
Austin, Texas in an incident s8
‘neredible thal it seems vo come right
vt of & aci-i film.

In what has begn termed
13 perhaps the mos) significant
meounter gf rhis timne by such emi-
aent UFQ investigawors as D J.
Allen Hynek, drrector of the Cenler
‘or UFO Studies. nnid McDonnell
Jouglas space enginest Jokn Schues-

ler. the victims sulfered contider-
ible radiauod poisoning that

s JoCints groping in the dark sbout:

yhat treatment (o use on them. -
They could be belped if their suit
mecends in obtaining related
tocuments under the Freedom of
.aformation At 30 that 1be naturs of
‘heir iliness can be determined
All three have been in and out of has-
itaks since it happened.

Betty Cash and Vickie Landrum,
with in ther fifties, and
randson Colby Landrum, 9. ton-
"hue o suﬂ:é frym severe physical,

ba P

«rising from their close
meounter with the UFQ rhey met on
1 Bleak Mandey wisnler svaning

December 29, 1980 on 8

deserted atreich of & Texas road
perween New Caney and

HufTman not far [rom me'l'hq
wene on their way home & Dayton

diatoond-shaped UFQ throwing
farth red s orange Mames frod lta

*The object was exremely
bright.” they anid. “and sppearsd 1o
be the site of & ity water tank It was
epnilmmhelr 60-80 feet sbove the

‘What happened next was the
of

an
That hag sitered the Lives of all
participaniy. They stopped the car,
gox out and statred st the LUFO.
It way now heverinig AT Tee wp Jeved
spproximately 135 feet from
therm. Betry Cath, who was doving
the autamabilé, felt intense and
excruciating heat coming {rom the
UFQ. Vickie Llndrum stocd on
the s side and d the
boy to ber. The boy was termdied
and sereamed for her o get back intn
the car. They both did and the bay
bid o the floor. Betty Cash after five
minures got into the car but nated
that the door handle was so
hot that she had 10 use her jacket to
cleae it

They folliwed the object which
w2y moving westward Afier some
thiee miles 1hey saw
approximately 13 milinary-type beki-
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Bty Cazh and Vickis ana Coly

copters, several of which

appeared vy be double roLery types,
near the object Finally the UFOQ
disappeared, and a0 4id the helicop-
tery .

Berty dropped off Vickic and her
grandsan qt their home then drove
her gwn home. She aaid her head
feit as "though it would burst” Within
hours she developed extrame and
prolonged headaches, nauses, o awol-
len nzck, red blotches an her face
and head aad swollen earlobes
and evelids. Her eyes
elosed completely and she could not
aee for soveral dxvs, The red
Statehes Became blisters of clear
fluid

Berty and Vickde loat much of
their bair. When {t grew back 11 was
weaker and grayer Vickie's fin-
germails pot hodes, She developed »

=r- [TE R "
- B

[,
A toey of 3 Departmen of Jostica fomm Gilled oul by Batty Cash g 510
Milkon I aamages from Begirom Air Force Bass in Austn, Tevas, mwwlu
whiCh BIYaErsd Roury aflter viewsng & UFD Sumcunded by Z) mikiery-tyDe
holicopters. Lawysr Palsr Geammusmmnmu result in reease of

niorMADGN About the UFD,

P Rk = T ELELTEe o

b o Qurmiopm

0 her Aght eve Her
Lefe eye iy oow much worse, LAy
Schusssler who talks to her
overy wepk

Symp el worse and worse

' “Every fe> mooths it gets worse.
When ths Yhing fiest starzed

she eonild a¢e very well. She worked,
she drove” Schuessier waid in

béne nterview (rom Texhs. She
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| taken zome abuse. People Rave given

WAL VETY Betive, alert

ran & restaurant and szl

grocery swore, Bery Cash worked
with her. Kow they've ¢losed

both busineaces. Since 1he incident
they haven worked cne day

*Theyre nol what you'd call edy-
cited people byt they're very
nice and have & good reputotion,
Aside from the blows (o their Bealth
and their pocketbooks, they've

thcm & hard time.” Schuessler said
"As for s the hehcopters go

Iwhich have been idenulied ns US

Army-Chinook models irom

Betty’s nd Viekie's and Colby's

descriprion), we haven't been able o

prove anything, s0 far Bul we're

confident there were heficoprers. I'm

positive ¥9 pereent something hap-

pened. These people ore not hoaxers”
Dioos he think 1he boy will be ait

right? “That's quesuonable. Some of

the dectory have informally said

unt be could develnp leukemis-lie

SFIpioms dunng the nent ten

years. They dont know the back-

ground of this =0 they won

£0ow boor w rest him,

Terrified of belicoptets
“Ttre boy is more afraid of heli-
S & g 8
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thal the group was w enldhemnd.
when ve had gooe 1 such
lengths to iry and locaie hix san Rais-
ing ibe plane from the watery

¢outld provide some anywers,

it MaY (RS SOME new

anes, (SUN, Meibourne, Australia,
4an 11, 19820 .

Some researchers believe cattle
mutilations are connecied with UFQ
gghtings. while athers Tejoct the

1on. Denver
producer Linda Moulton Howe i3 aoe
of \he believers. She relates the
story that Teasn Judy
Doraty was abducted by an alien
£ral: ruat o few miles from NASA'Y |
Johnson Space Tenter. During
the event she waithed two beings out
0t an anymal — & classic mutile-
tion. Apparently, the aliens
have on emorions and are “just doing
heir job.”

Ray Boeche an imvestigator for the
Mutusl LFD Netwark. said

eumres. Curnously. muzilaoen
cases i the Uruted Siates also cone
tain reportt of mystery babicop-

£71 in 10¢ myr near the

frusiation site. Hie peport ties in with
the ervsiery helicopters seen dur-

mutilanens have been reported in 37

some of the pilots in these helicopiers
must have gotten burt Ihe same
way these people were. |
can see how-bey fonld Rave baen
protected unieas they waore spe-
cinl sunls. Of course they'd be in mili-
tary hospitala, We ashed arpond
the hospitals but got nowhere. I they
died their fornilica might talk

*1 realiy think that what-
erer it way. it was out of controb. 1 it
wiy lrom Alpha Centuri or some
Air foree base, whatever, |
haven seen anything that keoks like
it. it-firy toe mold of what people

think of as UFOs but UFOs den't put

out radiation. The anly radistion
comes From countermeasurea here
and they're not genernily desp
oF wiensified enough o hurt peophe
1f they were carrying something
- winpaas oF & high snergy source
plaifcrm thal could exptain it
(red and arange Names) but [ can
lind anyrning 1a anmy of the tech-
nical srchives that looks thia way”
Schizessier, who's depucy diree-
tor of the Mutual UFD Network, in
Seguin. Texas. insists lisa |
LUFO io aay classic sease of the world

Victims yuffer as mmry
deepens

L7 the meantime. the rwo women
and the littte boy have not

foid, Xebrasha. The 750 pound uumal
w3s missing Lhe ears and the right
front leg. Flesb was cleanty cut
from t'w tace. Lattle blood was found
&vd no evidence that rhe eromal
was shot <auld be found. The carcess
was unisuched by sc.wmseu. an
unusual ment in e
(g’gfu- NEWS, .\wiolk NE., Dec. 15,
1]

A mne-}‘tamld cow way found
il ilated near Chevenne,
W in Decemper. The rancherowner
2:d 1he £a3e was classit, with one
wvehall gone. half an ydder.
rectum , and vagna cieant

ing pome of the recen: UF D incidenty

2t weil (JOURNAL, Lineoln, NE, gotres deter. They have sares aod big

Nor 13, 180, welis \rn.:b omes and goasif
ring D ber 8 g d m ineir

beifer was found near Nor- EFStem nnd Colby had deveioped

¥nots Uve size #f thumbs in hiy knee
jeinta. They've run out of money -

{for iréatment and they can work ©
make mons: Betty hay moved 1o
Alabama to live with her

marner, ¥icky feels she looky too ter-
rible o reopen her restaurant or
ErOCETY $1Ore and MOTEOVET, CAN'T et
enough w hold a job. Her duagno=

sis reads, "Radiation demage.

Type snd dosage unknown, Progng-
sis: Uoknown &t this time”

New Vork laywer Peter Gersien, 80
quthoricy on Freedom of 1nformation
Act requests Tegarding UFO4, hopes
nis e elaim Diled in

fram the body with expert nm
sian. Very little blood was

found, Predators svaided the CArcass.
{EAGLE. Chevenns, WY, Dec. J,

COVER-UP
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enpiers bow than of this big, glowicg
thing. When 1 firs: happensd -

Sie wag T ihen — we ok um

asice and we had bicy make luile
drawings of the ‘coplers. We Lathed to
him alome wathout any of his reld-
alives 80 k) one Eowld accuse us of
slannag (Aings He's a rugped,
sciive, iniethaent listle guy. ke geis
very good grades in school and

the teazhery lxg hirm, Bul he's ter-
rified of “copiery. Once. shorly
after u kappened | had his grand-
other Bring h:m down to the

SpETE cenler whery 1 work :

“Then the big red and whire coast
guatd helicopier came from the Gulf
direeon ngat o the apace
center When he heard it sod aaw it he
dusked und ran for the building. Tt
WES GUIe A BUTOMALCE FEACLION He
completely paricked.”

Schuessler, who's worked in the
space cralt fizld Since 1962 and nas
been an every majar spase pro-
£rAm M thas Sountry, feels thiy aye
qoesa’ it the mold, “We're stll
locung Jor clues, 1 wskes n
Yot of derective work, For insmance,

Decembar 1962 {sea box) will open
government fiies and'produce the
needed informatidn. Tha Aar Foree
has five months ' respond and if e
doean't get any action by then he will
hle mt in U5, Districx Court an

So far the government has denied |
amy k ge of the helicopters at
the scene and even extensive inves-
tigatoo led by Schuessier could aot
move any branch of (he miliory w
admil m e incident

Nevertheleay there have been
other witnesses. Things Like this cant
just happen and vanish ind (hin mir
Vth s¢ many people And severnl wil-
pesses nvolved and the highly explo-
wve radiation isyue in the story,

aooner or Later samesne’a got o k.

Geraten canfideaty predicrs that
this year or the nexl, the government
will ke sorme major disclosures
regarding UFOs. Apd that's when the
story will break wide open. Lat’s bope
tt won'L te toa Jate for Bairy Cash,
Vickse Landrum and little Colby: .

SUBSCRIBE!
WE DILIVER

for home delvery of
The Hews World

Call 338-8300
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WOMAN

SO PO g
once and jor what wrpue‘

This is why 1t iy imperative that we
owercome the menta) block of UFD
eritneases and shire they are Dot
algne in their encduniers. it is of
prime concern ttr ufology o coroe fors
ward with their expermences oo mat-
1 boor insignificany they may feel

Tneir encounter iy, With this lhouc‘nt
ip mind. thoae wishing © inform us of
their UFO evcgunter. or w sid LVFD
tesenrch by either subscribing to our
bi-menthly lilerurare or entolling as
&N SCtive member, My write 43 ot

THE 5BJ.

PO. BOX 193

STATEN ISLAND, NEW YORK
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Ethel Moody

gave more than 6,000 free
blood pressure tests last year.

Has yours been checked recently"

it - 4

Lots of folks call Ethel. Miss Blood Pressure,
because she's one of the Red Cross volunteers who
gives fee blood pressute tests. o
pressure is a silent cisease.” warns
Ethel "Generally, there aze no symploms. The only way
t?..]::ll if you've goi it is 10 have your blood pressure

About 35 million Americans have high blood pres-
sure. It's a leading cause of stoke, heart disease and -

“High bl

hd.rle problems.

ompt reainent reduces tha danger. In most
people high blood pressure can be lowered and kept

under control,

Wheo was the last time you had your blood pres-
sure checked? If you can't remember, it's been too iong.

Cali your docior
Orcalus

i Savetin) o Tres Wareritiro!
& Tra Acuwrimeng Courcd




A terrifying encounter with a flame-belching UFO on a
lonely road near Huffman, Texas, resulted in appalling
injuries for the three innocent victims. JOHN SCHUESSLER

reports on this most bizarre case

LATE ONE CHILLY EVENING ar the cnd of

December 1980 wo middle-aged women
and a young boy were driving along a lonely
road in the Hulfman area of easr Texas, UsA.
It was the Chrisumas season and they were in
a festive mood. Suddenly a bright light
appeared in the skyv a little way ahead. A few
minuies later the Jight had turned into a huge
diamond-shaped object, shooting out from
ies underside termitcent bursts of fire, This
alarming apparition seemed to be trving 1o
land on the road ahead, making it impossible
tor the three people inthe car to continue on
their way.

IFor the occupants of the car it was to be a
wrrifving encounter, The intense hear [rom
the tra burned their skin and the bright light
injurcd cheir eves. When the object eventu-
allv left the arca, a large number of helicop-
ters Alled the sky in close pursuit, making a
deafening noise that burt the witnesses’ ears.

‘A diamand of fire’ was how
one of the witnesses
described the huge glowing
object that hovered over the
road, blocking heir way.
Ringed with lights at the
cenugline, it emitted bursts
of fire from us underside that
threatened 1o set light to the
surrounding forest

For the three spectators it was like being
caught in the middle of some strange battle
tor the skies.

Earlier thar evening, Betty Cash, Vickie
Landrum and Colby Landrum had visited
several small towns in the Piney Woods arez
of east Texas in search of a bingo game; but
to their disappointment they had discovered
that all bingo games had been cancelled while
the clubs prepared for the New Year's Eve
celebration. Instead rthe three of them had
scttled for apn evening meal at a roadside
restaurant in New Canev. It was soon alter
this that the rerrifving events of the evening
began.

Betty Cash, who was driving her new
Oldsmobile Curlass when the trio encoun-
rered the Uro, was then a 3i-vear-old
business woman who ran a restavraant and a
gracery store. She was planning 1o open a
new restaurant the very next week. A vear or
so carlier she had undergone a heart bypass
operation, and had made u complete re-
covery. Within the next hour she was to
sustain physical injuries more debilitating
than any caused by the cardiac surgery.

Vickie Landrum, then s57. is a pleasani.

ferroriniexas



Cash-Landrum case

It was abour 30 minutes laler when the
chree noticed the bright Lro above rhe
treetops some distance away. Colby, an alert
youngster, was the Arst 1o see it. He pointed
it out excitedly 1o Berrv and Vickie as it
glowed brightly above the trecs about 3 miles
{5 kilometres) ahead. As thev approached. it
appeared to get larger and larger, rather than
diminishing as an acroplane would appear (o
do as it flew furiher awav. As rhey realised
the object was approaching the road only a
short distance ahead their apprehension in-
creased. Nevertheless they hoped togetbyin
time and leave it behind. But before they
could do so, the object had straddled the
roact, blocking their way.

Vickie screamed, *Stop the car or we shail
be burned alive.” Her warning was probably
correct. The objecr, many times larger than
their car, remained hovering at treetop level
and sending down an aceasional large cone vl
fire like a rocker blast. In bemween these
blases it would sectle downwards some 23 feet
(7.5 metres} or so, only ta risc again on the
next cong of fire like some huge science-
ficrion spaceship in rrouble. Vickic's vivid
hard-working woman who worked for Betty  Above: the lonely tree-iined  deseriprion of it was that it was ‘like a
in the restaurant and also occasionally as a  road where Beity Cash and diamend ol fre’.

school meals assistant. She js a committed  Vickie and Colby Landrum When Betry eventually brought the car to
Christian, and does not believe in Uros or saw the Ur0 a standstill the object was less than 65 vards
extra-terrestrial life. When the brighr object (60 meires) away. I looked as if it were made
appeared in.the sky, she thought it was the Below: a map of the region of dull aluminium, and it glowed so brightly
coming of the end of the world. Because she  north-east of Houston that it lit vp the surrounding forest like
expected (o see her Saviour come out of the  showing the Huffrman area daylight. The four points of the diamond

bright cloud, she gazed intencly at the Uro.  where the incident gccurred.  were blunted rather than sharp, and bluc
Her reward was not to mest her Saviour, but  The three victims had dined  spots or lights ringed its centreline. Fad the
o sustain severe eve damage. in New Caney about haif an  (T0 not come to rest over the road. the cone

Colby Landrum, Vickie's grandson, was  hour earlier and were driving  of fire that periodically emanated fram irts
being brought up by her. He was a healthy  home to Dayton when the lowest point would have set the forest on frg.
and active lad, and at seven vears old he had  uro appeared on the road In addicdon 10 the blast of the fire, the vio
already earned several trophies for baseball, ahead emitted an intermitient beeping sound.
bowling and other sports. The encounter left
him with severe physical and emotional
scars. It is difficult (o tell whether he was
rmaore frightened by the GFo or by the over-
powering noise of the helicopters thundering
overhead. :

The day of 29 December 1980 had been
cold, damp and overcast in Texas. In che
Huffman arca there had been periods of light
rain during the day, but by night-time the
rairt had stopped and the sky had partially
cleared. Light from the third-quarter Moon,

© supplemented by an airglow from lights in
the surrounding arca, made the sky bright
and the visibility good. Because the tempera-
ture was only 40°F {(4.5°C) the viclims were
wearing coats and the car's heater was keep-
ing the winter chill at bay.

After leaving the resraurant some time
between 8.20 and 8.3¢0 p.m., the three drove
along Highway rami148s5, a road normally
used only by people who live in the area
because it 15 so isolated. Although only about
30 miles (50 kilometres) from the metropolis

-
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It is not clear whether Betty turned the car
engine off, or whether itjust died. Whichever
it was, the three of them got out of the car to
take a closer look at the thing that was
biocking their way. Vickie stood by the open
door on the right-hand side of the car, with

- her left hand resting on the car roof. She

stared intently at the UFo.

Colby plucked at his grandmother’s clo-
thing and begged her to get back inside the
car and hold him. Two or three minutes
later, in response 1o his pleading, she did so;
but she told him not to be afraid, for ‘when
that big man comes out of the burning ¢loud,
it will be Jesus' and Jesus would not harm
them.

As Vickie held Colby to comfort him she
screamed to Betty to get back into.the car
with them. Burt Betry was sofascinated by the
UFO that she walked round to the front of the
car and stood there gazing intently at the
bright object. She seemed to be mesmerised
by it. Bathed in the bright light, she re-
mained standing there even though the heat
was burning her skin. Even the skin on the
finger beneath her ring was burned. Eventu-
ally, as the objecr began to move up and
away, she responded to Vickie’s calls and
walked back to the door. When she touched
the door it was so painfully het that she had
10 use her leather jacket te protecr her hand
while she got in the car. )

As the three of them watched the depart-

ing UFQ, a large number of helicopters ap-
peared overhead. As Beuy said, ‘They
seemed to rush in from ali directions . . . it
seemed like they were trying to encircle the
thing.! Within a few seconds the UFo had
disappeared behind the trees lining the high-
way. It was then that the victims became
aware of how hot the interior of the car had

become. Instead of the heater, they now
switched on the air conditioner 1o make the

. environment maore comfortable,

When the effects of the bright light had
worn off, Betty started the engine and they
sped off down the darkened highway. Aftera
mile or so of twisting road they joined alarger
highway and were able to turn in the direc-
tion of the departing uro. This was about 3
miles (8 kilométres) and five minutes later.
The object was clearly visible some distance
ahead, and looked like a bright oblong cylin-
der of light. Tt was still lighting up the

- A number of small, single

rotor helicopters of the Bell
Huey variety, similar to the
one shown above on a
military exercise, were seen
with the Huffman UrD

Cash-Landrum case
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surrounding area and illuminating the
helicopers.

By this time the helicopters were spread
out over 2 5-mile (8-kilometre) area. One
main group was still near to the uro, but
moving in an erratic flight path. The ochers
were .clearly visible in a steady trail form-
ation. At one point one of the targe ‘chop-
pers’ flew directly over the car engulfing itin
the roar of its engine and flap of its rototr

Heavy, double rotor
helicopters like the CH-47
shown above were

identified by several
witnesses as being present in
large numbers at Huffman

blades. As they watched from this new
vantage point the victims counted 23 heli-
copters. Many of the helicopters were the
large double rotor type, with four wheels,
and a large housing to the rear (these were’
later identified as CH-47 Chinooks, manu-

* factured by the Vertol division of the Boeing

company). Others were swmaller, very fag.t,
single rotor helicopters. These were never
clearly identified, but they appeared to be of
the Bell Huey variety. There was also a
suggestion that there may have been a single
even larger helicopter in the middle of the



Cash-Landrum case

group. Whatever the exact mumber of heli-
copters, a lot of aircrew members must have
seen the Uro that night.

As soon as the yro and the helicopters
were a safe distance ahead, Betry drove on
cautiously, When she reached an intersec-
tion, she turned away from the flight path of
the uro and drove towards Dayion, where
the three of them lived. By this time they had
been involved with the U0 and the helicop-
ters for at least 20 minutes, perhaps longer.

Berty dropped Vickie and Colby at their
home at 9.50 p.m. and went home herself. A
friend and her children were waiting chere
for Betty to return, but by then Betty was
feeling oo ill to tell them about the incident.
Over the next few hours Berty’s skin turned
red as if it were badly sunburned. Her neck
swelled, and blisters erupted and broke on
her face, scalp and eyelids. She started to
vomit and continued to do so periodically
throughout the night. By morning she was
almost in a coma.

Some time berwesen midnight and 2 a.m.
Vickie and Colby began 1o experience similar
symproms, although less severe. At first they
suffered the sunburn-like condition, then
diarrhoea and vomiting. Tt was a miserable
night for al! three victims.

Colby telis all

The following morning Betty was moved to
Vickie's home, and all three were cared for
there. Berry’s condition continued to de-
teriorate, and three days later she was taken
to a hospital casualty department. The
casualty staff assumed that Betty was a classic
burn victim, and treated her accordingly.
They were not rold abour the Uro until
several days fater when Colby blurted ourt to
a doctor that he knew what had burned them.

The burns and swelling altered Berty’s
appearance so radically thar friends and
relatives who came to visit her in hospizal did
not recognise her. Her hair started to fall out
and she was eventually to lose more than half
the hair on her head. When her appearance
was compared with the photograph of her
taken just before Christmnas, it was im-
possible to believe thar it was the same
woman. Trearmenct was further complicared
by the fact that Betty and the others had
intense headaches and painfully swollen
eves; in fact Becty’s eyes were 50 swollen that
she was unable to see for nearly a week.

The appearance of helicopters at uro
sighcings is becoming & common event, as it
is also at the scene of animal mutilarions (see
page 1119). The large number of helicoprers
arthe Huffman incidentis)just another link in
the chain. One ching i§ certain — it is virtually
impossible to be mistaken about the presence
of CH-47 helicopters when you are directly
beneath these large noisy craft.

The evidence of all the witnesses to the
Huffman event was consistent. All were
interrogaied separately, not only abour the
GIFe bur also abour the helicoprers. They

Months afier seeing the UFO
the victims were sl
suffering the results of their
encounter, Above: the burn
on the back of Vickig's hand.
Right: a year and a half after
the event, Vickie's face
showed lasting damage,
particularty argund the eyes

provided consistent descriptions and sket-
ches that indicated they had seen a large
number of CH-47s, plus several other heli-
copters of a common type. They were also
given silhouette charts and asked to identity
any helicopters thar appeared to be the same
as the ones thev had seen. Again, all the
witnesses agreed in their idencification of
CH-47s.

Locating the source of the helicopters
proved to be a much more_difficult rask.
According to an official of the Houston
Intercontinental Airport Federation Avi-
ation Administration, about 330 to 400 heli-
copters operate commercially in the Houston
area. All of these are single rotor {vpe unirs:
there are no CH-47s. The official also said
thar because helicopiers fly on Visual Flight
Rules (vFr), thev do not need to contact the
airy- o control tower. Other informarion
provided by Houston was that outside a 13-
mile (24-kilomerre) radius from the airport.
helicopters must stav below an altitude of



1800 feet {550 mertres), and that due to
technical limitations the Houston control
radar is restricted (o a minimum alnrude of
2000 feet (600 metres) around Lake Houston
(the Huffman area).

At the us Army's Fort Hood near Killeen,
Texas, press officer Major Tony Geishauser
told the Corpus Christi Caller that no Fort
Hood aircraft were inthe Houston arca on 29
December 1980. ‘I don’t know any other
place arcund here that would have that
number of helicoprers,” he said. ‘I don’t
know what it could be . . . uniess there’s a
super-secret thing going on and I wouldn’t
necessarily know about it

At the Robert Gray Field near Fort Haod
a spokesman said they might have roo heli-
copters from the field home in at one time “for
effect’, but he claimed they avoided the
Houston area. And all other bases in Texas
and Louisiana denied they were responsible

for the helicopters seen at the Huffman uro
incident.

Is it possible. that the witnesses were all
mistaken about seeing and hearing the heli-
copters? The descriptions and sketches pro-
vided by Betty, Vickie and Colby indicate
that they all clearly saw helicopters of a
particular configuration, which is common
only to CH-47s. As far as the noise is
concerned, witnesses had been accused of
wrongly identifving helicopters at an earlier
UFC incident on 22 March 1978, which was
reported inthe St Paul, Minnesota, Dispaich.
That newspaper quoted Dan Meyers, super-
visor of the Army Reserve Aviation Support
Facility at Holman Field, as saying ‘Just one
of those helicopiers at 1500 feet [450 metres]
would sound like a humming chain-saw from
the ground. With five helicopters up there,
vou would have tremendous amplification.’

I'n another (possibly related) incident the
day before the Huffman event, helicopter
activity had also been noted when UFos were

Eighteen months after the
Huffman sighting Betty Cash
{top) and Colby Landrum
{above} were still suHering
from facial burns and other
infuries

Cash-Landrum case
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being observed. Doxens of residents of Ohio
county, Kentucky, had seen strange maving
lights. But when a helicopter arrived in the
arvea, the Uros lefr. Again, all military instal-
latians denied having any helicopters air-
borne that night.

Betey, Vickie and Colby were not the only
witnesses to the strange happenings at Hufi-
man. An off-duiy Dayron policeman and his
wife were driving home from Cleveland
through the Huffman area the same night
and also observed a large number of CH-47
helicopters. A man living in Crosby, directly
under the flight path, also reported seeing a
number of heavy helicopters flving overhead.

Oilfield labourer Jerry McDonald was in
his back garden in Davten when he saw a
huge ura flying directly overhead. At first he
thought it was the Goodvear airship, but he
quickly realised it was some unidentified
object. ‘It was kind of diamond-shaped and
had two twin torches that were shooting
brilliant blue Aames out the back.” he said. As
it passed about {30 feet (45 meires) above
him, he saw that it had twe brighr lights on it
and a red light in the centre,

‘The same evening bakery clerk Belie
Magee was in her home in Eastgate. about §
miles (13 kilometres) west of Dayvion, when
she saw a bright lighc in the sky heading in
the direction of New Canev,

Certainly Dr.J]. Allen Hyvnek, founder of
the Center for vro Studies in Evanston,
1llinois, was convinced the witnesses were
not mistaken. ‘We are deahing with a real
event,” he said, ‘but we're not sure if it’s a
government exercise or a UFO sighting.
There is a lot of top secret stuif going on rhac
most people don’t know about.” He added.
‘Something sure as hell happened. Those
women didn’t puli out their hair and btind
themselves. The connection with the eventis
clear-cur.’

On page 2146: the docrors are baffled by the
nainre of the viciims’ mfnries
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Two months after ber
encounter with the UFg Betty
Cash (left} had lost much of
her hair. She was also
suffering from skin blisters,
nausea and severe
headaches. A year and 2 half
after the event Vickie
Landrum (far left) still
exhibited signs of facial
burns and {below left) skin
sores

baby oil, but it took several days, and severa!
bottles ol oil, to bring the painunder control.
She and Colby also consumed several bottles
of commercial medicine intended 1o prevent
diarrhoea, bur without success. The head-
aches also refused to respond to any treat-
ment. After three weeks the severity of their
illness subsided, but the symptoms con-
tinued te reeur over the following vear.
Since their encounter wich the uro Vickic
and Colby have been plagued by periodic
outbreaks of skin troubles, as if they were
more susceptible to infection rthan before.
But the most far-reaching injury hag been the
damage to their eves. Their evelids became
infecred very rapidly, and have never fully
recovered. Since the incident Vickie has had
to have three new pairs of spectacles with
successively stronger prescriptions ta match
the dererioration in her evesight. Her
evesight is continuing to deteriorate and she
still suffers from periodic cve infectians; she
fears she may eventually go blind. Colby oo
has experienced similar problems with his
eves, although he has nceded onlv one new
pair of spectacles since the incident.
Within a few weeks of the encounter
Vickie had lost about 30 per ¢ent of her hair,
and had large bald paiches on her head.

Cash- Landrum case

When her hair grew again it wos of a different
texture. ‘Lo is frizzy,” she savs, “but more
manageable.” Colby lost only a small patch of
hair on the crown of his head: rhis. (oo, grew
again in time.

Betry's injuries seemed cven more severe
than those of Vickie and Colby. “The blind-
ing headache that developed within an hour
orsamade me feel like 1 was gotng todic.” she
said. She experienced a severe sunburn-like
condition, and developed large water blis-
ters, some as large as golf balls. over her face,
head and neck. Onc of these covered her
right eyvelid and extended across her right
temple. She also developed a long-term
aversion o warm water, sunshine or other
heat source,

Bewy had been an energetic wontan. She
ran a restaurant and a gracery store. and she
had been planning ro open a larger res-
taurani. Two vears later she was still physi-
cally drained. In the vewr following the
encountter she spent five periods iy hospial,
two ol them i intensive care. Within four
weeks af the encounter she had lost over half
the hair on her head. Although it grew again
slowlv the texture of the new hair was not the
same as that of the original hair. Betty has
also been plagued with skin cruptions: many

Sidkening weves

Electromagnetic radiation consists of
waves of energy of varving lengths and
frequencies spanning a spectrum from
radic waves to gamma rays {(right).
Moving up the spectrum the wave-
"length decreases and the frequency in-
creases. [he spectrum also divides into
ionising radiation {gamma rays, X-rays
and ultraviolet) and non-ionising (infra-
red, microwaves, television and radio
waves). It is ionising radiation that is
porentiatly most damaging rto living
tissue. Exposuretoionising radiation can
cause skin burns, nausez, vomiting,
diarrhoea, loss of hair, lowered resistance
to infection, headaches, fatigue, and
other problems.

The sunburn-type injuries inflicted in
the Huffman incident could be described
as typical of exposure to ultraviolet radi-

* ation. They could also have been caused
by x-rays or microwaves. The eye in-
juries could have been caused by any
type of radiation, but they are most
commenly seen in cases of ultravioler
exposure. Workers exposed to micro-
waves have also suffered damage ro the
rissues of the eve.

Microwave exposure produces symp-
toms similar to those of ionising radi-
ation; it often produces an easily irritated
skin such as Betry, Vickie and Colby
experienced, If the microwave is pulsed,

X-rays

| visible ¢

ullraviclet

light

light

infra-red
iight

microwaves

television :

radio
waves

iomsing radiation

non-ionising radiation

its effects are more harmful. Some de-

vices that pulse microwaves also produce
s-ravs, and chis combination could ac-
count for most of the injurics seen in the
Huftfman case,

Radiarion damage 1s difficult to diag-
nos¢. Radiation burns (above) can be
mistaken for more commeonplace injuries
such as sunburn. Even more difficulr to
predict are the long-term effects: Once
exposed, an individual mayv develop dis-
eases such as leukaemia up to 20 vears
later. Colby’s grandmother Vickie is
deeply worried abour these potenrial
future problems, and doctors cangive her
little reassurance.
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Cash-Landrum case

ot these are as big as o large coinand leave the
skin permanenily scarred.

Doctors are baffled by Betty’s symptoms,
and are convinced they are not connected
with her carlier heart surgery. They have
speculated that the symptoms exhibited by
all theee victims could have been caused by

~ cxposure to some type of electromagnetic

radiation (sce box).

Betry, Vickie and Colby not only suffered
phyvsical injuries from their encounter with
the tro; they also exhibit strong cmorional
disturbances as a result ol their experience,
Whenever they recount the events of rhat
evening, ar return to the place where they
saw the object, they become very upset
Colby had terrifving nighrmares for several
weeks after the encounter, and during a re-
cnactment ¢f the event set up by investi-
gators he developed a high temperature and
fever. ‘He was so rerrified,’ said Vickie, ‘I
thought he would die of fright.’

Neither woman has fully recovered from
the experience, nor been able to return o
work. The consequent loss of income has
been devastaring for them. Even if they were
not prevented from working by their poor
evesight and genéral debilitation, it would be
impossible for them 10 work in the food
scrvice industry because of their continuing
skin eruprions. Docrors are unable to predict
when their condition will improve.

Bertry, Vickie and Colby were oot che only
people to report seeing a Ur0 in the Huliman
area on the evening of 29 December 1980.

Beuy Cash. Vickie Landrum
and her young grandson
Colby Landrum a year and a
half after they saw the UFo
that changed their lives

Sceveral residents of the small cast Texas
wwns of Eastgate, Davion and Liberiy all
Iving on an cast-wost line running from
Humble, Texas, w the Louisiana border
reported seeing UF0s within two hours of the
Fluffman incident (see page 21217, The
countryside in this part of Texas is sparsely

Early one morning in December 15647,
Maryetlen Kellev was outside her hame
in Mohomet, Illinois, Usa, when she saw
alarge orange UFO. The objecr was about
40 yards (36 metres) away and flying
about 50 to 65 feet (15 to 20 metres)
above the ground. As scon as she saw the
object, Mrs Kelley felr an eleciric shock
g0 through her body. She developed a
severe headache (which refused to re-
spond ro treatment), her face reddened,
her hands and legs were burned, her eves
became bloodshot and her vision was
affected. She also developed earache in
her left ear, nosebleéds, pains in the
chest and excessive thirst. Although her
exposure was of short duration, her
injuries endured for a long time. The
incident was described 1n Faze magazine
in May 1969.

In Finland in November 1976, 19-
vear-old Eero Lamrmi was knocked to the
ground by a luminous ray from a Uro and
suffered burns ro the chest. His injuries
were similar o rhose of a 20-year-old
man from Tyler; Texas, who was hir in
the chest by 2 luminous ray froma uroin
January 1979. His chesc was marked by a
large diamond-shaped burn for many
months (right).

Bumnifand
bewilderad

In August 1972, Daia Net Report
described how Osvaldoe d°Annunzio {19
vears old) was paralvsed by a low-flving
UF0, s¢ that he was unable to run away.
His face was severely burned, and he
suffered afterwards from violent head-
aches. He commented: “The cows in the
surrounding meadows changed colour
and did not restme their rrue colour
until after the GFO’s departure.’




populated  and  dotted  with  forest  and
marshlands.

On the day before the Huffman cvend a
number of residents of Chio county, Ken-
tucky. reported seeing strange objects in the
sk Two voung abservers were six-year-old
twins Jason and Jesse Williams, who said
they saw four silver “triangle chings® fiving a
law altitude; two of the things flew on
together, while the other two flew off in
diffcrent directions.

Also on 28 December 1980 deputy sherifl

Frank Chinn of Echols. Kentucky, told a
local newspaper he saw ‘an upside-down
diamond’ with fashing lights around the
middle. His description of its shape. bright-
ness and low speed corresponded with the
description of the object seen at the Huifman
incident. This was one of six UFOs sighted ar
abour 5.30 p.m. that day.

A voung Houstonian, Jan Motlett. be-
licved she saw the same object seen by Betey
and the athers near Huffman., She was ¢n
route to North Dakota when she saw a big
bright light coming down from the sky north

of Houston. Unfortunarely she lost sight of

the objcct when ic neared the ground, be-
cause it was obscured by the trees covering
the arca. Others also saw the bright light. A
man and his 12-vear-old son, who were
travellmg castwards in the vicinity of New
Caney, Texas, said they saw the object only a
shorr distance away, Aiving about 150 lect (45
metres) above the road, When they ac-

" celerated to get closer toit, the object turced

Cash-Landrum case

away from the road and headed north, Ac-

bright. rectangular and few slowly, fL was
larger than an acraplane,

Betry. Vickic and Colby originally agreed
not to tell other people about what they had
seen, for Fear they would be thought crazy.
‘It was just o weird o mention.” said
Vickie, ‘bur we didn’t know then we had
been hure.” They eventually broke their pact
ol secrecy o rell the doctors who were
treating them what had caused their imurics.

Vickic hus been concerned o ¢srablish
what really happened that faetul evening.
primavily 1o ensure that Colby will receive
the correct rreatment and be able to grow up
healihy, She is not concerned about. or
interested ing other Urosightings an the time.
Betry shows rather more interastin the niher
sightings. but hercontinuing iflness prevents
her grasping the full signihcance of these
CYETHS.

There seems o be no doubt that on the
evening ol 26 December 1980 the three ol
them encountered a brightly it Hving object
and a large number of helicopzers. and thar as
a result of this encounter ail three have
sustained lasting physical and emortional
damage. In the past they used 1o make fun of
people who claimed to have seen vros. They
are still seeprical. but they no longer find ira
juking matter. |

UL ar Us seoree weapons Wikeh war & the
vierms sut? See page 2168

e

N
Left: in England a Plymouth In Canada, Steve Michalak was outin
girl was burned on the hand  the countryside one weekend in May
by the light from a uro on 1967 when he encountered a cigar-
10 Septemnber 1981. This shaped objectemirting a brilliant, purple
picture was taken two days light, near Falcon Lake about 75
later miles (120 kilometres) east of Winnipeg.

He received burns on his fuce and chest
(below) and subsequently expericnced
nausea, vomiting, weight ioss. weakness,
diarrhoea, dizziness and blackouis. Ar
Michalak eventuaily made a full re-
covery from the effects of the encounter,
as did most of the other victims,

2149



five casy picces

Hoax, hallucination or secret military operation? To
establish exactly what happened at the Huffman UFoO
sighting in Texas, investigators produced five possible
scenarios. JOHN SCHUESSLER concludes his report

AS A RESULT of their encounter with a bizarre
object on 29 December 1980 Berry Cash,
Vickic Landrum and her young grandsun
Colby suffered serious injuries. Despite con-
rinuing investigations, a satisfactory explu-
nacion for the events of that evening had still
not been found by mid 1982, Members of the
Houston-based Yehicle Internal Systems In-
vestigative Team (visir) called in to exwmning
the case at first approached it with extremc
caution. However preliminary investigacions
provided basic information of a kind thar
suggested the case merited serious attention.
Drawing on this initial basic information
the viser members ereated a series of ‘scena-
riog’ of possible interpretations of the events
of that night; these have formed the basis for
extensive enquirics.
Scenario 1 In this scenario Betey, Vickie and
Coiby had set our to have an enjoyable
cvening ai a binge game. Disappointed (o
find all the bingo clubs closed, they were
feeling icr down as tirey drove home alter a
meal at a New Caney restaurant. The dark,
lonely road also made them feel jittery, and

When Betly, Vickie and
Colby encountered the UFQ
they counted up to 23
helicopters accompanying it
Some were CH-47s, the
large double rotor type that
so frightened Colby, others
were smaller, fasier single
rotor craft sinilar to the ones
shown here

they began making jokes abour the lights of
the distant acroplanes they could see in the
sky. Qne thing led to another. and soon they
were saving that the lights could be vros.
Confirmed scoffers, they decided to invent a
UFQ story to match those they had read in the
newspapers. To make it scem more ‘official’.
they added the helicopters: they then rushed
home to el their triends.

Scenario 1 was the starving point for the
whole investigation. Unol visiT could be
certain thar this scenario was false there was
no reason o procecd. And analvsis soon
showed that it did not stand vp.

In the first place, all three victims had
sustained serious physical injuries that had
been verified by docrors. Furthermore a
nurnber of independent witnesses had also
reporred seeing the UFO and helicopters that
evening. Interviews with friends and col-
leagues of the three vicums Miled to produce
any indication that the story might be in-
venrted, or any suggestion that the three were
prone to this kind of hoax.

In face the three had made no attempt 1o
tell their friends about the incident, fearing
they would not be believed: nor had they
approached the press, When the story leaked
out and newsmen asked for an interview. this
was granted free of charge. All three co-
operated freely with visiT even when this
proved personally embarrassing.

Scengrie 2 The three were driving home
when they met a CFD blocking the road.
making it impossible for them to proceed.
This was not a chance encounter but a

bt . vy
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planned abducrion, which may have lasted
for as long as 20 minutes, While they were in
the uro the chree victims had the idea
implanted in their minds that government
helicopters would £l the sky after the event,
making them think they were involved in
some kind of military exercise. In this scena-
rio the Uro and the injuries were real, but not
the helicopters.

Parts of this scenario stand up under
scrutiny while others do not. Tndependent
Gro sightings in and around the Huffman
arca, across Texas and in adjoining states
during the same period suggest that the UFO
was indeed a physical craft. The vicrims were
certainly injured, possibly by the craft,

But no evidence could be found that an
abduction had raken place. A few months
after the incident Vickie agreed to undergo
regressive hypnosis under the guidance of Dr
R. Leoa Sprinkle of Wyoming University. An
authority on abduction cases, Dr Sprinkie
said he found no indications that Vickie had
been abducted. Betty did not undergo hyp-
nosis because her docrars feared it might put
too great a strain upon her heart,

¥1${T-decided char chere had been no
abduction. Since other witnesses had also
testified to seceing the helicopters, it was
concluded that the only part of scenario 2
that was true was the part about the Uro and
the injuries.

Scenarip 3 In this scenario the huge UFo was
carrying smaller Uros and dispensing them
near the city of Houston, Betty, Vickie and
Colby happened along just in time to inter~
rupt the operation and were accidentally
imjured. Rather than risk having the three
observers talk about what thev had seen, the
Uro operators made them {(by holographic
means, mind control or hypnosis) see the
smaller urOs as helicopters. The UFO oper-
arors were probably unaware that the victims

Vickie undergoing regressive
hypnosis under the guidance
of Or R. Leo Sprinkie. in an
attempt to discover whather
she had been shducted by
UFO operators. Since no
evidence of abduction was
found. visiT concluded that
the idea of the helicopters
had not been mplanted” in
the victims minds

Cash-Landrum case

had been injured, and hoped they would
accept the sight of helicopters as unremark-
able, and sav no more about them. {This
scenario was suggested by an investigator for
the Acrial Phenomena Research Qrganis-
ation of Tucson, Arizona.)

Since the late 1g6os there have been a

number of cascs in which it was not cleur
whether trQs or helicopters were invalved.
At the Huffman evenr it appears that a UrFO
and helicopters were interacting in some
wav, The victims saw the helicoprers at
Hulliman while the LFro was nearby and also
afrer it had moved several miles awav; other
witnesses saw the helicopiers wirthout the
UIFO, or the Uro without the helicopters. Asa
resule of all these sightings visiT concluded
thar the helicoprers were not camoeuflaged
LEOS.
Scenario ¢ Betry, Vickie and Colby ¢n-
countered a UFO in trouble: it was operating
an emergency svstem {(the vone of fire) 1w
overcome the probleny and ger it on its way
again, Two hours earlier the same craft had
been seen over Dayton and Liberty flving
like a spaceship in trouble: it had been
teacked on radar uniil it dipped oo low to be
seen, when a military team was sent
tnvestigate, "Uhe team had CH-47 heavy ift
helicopters to carry troops ta cordon off a
crash scene, and equipment to neurralise any
problem; the smaller helicopters wera gun-
ships for protection. When the vro regained
control and made for the coast. the lead
helicopters staved close to it to collect daca.
Qrher helicopters held back, in case the Cvo
should try ro land, or should crash.

Research for this scenario produced a
number of other UFO sightings involving
triangular or diamond-shaped objects. but
only a few of these belched fames from the
underside for a prolongsd period. This
seemed to support the idea that the Huffman
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One day in April 1981 a CH-47 helicop-
ter flew into Dayton, Colby Landrum’s
home town. As the little boy watched the
aircraft fly overhead, he became very
upset and agitated, because it was the
same type of helicopter he had seen near
Huffman the previous December. To
allay his fears his grandmother Vickie
decided 10 take him to the place where
the helicopter had landed, in the hope
that it would seem less frightening on the
ground. .

When they reached the landing zone
they found a lot of other people already
there, and had to wait some time before
they were allowed to go inside the heli-
copter and talk to the pilot. Vickie and
another visitor both claim that the pilot

fideinghmsult
(® Ty

said he had beenin the area before forthe
purpose of checking on a UFO reported in
trouble near Huffman, When Vickie told
the pilot how happy she was to meet him,
because she was one of Lhe people
burned by cthe uro, he refused to talk to
them any further and hustled them out
of the aircraft.

vI$iT later located che pilot and ques-
tioned him. He admitted to knowing
about Vickie’s and Betty’s encounter
with the yro, but maintained that he had
not been in the area in December, and
had had nothing to do with any Uro.
Unless another pilot decides to speak up,
it seems that the source of the helicopters
reported at Huffman will remain
shrouded in mystery.

UFQ was in trouble. Moreover, people close
to a Uro seldom suffer the dire injuries
experienced in the Huffman incident, and
this suggests that the injuries were caused by
a system that was not operating properly.

One possible explanation for the helicop-
ters is thar a military team was co-operating
with the uro, If that was the case, it seems
possible that similar incidents had occurred
in the past, and that this was a fairly rourine
operation. Lt might also suggest that a NaTO-
like pact exists between the US government
and the uro operators, under which a craft in
trouble might issue an emergency call for
help. However, it has to be said thar the us
government refuses to acknowledge thar
UFOS exist, nor 1s there any evidence thart
such a mutual aid pact exists.

- HOTFI.QE

24 Hours a day call:
+ (713) 482-6702

IFNO RESPONSE CALL: (713) 488-2884
Or Write to:

VISIT.

P.O. Box 877

Friendswood, Texas 77546
VISIT is a Non-Profit Scientific
Research Organization composed
of NASA Aerospace Epgineers. All
information will be regarded as
CONFIDENTIAL.
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In their initial attempts 1o get
help after their alarming and
damaging experience, Betty
and Vickie could find no one
willing to take an interest in
their case. To make things
easier for future victims, visIT
produced this UFQ Alert
Card, which is distributed to
the media and police within
a 150-mile {240-kilometre)
radius of Houston

Scenarie 5 In this scenario the whole affair
was a government classified operation and
was mistaken by the witnesses for a UFO
encounter. The helicopters could have been
rransporred to the Houston area from any
base in the usa or central America, and ¢ould
have been taking part in anvthing from an
annual training exercise o some special
operations simulation. The ‘UFO” might have
been a power plant, a weapons $VSIEM o1 &n
electronic countermeasures svsiem, and it
might have been slung from a helicopter or
flown by remote control. The injuries could
have been caused by a powerful puised
micrawave syvstem, or Dy exposure to some
fuel, defoliant or other unidentified ligquid.

As Far as this scenario is concerned, the Us
government caregorically refuses to acknow-
ledge ownership of the helicopters seen over
Huffman on 29 December 1980. Nor were
there any commercial operations involving
helicopters of the heavy lift tvpe along the
Gulf coast at that uime. Since six witnesses
have paositively identified the helicopiers,
and since no one will accept responsibility for
them, it must be assumed that this was a
secret operation and that the welfare of the
victims was of secondary importance. Vickie
Landrum is quite certain that scenario 5 is
the correct one. The GFO was not, she says,
‘from oguter space with little green men,
that’s for sure, If the government doesn’t
know abyout it, they better find out.’

vIsrt has taken steps to make things caster
for future victims of Gro encounters. When
Betcy and Vickie first sought help, they could
find no one willing to take aninterestin their
case. ¥iSIT has now produced a vro Alert
Card, which 15 distwributed to the media and
police within a 130-mile (240-kilometre)
radius of Houston. Even when the women
did find medical help, there was no inform-
ation available to their doctors about injuries
sustained in carlier UFO encounters, VISIT is
now researching such injuries and hopes to
produce a check-list for use by docrors and
Uro investigators in future incidenis.
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Spa@e ingineer
Links Sickness

To UFO Sightings

K By Dennis Hannon
01 the Paat-Dis patch Start
If you chance upan a flying saucer —

" :er any other form of airborne

" dinnerware -~ don't stand around
rubbernecking like someone from a

;Steven Spielberg movie. Those things -

can be dangetous,

That's “the advice of John F.
Schuesster, a space industry engineer
_who has been studying such encounters
" for 18 years.

He told a meeting of the UFQ Study
" Group of Greater St. Louis an Sunday
-that meny persons whoe reported

experiences with UFCs had exhibited
many of L2 symptoms of - acute
radiation poiszning,
. Schuessler is writing a book about a
- UFO experience near Dayton, Texas. [n
. December 1930, Betty Cash, 34; Vickie
- Landrum, 39, and Mrs, Landrum's §
: year.old gi :ncison, Colby, were driving
through the woods, taking a detour
home after.abandoning their search tor
a Bingo game,

¥

" Caolby noticed a tlash from an object

. descending fiom the sky to about
treetap tevel. Ms. Cash skidded the car
ta & halt, abeut 135 feet {rom the object.

The odd thing was that the fiying

object — an elongated, diamond shaped
. thing — was being pursued by about 20
. large, double-rotor helicupters similar
10 those used by the U.S. armed fotces.

Although the car became almost

" unbearably not, Ms. Cash and the
© Landrums managed to drive home,
" Later, all three develuped severe
- nausea, then sunburns. In about two

weeks, Schuessier said, Ms, Cash and

. Mrs, Landrum began to lose their hair,
> and skin fell from cheir faces in clumps,

- Bothh women since have  suffered
various degenerative ailments, and Ms,
Cash eventually developed cancer, he
said.

Schuessier accompanied his tatk

-with slides that showed Ms. Cash and

Mrs. Landrum ‘n their pre-encounter
Gays and in the dsteriorated state in
which they have more recently
appeared,

The missing element in what
Schueéssler calls the ‘‘Cash.Landrum
Case” is hard proo!: physical evidence,
records, multiple witnesses,

Schuesster said he had found three
witnesses to helicopter flights in the
viciniiy of the woods that night and one

m2n who had seen a diamond-shaped

Oying object. The armed services at

- first gave an informal confirmation but

now depy thet a large number of
heliccpters were operating in east
Texas that night, Schuessler said.

Ms. Cash and Mrs. Landrum tiled
$10 million damage claims against the
U.5. Air Farce Lut lost their case
becavse they could not prove their
suffering was a result of anyvthing done
by earth-based c=z2¥, Schuessler said. .

Schuossier cakic the possibility of

extraierrestrial :'sns a *‘warking ‘

hypothesis,”’ tiher than =
demmonsieable fact. Bul he scoms the

habit of dismissing such reports as .

mere lunacy.

“That is answerlt'g a mystery witha
mystery,* he sald. '1 don’t subscribe to
that. {'d rather say | don't know,"”

Schuessier says he hopes (o see “a -
responsible soletion to the problem in

his lifetime,

“Ay iong as there 13 a mystery, why

not wurk un it?* he said
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August 19, 1986

John F. Schuessler
P.0O. Box 58485
Houston, TX 77258-8485

Dear John:

I am preparing my slides for the Cash-Landrum lecture in Sonora,
California on October 11 and 12th and find that I will need your
help in order to present the story with good continuity. I have
attached samplesa of the prints that I am seeking (numbers 1 thru 5).

A slide of Betty Cash (full auburn hair made at Christmas 1980) ia an
esgsential. Do you have any more prints showing unhealed sores or
injuries like the one above Vicky #27? I have that one,

Fred Rosen did not return the xerox copies that you gave me of the
letters from both John Towers and Lloyd Bensen recommending that
the ladies file a claim with the AdJjutant Generals Office at Berg-
strom AFB in Austin., I would like to obtain copies of each.

Maybe you could ask both Bill Shead and Rhonda S. Ross for photo-
graphs that could be made into slides. This would update the lec-
ture to the present court case.

I will return all prints to you if loaned, but would prefer to buy
them for our MUFON file. Thanks for your help.

Sincerely,
¢ZM’

Walter H. Andrus, Jr.
P.S.: If their are certain stipulations on their use please advise.
WHA:ve
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BACKGROUND
On December 29, 1980 a large diamond shaped object was seen
flying over the Piney Woods of East Texas. From a distance it

appeared as an elongated mass of light; but as it passed overhead
witnesses claimed it was like a diamond of fire.

Flying at an extremely slow speed the huge machine
approached the empty two-lane highway slicing through the pine
trees near the small town of Huffman. As it neared the ground
a huge <cone of flames belched downward searing the macadam
surface of the road.

About the same time an automobile approached the same
locatian. The driver, Befty Cash, owner of the Country Kitchen
Cafe and Cash and Carry Grocery, was chatting casually with one
of her employees, Vickie Landrum. Together they planned to open
a new restaurant in Dayton, Texas on January 15. Listening to
their banter was Mrs. Landrum's grandson Colby.

The trio noticed the bright light ahead but paid little
attention until they were confronted by the cone of fire blocking
the . highway just ahead. That is when the terror began, They
stopped the car to avoid the flames; but the interior of the car
became hot forcing them outside where the heat from the object
burned their skin, After several minutes helicopters swarmed
into the area as if trying to force the strange machine to land.
Instead, it 1lifted slowly and flew away with more than 20

helicopters in pursuit. Many of the helicopters had two large



rotors on top distinguishing them as a model flown only by the
military at that time,
The occupants of the car were severely burned and disabled

by the incident, As they began to recover they sought help from

various government agencies. Their quest has carried them to
Congress, various military agencies, and finally into Federal
Court,

THE EARLY DAYS

Telephone calls to local officials and military
installations were futile. They could find no one willing to
listen to their complaint or supply worthwnile information.
Finally, on May 31, 1981 the Center for UFO Studies in Evanston,
Illinois suggested the victims contact Senators John G. Tower and
Liloyd Bentsen in Washington, D.C.

On July 2B, both Senators sent identical letters describing
their conversations with representatives of the Department of
Defense. The result was the suggestion for the victims to
contact the Judge Advocate Claims Officer at Bergstrom Air Force
Base, Austin, Texas where they could file an official report and
submit a claim,

In August they drove to Bergstrom and met with several Air
Force Lawyers., Although records released uﬁder the Freedom of
Information Act show that Cash and Landrum actually had an
appointment to the see the Judge Advocate Claims Officer the
lawyers seemed to be surprised by the visit. Nevertheless, they
were questioned about the details of the incident and the whole

proceedings tape recorded. At the end of the meeting they were



given blank forms and told "if they could find a lawyer that
would help them" they should submiv an official claim against the
U. S. Government for the injuries they sustained.

About the same time New York attorney Peter Gersten <called
to volunteer his services in the case. Mrs. Cash and Mrs.
Landrum welcomed his assistance and provided the dinformation

necessary for submittal of the claim,

MILITARY INVOLVEMENT

Because of a Congressional inquiry, Captain Jenny Lampley of
the U.S, Air Force Liaison Office in Washington, D.C. began a
cCursory investigation into the allegation that Air Force
helicopters may have been involved in the December 29, 1980
incident, She quickly terminated her investigation after finding
that the Air Force does not operate twin rotor helicopters,

Next, the Department of the Army Inspector General expressed
an interest in an investigation, Lt. Colonel George Sarran was
assigned ¢to the <case and he conducted a fairly extensive
investigation. From the beginning he stressed that the Army had
no interest in the object; but they were concerned about the
allegation that Army helicopters were involved.

Lt. Colonel Sarran made numerous telephone calls to various
agencies as part of his investigation, but without success. His
official report describes the process as follows:

Requests for assistance for any pertinent information were

made to FORSCOM, Operation and Reserve Training Division,

and program director for new systems; TRADOC, Operations

and Training; Aviation Command, project manager for aviation

systems; DARCOM-IG; TECOM; OTEA: DSCRTA:; Fort Hood-IG; TCATA
(at Fort Hood), and the Corpus Christi repair facility.....



Coordination....,...with Major Dennis Haire local commander
for eight Chinook Texas National Guard helicopters stationed
at Ellington Air Force Base, south of Houston; and CW4
Gustofson, senior AST for seven Army Reserve Huey
helicopters stationed at Tomball civilian airfield, north-
west of Houston.....

On May 25, 1982, Lt. Col. Sarran visited the Houston area
for an on-site investigation. He interviewed the victims, the
investigators, and some of the witnesses, One of the witnesses
was a Dayton police officer, claiming he and his wife also
spotted more than twelve of the Chinook-type helicopters in the
Huffman area that night. The police officer was familiar with
the helicopters because he had flown in that model while in
military service.

The conclusion of Lt., Col., Sarran's report is as follows:

Ms. Landrum and Ms, Cash were «credible, The DAIG

investigator felt....(four lines censored). The policeman

and his wife were also credible witnesses. There was no
perception that anyone was trying to exaggerate the truth.

All interviewees were extremely cooperative and eager to be

helpful in any manner. Through the course of inquiry the

DAIG investigating officer tried to concentrate on any

reason or anyone or organization which might have been

flying helicopters that particular evening in that general
area. There was no evidence presented that would indicate

that Army, National Guard, or Army Reserve helicopters
were inveolved.

THE OFFICIAL CLAIM IS SUBMITTED

Attorney Peter Gersten submitted claims for injury for Betty
Cash, Vickie Landrum, and Colby Landrum to the U.S. Air TForce
Claims Officer at Bergstrom Air Force Base in Austin, Texas, just
before the anniversary date of the incident in 1982,

The claims briefly'described the the incident and covered
the extensive personal injuries suffered by the victims. The

claims alleged government involvement because the helicopters



described by the witnesses were of a type only used by the
military. The amount of the claim was set at $10 million for
Mrs. Cash and $5 million each for Mrs. Landrum and Colby.

On May 2, 1983, Colonel R.R. Semeta, Chief, Claims and Tort
Litigation Staff Office of the USAF Judge Advocate General
replied to the claim submitted by Gersten. His reply is as
fellows:

Your clients' claims for personal injury allegedly caused
by an overflight of an unidentified flying object and
unidentified helicopters on 29 Dec 80, have been considered
under the provisions of the Military Claims Act, 10 U.S.C.
2733, and are denjed.

The reason for this decision is that the attendant facts
fail to establish that the unidentified flying object or
helicopters were owned or operated by the United States
government or any agency or instrumentality thereof.

Gersten then appealed the decision on July 20, 1983 based on
the following:

(1) The object in question involved an experimental device
which through guidance and/or propulsion trouble found
itself far off range and crippled. A military rapid
deployment team (the helicopters) was mobilized on an
emergency basis to escort the troubled vehicle or to
secure the area in case the vehicle was forced to land.
any such operation would be of a high national security
nature and not be submect to a routine disclosure.

(2) The object in question was a foreign aggressor, either
terrestrial or extraterrestrial, similar toe the object that
was observed at RAF Woodbridge, England on the nights of
27-29 Dec. 1980...... Once again any such encounter

would be of a national security nature and not be subject
to ordinary discovery,

Furthermore, it appears that my clients' observations of

the existence of an unusual airborne object are

corroborated by the enclosed Air Force document and other
civilian reports of similar objects seen at about the

same time.... Based upon the presence of the UFQ and
military-type helicopters and our inability to determine
their nature and origin due to national security restraints,
the burden of proof is now shifted to the government to
prove that it is not responsible for the resulting injuries



- to my clients.

Please be advised that my clients have authorized me to
initiate a lawsuit in the appropriate U.,S. district court
and pursue any and all discovery procedures if there is no
reasonable compromise and settlement which would honor the
needs of all parties to this unfortunate situation.

A reply to the appeal was sent on September 2, 1983 by
Colonel Charles M. Stewart, Director of Civil Law, Qffice of the
Judge Advocate General. The reply is worded as follows:

The appeals of your clients' claims for personal injuries
allegedly caused by an overflight of an unidentified flying
object and unidentified helicopters on 29 December 1980 have
been considered under 10 U.S.C. 2733 and are denied.

The reason for this decision is that the facts as alleged

by the claimants fail to establish that their injuries were
caused in any way by the United States Government or any of
its agencies or instrumentalities. You should not consider
the acceptance and subsequent denial of this claim as an
admission of the truth of any facts alleged by your clients.
Our investigation has revealed no evidence of involvement by
any military personnel, egquipment or aircraft in this
alleged incident. The arguments you presented to establish
liability of the government are not supported by any case

or statutory law.

This is the final administrative action that can be taken
on your clients' claims. This denial also satisfies the
administrative filing requirements of the Federal Torts
Claims Act. Based on this denial, your c¢lients have the
right to file suit against the government in an appropriate

United States DPistrict Court not later than six months from
the date of the mailing of this letter of denial.

FEDERAL COURT ACTION

Gersten proceeded to file suit in the United States District
Court for the Southern District of Texas in January 1984,
¢laiming that the injuries to the victims were caused solely by
the agencies and employees of the U.S. Government without any
negligence on the part of the injured parties. Civil Action File

Number H-84-348 charges the following:



During a2ll times herein-after mentioned, defendant owned and
operated military CH-47 double rotary type helicopters and
an experimental aerial device of a hazardous nature,

At all times hereinbefore mentioned defendant did not use
proper care and skill in failing to warn or protect
plaintiffs from said experimental aerial device which was
clearly hazardous in nature.

At all times hereinbefore mentioned, defendant negligently,
carelessly, and recklessly allowed said experimental aerial
device to fly over a publicly used road and come in contact
with plaintiffs,

Solely by reason of defendant's carelessness and negligence
as aforesaid, plaintiff.......experienced the following
symptoms and injuries: .......

On Janvary 17, 1985, Frank A. Conforti, Assistant United

States Attorney in Houston, Tekas, filed a motion for dismissal
and/or for summary judgement. And Gersten filed for a
continuance of the trial. On January 31, 1985 the <c¢ontinuance

was granted and the case was reset for Docket Call on September

3, 1985, to be called for trial in its numerical order,

CURRENT STATUS ~ MAY 13985

The 1lawyers for both sides have submitted an extensive list
of questions for the other to answer. Data gathering continues
as both sides prepare for a face-to-face meeting to examine the
issues in the United States District Courct.

Up teo this point the United States Government has denied it
has any information it can make available that would shed any
light on the circumsfances of the incident, nor has it offered in
any way to help the victims,

Betty Cash, Vickie Landrum and Colby Landrum are
relentlessly continuing their quest for help,. They are stunned

by the Government's denials and cannot understand why they have



been treated so coldly by the officials of the government they

love and respect. They are ready for their day in court.

. ST
C:b»?gnbted/



CURRENT UPDATE ON THE CASH-LANDRUM COURT CASE AS OF JANUARY 10, 1986

September 3, 1985 Houston, Texas

Three people who contend that the sighting of an UFO caused them medical
problems may get their day in court if a federal judge decides their $20
million lawsuit against the government should be set for trial.

U.S. District Judge Ross Sterling (South Texas U.S. Federal Court)
met with attorneys for both sides on Tuesday, September 3, 1985 and said
he will decide if the case will go to trial or be dismissed. The govern-
ment filed a motion that the lawsuit be dismissed, said Assistant U.S.
Attorney Frank Comforti. Mrs. Betty Cash, Mrs, Vicki Landrum and her
grandson Colby were represented by William "Bill" Shead and Peter A.
Gersten, both members of the Mutual UPO Network. The suit seeks 10 mil-
lion dollars for Mrs. Cash, 5 million for Mrs. Landrum, and 5 million for
Colby for injuries sustained and future life threatening medical problems.

During the Spring of 1985 Mrs. Cash had a mastectomy due to cancer
which might be attributed to her radiation exposure on December 29, 1980,
The doctors treating her at the present time are unable to get the skin
to heal after her operation. Prescribed chemotherapy treatments have
presented serious problems because her doctor does not know how much
radiation she was exposed to originally. For this reason it has been dif-
ficult to prescribe the proper treatment level.

On December 25, 1985, Betty Cash had a heart attack which doctors
attributed to heart deterioration due to radiation.

As of this date, Judge Ross Sterling has not made a ruling on
whether the case will go to trial or be dismissed. He has been studying
the material submitted to him on September 3, 1985 by attorneys represent-
ing both sides. (Sincé he did not dismiss the case immediately, as the
government had sought, we would like to believe that he will make a
favorable decision for Mrs. Cash, Mrs. Landrum and Colby.)



Vicki Landrum's recent comment to a newspaper reporter was "the

government is waiting until we die before settling this case,”

The MUFON UFO JOURNAL is indebted to John F., Schuessler, the prime inves-
tigator in the Cash-Landrum Case, for providing this status report.
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March 5, 1981
Dear Mr, Schuegsler, — = — T

MUFON acknowledges receipt of your letter of
28 February 1981 and the two sighting reports (12-29-80
Harris County, TX and 12-74 Polk County, TX). Thank
you.for the terrific work., Walt is interested in
knowing i hould make copies of these reports to

forward and Robert Gribble. - e
« gend

¥e enclosed some additional sighting forms
for your future use,

W Sj‘grEJ'Y! E
_Z_ 5‘5,,,7{‘ (Mrs.) éErginia Castner
{%f MUFON ice Secretary
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TELEPHONE CALLS

. NAME:. MARIAN SIMECE KL
© Date: T AN a} Iﬁ&ﬁje:

Phone No., 379 2543

1 please Call 1 win Call
1 Returned Your Call

‘O Message T ETAS LIYERLARY

cLUS

THVRS, Vip0Pm. 3-8 Minv

@2®S®| B-W Graphics, Inc.

Versailles, Missouri 65084
314/378-6383
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MUFy MEMBER
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Vickie Mandrum
505 West Clayton
Dayton, TX 77535
713-258-9156

Betty Cash

Rt 1, Box 127-B
Dayton, TX 77535
713-258-5803

PHENOMENA RESEARCH
P. O. BOX 1807
SEATTLE, WASHINGTON 2811

February 17, 19681

Incident Report

The two ladies claim they had a close encounter
with a large fiery object on December 29, 1980.
Following the encounter both have been suffering
from multiple physical problems and both have
spent time in the hospital. They clalim the
doctor sald they have radiation sickness. This
case needs investigating.

Best Wishes

ey

Bob Gribble
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HOUSTON, TEXAS 77258-848%5



LACK OF RADAR COVERAGE HAMPERS INVESTIGATION

EACKBROUND

Betty Cash, Vickie Landrum and Colby Landrum encounterasd a
large diamond-shaped object - a mass of brightness - along
Highway FM1485 near Huffman, Texas on December 29, 1980. For
simplicity, the object has been classified an Unidentified Flying
Gbject (UFG), because no one has identified its source of origin,
owners, Or purpose.

The UFO0 was seen by several witnesses to the east of the
Cash-Landrum encounter location, moving in a generally westerly
direction. Mrs. Cash was driving the avtomobile along the north-
south stretch of FMi48S when the trio spotted the bright 1light
above the pine trees to the east of the highway. After a few
minutes the UFO positioned itself directly above the road just
ahead of the car, as if trying to hide below the treeline.

A few minutes later some helicopters came into the immediate
area of the encounter. These'helicnpters stayed with the U#D as
it flew away to the west side of the road, curving in a southerly
direction. When the trio proceded on down the road, they were
forced to make several turns, eventually placing them along the
flightpath of the UFD and helicopters once more. They - stopped
the car again and watched as more helicopters entered the area.

Helicopters were spotted just to the north of the encounter
location by a man and his mon outside their house trying out a
Ehristmas toy, Others were spotted by a hunter near the second

location reported by Cash and Landrum. A policeman and his wife



also reported helicopters in the same location. Helicopters were
also reported to the south of the encounter location by a woman
and her daughter near Crasby. Q;‘}petrnchemi:al businessman
verified the Crosby sightings as @ell. Figure 1 defines the
locations cited above.

With all this aerial activity, why were there no radar

reports of the incident?

THE INVESTIGATION

The UFO0 and the helicopters may have been spotted and
tracked by radar. The problem comes in proving that assertion.
It was approximately two muntgs after the incident before the
investigators made the first requests for radar data. Ar  Air
Traffic Contreol spokesman told the investigators that all radar
tapes are pulled and destroyed after 30 days. Therefore, the
tapes were no longer available for analysis. The spokesman also
said he did not recollect anvone mentioning the high level of
activity on December 29, 1980,

It is 1likely, bhowever, that the tapes would have shown
nothing, because the radar is blind below 2,200 feet altitude in
the area of the Cash-Landrum encounter. The UFD and the
helicopters operated well below that altitude throughout the
incident. i.ow altitude helicopter operations are common around
Houston. For example, the 136th Transportation Unit operating
CH-47 helicopters out of Ellingtaen Field flies across the Houston
area on a regular basis for operations at the Addicks Reservoir
without going through Houston Air Traffic Control or being

spotted by radar.

i



Requests to official agencies for information were futile,
NQ agency or organization accepted responsibility Ffor the
helicopters or the UF0; therefore, they refused to dig deeper for
data that could be helpful. Qfficial radar records are not
available for general scrutiny in any case.

Therefore, the investigation was inconclusive in proving
whether or not radar records exist, or if they show evidence of

the Cash~-Landrum encounter.

SPECULATION

Investigation into the activities of airborne drug smugglers

"along the Gulf coast and United States/Mexican border provides

some clues that may be useful in analyzing the Cash-lLandrum case.

In the eparly 1980 timeframe the United States Air Defense
Network was focused on the areas to the north of the United
States. The only worry +to the south was for high altitude
devices. Ground radar of the North American Air Defense System
(NORAD) cannot detect low-flying vehicles of any kind on the
southern approaches; rnot drug planes, helicopters, or
Unidentified Flying Objects.

Texas has no fixed-radar coverage in the S00 miles between
Laredo and El Paso, or at key points along the western Gulf
Coast. There are extensive gaps in low-altitude radar coverage
along the border, ranging from 2,500 feet to 5,000 feet: and for
several hundred miles this gap extends upward to 14,300 feet.
Pointing to the holes in the radar coverage, Tom Bailey, chief of
the U.S. Customs Service’s air support branch in San Antonio

said! ‘"We Frankly don*t know how many illegal flights there are



across the border. I"'ve heard estimates of 10 flights daily and
I1°ve heard 150." Texas Governor Mark White said: "I can’t help
wonder why our military is zo worrigd about stopping a future
invasion of Russian bombers along our northern border when it is
doing nothing to stop DC-32 loaded with drugs from entering this
country from Mexico."

Jim Adams, director of the Texas Department of Public Safety
told Congress: "You’d have to try real hard to get caught." He
said they probably catch less than one-tenth of the +traffic
funneling through the gaps.

tlay Cormier, spokeswoman for NORAD Headquarters in Colorado
Springs, Colorado said: "We realize our air defense system is
archaigc, outmoded and outdated. It was fine 20 years ago when we
feared a high—altitude bomber threat more than a cruise missile
threat,”

4he

Improvements are iﬁvworks. Holes in the southern radar fence
will be plugged by Over the Horizon-Backscatter radar, a system
that bounces a radar signal off the ionosphere back ftoward Earth.
This system will be operational in the 1990s. A PAVE PAWS phase-
array radar system will go into operation near San Angelo in
1987. None of these capabilities were available in 1980.

The +First line of defense along the Teras Gulf Coast is the

147th Fighter—Interceptor Group of the Texas Air National Guard,

stationed at Ellington Field near Houston. They react to
instructions from Tyndall Air Force Base in Florida. When
Tyndall says there is something in the Gulf, this group

investigates and intercepts. Low level flyers won™t be noticed.

One possibility for low altitude coverage along the Gul+f

w
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Coast is the Air Force Airborne Warning and Control (AWACs)

aircraft. These planes look down from above and can spot low
flvers. Their success rate for catching drug trafficers is
pretty poor. Texas Governor Mark White said that in 1984 the

AWACs used for drug surveillance along the Gulf Coast failed to
lead to a single arrest after 500 hours aof flying time.

Many more examples of the holes in the southern radar net
could be cited: but it is not necessary for this investigation.
Figure 2 graphically displays the magnitude of the problem.

With reports of UFO sighting near Liberty, Dayton, Huffman,
and Crosby, Texas on December 29, 1980; one can generate
scenarios about the activity that night.

Since the purpose of this Investigator s Note is to define
the magnitude of the "lack of radar coverage"” problem: scenarios
about land—-bases or ship-based military operations, or the actual
origin of the UFO will be disregarded. They have been described
el sewhere.

The lachk of low-altitude radar coverage suggests a scenario
having the UFD enter the uUnited States by flying over the Gul+ of
Mexico at low altitude, crossing the coastline between Morgan
City and Lake Charles, Louwisiana or between Lake Charles and
BReaumont, Texas. Once inland it turned westward and moved slowly
to the point where it hovered over the road in front of Cash and
Landrum. From that peoint it curved to the southwest and finally
to the south to +follow the river and fly over the sparcely
settled areas to eventually cross the coastline again, this time

near BRaytown, Texas. The flight path for this scenario is shown
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in Figure 3.

Using the same infarmatiuﬁ about the radar coverage, other
scenarios can be Fformulated as possible explanations for  the
Cash—-Landrum incident. However, the coastline crossing scenario
is supported by the data shown in this and the other

Investigator’s Notes.

SUMMARY

The lack of radar data has hampered the investigation of the
Cash—-Landrum case. In particular, good radar coverage could have
shown beyond a shadow of a doubt where the UFQ came from, where
it went, and the extent of the helicopter activity.

Knowing that the Texas Gulf Coast is almost totally lacking
in radar coverage does explain how the UFD could operate almost
without official detection. This situation holds true regardless
of the origin of the UFO - from the United States, from foreign

powers, or from outer space.
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INVESTIBATOR NOTES
Voo BASEL INE HEALTH STATUS
F R
BETTY CASH, VICKIE LANDRUM, AND COLEBY LANDRUM

BACEGROUND

Cr Detember 29, 1980, Heltty Cash, Vickie Landrum and Colby
Landrum encountered a huge, bright, dJdiamond-shaped object just
above the road near Huffman, Texas. During the approzimate 20
minutes of the encounter they were exposed to sxtreme heat and
very bright light, and witnessed a large number of helicopters in
addition to the bright object. Following the incident they
erperienced a serious decline in their state of health. The
purpose of this paper is to document some of the information
about their health before and around the time of the incident.

BETTY CASH

1. Statement by Sharon A. Jones (July 30, 1983
I, Sharon A. Jones, a niece of Betty Cash am writing this

letter concerning her health prio~ to the military incident on
December 2%, 1980. I wish tao verify that exciuding a previous
open-heart surgery, my aunt wazs in good pbhysical health.
However, following the incident, I have witnessed a steady

decline in Betty's health.

2. Statement by Sandy iLeBeau

This letter is regarding the health of my aunt (Betty Cash?
before and after her exposure to radiation.

Since my aunt’s exposure to radiation I have watcehed as the
poorness of her health has at times gotten the best of her.

To think that she has gone through being burned, had a lost
of hair, has had a masvtomy, not to mention the emotional upset
since the sighting infuriates me to think that our own government
is taking no cowse in helping her.

My aunt and I have always been close. I watched her go
throuwgh heart swgery, in which she came out smelling like a
rOse.

She hasz alwayszs had an abundance of energy. 5She’™s always had
the ability of making pefpre lawgh and enjoy themselves just be
being near her,

The change has taken {t7s toll on her and her loved ones.
Ehe hasn™t halft the energy she used to have and when undergoing
chemotherapy she’s often too sick to get out of bed.

I' have to say this incident has really shaken my belief in
our government and it s wmilitary. ilLetter continues with other
statements about the government’™s role, not related to health

. GStatement by Lois Gresn
I, Lois Green, am the zizter to Betty Cash and have been
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very close all of ow lives. It really hurts me to see her in
the physical health she is in now compared to the health she has
always had. She had s heart attack and she was able to bounce
back and be herseld again, bul I have never seen anvone suffer as
much  as she has since December 29, 1980 when she was exposed to
the radiation from the object flying in the sky.
I cannot understand any huwmnan being thinking this is not

what has caused her health to gradually gelt wprse. I ktnow far I
was the one to carried her and bought her a wig and also saw the
bligters Fform  all over her and hear the doctors telling us  how
thim her skin is from the radiation, and staying with her night
and day when she has operations and other complications that has
never happened before. '

. I know this is ugly of me, but I pray that if anvone does
not believe what thisz did to her that they will never have to
witness someone they love suffering like she has, but that person
himseld will have to live a4 life that will be as painful and
evary way they turn someone will tell them that they are not sick
and nothing is really wrong. Betty enjoved life so much prior to
this incident and now sheg is in pain all time plus being sick at
her stomach so much. (Letter continues with non—-health related
statements....)

4. Statement by Jesse L. Colliins

I, Jesse L. Collins, Betty Cash trother visited her in the
hospital the day after she was admitted, and here is what I seen!
her halr was falling owr, she was about one thivrd bald headed,
hear skin on head was blister and neck and arms had blister 1like
scars and I did not want to get too close to her.

S. Statement By Mrs. Mary F. Bierbaum :

I visited Mrs. Betty Cash a few days after she was admitted
into Parkway Hospital. Her condition wags as follows: eves set
back and dark rings under eyes; haivr falling out in masses: and
blister like swores covering her body. I'did not visit long and
did not gelt close to her dus to her condition.

& Statement by Joyce Ferguson (Beawtician) when questioned by
Eob Pratt on Jurne l&, 1981, '

How long have you been taking care of Betty™s hair? [ guess
about. 3 vears, off and on.....

What was heyr hair like before that (the occurrence)? It was
perfect, and thiclk. 8he always had the thickest hailr of anvbody
Id ever sean. I could almost do two people before I could do
her. And it was just perfect and not a spot on it anywhere.

O, wvou said it always took you about twice as lon to do?
Yes, un huh. It took me about twice as long to do her as anybody
because it was so thick. She had three hairs where everybody
else had one {(laughs).

Do vyou recall the last time you worked on BRetty®s hair
before this happened? Uh, it musta bheen a week or twod......

In the twp or three years that yvou treated Betty, did she
have any trouble at all with her hair? No, sir. I have never
seen any kind of thin spot or any kind of preoblem at all, A lot
of times I wished some of it would come out (laughs) before 1 got
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through with her. Bless her heart. But she was just fortunate
enough to have a good head of hair.

i )
7. Statement by Wilma Emert (Staved with Betty the night of
December 29, 1980)

She was hurting all over. ° Her face was real red and she
complained abowt her neck and she asked me to feel and see it
there were any knots on her neck. I didn™t but her son Toby did.
She got bad real fast., Her left eye was swollen shut.

She told me abouwt the UFO that night, but I .didn"t even
ligten to her. I had already had a few drinks. But my Lkids
heard her (niece Leslie Marie, 190, and son Darrin, 13).

8. Statement by Mickey Jovece Foster (Betty™s daughter)

I walked +through the door (in the Farkway Hospital) and I
turned around and walked out becawse 1 thought I was in the wrong
- 3MGm . Her face, the doctor told me was the size of two men’s
faces put together. Her eyves were swelled closed. She didn't
evern know I was there wntil I spoke up and I°d been sitting there
about ten minutes just trying to get my head together.

{(You mean you were in a state of shock from seening her or
what?}) Yeah, I was. You know? You just don’t walk intop a room
and expect to see yvour mother and it locks like someone else
laving there. This was on January 4, 1981.

Dr. Shency couldn™t explain what was wrong with her.

That" s another thing, too, like on her forehead? It looked

like &he had been under a sun lamp. And whern I rubbed her
forehaad, water just sguirted out. 14t looked like a blister that
had beren popped. But it was all over her face. And it was all

i her hair.

9. Statement by Dr. V.B. Shenoy

Miss Cash..... was admitted to the hospital on January 2,
1981. Mer main problem at that time was a severe headache, &
swelling of the face, a swalling of the eyelids, and a swelling
of the skull on the top of. the head. Ome of the small gland on
the back of the neck was swollen.

Bhe satyved in the hospital approsimately 12 days. The
headache was getting beltter. The swelling of the fate, evelid

and skull was getting better, so she went home on the 14th of
January, Few davs after going home she felt that the headache is
coming back again, the swelling of the skull is coming back again
and she noticed, wh, her hair is getting thinner and thinner and
four or five days afterwards she noticed she is hosing hair in
patches. S0 she came back te the hospital. And when I saw her 1
was surprised that the hair was gone on the head in patches, 4 or
Y big patches on the skull, measwre at least T or 4 inches in
diameter.

(Replied as follows when guestioned whether or not the
candition could be related to her earlier heart problem).
Whatever symptoms she had had nothing to do with the underlying
heart problem. She had the bypass swgery in Alabama sometime in
1977. She did not have any of the problems like high blood
pressure, diabetes, or the tension headache, and she responded
wall to the pills we gave her for the heart. So she see us or



one of our associates every six months and the problem is all

COnNe. The swelling of the face and the intense headache this
willi be the first time [ came across with Miss Cash. She did not

s 2LS Do OE Moae SR

1, Statement by Dr. K. E. Fung, M.D. {(to establish a baseline
with respect to the breast cancer that developed in 1983

Opinion. There iz no remarkable change seen 10 the
reromamnography e@xamination bilaterally.

VICHIE LANDRUM ANMD COLERY LANDRUM

1. Statement by Louise Landrum (dauwghter—-in-—1aw)
My name is Lowise Landrum, daughter in law of Vickie

L.andrum. I have been in the family for 227 yvears and to the best
of my knowledge have known of no kind of illness of Vickie,
outside of a minor cold, a few tines. She was in the hospital

only once that I can recall {for the flu.
She was putting in from 16 to 7 hours at the Cafe where she

worked before the incident happenead. All youw have to do is to
check with some of the customers, and the can vouch for  the
amount of time she was capable of putting in. fAs far as I  know

she was in good health until after the incident.

2. Statement by Jayne Magee

Thiz letter is to verify that my mother is telling the
truth. i am stating fact that her health and Colby s was indeed
in good condition uptil "after" the incident. She used to be
able to carry on and work lile a 20 year eld till then and now
she has trouble getting out of bed at times. Who ever is
responsible should take care of her and Colby and Betty for they
have lived through bell and will probably do so till they die
because pf the incident.
3. Statement by Jean Burnett

I am writing to let you know that my mother would pot lie
about something like that. She would not burn Colby or herself.
Or she would mot pull out her hair. All anyone bhas to do is talk
to anyone in Dayton or Liberty County that knows her and find out
that she is a very honest person. They can check with the doctor
about her healith before and ater this happened. My mother was in

good health. I lived in Abilene at the time this happened and
had to move back to take care of her and Colby. Her eyes were so
bad shte could not do anything. Her eyes are not any better and

her health is bad. There are days that she can”™t get out of bed.

4. Statement by Martha Thompson

Before Vickie Landrum™s encounter in December of 80 she
worked for mg and her health was very good. Her eye sight since
then has gotten very poor. We wuse Lo go fishing and play Bingo
all the time bu now she cant see to bait a hook and the sun
causes big blisters on her when expose. She cant see well
enough  anymore to even hardly read a hingo card. She gets zick
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to her stomach & 1ot and has lost a large amount of hair also.,

Colbyy her grandson has had a lot of dental problems since
theirsencounter and there for a while had trouble with his bowels
and sleeping properly.

Enowing botth of them as I do I know a great mental and
physical effect bhazs been made on’them beoth. Vickie can no longer
worlk  bacause of bad eyesight and feeling bad all the time and
Colby still 1lives his terror in his dreams. I swear all the
above is true to my knowledge.

b Statement by Jim McManus

I have known Mrs.  Landrum for over ten years. Frior to
December 29, 1980 she was in good health. She has alwavs been
able to work anmd be on the go without anmny problems. But since

the night of Dec. 29, 19B0O she nas been sick and at times can
hardly go at all. Whatever happened that night certainly has
caused her health to deteriorate greatly.

&, Statement by Laura Mas Landrum

David and T were not in the Dayton area when his mother,
Mrs. Cash and Colby were involved in the disturbing happening of
Dec. 19280, but I would like toe whole worid to kEnow  that we
believe in them and that their is the unvarnished truth.

We moved back to Davton in June of ?1 and other {than one
visit it was the first we had seen the family in almost a vear.
The change in Vicklie Landrum was astonishing. Since I first met
the Ffamily in 1968 she had always worked and tended +to ther
family making sure they had all they needed. She told me once
that growing up in the depression made her want to make sure her
children never went hungry or wanted for anything. Anyway, I
degress, the change I mean to note was that not only was she ot
working because of her eyes, the unsightly sores and ber loss of
hair, but she has become almost a hermit. She very seldom goes
anywhere and when she does is met by skwpticism and questions.
The last few years have been hard on her emcticnally, mentally
and physically. .

I have seen her go to bed at night and the next morning when
she got up her left eve wowld be swillen and running and so
inflamed it appeared she had sunburn. For days at a time she has
headaches and thezie blisters just seem to pop out as if they have
been in hiding.

David plays softball and Vickie has grandchildren involved in
sports. In the very late evening and night she can "attend but i+
she attempts to go to one during the day the sun and heat will
malke her sick sometimes for a week.

7. Statement by Dayton, TX police chief Tommy Waring

I don®t know Retty Cash all that good, but 1°ve been knowing
the ~other one for a number of vears and shes never lied to me
that I know of and 1've had several of her kids in little League
ball teams over the yvears and as far as I know shes a truthful
lady. {(Would she make up stories like this?) I don’t think so.

8. Statement by Vickie Landrum
Anyone could have checked to see my and Colby's health was



good wntil December 2%, 19280, with a Dr. E.R. Richter. Dead now.

My and Colby’s record has fto yvet be there. He treated me +rom
19262 wntil his death. When I could not get him I used a Reginald
Wilson at 258-2624, home phone 258-2435. They doctored me for
colds when I had one. I was operated on in 19460 . Dr. Richter
did that too. When ever 1 need one they was it. Only when I
hurt my leg ! used a Dr. Jobn T. Fegues, 1409 N. Travis 1in
Liberty. My health was real good. And I got some reading
glasses fro the T.5.0. in Baytown. I'm swe if I need to I could
get my records. I*m not trying to hoax anvone. After were was

huwern in Dec. 29, 1980 we have had nothing but huwrt and misery.
It the object has not been there I would vet be fipe. 1 swe did
not burn myseld or my child, hurt ouwr eyes or pull our hair out.

CONCLUSION

The material presented herein ies a good crosssection of the
data base showing that Betty LCash, Vickie Landrum,and Colby
Landrum were in reasanably good health before the incident on
December 29, 19830, Following that date, their poor state of
health is a matter of public record, backed with medical records
and photographs.
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EOWELL®. WEICKER, JR.
CONNECTICUT
PHOME 202-224-4041

s g Anited States Senate

APPROPRIATIONS
ENEAGY WASHINGTON, D.C. 20510
LABOR AND HUMAN RESOURCES

March 20, 1944

Attorney Robert Bletchman
150 North Maln Street
Manchester, Connecticut 06040

Dear Attorney Bletchman:

GTATE OFFICES:

BRIDGEPORT
U4, FepenaL Buiomg
BB LararErre Bautvarp 00004
Pupne: 203-579-5830

Tau Fate 1-BOO-972-0138
HARTFORD

O Conronatr Cenvin 08103
Prnwue: 203-722-20832

Tow Fage 1-000-D42-0128
WATERDURY

VOO Unamir Himess (H1 30X
Fions, 207 B - 9007

Thank“you for your letter of March 16th concerning the ‘cases

of Betty Cash, Vicki Landrum and Colby Landrum.

As a follow-up to your telephone conversation with Dick Benson
of my Bartford office staff, I have today written t¢ the
Department of the Air Force. I have asked that the
appropriate officials look into this matter and advise me of
their findings.

I expect to receive a prompt response to my inguiry and, upon
receipt. of same, 1 shall again be in contact with you.

With kind regards,

cerely,

Lowell Weicker,
United States Se r

LW/jc
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 March 22,1984

3°Emilio Daddario qu.‘ KR
- 3133 Connecticut Avenue,. N‘w

Washington, D C 20008

-~ Dear. Attorney ﬁaddcnﬁo: ff*ﬁv*g,{~V*}€j¥éj.ugf:e%h ;;“

™

1 practiae law 1n Hancnes:er and this date ran into your ax-partner.
‘Aaron 351itt, ‘I ghowed him the’ enclosed materials, which he Ifound ‘
highly. evbcative and ‘interesting. Very recently. you, were featured

"~ in a local news stary about your: occdpation -and s¢ience and space

interest. I was aware.of your seience interest, particularly that
you arv considered singularly the best congtassional friend scienca

. _had and that you glso attended a’ symposium United States Congress

for the committee for astronautics and aerondurics on the subject

£ ¥¥pe. 1 hope that these materials’ ‘will pique your interest and
,pdncarn that the. governn!nt owes a debt to Tigse injured pecsuna ay_
Cway-of .(a) eitner admitting it was'e governmunt thing which nurt
- them, or (b) telling the victims what they do know (which must bLe

”;;ennsiderably more than prior investigations have been able to find ..
- Tagut) ‘because. those helicopters ¢learly wuet have acquired sopnisti~
”cated intalligence and 1nformn$ion on the ‘eubject. .

“'Peter Gersten ‘the - attornay, was fornerly an associate with the preg~

tigious New York City law firm of Renry Rothblatt. Joha Schuessler

-~ i3 an aeronautical emgineeir whose designs have been incorpo:ated in ... -
- the Mars Landing Vehlele. 'Mr. Schuessler!s investigations have,since -

' . the date of vriting of the articls—provided discovered multiple COT~

cc Wilter H, Andrua Jr..jl-.-'- L e -

;groborations by other witneeses, ineitding a pilot of one of: ‘the hcli-
",1copters who did admit no, more than that he was thereﬁ_- .

I. am certain that John Schuoaaler and Peter Cersten will be- aaqpy to .
fully cooPerata with any aanistanaa you might wish to avail them of.

T have. brougbt this matter to. :he attenttun,of Connecticut Sonatots
Weicker and:Dodd,.and have ceceived a posftive reaponse fram Senator

h Heicker 8 officc, copy of which 1 also cncloso. ;

' -.;_ Vcry truly yours. A
- Robert ﬂ,'§IQCchhln

- —-" . -
L R L T i -
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CA<H- LANDRYyM CASE
PECEMB ER 29, 1980

ST L GATFaR—NOTFES
‘ INVESTIGATION OF MELICOPTER ACTIVITY

f}.'é\ BACKGROUND

On December 29, 17280, three Texans encountered & UFC  and
helicopters and suffered severe medical consequences. Betty Cash
(51), Vickie Landrum (57}, and Colby Landrum (7}, were driving
haome to Dayton, Texas on the Cleveland-Huffman road just north of
Lalke Houston. It was around ¥ o’clock at night and the road was
daeserted. The Ffirst indication of something unusual was  the
presence  of a very intense light several miles ahead just above
the pine trees. Fetty remarked about the unusual brigbhtness, but
temporarily lost  szsight of it due to the many trees along the
road.

After a few minutes passed the bright light moved +from a
horizontal orientation to a vertical position and came down over
the road ahead of their car. Vickie said! "it was like a diamond
of Ffire.” The glow was so intense they could harely stand to
look at it. Vickie Ffirst thought it was the fulfillment of
biblical prophesy antd expected Jesus to come out of the fire in
the sky.

In addition to lighting the whole area like daytime, the UFO

periondically belched flames cownward. Fearing they would be
burned alive, Betty stopped the 1980 UOldsmobile Cutlass without
leaving the road. The car rapidly warmed to an uncomfortable

temperature so the trio got out of the car to get a better look.
Colby was terrified and dove back into the car begging bhis
grandma to get back in, too. Vickie did and comforted him.

Betty stood momentarily by the driver®s door and then walked
forward to the front of the car. After much plesading by Vickie,
Betty retuwrned to the car. The car door and handle was so hot
she used her leather coat as a hotpad to open the door. Although
the winter night air had been about 40 degrees, the heat from the
UF0O cauvsed the withnesses to sweat and feel so uncomfortable that
they turmed on the car’s air conditioner.

Each time the ob ect would shoot flames downward it would
rise. As  the flames wtopped it would drop in  altitude. The
intense glaow, however, never changed. In addition, the threesome
heard an irregular beeping sound throughout the sighting.

Finally, the flames stopped, the object rose to the
southwest, and was lost from sight over the trees. Vickie and
Calby commented several helicopters were in the area. Betty did
not see helicopters during the initial phase aof the encounter.
Vickie said with relief: "wa're safe and we're souwnd, but I'm
burning and it"s so hot.'

Fetty was directly exposed to the object 9 to 10 minutes,
Vickie 3 to O minutes, and Colby only a minute or so. As Betty
raced homeward she turned right on highway FM2100, Five minutes

)



ar mare had lapscd and just ahead was the UFD and a large number

of helicopters. "The gky was full of helicopters," Betty said.
Spme  were near the object and cthers lagged . far behind. She
feared the helicopters would collide. They were dazzled as they
counted more than 20 helicopters. According to Vickie, "The

helicopter roar was like a tornado.”

They started up again and sped aonward towards home, turning
on to the Huffman-Eastgate road, then to Highway FM 1940, By
this time the object had been in sight, climbing into the night

sky, for another five minuteas. n F¥ 17260, the thressome were
going away from the UF0, but could still observe it as a
diminishing bright light $for 2 to % more minutes. .

The UF0 was in sight for more than 20 miputes total. The

helicopters were oclearly visible to all the witnesses +for at
leagt hald of the time and two of the witnesses claim to have
geen s0me helicopters much longer.

It should be noted that UFO in this case means a lighted
object that could not be identified by the witnesses. The
witnesses believe it was a device owned by some government on
Earth. The helicopters were clearly identified as conventional
military—-type helicopters. The witnesses have no doubt about the
pbservation of the helicopters.

ﬁJA WITNESS COMMENTS ABOUT THE HELICOFTERS

This report will summarize the information pertaining to the
helicopters reported to be involved in the total incident. The
UFO will be addressed only as necessary to describe the
helicopter activity. It should be noted that all initial
investigations were conducted on an individuwal basis with each of
the witnesses. Then Mrs. Landrum and Colby were interviewed
together, and several months later all three together.

TAFE RECORDING MADE AT PARKWAY HOSFITAL OGN 1 FEBRUARY 1981
(APFROX), AND FURMISHED TO BILL ENGLISH AT APRO.

Betty said, after getting back into the car at the initial
sighting stene, that the object went up into the sky, and "but
there was a gquite a few helicopters circling around. I don't
know whether they were trying to get around it or up closer to it
or what, to see mavbe what it was."

Betty =aid, when they stopped on the Huffman—Crosby road,
"but at this time I counited 27 helicopters, around and about the
object. They were far away but vet they were low enouwgh and wea
set there and watched them “till they got over the car because I
wanted to make sure i+ it was airplanes or i¥ it was helicopters,

which it was helicopters. I wounted 2F of them. I don®t know
what colo they were, I can®t say. But I do know that they had a
double deal on the top. propeller-like thing. And 1 could hear
Tem just as plain as if they ware right ready to land...."

Vickie said on the same tape she counted "20 to 25
helicopters there." She alspo said: "the helicopters had two

deals on top in place of one.

BETTY CASH CALLED NASA - FEBRUARY 14,1981
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. After discharge from FParkway Hospital Betty called a number
of places seeking information about the-source of the belicopters
seen at Huffman on December Z9, 19B0. She met with frustration
after frustration in her attempts. Thinking NASA might have been
flving the strange object and the helicopters that night, she
called the NASA Fublic Affairs Office at Johnson Space Center in

Houston, Texas. There, she received a courteous, but negative
response. NASA had no such object and does not operate
helicopters. However, the NASA representative referred Betty to

John Schuessler, as the private interested party in UF0O-type
events.

BETTY CASH CALLED JOHN SCHUESSLER

Betty tried immediately to reach John Schuessler by calling
his office. A record of the attempt was made, but he was not
available. She repeated the attempt wntil she finally reached
him o 21 February 1981. At that time she related her story and
the problam she was  having  finding anyone to accept
responsibility for the helicopters.

EATHY GORDON FROM E0ONROE MEWSFAFER CALLED JOHN  SCHUESSLER

Flathy Gordon called John Schuessler on 20 February 1981 and
relayed information about the idincident, including a Fairly
detailed discussion about the helicopters. She had obtained her
information by interviewing Betty Cashk and Vickie Landrum. k.athy
heard about the incident through the grapevine of relatives and
friends of the victim's families.

BETTY CASH DESCRIRES THE HELICOFTER ACTIVITY

John Bchuessler met Betty Cash and her mother at her
brother™s home in Houston on February 22, 1981. At that time
Betty described the incident, the UFD and the helicopter activity.
She mentioned two different kinds of helicopterss but the one in
particular she was traumatized by had two vrotors on top and was
large and bullky. The other was smaller, but she didn’t seem to
focus  auch on that ovne. She was given no feedback on possible
types of helicopters thalt would fit her descriptions.

Later, through use of the mails, Betty identified the CH-47
Chinook as the type of aircraft she had observed on December 29,
1980, She was net positive about the smaller, single rotor
helicopters. They may or may not have been of the Bell Huey
variety. Her identification was made by selecting from a variety
of Us, and foreign helicopter types.

VICKIE LANDRUM MEETS ALAN HOLT AND JOHN SCHUESSLER

John Schuessler and Alan Holt went to the home of Vickie
Landrum in Dayton, Texas for an interview on February 28, 1981.
Vickie gave a detailed account of the incident and was guestioned



at length by Holt and Schuessler about the helicopter activity.
Bhe too, described two types of helicopters, but her emphasis was
on the CH-47 Chinock type aircraft. She gave a verbal
description and made a skeltch.

Later the same day, Colby Landrum was called in and
introduced to Holt and Schuessler. He was told to answer any
guestions we asked. The boy was still qguite upset by the
incident and expressed fear of the helicopters. He made a crude
sketeh of a helicopter that was clearly of the CH-47 variesty.

After the interview with Colby, Vickie showed us a
lightbright toy where Colby had reconstructed the scene of the
event, including a double-rotor helicopter. The lightbright is a
light table, covered with paper. The table cantains many holes
for insertion of multicolored plastic pegs. When the peg
penetrates the paper sheet light comes through and illuminates
the colored peg. A picture constructed in this manner is quite
clear and colaorful. Colby had used this technigue as a sort of
therapy, working out his fears and at the same time clearly
explaining the frightening scene of the event.

Following the in-home interviews, Vickie took Holtkﬁand
Schuessier to the scene of the sighting. It was at this time¥she
did the first timed walk-through of the event. Fairly accurate
notes on the location of the incident, UF0O and helicopters were
talken. The route was retroaced and statements about the activity
were recorded. A step-by—step account of the helicopter
encounter was made, npting where they were first seen, where
they were reengaged, counted, and last seen.

(J,,,Lk THE SCENE REVISITED

The scene was revisited a number of times with Vichkie,
Vickie and Colby, and with all three victims. Other
investigators were involved also. Some ware with newspapers,
others with television productions.h John Schuessler participated
in most of these excursions. EJ%E*-timea_ data was recorded and
photographs taken. The descriptions of the helicopters and their
activities were consistent. Many hours of audio recordings and
transcriptions Fform part of the data base on the helicopter
reports.

64k BETTY €ASH MEDICAL. RECORDE

Copies of all of Betty Cash’s medical records have been
ke obtained and archived as part of the data base on this case.
Baetty has seen a great number of doctors in her guest for help.
In each «case, the doctors recorded a history statement as part of
the medical record, starting with the Parkway Hospital records in
January 1981 and following through 192832, That historical record
also identifies double rotor helicopters as being a substantial
part of the incident.

@Q\DTHERS OBRSBERVE CH-47 TYFE HELICOFTERS
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Mr. John Flaster, 59 H Meyer Road, Huffman, Tesas 773356
(I54-~-3967) and his ten—-year old son were putside playing with
son's new Christmas toys at night in late December (Christmas
week) when they observed 4 or 3 Chincak "Army" helicopters going

overhead. He is positive of the identification, but not the
exact night. He said he commented at the time “the army has
something going on tonight." Refar to Jahn Schuessler

Investigator notes dated September 25, 1982

A resident of Indian Shores in Crosby, Tx also witnessed the
helicopters - a large group of militarv—-type helicopters for 4 or
S minutes about December Z9th. He has no exact count, but said
it was a large group. His name is Bill X (name on file) and is
an employege of a large petrochemical company. He was on vacatian

for the weei between Christmas and New Years.

Lamar Walker and his wife Marie witnessed a large group of
CH—-47 helicopters on December 29th, in the area of the Huffman-
Eastgate road. The Lamars were described as credible witnesses
by the U.S8. Army Inspector EBerneral’s representative after an on-
site investigation on May 25, 1982. A full report of the
Inspector General investigation is contained in John Schuessler’s .
investigator naotes dated September 5, 1982. These will not be
repeated herein.

ﬂﬁ}' CH-47 LANDS IN DAYTON, TEXAS

A LCH-47 fiom Ellington Air Force Rase in Houston landed in
Dayton on  April 30, 1981, as part of a future Farmers day
celebration. The craft was piloted by Willy Culberson. When the
aircraft flew over Dayton in preparation for landing Colby
Landrum was very frightened and ran into the house in sheer fear.
Vickie decided he should see the giant helicopter close up so she
took him down to where it had landed and showed hig it would not
hurt him again. ™

The public was invited to enter and look at the CH-47.
Vickie and Colby did this and Vickie photographed the helicopter
and crew. During the tow of the interior Vickie and Colby mest
Culberson and asked him about flving in that area previousliy. He
referred to the December UF0Q ovent and said he and others had
bBeen called out boecause of the UFD and were there. When Vickie
said she was one 0Ff the people hwt in that incident, Culberson
beat a hasty retreat. Later, he deniasd via a telephone call from
John Schuessler, having besn involved. As a result of John
™ Schuesslers calls to Dennis Haire, Commanding Officer of the
135th  Transportaticn Unit at Ellingtan, Culberson denied having
said anvything of the kind. lLater, he admitted to Lt. Col.
Sarran, of the Army Inspector General®s Office, he had made such
statements, bul still insisted he really wasn’t there. Refer to
John Schuessler™s investigator notes dated September S, 1982,

@#&GENERQL COMMENTS



. This section of the report will address details of the
helicopter part of the incident. :

The incident took place just south aof the Inland Reoad on the
Huffman—MNew Caney road. The roadway is lined with tall pine
trees. The object came down between those pine trees during the
encounter? the helicopters did not. The location is along a
straight "“stretch of the road. Colby said he saw helicopters
during the incident, part of the reason for his fear. Vickie and
Betty said they saw helicopters after the UFD rose to leave the
area. There is somne minor disagreement whether or not one of
them saw at least one helicopter earlier.

After 1gaving the incident site, they drove approximabely
3.8 miles, a portion of that distance around the fishing camp and
bridge was very curvy, before intersecting FMZ100, the Huffman-—
Crosby road. They twned right at the intersection and because
the Huffman-Crosby road is very wide they could see the UFO and
helicopters ahead. NHote that the flying things had flown cross
country, while the victims had to follow the twists and turns of
the road. Betty stopped the car near the cemetery on the right
of the road and waited for the UFO and helicopters to move
further awav. It was at this point they first really counted the
helicaopters. Vickie was assuring Colby they would be all right
and they would not get top close. Colby was very sure of 23 in
his count, but the others said 21 to 25 in total number. They
all commented how the helicopters flew. Some were up near the
object like "they were trying to hem it in", while others flew in
a trail formation just following along, many a mile or more away.
The victims expressed fear that the ciose in helicopters would
collide, One of the very large helicopters came over the car at
a very low altitude and again scared the group badly. Colby said
he could see lights inside the heliicopter. All the helicopters
had 1lights on the outside. The object was like & wvertical
elongated light at that time., continuwing to climb slowly into the
night sky. It=s brightness iliuminated the area and the
helicopters.

As  the group of helicopters continued to move away, Betty
prnce again started the car and moved the 1.3 miles to the
Huffman—-Eastgate Road and turned left. As they drove the 2.4
miles to FMI?60 they could see the flying group all  the way.
Note, they left the pine forest when they entered the Huffman-
Crosby road. At FM19&60 Lthey sat momentarily and watched the
object growing smaller in the distance. However, they reported
still seeing some helicopters coming from  the direction of
Dayton. At FM1260 they turped left and sped home to Dayton and
lost sight of the ocbject ocut the rear window before they reached
Dayton. '

At  the scene of the original incident, all three victims
were putside the car for differing periods of time. The sounds
they bheard there were the constant beeping and the roar of the
object that sounded like a flame thrower. The sounds were not
those of helicopters. The helicopter sounds were heard only



after the object flew away and at the later observation points.
They did report smeliling an odor like lighter fluid at the
ariginal scene. It was verified they did not bave lighters with
lighter fluid in their possession.

John Schuessler guestioned how they could see helicopters
clearly in the night sky. They explained that the ones close to
the UFD were clearly lit by 1t and the others were just visible.
To wverify their ability to view helicopters at night John

Schuessler went out and observed CH-47 helicopters on 25
di fferent occéﬂgonsu The wealther ranged from clear and hot to
cold, damp, windy and chilly. Houston, Texas air contains a lot

of mpistwe which acts like littie crystals that catch all light
from the city, moon and cars and reflect it in a airglow manner
that leaves the sky very light muech of the time. A deep, dark
night in the Houston area iz unusual. John Schuessler verified
that it is not difficult to see the complete detailed outline of
low flying helicopters at night. To duplicate the conditions as
closely as possible he observed CH-47 activity at 6219 pm, 6&:41
pm, and 7:19 pm on December 28, 198Z. The helicopters were
clearly visible, even though the sky was dark, technically. The
same thimg was repeated on December 0, 1982 at 7:05 pm. John
Schuessler was able ta photograph a £H-47 under these conditions
wusing ASA 400 film and a Canon camera. It is his opinicn the
pecple were able to see the helicopters on December 29, 1980, as
they reported.

The weather on December 29, 1980 was chilly. The witnesses
reported intermittent misty rain eariier in the day. By evening
that had stopped. The clouds were high and broken and the mcon
was in the third guarter. The air was damp and full of moisture.
The airglow of Houston was bright. The conditions were correct
for being able to see helicopters flying at night.

Q}}” SUMMARY

John Schuessler, Alan Holt, Dave kissinger, Don Tucker and
other members of VIBIT have gpent two and one half vears
investigating the Casb-Landrum case. During this time they
worked with the representative of the Army Inspector BGeneral’™s
office, a large numnber of newspaper and television reporters and
investigators, and several lawyers. The digging into the details
of the incident have involved well over 2000 hours of work and
the results have been consistent. The investigation has involved
the families and friends and business associates of the victims,
A all with positive results. We have found no tendency towards
confabulation and a total openness on the part of the victims in
allowing the investigation Lo proceed. In conclusion, there is
no reason to doubt that the victims observed helicopters, as well
at the UFQO.

Another set of Investigator Notes will cover other
halicopter/UFC incidents and the operational characteristics of

CH—-47 helicopters, mA{L\-Lurt ISsue of —_I-k#f_ MUEON UFp JouevaAl ,
N
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February 1, 1983
F.0. Box 58485
HMouston, TX 77258

Mr. Walter Andrus
MUFON

10% Oldtowne Rd.

Seguin, TX 78155

PDear Walt:

A detailed summary of the Betty Cash medical information has been
prepared for review and evaluation by certain specialists. The
attached copy is being submitted for your review as part of my
activity as a MUFON Deputy Director.

Flease note that although the names of the doctors have been
changed to prevent harrassment and possible legal action, the
records clearly describe the condition, tests, results, and
considerations of the health state of Betty Cash., As such, these
records are considered private and are covered by the Frivacy Act
of the United States. They are to be protected and not given to
unauthorized individuals or groups. They are not part of the
public record.

These records are submitted for review for the purpose of
helping Hetty Cash with her many medical problems, not to cause
bher additional physical or mental anguish. I hope you will be
able to provide some useful guidance and recommendations. If
you no longer wish to review this material please return to
sender.

Bnclosure

cec: P. Gersten
B. Cash
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. INVESTIGATOR NOTES
BETTY ‘CASH MEDICAL INVESTIGATION.

' BACKGROUND

on December 29, 1980, ‘three Texans_enqohntereq a UFO and’
helicopters and suffered severe medical consequences. Betty Cash
(51), Vickie Landrum (S7), and Colby Landrum (7), were driving
home to Dayton, Texas, on the Cleveland-Huffman road just north
of Lake Houston. It was around 9 o’clock at might and the . road

was deserted. - The first 1nd1catlnn of something unusual was the

presence of a very intense . light several miles ahead just above
the pine trees. "Hetty .remarked about the unusual-brightness,-but
temporarily -lost sight of it due to the many trees along. the

road., - . : : -

‘Suddenly, hovering over the reoad only a short distance ahead
was an enormous diamond shaped object. "It was like a diamond of
fire," . Vickie said. The glow was s intense:-they could barely

stand to look at it. Vickie at first thought it was the .
fulfillment of b1b11ca1 prnphecy and eapected Jesus to cnme‘.out

.0f the fire in the sky.

In addition to lighting the whole area like daytxme, the UFQ

-per;od1cally belched +f1lames downward. Fearing they would be.
. burned alive Betty stopped the 1980 Oldsmobile Cutlass without

leaving the road. The car rapidly warmed to an uncomfortable.
temperature so the trio got out of the car to get a better 1look

"at the UFO. Colby was: terr:f:ed -and dove back in the car beggzng

his grandma to get back-in, too. Vickie did and comfurted him, .

Betty stood momentarily by the'driver's deor and. then- walPedan\

forward to the front of the car. After much pleading by Vickie, -
Betty firnally returned to the car. The car and the door - handle.
was so hot she used her leather -coat as a hotpad to open the

. door. Although the winter night air had been about 40 degrees,

the heat from the UFO caused the witnesses to sweat and feel so
uncomfortable that they twned on - the car*s air conditioner. '
Each time the object would shoot flames downward it  would
rise. As - the flames stopped it would drop in altitude. The
intense glow, however, never changed. In addition, the threesome
heard an irregular beeping sound throughout the sighting. '
Finally, the flames stopped, the object rose to the south-

west, and waz lost from sight over the trees. Vickie and Eolby
commented that several helicopters could be seen above and beyond
the UFO. Vickie said with relietf, "we’re safe and we’re sound,

but I'm burning and it’s so hot."

Betty was directly exposed to the object § to 10 minutes,
Vickie 3 to S minutes, and Colby only a minute or so. As Betty
raced homeward she turned right on highway FM 2100. Five minutes
more had lapsed and just ahead was the UFD and a large number of
helicopters. . "The sky -was full of heéelicopters,” Betty said.

Some were near the object and others lagged far behind. She
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feared the helicopters wuuld c0111de."They-were dazzled as they

"counted. more - than 20 helicopters. According to Vickie, “The

helicopter roar was like a tornado." : _ _
They sped onward towards home, turning on to the Huf fman—

Eastgate road., then to highway FM 19480, By this time the object

.had been . in szght, c11mb1ng into the night sky, for another 5
"minutes. On FM 1940 the. threesnme were going away frum ‘the UFO,

but could still observe 1t as a’ dzmxnzshxng br:ght ilight for 2Z-or
3 more minutes.-

‘During .the fwn-years sin the_gxs;?,- each of the witnesses

have had a. var;ety ‘of ph iological pro ms. - . A géeneral summary
of those problems is gi¥en below: : )
: Reddening of 9he skin
Skin eruption
Diarrhea
Vomiting
Stemach pain . )
Eves swollerd and watery
- Permanent eye damage
Loss of appet:te.‘
-Light sen51¢1v1ty
Heat sensitiivity
-Fingernail damage-
- Leg pains |-
Weight loss : o
Hair loss - ' T
Hair regrowth S e
Scarring of the skin™ . '
. Increased tnotﬁﬁﬁécay (Colby)y
Extreme thxrst ' ' _ el
Loss of slgep L : ™~
{ )

|

}INVESTIGATUR REFORT CONTENTS

. DEgOBO0O0ODO0O0DO n:aa;fo'o

This report will be devoted to the medical problems. repofted;

by Betty Cash. - f It w111 include a summary of the treatment and

.testing incurred during each major period of hospitalfization.

Out patient treatment will not be included.
The names [of the doctors and hospitals 1n:1ude
report will be changed for legal reasonsy  however a

documentation guoted in this report will be malg;ained on file by .

Project VISIT ard by an' attormey-selected—by EHetty Cash.

! ' MEDICAL REPORT SUMMARY .
1_

‘Betty entered Homeview Hospital in Houston, Texas on January
2, 1981, was discharged on January 19, 1981, reentered on January
25, 1981 and was discharged on February 9, 1981. The haospital
was not cooperative with Betty, her lawvers, or Project VISIT in
releasing a total package of medical records. However, a partial

e h e e e ——— W—ar T E— ——
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pachkage ﬁas nbtéined'and evaluated.'_ ﬁesults are'és fnllbws:

" Betty was: admitted to Homevxew Hospltal by Dr. Victor. Her

~ complaint was swelling of the eyes, ' scalp, and face and .bad:

‘headaches. . . The doctor noted that when she reentered on Jan 23,

she had a marked alopecia, greater on the right side than on the

left. She .also had swelling of the eyelids. Dr. Victor bhad

_specifically noted .that Betty had little, if &ny, hair lnss when
she entered . the husp:tal the - first time on January 2.

- Drugs -adm1n15tered are as follows: ~Keflin, IV DSW SOML,
Lanoxin tab, persantine, inderal, dalmane,  tylenol, benadryl,
solu-medrol, prostaphlin,  ampicillin, IV N.S. "0.9%Z, talwin,.
betadine soln, domeboro eff-taby—+Fedsol SP, premarin, sineguan,
motrin, amoxicillin,. zofax, and dalmane. ' :

. Dr. Ks&ren sa Betty for an evaluatiormof headache.. Dr.
Karen said’ Betty/ - was admltted "with cellulitis  of the face,
espec1ally -around the eyes and had a severe headache." £EG -and
CAT scan were done which did. not eveal any "~ abnoxmalities. - On
‘January 29, Dri. Karen said "The patient had been\ doing fairly
well until7'th? sudden onset of the cellulitis. )| No definite
etiology. of the cellulitis was established during the last
admission but jshe was treated with antibiotics an steroids’ and
did very. well. The patient was discharged, re .

- the cellulitisjand with the headaches .much ba;ter, and says that
as soon. as shie went home she started havrng diarrhea and  soon
after that r headaches started getting much worse- and after
some time her [hair started fall:ng off. - - At this time patient is
admitted for. Tvaluaticn oF“”IDpECTahH%gxarrhea and headaches. At

the time -of | being seen, the d1arrhea~h§§ more or less beén
" controlled. The headaches have gotten 1ncﬂea51ngly more severe
and patient: had two injections last night.

Dr. Karem goes on to say "On examination a ub.year nld ‘white
female who ooks -much younger than stated age. on - general
examination, |alopecia of +the scalp is present w1th twn large
areas of complete hair loss on either side of the head in the

parietotemporal region. - The celiulitis of the face ha markedly
improved at (this time. ' Lymphadenopathy is present in the
retroauriculan and posterior cervical lymph nodes. Vital signs

are stable." z

Dr. Karen gives the following summary of the examihation:
CARDIOVASCULARY A 'scar is -seen in.the midline in _“the chest.
Dtherwise, heart sounds are well heard and no adv fitious sounds
are  heard. No murmurs are. present, no bruits heard over the
carotids. | : — -

_CENTRAL NERVOUS SYSTEM: Cranial nerves — patient is alert and
oriented. Seems to be very rational and neither very anxious or
depressed. Cranial nerves - pupils are equally reactive to
light. Eye movements are full with no nystagmus being noted.
Visual fields are +full in all - four guadrants. funduscopic
examination shows sharp disc margins and normal vasculature. The
face is symmetriacl, tongue is in the midline, pallate moves up
egually well on boath sides, no dysphagia is present.

NECK: supple at this time :

MOTOR SYSTEM: Power is grade 5/5 in all four limbs. Reflexes are

bilaterally symmetrical. Plantars are downgoing. .
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. BENSORY: -Patient_7says'that pinprick and vibration -are  mildly

diminished in the left foot but this seems to be equivocal. In

the upper extremities pin and vibration are symmetrical. '

. CEREBELLAR: Patlent'has no ataxia, can do a good tandem walk, is

. able to stand on either -lower extrem1ty. No nystagmus is seen.
anger to nose test is normal. :

_An'eye examination was conducted by Dr.  Joe. The results of.
‘his examination are as follows (1/26/81)% : o
" VISUAL ACUITY EXAMINATION: In the distance, each eye 20/30 ‘plus.
. Left eye 20/30 _ of the 1ids shows a flat
“erythematous _apea under the right bro There is a .dry scaly
eruption on tHe forehead and lid skin. ¥traccular motility is
full. ~The /conjunctiva is normal bilaterlly, - The corneas  are
clear bilaterally. - Anterior chambers areN\ deep and clear
bilaterallyi - Ocular tension 10 om. right eye . N11 mm. left eye.
The pupilg are 4.mm. and react 2+ out of 4 with direct response
and the cofnsensual- - and accomodative reflexes are ptact. There
is no Magcus-Gunn - pupillary phenomenon.  There\ is no iris
atrophy. The pupils were dilated with ° Mydriacyl and .
Neosynephrine for intraocular exam. There is a minus a quarter
circle, myoptic refractive error in Eath eye, . bt the wvisual
acuity in! the distance remains 20/30. The . 1 es are clear
bilaterally, except - for an occasional punc ) wh:te opacity in
each lens!l The inferior zonular attachments are- symmetrically .
visible 0OU. - There 1isgs no. pasté?:or . subcapsular cataract or
equatorial] lens opac:ty " "The disc, macula and vessels appear
normal - in each*eye. with an ﬁanthnchram1c macula with 1ight

reflex. fc: T ——

Dr. ISam provided the evaluation for the anpe::a on January'
28, 1981.1 His report is as follows: : -
There is| no family historvof alopecia, v1t1llgc, \nr thyruid
problems. 'The examination revealed rowund spots of a pecia on
the scalp. Within - these areas there were areas. of bl Ek- hair
regrawth. | Mild depressinn of some areas of the scalp wenrg noted
and occasionally scaly areas which would probably correspond to
the areas) of dermatitis several weeks ago. ODccasional hairs in.
the scalp bre noted which are wide distally and markedly
as they approach the scalp. Tender lymph node oan th
is nnted.k' No major scalp pain is pfesgﬁ;ﬁﬁmw$ﬂufhing the scalp
did not elicit the tenderness that ghé experiences in her head,
nor hér RE&agaches: " Clinical diagnosis is Alopecia areata.
) Dr. Sdm bhad made the following observations earlier on
January S, 1981: The examination revealed crusted areas of her
scalp and marked swelling of her forehead and edema and crusting
of her right eyelid, and edema of both eyelids, and cheeks.
There was pain palpated in her scalp. The submandibular area was

puffy and tender to touch. as was the neck area. No weakhess of
her hand grip, or her tongue push was noted. There was no pain
on straightening her legs from a flexed position. A clinical

diagnosis cellulitis with 5econdary edema of the scalp and face
is made. -

Dr. Victor gave the fdllowing.rESults of the January 2, 1981
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e physical examination: This is a well-built, well-nourished white

female in no acute distress. .- o : ' o
VITAL SIGNS: FElood pressure 120/80. .Respirations 20 per minute.’
Temperature normal. .Heart rate 80 per minute and- regular,.
HEAD:. Normocephalic. '~ The patient has severe swelling of ‘the
scalp  associated with crusting and erythema all:-over the scalp.
The patient: also has swelling and erythema over the eyelids. The
is no evidence of anemia or jaundicg; Pupils are normal in sixe -
and shape, reacts well to-light— accommodation. 0Oral hygiene =
is good. . : : '
NECK? Supple.. Ni cefﬁicaiulymphadennpath N\tS:rotid upstroke is

goed. © no bruit’ heard ' over. the carotid artery or subclavian

artery. -_Tracﬁéﬁ-in the midline. Trachea not larged. . Jugular

venous pressur f;at at forty-five degrees. Q\\ :

CHEST: - Symmetrical on both sides. Moves well wit
" Vesicular breath sounds heard all over the 1lung
-wheezing, crepitations or pleural friction rub heard.

CARDIDVASCULAR ~ SYSTEM: Point of maximum intensity

-res#irafian5,
fields. no

not felt.

First and seciond heart sounds are normal in character. There is
no murmur, gallop, or pericardial friction rub heard. o
ABDOMEN:  Soaft. No hepatosplenomegaly or ascites. | No  bruit
heard over tHe aortofemoral vessels, . . .
EXTREMITIES: No pedal edema or calf muscle tendernesg. Proximal

and distal arterial pulsations are well heard.

Dr. Victor provided the following information on January 25,
. 19812 ' . , o o . -
LABORATORY [DATA:  Laboratory data--révealed SMA-12 showing mild

- elevation ot alkaline phosohatase, LDH, and serum triglycerides.
ANA was .gga%fvé::;—vrtaminmhﬂzgg ‘serum level. was normal.
Quantitativé™ analysis of heavy asetals from the - hair was
insufficient{. CBC revealed mild normocytic,” nogrmochromic anemia.
Urinalysis yas normal. RPR was nonreactive. ‘Latex RA test and
"ANA were negative. Fasting two hour postprandial blood sugar was

. normal. Glycohemoglobin, however, was mildly_elevatéd{ T3, T=
4, and T- dindex was normal. Chest x—-ray reyealed\ minimal
atelectasis {in the lingular segment of the upper lobe of Ehe left
lung. Xeromammogram was negative. Electroencephalogram was
essentially | normal.  Scull biopsy was consistent with alopecia
areata. . :

1Y

: Dr. Lee ‘provided the following results of the CT Scary of the
head. Filmgﬁ were: taken with and without infusion of Acontrast
medium. The lvisualized ventricles are unremarkable. he pineal .
body - and- the choroid plexus are visualized with alcification.
There is no.definite evidence. of localized—intreased or decreased
density. seen in the brain. - The evin of Galen is visualized on
the post-contrast film is unremarkable. The wmiddle cerebral
arteries are fairly well visualized and are unremarkable.
Opinion: there 1is no remarkable change seen on CT scan of the
head. o - '

'Dr. Lee also provided the following analysis: :
CERVICAL SFINE: The visualized bony structures are unremarkable.
There 1is no fracture of dislocation seen in the cervical spine.
Some - prominence of the left transverse process of C7 is

&



identified.

CHEST FILM, PA AND LATERAL VIEWS:
‘the left Lung Field and it is not certain - of
SOME .

seen - in
-1nd1cat1ng

There is minimal radio-opacity
S this is
Dtherwise, the

minimal inflamatory changes.

'size of the cardiac sllhnuette is borderline.

PARANASAL SINUSES:

aerated. Otherwise,. there is no remarkable change seen in- the
paranasal sinuses. i ' ' .
 XEROMAMMOGRAFPHY - BILATERALLY' There is slight prominence of the.
ductal area inent. The left breast 1is slightly
larger than he,right side. erwise, there is no definite
evidence of gccupying mass or abnor calcification seen in both
breasts. C ' ’ :

"Dra Hardy provxded the followlng 1nfnrmat10n on the
sample labnratnry analysis on January 29,1981°¢

GROSS:  The
of a core of
Bisected and
MICROSCOPIC:
the above
epidermis

In one focus

segments demonstrating two
is well differentiated stratified squamous eﬁﬁthelium.

skin

icpsy cansisté
m. in-depth.

specimen, uniabeled, des1gnated skin
tan skin Q.4 em. in diameter and 0 7
submitted entirely.

Slides have sections through the b:secte
segments  of skin. The

adjacent to a hair follicle dpening the derpis shows

dissolution of intercellular bridges. One mature hair / follicle
with relatively unremarkable contained hair shaft is esent but
ther .are +airly numerous superficially placed _imfature hair
follicle jstructures'_snme of which are ’Eggped ded by loosely
arranged lymphocytic infiltrate. . --No™ evidence of malignant
neoplasia. - ' T . :

PATHOLOGIC [ DIAGNOSIS: Skin histologic features

consistent wi

Dr. Te
1981, as fol
REPORT: Th
second symm
appearing

abnormality |is seen during this recording.
HYFPERVENTILATION %

abnormal changes. '
CLINICAL INTERFRETATION:

biopsy,
-ﬁalape:ia_aneata. .
ry -provided the results of~the EEG on - January 29,
ows

background act1v1ty-:nns;sts of ~9=-10 cyvcles per
trical and synchronous with medium vo .age activity
on  both ‘hemispheres. No focal or nerallized

FHOTIC STIMULATION: did nat produce any

a essentially normal EEG,.

Dr. Vicdtor provided the following-test Fesalts:

TESTS
to process o
VITAMIN B—12:

"L EAD, L

ARSENIC, AND MERCURY- (HAIR): quantlty not sufflcxent
2/9/81

1036 H  (ref values: ”OO F00)

HEMOLYSIS:  January 26, 1981

. Albumin: 3.3

q/d]l

Alk. Phosphatase: 120 U/L

BUN: 9 mg/dl
Calcium: 9.0
Cholesterol:
- Glucose: 187
LDH: 309 UsL
S60T: 17 W/L

mg/dl
257 mg/dl
mg/dl

" The paranasal sinuses are well develuped and.

halves of -
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. Phosphorus: 3.2 mg/dl
. Total Protein: 7.1 g/di

A/G: 0.9 . . :
Globulin: 3.7 L
Total Bilirubin! 0.3 mg/dl
Uric acid: 5.8 mg/dl -
Sodium: 135 mEg/L
Potassium: 4.9 mEg/L
Chloride: 97 mEq/L
LC02: 25 mEgrsL
Iron: 37 mg/dl-.
CPK:. 10 uU/sL -
Creatlnxneﬂgra—mgid
Tr:glycekzde. 254 mg/dl
BUN/Creatinine: 11.
Balance: [17.9

URINALYSIS voided on January 4, 1981
Specific|Gravity: 1.008 :
Blood: 2+ :
Bilirubin: —

Ketone: -+
GBlucose: |~

Protein: |- | - ) L
pH: 6.0 : T

RBC: 4-8/HFF R -
WBC: 3-5/HPF .77

Mucus: = -
.Bacteria:|few

Crystalss|—.. . . . - ——u ' .
BLOOD TEST: Taken on January 2, 199$N\\\_

WBC: B.1
RBC: 3.1

HGB gm: 12L9
HCT gm: 27
MCv: 21

MCH: 31i.8

"MCHC %: 35.{1
DIFFERENTIAL:

Poly: 81

Stab?

Lymph'

Mono:

PLATELET. pear adequate

Several consultants were contacted by FProject VISIT to
assist in tRe evaluation of the medical retsQlts supplied by the
doctors and \hospital at the request of Betty Cash. = The
evaluatLansmwere_essent1al1y EBhsistent. ~ Dr. Roger provided the
following analysis of the aforementioned tests and reports after
reviewing the reports and consulting with Dr. Victor: ‘

i. - All x-rays are for the most part noncontributory. The
patients heart- is at the upper limit of normal and there are
scattered areas of fibrotic change in the lung fields consistent

8
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w:th the pat:ent s age, not an unusual finding. -.

2. Electroencephalogram shows no . abnormalzty, and is
therefore non—contributory. :
. 3. A heavy metal intoxication as a cause of the pat;ent s .
hair loss was looked for. The result was 1ncon:1u51ve because
insufficient hair was provided to the laboratory. :

4. -The opthalmologic ex amination shows nothing more than

the aging of the lens, causing difficulty. with near vision.
There was no evidence of damage to the 1nternccular structures
secondary to radiation.. . . )

3. The diagnosis of alopecia areata ia_gdnubted. The
patholegy report describes lymphocytes in the specimen, loosely

aerrange icially placed 1mmature ‘hair folicles, -
The haYlmark of alnpec1al ata is not lymphocytes, " but
mononucflear cells. °~ Since the samp was taken four weeks after
the event any acute white - ce specifically =~ the

gone. Her entire
ith considerable
tics ~ this is
. the patient’s

skin/sdalp infliction began as cellulitis
s& and erythema and responded to antib
ature of alopecia areata. Dr. Victor sai

history her hair -
difficu to the development of red inflamed tisgue, in turn
. directly related to the UFD exposure. This is also npt a history
of alépec1a areata. The biopsy specimen degcribes the

dlssnulﬂtznnlnf intracellular bridges. ~This is no}Y a feature of
alopecia areata, but may be a feature of ionizin ~adiation.

o 6. I Betty Cash was exposed ta radiation, it was more
penetrating than the most superficial#f?ﬁgé, but still did not
penetrate sufficiently to cause-systemic signs and symptoms.. Any
rad;at1oT damage sustalne v Betty- Cash Was cnmb1ned to the skin
and immediate 5u€5ytanenu5 area. - :

END | OF HOMEVIEN HOSFITAL REPORT.......

FAIRMONT asp‘rm-‘?a through June 1, 1981.

Dr. |Lloyd provided the followi examination results: -~
His examination was basically confined to the skipn. He said:
“The patiient has numerous nevi, telangiectasia, seborrheic
keratoses, etc. and over areas of her body, she has splotchy,
erythématkus. macular rash which is cnnf;ﬁ\ﬂ primarily to the .
lower trunk extremitiegs and .primarily toNthe high }ower
Extremltlgs including the anterior and posterior thighs as well
as the uttock area. I could see no obvious bRister at "this
time, although the patient pointed out to me a ouple of areas
where blisters originally occurred and apparently/have opened and
drained. '\ Although she bas some tenderness from the  splotchy
areas, she does not describe any itchi She has an . intense
pain when she takes a hot bath-and states she has to take cold
baths. Thelpatient also states that she has chronic d1arrhea ‘and
bowel problems ever since the (UFD) encounter.

This patient has a ring-like appearance to- the areas of
erythema, almost like a tinia or ring waorm type lesion over the
back, however, the 1lesions over the . lower extremities, and
particularly over the thighs are more compatible with irregular
macular erythematous scaly areas. She also states that before
the exposure or encounter (described in her file), that she had a
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fair amount of hair on her legs. Now her legs are quite
hairless. She also'has-numerous'felangiectasia over - the exposed
portions of her hands, arms and what iz interesting is that the
area on her fourth finger where her rings were seems to be a
protected area. = The skin is whiter, she has a few fine hairs.
On.” feeling this patients regrowth of hair is quite fine and
silky, again’ szm:lar to that seen following grnwth after loss
~ from radiation." S

Dr. Chr1s saw Hrs. -Cash for a dermatalogacal consultation.
A 4x4x3 leg sample was diagnosed as Capillaritis - compatible-
with Shamberg®s. .- A 4x4xd trunk sample was diagnosed, as mild
chronic dermatitis. T : E '

rough Ocﬁcber 4, 1981.
~._ The final diagnosis

FAIRMONT HOSPIL 'Séptember'ésrﬁ“ql

Mrs. CEas was bending down when a chrush:ng p ”n in her . chest
behind th sternum which radiated up to the right side ' of her
neck, behind her ear and also across the left sholllder and down
ber back. (The pain was not relieved by Nitroglycerin times & -and
she also l|experienced some shortness of - breagh, generalized
weakness, and diaphoresis. B : _
PHYSICAL EXAMINATION: Temperature 94.4, pulsé S&6, respirations

24, blood | pressure 128/70. Neck was pormocephalic without any
abrasions. | -Pupils equal round aqp,react1ve to light. Extra
ocular movements in  tact. e Fudndi benign. Throat - without
erythema. %hera were no masses or thyromegaly. "Neck was supple.
Chest reveidled bzlateral rales. CV-reqgular rate and rhythm
without murmur. ,/’There was no JVD. Peripheral pulses were all
good. - A en was soft, non—tender. ° There were no masses.
There were n rmal bowel = sounds.

LABORATDRY' CBC revealed Twhite-count of 5 S00 with 40 segs, 39
lymphs, sin. Hemoglobin 13.1, ematozrit i8.1, blood gases

on adm:sszn were PH 7.519, PCOZ2 ,ES:E?RMFDZ 112.5. Routine
urinalysis was negative. CPE was 49, SG0T 22+ Follow CPK was 24
with CFK ME bland 0. On admission the SMA/6 reveal ed a puta551um
4.0, sodium 130, CO2 31, Chloride 23, BUN 2, glucose 188. ' Chest
film on admission, with a portable chest film showed no definite
pul monary 1nf ltrate. 0OCG revealed normal oral chn ecystogram.

Upper GI ser es was normal. Follow up chest films revealed the
lungs clear pxcept for mild prominence of lung markings in. the
left retrocardiac area. This did not appear ¢t represent .
definite infiltrate and is probably not significant Chest was
otherwise unreparkable. ) )
HOSFITAL COURSE: The patient continqggﬂxn~’have chest pains
especially with exertion for severalﬂdays. . This was thought at
that time to be probable™ angina. The patient <continued to.
complain of_.mild “thest pain. The pain at this time was  thought

to be secondary to a mild bronchitis. The patient was placed on
Keflex 250 mgs g.i.d. The patient was continued on her

medications with sSomewhat impraQement in her chest pain. On
October 4, the patient stated she had a death in the family and

want to go home. At this time the patient still had a cough that

was occasionally productive. = She continued to be afebrile.

10
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There were.a few scéttefed ehpiratnry rhonchi in her chest. The

patient was discharged with the following medications: -Lanoxing
Lasix, Inderai,j Isordil, Persantine, Keflex, and Nitroglycerine
prn. : .- _

NUCLEAR NEDICINE REPORT' "The liver is at  the upper limits of

normal in size .measuring just greatér than 25cms at the mid

clavicular line. One does note a rather prominent left iobe- in

the mid. epxgastr1um._ There is a fairly uniform distribution of

the 1sotope throughout the organ, and no focal filling defects

- are ident1fxed. The spleen also is at the upper limits of normal

in size meas g about llcms,

- are seen,: ere is a.normal ;ivgﬁ/EﬁTﬁénhggtiq.in the uptake of

- the isotope

FAfRMONT HOSRPITAL:  October 17, 1981 through Octob 27;'1431,
Dr. Lldyd provided the fpollowing information:

The patient was a 52 vear old white female with recent discharge

from hospifjal, for presumed bronchitis. The .patient was
discharged at this time but before complete resclution Hecause of
illness in | the family. The patient now returns wit out. much -
improvement.|  The patient has been.on antibiotics # two weeks.
At this admission the patient states no- lmprnuement .with  her
- primary complaints being weakness, decreased”;Letlte, diarrhea,
head cold and cough productive of yeLlou1sh sputum. She denies
any fever, emoptysis or vnmltnng.-. The patient had a  coronary

artery bypass graft flve.years ago and has also had exposure to

high dose of \radiation-in Dec. of 1980, with subsequent radiation

sickness. - di;atlnns given at admission are Lanoxin, Lasix,
Persantine, deral, IsurdLLL“yltroglycer1n and Premarin. -

PHYSICAL EXﬁﬁ“NQTION. - On- adm1ss1on~nevealed a S2 vyvear old white
female, that| was uncomfortable with 3 nnn—product:ve cough and

.obvious - respiratory congestion. The patient looked dry at this

time. Vital {signs: BP 120/68, Pulse &4, Resp1qat10n5 20, temp
97, HEENT exjam -pupils equal, round and reactive. to light and

accomodation. I EOM's intact. There were -Nno “masses, or
adencpathy.  {he patient did have rh1n1t15 and 51nus\§nngestxnn.
There was nol JVD noted. Chest exam revealed coarge breath
sounds. = There was no wheezing or rales present. —~ rniormal
sinus rhythm with an 84 at the apex. There was a well healed
midsternal scar.. There were no murmurs, rubs, r clicks.
Abdomen was sofit, nontender with normal bowel sound No masses.
Extremities - nho edema, clubbing or-cyanosis. Skin and mucous
membranes were dry. /,«#"

LABORATORY DATA% during the ,hesp1ta1 stay was essentially
unremarkable. MA 1B,Fevealed a Trig. of 258 with the remainder
within . normail litxts. The CBC revealed a white count of -8, 800
with'bbz Segs. 26% Lymph. 5% Monos and EQOS 22, 1% BAS0O with HGB
of 12.2 and HCT of 35.3. Routine winalysis was negative. RPR
was negative. AFEBE of the sputum was negative.
DISCHARGE DIAGROSIS:Chronic obstructive pulmnnary disease

Chronic Bronchitis

Coronary artery disease

FAIRMONT HOSPITAL: November 2&, 1981 through December 7, 1981.
Dr. Lloyd provided the following information?

11

ain no focal filling.defects
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DISCHARGE DIAGNOSIS:  Atypical chest pain. This patient s a 52
year old white female who had onset of a left arm and chest pain
on the day of admission, lasting two hours with accompanying

diaphoresis. No relief #from Nitroglycerine. The patient
recently has. been. feeling fine, no cough, no sputum production,
S0B or congestive symptoms. . The patient also had " palpat:ons and’

soreness of the left costal area.
" PHYSICAL - EXAM:  showed alert, cooperative white female_w1th BPF .
120/70. ' Pulse &0. . Respirations 14, afebrile. Chest-few rales
~on both bases. CV-no-'gallops or rubs.  Grade 2 systolic murmur,
in the left lower sternal border, radiating to the apex. ARortic
and: pulmnn1: area—no JVD at 30 degrees. Extremities—no edema.
EKG shows hythmy—e&d—ante:nseptal MI. Chest xray normal.
LABORATORY.- DATA: Cardiac enzymes negative.— Jhe patient was
admitted| to CCU and treated with MI protocol. showed no
change rom previous one, but showed an old - antero tal MI..
After 203 days in CCU she had a negative EKG. She had & workup
for GI disease, . OCG, upper GI were negative. ‘Cervical \ spine
films normal.. CBC was remarkable for HGBE of 11.1. SM &6/12
essentially unremarkable. Also had a CV Doppler carotid fartery
study that was unremarkable. Derm. consult-patient had.radiation
exposurel as well as actenic exposure. Impkessinn. s radiation
dermatitils. - She had biopsy of skin and repnr ~Was pending at .
time of \discharge. . The patient dld.wel but did * have some.
intermittent chest pain, nan4cardiaﬁfin'arlg1n.‘f-She had some
numbness in the left arm. She devEloped a small pedal edema. =
DIAGNOSTIC CDNSULTATIEE,/H’Negative_ oral cholecystogram and
ultrasonic)| exam. Narmal upper G.I. Series.  Normal cervical
spine. :
Dr. Bo prov:ded.the—#o&%ewang‘Elesy report:
Specimen NGt 1, 0.7 z 0.5 cms. diagnosed—as_Seborrheic keratosis.
Specimen No. 2, 1.5 » 1 cm, diagnosed as Seborrheic keratosis.
Specimen Nol 3. 0.3 cm d1a., diagnosed . as- Hyperkeratotxc
epithelial hyperplasis. rhd. . The samples were taken\from the lt.
dorsum hand, |1t. mid back, and rt. palm, respectlvely“

FAIRMONT HOSFPITAL: Emergency treatment on February 13, \ 1982 and
on February 1 1982, due to fall in bathtub, Eilbow was injured
and placed in a spllnt. Follow up examination on Febfruary 25,
1982. :

FAIRMONT HOSRITAL: Clinical services_._-en™ March 36, . 1982.

Dermatology consult results same as- ~before.

FAIRMONT HOSPITRAL: - Stress test, because of arm and chest pains
over the past mpbnth, lasting from minutes to half-hour or longer.
Not necessarily related to exertion. May occur during rest.
Usually feel tired and weak after pain.. Some palpitations, no.
syncope. Stress test terminated at 127 30" because of fatigue.
Achieved heart rate of 134/min (max predicted §(71/min). Chest
pain at 7 mins into test. Interpretation: 1) Positive submax

stress test, 2) Poor exercise tnlerance. Stecss test conducted on
April 2, 198 '

- SOUTHERN HOSPITAL: Information not available at this time.

12



FAIRMONT ‘HOSPITAL: Results cl_;_F,,_B.nn‘ev--MaFF-ew—-'Le,%nn July 14, 1982.
‘Peripheral Elood: Erythrocytes show mild degree  of anisocytosis.
There 1is a tendency toward microcytosis. Few target cells -are

‘seen. Leukocytes a?d platelets are’ normal / in number and .

morphology. - Approximately 10% of the.~"neutrophils are
‘polysegmented shnwlng more than 4 lobulées.- - S »

- Bone . marrow asp1rat1on.'_ Marrow: part1c1es ' are present.
lﬂégakaryncytes are phesent i~ normal numbers. - - Myeloid. tao
erythroid ratio is 3: L. Botﬁ;my9101d and erythrnld series shows
normal process of maturat:nn. I do not SEE“BDY 1nf:1trat10n by
abnormal cells. , :
Bone marrow iron sta1n1ng. There is marked decreasg of stainable
iron in the. bone marrnw. \

Bone marrow biopsy: Cellularlty is variable arranglng from-areas -

of few to &0%. - ﬁreas of bone marrow necrosis are identified.
Megakarvyocytes are- iseen’ in normal nunber. Bone . marrow
-archiecture is preserved. 1 do not see any Ev1den:e nf f1brn515,
'}granulnma formation nr\mallgnant 1nf11trat10n/ :

" Dr. Lou provides thelfollowing final. d:agnasxs. Abnormallhon4
dlagnnstlc bone marrow. a. Bone marrow necrpsis. b. Decreased
-iron storage. - '

End of repnrt.....,}
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CASH~LANDRUM CASE
INTERVIEW WITH JOHN PLASTER
HUFFMAN HELICOPTER WITNESS

On 16 June 1982, a film crew from San Francisco was
attempting to recreate the Cash-Landrum case for use in a UFO
documentary for KPIX 5, Group W television. Dennis Haire had
just landed his helicopter in a rugged area adjoining highway
FM 1485, near Huffman, Texas. The aggregate of automobiles,
helicopter, and people attracted some of the passing motorists.
One of the motorists that did stop was John Plaster - he thought
someone had been in an accident and wanted to help.

Mr. Plaster lives 3 to 4 miles from the Cash-Landrum sighting
scene. His address is 59 H Meyer Rd., Huffman, TX 77336. His
telephone is (713) 354-3967. .

According to Mr. Plaster he had never heard of the case
until he stopped at the site of the filming and heard the story.
He did, however, claim to be a witness to helicopters about
the time of the incident. He is not sure of the exact date,
but knows it was after Christmas and before New Years; because
he and his 10 year old son were outside playing with one of the
boys Christmas toys. They witnessed several twin-rotor helicopters
overfly the area. Excerpts from the interview follow.

JP = John Plaster
JS = John Schuessler

JS. Would you like to say what you saw just after Christmas, 19807
JP. Me and my son were out in the yard playing with something.

It was late in the evening. We heard some noise up in the sky and
he asked me what it was and I just looked up and said well it's
helicopters, looks like the army's on patrel. And then we went
back to playing with whatever we was tearing the house down with.
JS. About how many helicopters were there?

JP. I seen 4 to 5 of 'em. I really don't recall because I didn't,
y 'know stop to count 'em.

JS. You knew they were army because why?

JP. Yeah, they were twin prop.

1




Schuessler/Plaster interview 16 June 1982

JS. So, that made they what kind of helicopters?

JP. Chinook '

JS. Chinook?

JP. I remember that 'cause I was in the army.

JP. You know we went back to doing what we were doing. I never
paid no more attention to it up until this point I never heard any-
thing about radiation or anything els® out here.

JS. You hadn't even heard about the case on TV or anything, so
you weren't aware of this at all®

JP. I had never heard of it, no! ........

JS. Which directions were these helicopters going?

JP. They were going southeast. And, uh.

JS. Were they at low altitude? high altitude? what would you guess?
JP. 1I'd say - I don't know anything about flying - I guess 800-
1000 foot, something like that, y'know.

JS. Did they have any lights on them?

JP. I don't know to tell you the truth!

JS. No searchiight that hit you? or anything like that?

JP. No! no!

J5. Nothing unusual?’

JP. No, just looked like the Army going to maybe to Fort Hood,
Fort Polk in Iouisiana, something like that.

JS. Ok. '

JP. You know because uh, I know the army used to do that all the
time. _

JS. They just moved across the area and they didn't stop, they
didn't alter course...

JP. No they went straight across and you could hear a bunch of
of them; but I didn't pay nb attention to it because - far as we
knew it was Army - and uh,like I say I didn't hear anything about
this until - I thought Life Flight (Local medical helicopter)
landed here is the only reason I even stopped.

JS. And your 10 year old son also witnessed it?

JP. Well he's 12 now, he'd been 10 back then.

JS. And what is his name?

JP. Brian Plaster.
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Schuessler/Plaster Interview 16 June 1982 |

JS. Brian Plaster. OK. And none of the rest of your family saw
this? . |

JP. No! Whether any of my neighbors did, or anything like

that, I don’'t know.

JS. No one else has been around to ask you if you saw such a
thing?

JP. Uh-uh.

JS., This is the first report of that that you've made to anyone,
then.

JP. Yeah. .......

Summary: This report is circumstantial at best. There is no way

t¢ prove that the helicopters seen by Mr. Plaster and his son are

the same helicopters witnessed by Cash and Landrum. However,

" the fact that Army Chinook helicopters were seen during the Christmas
week in 1980 is significant in the light of the replies received

from official agencies (i.e. no Army helicopters were in the
Houston/Huffman area at that time).

We appreciate the cooperation of Mr. Plaster in participating in

this interview.
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MEDICAL INJURIES RESULTING FROM
A UFO ENCOUNTER
(CASH / LANDRUM CASE)

ABSTRACT

On 29 December 1980, Betty Cash, Vickie Landrum and Vickie's
grandson Colby Landrum were enroute to Dayton, Texas from New Caney,
Texas when they encountered an extremely bright UF0 hovering over
the highway at tree top level. It was 9 pm on this cool (40°)
evening with high broken clouds in the sky. The object was moving
up and down, periodically belching flames groundward, causing the
threesome to stop their car in fear of being burned by the flames..
Betty, the driver, stood in her doorway for a time and then walked
to the front of the car giving her a 7-10 minute exposure to the
object, Vickie stood in the doorway 3-5 minutes and then re-entered
the car to calm the very frightened boy. As the object rose to the
southwest, helicoptors rushed in and flew around and behind the
object., A total of 23 helicoptors were counted, many of them
later identified as CH-47 Chinooks manufactured by the Boeing Co.

811 three witnesses suffered physical injuries: vision problems,
headaches, stomach pains, diarrhea, and reddening of the skin.

Betty and Vickie lost a significant amount of hair and sustained
blisters on various parts of their bodies, Betty's injuries
appeared worse than the others, corresponding to her longer
exposure time.

Two significant points emerge from this case:

1) Recipients of medical injuries resulting from UFO exposure/contact
are not quickly and properly treated:

¢ doctors don't know what to look for and how to treat the

resulting injuries

¢ recipients are usuwally frightened by the incident and afraid

of ridicule from the doctors and others if they truthfully
relate their experience.
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2) Military activities such as the helicoptor operations add a
confusion factor, when in fact knowledge of the operations
could be most beneficial in identifying a mode of treatment
for the victims. In addition, well meaning investigators and
media people rush in to get a story and try and fit the incigdent
into some predetermined military strategy.

This paper will summarize the facts of the case, clearly show
the extent of the medical injuries, enumerate the problems
associated with tracking down military helicoptors and airplanes,
and recommend a plan of action for the future.
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~ow f CASH-LANDRUM CASE

SOME UNANSWERED QUESTIONS

1. Official Contact: Senators Bentson and Tower sent nearly
identical lettersz to Cash amd Landrum instructing them to go +to
Bergstrom Al Force Base in Austin, Texas to file a claim against
the U. 8, Government. These two senators are viewed as  arch
rivals, yet they sent the same instructions to the victims.

Z. - When Cash and Landrum went to Bergstrom AFB they were told
they were not expected although they had called an made an
appointment to ses the Judge Advocate. Later a FOIA request by

nawspaperman Billy Cox {Today -Florida) contained a note of their
call to Bergstrom and the fact they had an appointment.

3. According to Cash and Landrum, the Hergstrom lawyers taped
their interview, but did nothing to help them in their claim,
except to give them claim papers and tell them to get a lawver.
The lawyers clailmed to know nothing about the rase, but had it
all laid out on a map in the interrogation room. Why did they
play a game like this? What happened to the tape recording?

4. Why did the Judge Advocate make an appointment with Cash and
Landrum to come Lo Beargstrom and then not keep the apointment,
rather leaving it to some staff "lawyers"?

5. Allan Hendry: Why did Hendry get involved to the gpoint of
trying to prove that the helicopters did nobt exist? Why did the
Fund for UFO Research fund Hendrys telephone efforts to debunk
the helicoptzrs? Why did Hendry do a superficial telephone
swrvey of military installations and conclude that nothing was
going on? Why did he never provide a copy of his report as he
promised he wouid? It is interesting to noteHendry was no longer
involved with CUF{(S at the time of this inguiry....

[ Allen Hynek: Why is Hynek convinced the effects are due to
microwave exposure and net other types of radiation or chemical
exposure? Hynek told me at one point that a "friend” on the
Joint Chiefs of Staff told him the helicopters were part of a
force that operates with out records for official scruaitny. Who
is 1in charge of this force? Were they invalved in the Cash-
Landrum event on 29 Decembor 19307 It is the government®s role
to protect citizens, not barm them in mis-guided exercises.

7. VISIT invastigator notes “INVESTIGATION OF HELICOFTER
ACTIVITY" cdated 1 July 1983, summarizes the helicopter
investigation. It seems fairly clear that a large number of
helicopters were operating near Huffman, Dayton, Eleveland,
Croasby, etc. Texas on 29 Dec 1980. Why has all government
agencies denied all nelicopter activity? Why have they made
contradictory statements on on their normal activities? They



claim they never fly during the Christmas holidays because the
troops are fres for Christmas and New Years. This has been shown
tg Be dntrue, even for the reserve installation at Ellington Air
Force Raze. They c¢laim they never fly a large number of
helicopters to gether, e%peciallx at night. However, the press
officer at Bray field atkilleen, Tx. said they had 100 wnit in
the air that night and they came in from the field "for effect",
but they were not near Houston. Also, Units from Ft. Campbell,
Ey +fly at night very often on exerciges. They usually fly six
CH-47s to a "lift" and many lifts (4, &, 1¢ etc.) are not
unusual., Ft. Campbell CH-47s bhave been on exercise in many
states including PMichigan and NMew Mexico. That well covers the
short distance to Texas.

8. Len Stringfield//tommy Blann! In one of his c¢rash ~ case
reports Len quotes an  input from Blann that describes an
underground operation at Ft. Hpod, Texas and in some other
locations. They supposedly relate to the Cash/Landrum event.

- Blann should be called upon to provide that information under
ocath. It could be key to the case.

I. A lot of helicopter activity was noted by citizens in the
area of government property east of Font Bellvieu (south of
Dayton) in the weeks following the Cash Landrum event. Herb
Darsee is ong citizen that reported large numbers of helicopters®
in the areoa on some type of exerclse, These helicopters could
not be btraced to a base that wouwld claim ownership.

10, Tom Adams has a long chronology of helicopter activity in
conjunction with animal mutilation cases. Many of these are in
Texas, bul again no one will claim ownership. It indicates a

cover—up activity of some kind is going on.

11. Beltty Hill has spotted and pholtographed helicopters in
conjunction with UWFG reports. She sent me a photo of an
obviously military Huey copter in twilight or near darkness, near
the ground.

12. Numaraous newspaper articles have described a special force
called NEST (Muclear Emergency Search Team) that is set up to
offset the effects of terrorists. These teams are not public and
no  one really knows when and where they operate. Can someone
show that the object in the Cash-Landrum case was not a foreign,
terrorist, or extraterrestrial device being tracked by one of
these teams. The object was abviously "hot" as it did harm the
victimes., Such a team showld have been inmvolved. The object was
vigible in the area for 1 to 3 houwrs, enough time to bring in
lots of special forces. Later, 2= to 4 hours later, another
flight of helicopters (12 in all) were seen coming back over the
same areda at low altitude with search lights on the ground as if
searching "for something. Thig would indicate a special team
trying to locate and clean up something dangerous. What was it?
Who was in the team?

12, Considering that the UFD was a military device, or a



terrorist tool, or an objiect from somewhere else (Russia, outer
space, etc), then the fellowing guestions need answers!

Di'dithe object belong to the USAT? If not, who?

What was the code name of the operation, regardless of what the
object was?

Was a large battlefield illuminatfcn platform used? Did it have
& microwave link? Was it supported by a helicopter? What is the
intensity, source, and effect of the illumination system?

Was it manned or unmanned?

Was the radiation erpected or a malfunction?

Was it & terrorist weapon?

Did the helicopter intervention unit operate from one source
(i.e. Ffrom a small carrier in the Gulf of Mexico, Ft. Hbod,
Field unit temporary headguarters, etc)

Where did the device originate? Where was it before it came to
the Dayvton/Huffman area? How long was it in the area®?

Where did it go from Huffman when it went in the direction of
Crosby? Did it proceed on to the Gulf of Mexico? I so, to the
carrier? or was it dumped in the Bulf?

Who was involved in the salvage operation? Was it done under the
covaer of an offshore oil industry operation? How much was
retreved? Was it radioactive?

Was the object part of the flight of Ffour objects seen in
Arkansas on 28 December {(one day earliec)? What happened to the
other three objects?

Since the helicopters came back to the area about 3I-4 hours after
the Driginal incident, dopes this mean the object went down, at
least temporarily in the Huffman area? Did something fall from
the object and wazs being sought by the copters? Or were they
just maling sure that no trace existed by flying the exact flight
path once again. .

The object was extremely bright all the time. What was the
gsource of the brightness?

Flames ware seen periodically during the period the aobject was
over highway FM 148%5. What caused the flames? What system could
be associated with the flames?

What was tho beeping heard by Cash and Landrum during the whole
gdf thea sighting? Was this microwave induced?

Did the crew surviwve?

Were any of the helicopter crews harmed, even temporarily by
exposure to the object. Can military hospital records for the
whole United States be revealsd to determine if any pattern of
Cdinjury or illness could be drawn during the period 29 December
1980 to 1 July 19817 I+ crews, enlisted and officers, were
injured they may have been dispersed to various hospitals to
lessen the obvious impact of the event if any of the crewman ever
talked about the incident. Aleso, it iw difficult to tell just
what the extent of the injuwries may be. - The crews were inside
the helicopters and may have been wearing some type of flight or
protective gear. The injuries may have been somewhat different
that those experienced by the victims in the open on the ground.

14. Where 1is the data taken by the helicopter units stored and
maintained? There should be photographs and instrumented data
available someswhere, unless this was just a game.



15. A number of ogperations have been taking place in Central
Amerreay all of a military nature. For example, & photograph in
- the Houston newspaper soon after the Cash Landrum event showed a
Ch—47 helicopter in Central America,with the caption that it
belonged to the U.8. Air Force. "In the records of the U.S. Air
force investigation of Cash/Landrum, they say the Air Foree does
not use CH-47s. therefore, they turned the case over to the Army.
Was the UFO0 in this case a device being transported to Central
America in support of some operation to help the governments down
there? Was it kept quiet because it is illegal at the time?

l&.  According to ENERGY INSIDER, dated April 27, 1981, a weapons
accident training exercise was conducted at DDOEs Nevada Test
Site, starting on 21 April 1981. It was called NUWAX-81. It
simul ated the crash of an Army helicopter transporting nuclear
weapons. To assure realism, nuclear radiocactive materials were
"planted” at the test site. As a result a radiological safety
plan was developed. Was this simulation conducted because of the
events at Huffman on 27 Dec 19807 Or was it part of a larger
simulation exercise that encompassed the Houston area?

According to a DOE inventory as of 12/31/82, DoE had no CH-47s in
it"s inventory.

i7. Aviation Weelk and Space Technology magazine dated Aug. 22,
1783 caryied an advertisement on p. &7 showing a CH-46 (similar
to a CH-47) with an Infrared countermeazuwwes system (IRCM). It

states that the device puts oult a pulse of energy that can "pull
a missile off it's flight path”. It is produrced by Loral Electro-
Optical systems, I00 N. Halstead St, P.0. Box 7101, Pasadena, Ca.

Z110%9. Z1E/381-3550.

18. Mass. state charter carries a law on the books that assures
citizens protection under the 1aw. I¥ they are not protected
they can recover damages. Is there such a law of the land? Of
Teras? Can the vicktims wrecover damages even if the U.S.
Govermment won’t accept its responsibility?

19. The senators, congressmen, Inspector Generals, ete. all have
given zome degree of attention to the case, but not to help the
victims, only to prove they individually were not involved.
Isn"t their a higher source in the USA that can help citizens
even if some of the officials are trying anly to cover their

tails for improper behavior? What about asking a congressman to
get a one time conpensation on the congressional record to help
these citizens? In  that way no one agency will ever have to

admit guilt, while the victims will finally get some help.

2. Mrs. Cash  and Mes.  Landrum have gane through a very bad
three vyears since the incident. Their lives have been changed,
their families affected, their health destroved, their work taken
from them, and their future darkened. Little Colby Landrum faces

an undefined future. M. Shenoy told the adults that he may
develop lukemia-like symptoms some ten or fifteen years from now
and no one will have any idea why or haw to treat it. A simple



statement from the proper authorities could define just exactly
what type and level of radiation these people were subject to.
That information could better define the future, especially for
the - boy. Cant the resouwrces pf the various radiation,
physiological, and research institutes of the United States be
brought to bear on this prqblem?' These are all tax supported
organizations and should be available to the victims.

21. The government has developed a tezt of a blood sample that
can examine the condition of the victim at the chromosome level
to determine fairly accurately the type and amount of radiation
exposure received by a victim. Several attempts have been made
to get this test run on blood samples from all three victims, but
to no avail. What better application of this new technology
than to help these wvigctims?

Compiled by:

John F. Schuessler
Froject VISIT

F.0. Box S84895
Houston, TX 77258

10 Decgmber 1983
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R T TR : CASH-LANDRUM CASE

SOME UNANSWEQFD QUESTIONS

1. Official Contact: Senators Hentson and Tower sent nearly
identical letters to Cash amd Landrum instructing them to go to
Bergstrom Air Force Base in Austin, Texas to file a claim against
the U. 5 Government. These two senators are viewed as arch
rivals, yet they sent the same instructions to the victims.

2. - When Cash and Landrum went to Bergstrom AFB they were told
they were not expected although they had called an wmade an
appointment to see the Judge Advocate. Later a FOIA request by
newspaperman Billy Cox (Today -Florida) contained a note of their
call to Bergstrom and the fact they had an appeintment.

T According to Cash and Landrum, the Bergstrom lawyers taped
their interview, but -did nothing to help them in their claim,
except to give them claim papers and tell them to get a lawyer.
The lawyers claivmwed to know nothing about the case, but had it
all laid out'on a map in the interrongation room. Why did they
play a game like this? What happened to the tape recording?

4, Why did the Judge Advocate make an appointment Qith Cash and
Landrum to come to Bergstrom and then not keep the apointment,
rather leaving it to some staff "lawyers"?

S. Allan Hendry: Why did Hendry get involved to the point of
trying to prove that the helicopters did not exist? Why did the
Fund For UFD Research fupnd Hendrys telephone efforts to debunk
the helicoptzrs? Why did Hendry do a superficial telephone
survey of military installations and conclude that nothing was
going on? Why did he never provide a copy of his report as he
promised he would? It is interesting to noteHendry was no longer
involved with CUFOS at the time of this inguiry....

6. Allen Hynek: Why is Hynek convinced the effects are due to
microwave exposure and not pther types of radiation or chemical
exposure? Hynek told me at one point that a “frignd“ on the
Joint Chiefs of Staff told him the helicopters were part of a

force that operates with aut records for official scruiﬁhy. Who
is in charge of this force? Were they involved in the Cash-
Landrum event on 2Z% December 19807 It is the government’s role

to protect citizens, not harm them in mis-guided exercises.

7. WISIT investigator notes "INVESTIGATION OF HELICOPTER
ACTIVITY" dated T1 July 1983, summarizes the helicopter
investigatian. It seems fairly clear that a large number of
helicopters were operating near Huffman, Dayton, Cleveland,
Crosby, etc. Texas on 29 Dec 1980, Why has all- government

agencies denied all helicopter activity? Why have they made
contradictory statements on on their normal activities? They



claim they never fly during the Christmas holidays because the
troops are free for Christmas and New Years. This has been shown
td Be dntrue, even for the reserve installation at Ellington Air
Force Base. They claim they never +ly a large number of
helicopters to gether. espec1a11y at night. However, the press
officer at Gray field a Killeen, Tx. said they had 100 unitsin
the air that night and they came in from the field "for effect”,

but they were not near Houston. Also, Units from Ft..Campbell,
Ky fly at night very often on exercises. They usually fly six
CH-473 to a "“lift" and many lifts (4, &, 10 etc.) are  not
unusual. Ft. Campbell CH-47s bhave been on exercise in many
states ipcluding Michigan and New MexicD. That well covers the
short distance to Texas.

8. Len Stringfield//fommy Blann!’ In one of his crash  case
reports Len quotes an  input from Blann that describes an
underground operation at Ft. Hood, Texas and in some other
locations. They supposedly relate to the Cash/Landrum event.
- Blann should be called upon to provide that information under
cath. It could be key to the case.

?. A lot of helicopter activity was noted by citizens in the
area of government property east of Mont Bellview (south of
Dayton) in the weeks following the Lash Landrum event. Herb
Darsee is one citizen that repprted large numbers of helicopters
in the area on some type of exercise. These helicopters could
not be traced to a base that would claim ownership.

10, Tom Adams has a long chronology of helicopter activity in

conjunction with animal mutilation cases. Many of these are in
Texas, but again no one will claim ownership. It indicates a

cover—-up activity of some kind is going on.

11. Retty Hill has spotted and photographed helicopters in
conjunction with .UF0Q reports. She sent me a photo of an
cbviously military Huey copter in tw1llght or near darkness, near
the ground.

12. Numerous newspaper articles have described a special force
called NEST (Nuclear Emergency Search Team) that is set up to
offset the effects of terrorists. These teams are not public and

no one really knows when and where they operate. Can someone
show that the object in the Cash-Landrum case was not a foreian,
terrorist, or eutraterrestrial device being tracked by one of
these teams. The object was obviously "hot”" as it did harm the
victims, Such a team should have been involved. The object was
vigible in the area for 1 to 3T hours, enough time to bring in
lots of special forces. Later, 3 to 4 hours later, another

flight ‘of helicopters (12 in all) were seen coming back over the
same area at low altitude with search lights on the ground as if
searching for something. This would indicate a special team
trying to locate and clean up something dangerous. What was it?
Who was in the team? :

1=, Considering that the UF0 was a military dévi:e, or a

+



terrorist tool, or an object from somewhere else (Russia, outer
space, etc), then the following qguestions need answers!

Did'thé& object belong to the USA? If not, who?

What was the code name of the operation,  regardless of what the
object was”? R

Was a large battlefield illupination platform used? - Did it have
a microwave link?” Was it supported by a helicopter? What is the
intensity, source, and effect of the illumination system?

Was it manned or unmanned?

Was the radiation e:xpected or a malfunction?

Was it a terrorist weapon?

Did the helicopter intervention unit operate from one source
(i.e. From a small carrier in the Gulf p¥ Mexico, Ft. Hood,
Field unit temporary headguarters, etc) .

Where did the device originate? Where was it before it came to
the Dayton/Huffman area? How long was it in the area®?

Where did it go from Huffman when it went in the direction of
Craosby? Did it proceed on to the Gulf of Mexico? If so, to the
carrier? or was it dumped in the Gul+?

Who was involved in the salvage operation? Was it done under the
cover of an offshore oil industry operation? How much was
retneved? Was it radiocactive?

Was the object part of the flight of four objects seen in
Arkansas on 28 December (one day earlier)? What happened to the
other three objects?

Since the helicopters came back to the area about 3-4 hours atter
the original incident, does this mean the object went down, at
least temporarily in the Huffman area®? Did something fall +rom
the object and was being sought by the lcopters? Or were they
just making sure that no trace existed by flying the exact flight
path once again. .

The object was extremely bright all the time. What was the
gsource of the brightness?

Flames were seen periodically during the period the object was
over highway FM 148%. What caused the flames? What system could
be associated with the flames?

What was the beeping heard by Cash and Landrum during the whole
of the sighting? Was this microwave induced?

Did the crew survive?

Were any of the helicopter crews harmed, even temporarily by
exposure to the object. Can military hospital records for the
whole United States be revealed to determine if any pattern of
injury or illness could be drawn during the period 29 December
1980 to I July 19817 I crews, enlisted and officers, were
injured they may have been dispersed to various hospitals to
lessen the obvious impact of the event if any of the crewman ever
talked about the incident. Alsa, it is difficult to tell just
what the extent of the injuries may be. @ The crews were inside
the helicopters and may have been wearing some type of flight or
protective gear. The injuries may have been somewhat different
that those experienced by the victims in the open on the ground.

14, Where is the data taken by the helicopter units stored and
maintained? There should be photographs and instrumented data
available somewhere, unless this was just a game.

A



13. A number of operations have been taking place in Central
America%y "all of a military mature. For example, a photograph in
~the Houston newspaper socon after the Cash Landrum event showed a
Ch—~47 helicopter in Central America,with the caption that it
belonged to the U.S. Air Force. 'In the records of the U.S. Air
force investigation of Cash/Landrum, they say the Air Force does
not use CH-47s. therefore, they turned the case over to the Army,
Was the UFD in this case a device being transported to Central
America in support of some operation to help the governments down
there? Was it kept guiet because it is illegal at the time?

16. Accarding to ENERGY INSIDER, dated April 27, 1981, a weapons
accident training exercise was conducted at DOEs Nevada Test
Site, starting on 21 April 1981. ' It was called NUWAX-81. It
simulated the crash of an Army helicopter transporting nuclear
weapons. To assure realism, nuclear radioactive materials were
"mlanted" at the test site. As a result a radiological safety
‘plan was developed. Was thigs simulation gonducted because of the
events at Huffman on 29 Dec 19807 Or was it part of a larger
simulation exercise that encompassed the Houston area?

According to a DOE inventory as of 12/31/82, DRBE had no CH-47s in
it*s inventory.

17. Aviation Week and Space Technology magazine dated Aug. 22,
1983 carried an advertisement on page 67 showing a CH-46 (similar
to a CH-47) with an Infrared countermeasures system (IRCM). It

states that the device puts out a pulse of energy that can “pull
a missile off it's flight path"”. It is produced by Loral Electro-
Optical systems, 300 N. Halstead St, P.O. Box 7101, Pasadena, Ca.
?1109. Z213/351-5555.
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18. Masaﬁhstate charter carries a law on the books that assures
citizens protection under the 1aw. If they are not protected
they can recover damages. Is there such a law of the land? GOf

Texas? Can the victims nwrecover damages even if the U.S.
Government won't accept its responsibility?

19. The senators, congressmen, Inspector Generals, etc. all have
given some degree of attention to the case, but not to help the
victims, only to prove they individually were not invelved.
Isn’t their a higher source in the USA that can help citizens
even if some of the officials are trying only to cover their
tails for improper behavior? What about asking a congressman to
get a one time compensation on the congressional record toc help
these citizens? In that way no one agency will ever have to
admit guilt, while the victims will finally get some help.

20. Mrs. Cash and Mrs. Landrum have gone through a very bad
three years since the incident. Their lives have been changed,
their families affected, their health destroyed, their work taken
from them, and their future darkened. Little Colby Landrum faces
an undefined future. Dr. Shenoy told the adults that he may
develop lukemia-like symptoms some ten or fifteen years from now
and no one will have any idea why or how to treat it. A simple
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statement from the proper authorities could define just exactly
what type and level of radiation these people were subject to.
That information couwld better define the future, especially for
the - boy. Cant the resources of the various radiation,
physiological, and research institutes of the United States be
brought to bear on this prqblEm?‘ These are all tax supported
organizations and should be available to the victims.

21, The government has developed a test of a blood sample that
can examine the condition of the victim at the chromosome level
to determine fairly accurately the type and amount of radiation
exposure received by a victim. Several attempts have been made
to get this test run on blood samples from all three victims, but
to no avail. What better application of this new technology
than to help these victims? : :

Compiled by:

John F. Schuessler
Froject VISIT

F.0. Box 584B8%S
Houston, TX 77238

10 December 1983

PHONE §12/379-9216

Soron)

MUTUAL UFO NETWORK, INC,
The Sclentific Invesigation
of Unidentified Flying Objects

WALTER H. ANDRUS, JR. 100 Otchowne Poad
tndamational Director . Seguin, Texas Y8155 US.A



JOHN F. SCHL;ESSLER ' ®‘

€2 2qx 58485 ¢ HOUSTC: TEXAS 77058
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CAUSED BY UFGs
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Injuries that mimic radiz<ion
poisoning are reported as &
result of UFO close encouniers,
The evidence shows this <o be
a current problem,
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RADIATION SICKNESS CAUSED BY UFQs

By
John F. Schuessler

THE PROBLEM

October 24, 1887: Venezuelan family exposed to a brightly 1it
unidentified flying object (UFO) and suffered burns, vomiting. hair
loss, and extensive swelling. 1

May 20, 1967: Canadian prospector Stephen Michalak encountered
a landed UF0 and suffered burns, nausea, vomiting, swelling and an
extended illness. ¢

October 3, 1973: Missouri truck driver eip&sed to an extremely
bright UFO, blinded for days, and had vision impairment fdr a year.3

These and hundreds of similar incidents indicate that UFOs .
are seriously affecting people. How can these people be helpgd?
What can we learn about UFOs by studying these human effects? ?

A small team of engineers, scientists, and medical specialists
have formed Project VISIT (Vehicle Internal Systems Ihvestigafive
Team), to be a clearinghouse for all UFO incidents involving )
medical injury or alleged entry into a UFO. VISIT members collect
and analyze data on the physical effects of UFOs on people: This

scientific and medical data is then examined to discover the

probable mechanisms of the UF0. Y
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THE LATEST INCIDENT

The latest entry inio the VISIT dzia base occurred on
December 29, 1980, when threse Texans sncountered a UFP0 and suffered
severe medical consequsnces. Betty Tasn (51), Vickie Landrum (57),
and Yickie's grandson Colby Landrum (7), were driving home to
Dayton, Texas, on the Cleveland-Huffmzn road just north of Lake
Houston. It was nine o'clock at-night and the road was deserted.
The Iirst indication cof something unusuzal was the presence of a
very intense light several miles aheal just above the pine trees.
Betty remarked about the unusual brizriness, but temporarily lost
sight of it due to the many trees along the road. 5:6

Suddenly, hovering over the rocad snly a short distance ahead
was an encormous diamond shaped object. Vickie said "it was like a
diamond of fire." The glow was so intense they could barely stand
to look at it. Vickie at first thougnht it was the fulfillment
of biblical prophesy and expected Jesus fo come out of the fire
in the sky.

In addition %o lighting the whole area like daytime the UFO
periodically belched flames downward. Fearing they would be burned
alive Betty stopped the 1980 Oldsmobile Cutlass without leaving
the road. They all got out of the car to get a better look at
the UFO. Colby was terrified and dove back into the car, begging
his grandma to get back in, too. Vickie did and comforted Colby.

Betty stood momentarily by the drivers door and then walked
forward to the front of the car. After much pleading by Vickie,
Betty finally returned to the car. The door handle was so hot

she used her leather coat as a hotpad to open the door. Although
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the winter night air had been about 40°F the heat from the UFO
caused the witnesses to sweat and feel so uncomfortable that
they turned on the car's air conditioner.

Each time the object would shoot flames downward it would
rise. As the flames stopped it would drop in altitude. The
intense glow, however, never changed. In addition, the threesome
heard an irregular beeping sound throughout the sighting..

Finally, the flames stopped, the object rose to the‘south-
west, and was lost from sight. Vickie and Colby commented that
several helicoptors could be seen above and bheyond the UFO. Vickie
said with relief, “"we're safe and we're sound, but I'm burning anrd
it's so hot.”

Betty was directly exposed to the object 5 to 10 minutes,
Vickie 3 to 5 minutes, and Colby only a minute or so. As Betty
raced homeward she turned right on FM 210C. Five minutes had lapsed
and just ahead was the UF0O and a large nﬁmber of helicoptors.

Betty said "the sky was full of helicoptors.” Some were near the
object and others lagged behind. She feared the helicoptors would
collide. They were dazzled as they counted more than 20 helicoptors.
Vickie said "the helicoptor roar was like a tornado.”

They sped onward towards home, tﬁrning on to the Hﬁffman—~"
Eastgate road, then to FM 1960. By this time the object had been
in sight, c¢limbing into the night sky, for another five m;nutes.
On FM 1960 the threesome were going away from the UFO, but couid
still observe it as a diminishing bright light for two or three

more minutes.
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UNUSUAL MEDICAL EFFECTS

Betty dropped Vickie and Colby in Dayton and arrived home
at 9:50 PM, where her friend Wilma was waiting. Vickie said
as she left the car, "my head hurts, I'm sick."” Betty felt even
worse, In addition to a terrible headache and nausea, her neck
began to swell and red blotches appeared on her face and head.

December 29th was a turning peint in the lives of Betty and
Vickie. Betty, an unusually energetic woman, had plans 1o open
a new restaurant, The sickness that followed ruined those plans.
For the next four days Betty's health degraded. Her eyes swelled
closed, the red blotches became blisters of clear fluid, and she
was weak with diarrhea and nausea. The headaches never ceased.
Because Betty was unable to function Vickie was afraid she would
die ané set out to locate her doctor.

47ter a number of telephone calls a doctor instructed Vickie
to take Betty to the hospital emergency room where the staff
received and treated her as a burn patient. Over the next several
days Betty lost patches of skin on her face and about fifty percent
of her hair fell out.7¢5

After 12 days in the hospital Betty went home, even though
she had shown little impro;ement. Her. condition again degraded
to the point where she returned to the hespital for 15 more days.
During the weeks that followed the incident Vickie treated
herself and Colby with baby oil to stop the burhing of their faces,.
Their stomach pains and diarrhea stopped after a couple of weeks
but their eyes are apparently permanently damaged and treatment
continues, Colby had nightmares for weeks and was extremely
frightened by bright lights in the night sky or by helicoptors

anytime.
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SUMMARY OF THE MEDICAL EFFECTS

Colby Erythema (reddening of the skin)
Eyes swollen and watery
Stomach pains
Diarrhea
Anorexia (loss of appetite)
Some weight loss
Increase in tooth cavities

Vickie Erythema
Photophthalmia (eyes swollen, watery, and painful)
Vision greatly diminished
Stomach pains
Diarrhea
Anorexia

Ulceration on the arms, resultlng in scarring and 1oss of
pigmentation

Karatin affected resulting in fingernail damage
Hair loss
Hair regrowth of a different texture’

Betty Erythema
Acute photophthalmia (eyes swollen closed, painful, watery)
Vision impaired
Stomach pains
Vomiting, diarrhea
Anorexia
Loss of energy, lethargy
Scarring and loss of skin pizmentation
Excessive hair loss
Hair regrowth of a different texture

KNOWN RADIATION EFFECTS
The electromagnetic spectrum is divided into groups according
to wavelengths. X-rays and gamma rays have very short wavelengths;

ultraviolet radiation, visible light and infrared have increasingly
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longer wavelengths. Since the regions overlap, an exposed person
may suffer effects of mbre than one region-- x-ray and ultraviolet
for example. ?

Exposure to ultraviolet radiation can produce photophobia,
photophthalmia (arc-eye), edema of the eyelids and‘erythema of the
skin. Exposure to gamma and x-radiation can provide a strong
general weakness, anorexia, nausea, vomiting, apathy, severe
headache, sleeplessness, and dizziness. 10,11

The symptoms provide a clue to the type of radiation exposure.
The degree of illness depends upon the type and energy of the
radiation, the dose, amount of exposure, and a number of other
variables. However, there is no type of radiation that is not
potentially dangerous to the eye. Certainly most of the listed
symptoms can be found in the Cash/Landrum incident.

THE HELICOPTORS o

All the witnesses were interrogated separately fdr information
about the helicoptors. They all agreed there were at least 20.
Illumination from the glowing object clearly showed details of
the helicoptors even though the night was dark and the moon was
in the third quarter. At least two différent helicopfor models
were present, but they referred also to fﬁe one large thing
amidst the helicoptors. -

Through use of helicoptor identification charts one model
was clearly identified as the Boeing CH-47 Chinook. Anqthér ,
was identified as being similar to the Bell Huey model, but not
positively identified as such.

Each of the witnesses not only identified the shape and
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main chargcteristics of the Chinook, they also pointed out
details such as the wheéls, lighting pattern and sounds.
Contact with the Houston Intercontinental Airport FAA
representative provided the following: 12
e 350-400 helicoptoré operate commercially in the Houston area,
e All are single rotor types. (No Chinooks)

¢ Helicoptor traffic flies Visual Flight Rules (VFR),
consequently they do not contact the tower, .

¢ Beyond 15 miles from the airport they must stay below 1800 feet,

¢ The Houston radar is limited to 2000-2200 feet around Lake
Houston due to the location of antenna.

Contact with military installations was of little help. Fort
Polk, Fort Hood, Dallas Naval Air Station, and England AFB stated
they did not fly into the Houston area that evening. The unit
operating out of Ellington AFB in Houston higﬂlanded before the
sighting time, Robert Gray Field had 100 hef_?.icoptors come in
from the field at one time “for effect”, Buttclaimed to have
avoided the Houston area. Hence, no one cl&ims the helicoptors
that filled the Huffman area sky that winteffnight.

CONCLUSION '

This incident clearly points up_severalﬂserious cohditions.
First, when a person is involved in a bloseggncoﬁnter with a
UF0 they find it nearly impossible to obtaiﬁgimmediate assistance.
The police, newspapers, and even doctors red;ive;theif pleg for
help with tongue in cheek. The doctors, beiég unpreparéd for a
bizarre account like Betty's spend allot~ofé%ime!trying to determine
what is wrong, as a standard treatment me;hég.has_never been defined.

=
Second, military organizations could béﬁterﬁserve the citizens
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of the United States if they were prepared to'?elate the nature

oo

of objects;such as the oéne a Huffman and others where public safety
is at stake., DBetty and Vickie have never said. the Huffman UFC
was a flying saucer with little green men. They believe it was

a government sponsored operation of some kind.- Others that saw

-

and heard the helicoptors that evening have the same feeling.
Third, UFQ organizations usually do not cooperate to the

fullest to help the witnesses. The Huffman incident is- an

exception. The Mutual UF0O Network of Sesuln. %exas, the Center

for UFO Studies of Evanston, Illinois, and therAerlal Phenomena
Research Organization of Tucson, Arizona, all ;ooperated in a
responsible manner to assist the Houston basengrogect VISIT

to conduct the investigation by providing cons;ltants. recommendatlons,

g B
- [Tt

"y : &
and data pertaining to similar cases. Such Céé%eratlonﬂjs in' the
. i
1y 12N

best interest of all parties involved. R : e
: L, ' -:.'t“‘
ONLY THE -BEGINNING kg " 3
nlﬂ\‘ . ..
el . K

The investigation continues. The future Health state of
w2 ; K

Betty, Vickie, and Colby is yet to be'determinéﬁ Howe%ér,
several radiation specialists have glven freelx}of th61; time
and talents to establish a program of rehabllgfatlon_anﬁicare.
Full treatment iz siill lacking bécaus; the da?h on_thei?ource of
the problem. the UF0, is still not avallable.lé? . Ef

e e

Proaect VISIT members are avallable on cafl for consultatlon.

The address of VISIT is Post Office Box 877, FrlendswoodL Texas 77546,

.t
o
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Scene of YThe Cash-Landrum Event by Kathy Schuessler
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Visiting the UF0 Sighting Location
.AétrophySicist Alan Holt with Vickie Landrum
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Vickie ang Colby Landrum
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Eye Condition - Photophobia
Nine Weeks After Incident

John F. Schuessler
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Vickie Landrum - Sores Persist
8 Months after
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Radiation Sickness Caused by UFQOs

. View of Arm
Showing Scaring and Continued Infection
Twelve Weeks After Incident
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Distinctive Silhouette of CH-47 Helicoptor
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Boeing CH-47 Chinook Helicoptor



THE CASH-LANDRUM UFO INCIDENT THE CASH-LA

Bryan A, McCilelland, M.Ir., CCFP", AAFP David B. Aizenman, M.D.
G15 Firal Sieer) North 6135 Firsl Streel Marth
FAY. Doy R28 r.0. Don 62K
Alabimarer, Alshamia 1LSHFY Aluhrsler, Alnhams Y3
(2115) £:GY- 3990 $203) 66135990
Tax { 08} AAT-SAd0 Pax {203) 663-1440)

Januacy 25. 1996
RE: Betty Cash
58: 423-28-0522
noBa:  2/16/29

TO HHOM [T MAY CONCERW:

T have known HMa. Cash €for many years. She had ¢lear evidence of

poat radiation dermatitis with chrvonic changes in her cight hand ', THE TOTAL AM
and right neck. She had bilateral mastectomy in 1983 for proven '
breast cancer. $She has had ne other cancers appear since that COLLECTED DUF

time. . _ OF THE CASH'I.
Gver the yzara we have had multiple request for ald records . 1S APPROACHIN

relating Lo her admlsslon to Parkway Hospltal in Houston, and have
been ynable ts obtain CAC counts, She haz & clear history of . SELECTED SAM
cadiaktion axpogsure with post radiation halt loss, skin damage and .
Gl aymptomsa. e have never been able to any clinical fnformation ' BASE ARE SHO
ekcept one skin biopsy cead by Dr. Plneda which confirmed that she
had radiation dermatitis in her right hand.

M3s. Cash's radiation expogsure could net posalbly have been casual.
There are ne soucrces of cadiation svallable to the public aof the
intenalty required to cause her injuries. Thete has been same
suggeation that an exparimental progeam with a military ajircraét
called a WASP-1IT could have gane amiss and fcradiated Hs. Cash but
thia is unproven. She har suffered severe Elnancial distreases and
medical problems as a conssquence of her radiatien exposure.

Please assaist Ms. Caah in any wvay that you possibly can in hoth
identifyling the seurce and intensity of her radiatfon expoaucre and
agsslating her re=znlve her problems.

Youra trul%bm/ AA b

Bryan A. MeClelTand. M.D.

- ey Z g T

U A o et

BAH /S md

BETTY CASH BELIEVES THAT THE
OUTSTANDING CARE GIVEN BY
DR. BRYAN A. MCCLELLAND IS

RESPONSIBLE FOR KEEPING HER
ALIVE FOR THE PAST DECADE




|
|

May 15, 1989
San Antonia, Texas

FINAL

25¢

* 411

San Antonio’s quality newspaper--largest circulation in South Texas

~ Violent

Fort Hood

(-_ - Dol
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ing up the cost — which may
be tens of millions of dollars
— of weekend thunderstorms
that lashed Fort Hood with 95

“mph winds, damaging an esti-
: mated'sﬂ helicopters.
hree people were injured,

. didi not req talization, of-
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“W nimd_“ L of picking
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the San Antonio area threwgh t,hé
next week, the National Weather  Ser-

Monday and Tuesday's forecasts
were for cloudy nights and mornings,
partly cloudy afternoong and a 40
percent chance of late sfternoon or

A spokesman said aircraft were
damaged at Fort Hood Army Alrfield
and Robert Gray Army Airfieid, also
at Fort Hood, the sprawling Central
Texas Army facmty

Reporters allowed on Fort Hood
Army Airfield saw at least 30 AH-84
Apache attacl;;ehcopters with what

its roof blawn off, 2 ohserver said.
In Walker Vijlage, a post
contplex, hundfeds of trees were
blown over, some onto buildings and
‘Cars,
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tianed at Fart Hood, he said.
' 'three m]‘w
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e, birt Gil!asan
said_thelr mjuzié were slight and
they were not hospithlized. -
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mostolthepostbySlmdaynight,
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Sunduy examine an OH. 53K1Wu haﬁoop!er destroyed lete Saturday by a vialent storm with winds up to 95 mph



Continued from 1-A
though work crews were still out, he
said,

Vane =aid a tornado did not hit the
Army post near Killeen, about 130
miles north of San Antonio.

“The National Weather Service
told us it was a lot of thunderstorms
that came together at one time,” he
said,

“They packed a pretty powerful
wallop,” Vane said of the winds.

Gahagan said the helicopters usy-
ally are tied down, though he could
not say for certain whether all those
damaged in the storm were secured.

The storm lasted far about 30 min-
utes, Vane said.

The storm also caused an undeter-
mined amount of damage in Killeen,
a police spokeswoman said. Two
roofs were torn off homes, vacant
trailers were flipped over and signs
were turned over.

“Damage was pretty extensive”
she said,

The storms that struck South
Texas, however, apparently caused

A row of AH-64 Apache atfack helicopters,
rotor domage after being set upright,

Twe thunderstorms struck Val
Verde County on Sunday afternoon,
dropping pea-sized to marblesized
hail, but causing no apparent dam.
age, a sheriff’s dispatcher said

Spokeswoman for the Gonzales Po-
lice Department said the hail was
contined to rural areas and no dam-
age was reported, -

Karnes County offictals reported

which reportedly rolled over in the weekend storm, show

upper §0s and the low Monday night
the upper éks. Wind was fomzast to
be out of the southeast at 10-15 mph.
The extended torecast was &
continued chance of thunderstorms

little damage in other areas, accord- Bexar County was under a tor. er Lnes down but no ether with

. ; . " dam- Wedne

mEA‘O ;t:pokesm_etag in almﬁmﬁﬁ . hade walch untf) 10 p.m. Sunday, ﬁ; highs nﬁ:ﬁmiﬂ 332?{‘

Bt B eanith goll- dz%d hail * while areas in the fmmediate vietnity  Wikson County recelved up to morning and late night skies were

al 73883:40 p.mP.BSSSun?ay :mmkkﬁfrgog ;’ were under a watch until early Mon-  inch of rain in’ soree ,ms’pma; expected te be cloudy and afternoons

uty said ’ day. ) caused no problems, a députy sherlff  Partly cloudy, the weather service
“It's really hitting pretty hard" he l%" mscz:tg{.ggy ’chm o‘;eam]';!‘“ge m%m gatd.

said. “There's cars jost & report inches of ra e forecasts for Monday and  Staff Writer Jim Price contributed

cover” Just diving under 5 Gonzales County, but 2 Tuesday called for highs to Ttk the tbis story. Jir co to

G R

Soldier; Sl;ndoy pick up the pieces of o roof blown off o
nance building when storm winds of 95 fore F
domaging buildings and aireroft, ° et aeross Tort

"'

¥,
E
—

&

4

r o —



LR 7

- - Flom

MYPow UED JTOVRWAL

RADIATION INJURIES FROR UFO

Ch s&-&-/ LANDRUM

Preliminary Report

What promises to be one of the
most significant physical evidence
cases in modern UFG history oc-
curred December 29, 1980, near
Huffman, Texas, northeast of
_ Houston. Two women and a young

boy suffered various degrees of
injury, largely attributable to radi-
ation poisoning and radiant heat,
after watching a luminous object

- hover'low over the road ahead of
‘their car. MUFON Deputy Director,
John Schuessler, and members of
Project VISIT are investigating,
They are seeking to obtain the full
set of medical records.

Betty Cash, 52, was driving her
1980 Cutlass Supreme from New
Caney to Dayton, Texas, on High-
way 1485 about 9:00 p.m. With her
were a friend, Vicky Landrum, 60s,
and Vicky’s grandson Colby, 7.
Suddenly a luminous, fiery-looking
object descended to treetop level
over the road ahead of them and
they heard a beeping noise that
persisted throughout the sighting.
From its underside, flames {red-
orange) were emitted toward the
road periodically, with an audible
“woosh.”  Betty stopped the car,
afraid to drive beneath the object;
they opened the car doors to stand
beside the car and watch. The glow
was brilliant, and they could feel
strong heat and hear a loud roaring
noise. )

" Colby became terrified and he
and Vicky got back in the car, but
Betty remained outside for a longer
period of time. (Probably signif-
icantly, Betty’s injuries were the

. most severe.) Finally, the object
started to rise and move away to the
right in a southwesterly direction
with a large number of helicopters
(20 or more) seemingly in pursuit.

The evening was cool and the car-

By Richard Hall -

heater had been turned on, but now
the car was so hot that Betty turned
on the air conditioner.

Later Betty dropped Vicky and
Colby off at their house and drove
home, feeling ill. She arrived home

© at 9:50 p.m. Numerous symptoms

appeared  almost immediately;
swollen neck, head and . facial
blisters, swollen earlobes, and
swollen eyelids. Her eyes closed
completely and she could not see for
several days. Four dayslater,unable
to eat, and suffering nausea, vomit-

" ing, and diarrhea, Betty entered the

hospita) where she remained for 15
days. She also suffered severe loss
of hair. After being discharged, she
continued to suffer swellings, head-
aches, and lack of appetite. A little
over a week later, she returned to
the hospital for additional treatment.
As of February 22, she remained

constantly tired, headachy, and
unable to work.

When they arrived home that
night Vicky and Colby also felt ill;
Colby’s face was “sunbumed” and
he had eye problems, a condition
that still persists to a mild degree.
They spread large quantitics of baby
oil on their faces for three days. Both
had stomach aches and diarrhea for
several days. Vicky experienced
some loss of hair and a sensationas if
her scalp were “asleep.” During the
sighting, she had placed her left
hand on lop of the car, and the
fingernails on that hand showed odd
line-like indentations across their
width,

Colby had nightmares for 2-3
weeks, and since has displayed ex~
treme anxiety and fear at the sight of
a helicopter. The large number of

helicopters itself poses a mystery,.

since no obvious source of that
many helicopters is known in the
area, especially on short notice if
they were pursuing the UFO, as they

.
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General appearance of Hutfman, Texas,
UFO

appeared to be. The date also was
during the holiday season.-when
military bases typically would be on
“stand-down”  with  reduced
personnel, :

Although they remain to be fully
documented, the medical symptoms
suggest both radiation sickness and
physical burns; both ultraviolet and
infrared radiation may have been
involved. Fuil details will be report-
ed as soon as the investigation is
completed, and the future health of
the witnesses will be monitored.
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CASH-LANDRUM RADIATION CASE
By John F. Schuessler

{(Note: This follow-up report is based on a
presenlation fo the Sept, 1981 CUFOS
UFQO Conference. The case was initially
reported in the Apr. 1981 issue, No, 158.)

The problem of radiation sickness
caused by UFQs is defined by these
brief examples:

Qctober 24, 1887: Venezuelan
family exposed to a brightly lit
unidentified flying object (UFQ) and
suffered burns, vomiting, hair loss,
and extensive swelling.

May 20, 1967: Canadian prospec-
tor Stephen Michalak encountered a
landed UFQO and suffered burns,
nausea, vomiting, swelling and an ex-
tended iliness.

October 3, 1973; Missouri truck
driver exposed to an extremely bright
UFO, blinded for days, and had vi-
sion impairment for a year,

These and hundreds of similar in-
cidents .indicate that UFQOs are
seriously affecting people. How can
these people be helped? What can we
learn about UFQs by studying these
human effects?

A small team of engineers, scien-
tists, and medical specialists have
formed Project VISIT (Vehicle Inter-
nal Systems Investigative Team), to
be a clearinghouse for all UFQ in-
cidents involving medical injury or
alleged entry into a UFQ. VISIT
members collect and analyze data on
the physical effects of UFOs on peo-
ple. This scientific and medical data is
then examined to discover the prob-
able mechanisms of the UFQO.

The latest entry into the VISIT data
base occurred on December 29, 1980,
when three Texans encountered a
UFO and suffered severe medical
consequences. Betty Cash (51}, Vickie
Landrum (57), and Vickie’s grandson
Colby Landrum (?7), were driving
home to Dayton, Texas, on the
Cleveland-Huffman road just north of
Lake Houston. It was 9 o'clock at
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Artist's Rendition of the Sighting
(By Kathy Schuessler)

night and the road was deserted. The
first indication of something unusual
was the presence of a very intense
light several miles ahead just above
the pine trees. Betty remarked about
the wnusual brightness, but temporar-
ily lost sight of it due to the many
trees along the road.

Suddenly, hovering over the road
only a short distance ahead was an
enormous diamond shaped object. "It
was like a diamond of fire,” Vickie
said. The glow was so intense they
could barely stand to look at it. Vickie
at first thought it was the fulfillment
of biblical prophecy and expected
Jesus to come out of the fire in the
sky.

In addition to lighting the whole
area like daytime, the UFQO period-
ically belched flames downward,
Fearing they would be burned alive
Betty stopped the 1980 Oldsmobile
Cutlass without leaving the road.
They all got out of the car to get a

better look at the UFO, Colby was
terrified and dove back into the car,
begging his grandma to get back in,
too. Vickie did and comforted Colby.
Betty stood momentarily by the
driver's door and then walked for-
ward to the front of the car. After
much pleading by Vickie, Betty final-
ly returned to the car, The door han.
dle was so hot she used her leather
coat as a hotpad to open the door.
Although the winter night air had
been about 40°F, the heat from the
UFQ caused the witnesses to sweat
and feel so uncomfortable that they
turned on the car’s air conditioner.
Each time the object would shoot
flames downward it would rise, As
the flames stopped it would drop in
altitude. The intense glow, however,
never changed. In addition, .the
threesome heard an irregular beeping
sound throughout the sighting.

{confinued on nex! page)
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Finally, the flames stopped, the ob-
ject rose to the south-west, and was
lost from sight. Vickie and Colby
commented that several helicopters
could be seen above and beyond the
UFQ. Vickie said with relief, “we're
safe and we're sound, but I'm burning
and it's so hot.”

Beltty was directly exposed to the
object 5 to 10 minutes, Vickie 3 to §
minutes, and Colby only a minute or
so. As Betty raced homeward she
tumed right on FM 2100. Five
minutes had lapsed and just ahead
was the UFQO and a large number of
helicopters. “The sky was full of
helicopters,” Betty said. Some were
near the object and others lagged
behind. She feared the helicopters
would collide. They were dazzled as
they counted more than 20 helicop-
ters. According o Vickie, “The
helicopter roar was like a tornado.”

They sped onward towards home,
tuming on to the Huffman-Eastgate
road, then to FM 1960. By this time
the object had been in sight, climbing
into the night sky, for another 5
minutes, On FM 1960 the threesome
were going away from the UFQ, but
could still observe it as a diminishing
bright light for 2 or 3 more minutes,

Unusual Medical Effects

Betty dropped Vickie and Colby in
Dayton and arrived home at 9:05
p.m. where her friend Wilma was
waiting. Vickie said as she left the car,
“My head hurts, I'm sick.” Betty felt
even worse. In addition to a terrible
headache and nausea, her neck began
to swell and red blotches appeared on
her face and head.

Deceinber 29th was a turning point
in the Jives of Betty and Vickie. Betty,
an unusually energetic woman, had
plans to open a new restaurant. The
sickness that followed ruined those
plans. For the next four days Betty’s
health degraded. Her eyes swelled
closed, the red blotches became
blisters of clear fluid, and she was
weak with diarthea and nausea. The
headaches never ceased. Because Bet-
ty was unable to function, Vickie was
afraid she would die and set out to
locate her doctor.

‘r;; f A F‘

Xl é’o:- "r;<i Sl

- ‘(ﬁ{ﬁ@"l' i oag

gl

i . _‘ { ;\-' T’. (,: l'-.l
i Sem

! :.(J}J:Q":"-‘E!- -r’.'_e‘.ﬁfig’ﬂ;'r a;ﬂ A

i E I s e
S AR Te s 2
bl 1-.‘;4'14;3,_\~5a,-§-£ 44 ik
o R O SO e

After a number of telephone calls a
doctor instructed Vickie to take Betty
to the hospital emergency room
where the staff received and treated
her as a burn patient. Qver the next
several days Betty lost patches of skin
on her face and about 50 % of her hair
fell out.

After 12 days in the hospital Betty
went home, even though she had
shown little improvement. Her condi-
tion again degraded to the point
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Betty Cash Showing Hair Loss

w:.}' oo

,.
-
L

i
Ry

v
R,

)
P
e

L

Wl

A f,
N
' :!!’:‘ l'l; %

x
P g

S SRR

o

WAy
3

) 4
%Y,
v

where she retumned to the hospital for
15 mare days. During the weeks that
followed the incident, Vickie treated
herself and Colby with baby oil to
stop the buming of their faces. Their
stomach pains and diarrhea stopped
after a couple of weeks but their eyes
are apparently permanently damaged
and treatment continues. Colby had
nightmares for weeks and was ex-

{continued on nex! page)



PENTAGON INVESTIGATES CASH-LANDRUM CASE

(Ed. Note: Excerpts from investigator’s
notes in MUFON files submitted by
VISIT — Vehicle Internal Systems
Investigative Team.)

During the months that followed
the 29 December 1980 incident near
Hufiman, Tex., where Betty Cash,
Vickie Landrum, and Colby Landrum
were injured while in close proximity to
a large water tank-like object and a
large contingent “of military type
helicopters, our requests for assistance
from governmental officials fell on deaf
ears. Bureaucratic apathy began to
crack after “That's Incredible” aired a
television segment on the case. Then
Science Digest and Omni magazines
published small articles that aided in
getting some attention from
Washington, D.C.

On 24 February 1982 | received a
call from the U.5. Air Force Liaison
Oiffice in Washington, D.C. The caller
was Capt. Jenny Lampley. She
explained that a Congressional inquiry
had resulted in her assignment to
determine if USAF helicopters had
been involved in the 29 December 1980
case. Approximately two weeks later |

learned from Richard Niemtzow at’

Trawvis Air Force Base, Calif., that Capt.
Lampley had concluded her
investigation and the results were
negative. Supposedly, the Air Force
doesn’t utilize twin rotor helicopters.

(That answer is questionable. The’

Houstpn Chronicle newspaper showed
a photograph of a twin rotor helicopter
in the 17 August 1982 issue. The
caption read “Honduran soldiers
surround a U.S. Air Force helicopter
during joint military exercise....”}

On 19 March 1982 | was called by
Lt. Col. George Sarran from the
Department of the Army Inspector
General office in the Pentagon. Col.
Sarran explained that his office had
received the inquiry from the Air Force
Liaison Office because the Air Force
had concluded their units were not

By John F. Schuessler

involved. He explained that his interest
was in the possibiity that Army
helicopters were involved. He would be
investigating that allegation. He
stressed that the U.S. Army had no
opinion about the unidentified object or
UFOs in general.

Col. Sarran said he called because
his office had been pulsed 1o give some
answers about the helicopter
involvement. At his request [ provideda
verbal account of the incident from
beginning to end. He stated that he had
been stationed at Fort Hood before
going to Washington and was familiar
with their operations. For that reason
he felt that Fort Hood was probably not
involved, although they have a number
of twin rotor helicopters. He said their
testing and operations were generally
conducted on the Feort Hood
reservation. He stated that as far as he
knew Fort Hood had the onily
helicopters of that type (CH-47
Chinook) in the area. | told him | had
found CH-47s to be stationed at
Ellington AFB in Houston and at the
Dallas Naval Air Station and provided
telephone numbers so he could check
on them. He said then that it would be
his initial conclusion that if helicopters
were present they surely would have
been from Ellington and that would be
the place for him to begin his
investigation.

He had interpreted the incident to
be a helicopter in trouble, landing for
repairs; but concluded that didn’t fit the
situation because none had been
reported. He had trouble accepting the
Cash/Landrum concept that there was
an object, probably a government
experiment other than a helicopter in
the air that night. He based his opinion
on the fact this was the 1980 Christmas
week and most military installations go
on holiday routine, allowing most of the
troops to go home for the holiday
period. He then questioned the replies
given VISIT investigators by the various

military installations we had called. He

concluded they were more or less
truthful. He was very courteous and
said he would try to contact Ellington.
He said he'd be glad to act on any hint of
a cover-up that we might find, as the
Army feels it very important to have a
good rapport with the community.
Later the same day Col. Sarran
called me a second time to let me know
he had made contact with Ellington.
The Commanding Officer of the 136th
Transport Unit, a reserve group
stationed at Ellington, and flying CH-
47s. The commanding officer was Maj.
Dennis Haire. Major Haire was to call
and discuss the incident with me. Col,
Sarran said he had trouble convincing
Major Haire he was serious. Haire

" obviously had never heard of the case.

He said now he was even more sure
that no helicopter had gone downon 29
December 1980. Also, he assured me
that the CH-47s are not flown on
Monday nights. [rejected that assertion
by quoting-the fact that three flew from
Elington on Monday 15 March 1982,
just four days before his call. He agreed
there were exceptions.

Maj. Haire called me on 22 March
1982. He has been a member of the Air
Force detachment since 1966 and in
charge since 1978. His detachment has
eight CH-47A Chinooks, assigned
there in 1980. Prior to that time they
were a Medivac Unit. He explained the
“A” model Chinook has 2 hours fuel
plus 15 minutes contingency. Cruising
speed is 110 knots, with a 135 knot
maximum. They can fly non-stop to San
Antonio or Austin, but must refuel at
College Station if they fly to Dallas, If
they go on a field exercise they
schedule a 5,000 gallon USAF fuet truck
to meet them along the way. Each CH-
47A takes 450 gallons of fuel for a fillup.

Maj. Haire said there are no CH.
47s in Louisiana. A contingent is
stationed at Fort Sill, Okla., and many
CH-47s are stationed at Fort Hood,
Tex. The Fort Hood CH-47s are the

{continued on next page)
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“C” model. They can do a'round trip to
Houston and back without refueling.
They have a 3 hour plus 30 minute
contingency capacity, Maximum speed
is 175 knots and cruising speed is 140
knots. He pointed out that there were
na Chinooks flying in 1980 except for
military units, so civilian Chinooks
could rict have been involved in the
Cash/Landrum incident.

The Elfington unit flies around the
Houston control area all the time. They
average 2000 hours/year/man. Fort
Hood averages 900 hours/year/man,
Maj. Haire is proud of his unit's record.
His unit does a iot of airborne troop
implacement drilling. They use the
Addicks Reservoir north of Houston as
a jump zone. In addition to the eight
CH-47s they have four Hueys and four
58s. Maj. Haire said he was 99% sure
that Ellington CH-47s were not involved
in the 29 December 1980 incident. He
said he could find out by locking up
flight plans, aviators records, and the
form 759s that document flight times.
Each flight of the CH-47 requires two
pilots plus an enlisted (E-6) crew chief.
Sometimes a fourth person joins the
crew. The Chinook can pick up and
carry small equipment, but nothing real
large. That would require a “Flying
Crane."

Chinooks are not capable of joint
operations — more than one helicopter
working together to carry a large
object. Helicopter pilots are very light
sensitive at night and try to avoid bright
objects because they ruin the pilot’s
night vision. For that reason he doubts
that helicopters would have flown near
the diamond-shaped object sighted by
Cash/Landrum. They don't even turn
on the inside helicopter lights until after
theythave landed. Major Haire aiso runs
a commercial helicopter service at
Lakeside Airport in Houston.

. Maj. Haire called me again on 26
March 1982, He said he had called Col.
Sarran to report the results of our
earlier telephone conversation. Col
Sarran is evidently digging into the case
like a tiger — representing the
Inspector General's office. Mark
Charbenaugh who works with Mai.
Haire, is associated with the Austin
reserves and Maj. Haire with the

4
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Ellington National Guard CH-47 unit.
Mark noted that the air maps show two
microwave towers to the northeast of
Houston. He questioned whether or
not there could have been a microwave
accident. No answer 1o this one.

Maj. Haire said he had no idea
what went on on 29 Decemnber 1980. He
was definitely not involved. He felt that
the government wel! might have some
special devices, some advanced
technology, or some test vehicles that
could cause the reported sympioms.
However, as a civilian or as a National
Guard member he doesn't know of
anything Jike that. 1 asked him if he had
ever heard of a NEST unit operating
here. He said no and he didn’t even
know what that acronym meant. |
related that it meant Nuclear
Emergency Survival Team. He drew 2
blank on it, - X

Col. Sarran called again on 8 April
1982. He had talked with Capt. Richard
Niemtzow at Travis AFB and with Dr,
Peter Rank in Wisconsin. He
understood their viewpoints, but
decided to come 1o Housion in May to
investigate for himself, He said there
was nothing secret about his
involvement, He said “the Army
doesn't say UFOs exist or do not exist.
That is up to someone else.” If Army
helicopters were involved and it was

" their

fault they would take.
responsibility, He went on to say that all
reserve units are under Force
Command in Atlanta. This doesn’t
apply to National Guard units. Col.
Sarran said he was checking to see i
any helicopters sprayed fuel or were
involved in an agent orange type drill.
He received negative replies from The
Training Indoctrination. Command,
Testing agency at Ft. Hood, Corpus
Christi NAS, Aberdeen Proving
Grounds, and the Pentagon. The
computer lists no activity at Huffman,
Tex. on 29 Dec 1980.-

Col. Sarran calied on 23 April 1982
to set a tentative date for his trip to
Houston. He is to fact-find the claim of
helicopter involvement in the Cash-
Landrum case. He planned to meet
with me, WVickie Landrum, Wilke
Culberson, and a Dayton policeman we
had found who had witnessed
helicopters on 29 Dec 1980. He had
contacted all bases and found that none
flew near Huffman on the subject date.
Fort Hood only flew one helicopter, Tt
flew to Houston, to Galveston, and
back to Fort Hood by 8 p.m. :

On 25 May 1982 | met with Col.
Sarran at the International Airport
Holiday Innin Houston. He asked me to
do a taped interview relating what {

{continued on next page)
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knew about the case. | did theinterview
with the agreement [ could also tape the
whole thing. He cordially agreed. The
nterview lasted about 45 minutes and
covered a full narrative of the incident
as [ knew it.

At noon on 25 May 1982 Col
Sarran and | visited Vickie Landrum in
her home in Dayton. Col. Sarran was
happy to have me along during the
interview. Bertha Landrum, Vickie's
sister, was also present. Col. Sarran
told Vickie this was an official
investigation and she was free to talk
about it to anyone she wished, He gave
her form letter type information on the
Privacy Act which is to protect her; but
told her he couldn’t guarantee privacy. I
recorded the full interview and retained
the tape. A copy of the tape was sentto
Peter Gersten in New York. Col.
Jarran called Betty Cash in
Birmingham from Vickie's house and
nad an unofficial fact-finding discussion
with her.

At approximately 1:30 p.m. Col.
Sarran, Vickie Landrum, Bertha
tandrum and myself went to see
Dayton Police Officer L.L. Walker (his
.elephone is unlisted, but on file}, |
:aped the full interview with the
»oliceman and his wife Marie. They
ibserved CH-47s in the exact same
area near Huffman, but 4 to 5 hours
fter the original incident. This time the
wlicopters seemed to be searching for
omething on the ground. They flew in
jroups  of three with searchlights
hining down on the ground, A portion
of the transcript of the Walker interview
lescribes the situation as follows:

L

Lamar Walker says: On December the 19th

my wife and | was coming back home from |

her Mother and Dad's who live in Plum
Grove. It's about 3 miles behind Splendora
into the wood area. We was travelling New
Caney Road, we just came through there
the cut off and hit Cedar Bayou and uh
came across the river and cut down the
school road at the Hulfman new high school
there and just got back on FM 1960, We
were approximalely, we was inside the
Liberty county city limits and just made a
turn out there by the railroad tracks on a
curve, headed east.

And [ made a remark [ said, “Marie," I said,
She said, “What's that noise?” | said “well |
don't know.” But I said “it sounds like

helicopters and it's getting louder.” She
says “welll don't see any airplane” and 1 said
“il's not an airplane it's a helicopter, Maxie,”
and she said, “whatever it is it sure is low"
and [ said “yeah it is." So | rolled my car
window down and there was very very litile
traffic and s0 | slowed way down and |
started looking and and I could see some
Hashing lights in the air approximately
anywhere fromn 400 to 500 feet in the air and
| got to picking oul more of them and as |
was picking them out | picked out 3 in 2
vicior formation and about maybe a
thousand and a little bit off to the leit of it
was ancther sector of V with 3 choppers in
it. And as | looked a little bit better | seen
three more. The twin tops, front and aft, the
shape and everything.

) said well they must be on maneuvers °

2gain, Mational Guard or something, out at
Fort Polk or the Coast Guard doing
something and | looked a little bit ¢ldser and
you could see some lower lights back off in
the distance guite a ways back. I'd say
aboult ¥ of a mile — real good visibility that
night and uh, 1 just registered off and we
went on home. And it wasn't about oh,
maybe three-lour weeks uh three-four days
maybe a little bit longer when J heard over
the news of whar happened and I told Marie
| said, gee whiz | even told the men around
the office there. We setting around talking
one day | said, “What in the devil's all the
helicopters around for?” 1 said “They have
an airplane crash?" They said, “no, not that
| heard.”

Col. Sarran said he was convinced
that Officerr Walker had seen
Helicopters, but it still had to be proven,

Next Col. Sarran and | visited the
Montgomery County Sheriff
Department in Conroe, Tex. We were
checking on an allegation that the Shenff
had instigated the flight of helicopters
on 29 Decemnber 1980. We found that
afl the people in the Sheriff's Dept. had
been replaced on 2 January 1981. None
of the original people were around at
the time of our visit, We spoke with
Chief Deputy B.J. Grounds, Lt. Lowre,
and Pete Perkins. All the people
interviewed said they would not call the
National Guard — it was not part of
their procedure. They would probably
call Houston police for assistance.
Chief Grounds suggested we contact
Carl Mangogna who was in charge of
the Harris County Patrol Divison,
responsible for helicopters at the time.
The duty officer on 29 Dec 1980 was
Gloria Eshenbeck. Later | contacted
Mangogna but was unable to find
Eshenbeck. Chiel Grounds also

suggested we visit the Army Medivac
unit at Hooks Airport to the northwest
of Houston. We tried but it was closed
— all members were at a special
meeting out of town.

On 26 May 1982 | called Carl
Mangogna as a followup to the
Montgomery County Sheriff Dept. 1
tracked him down through his father,
also a Carl Mangoana. He is now Chief
of Security for a Houston corporation.
He had ne memory of the events on 29
December 1980. He suggested that |
call Capt. Defore of the HPD.

On 26 May 1982, Chief Warrant
Officer Gustafsan of the Army Medivac
unit called. He had done some checking
at our request with other members of
the unit at Hooks and suggested the
following possibilities:

{(a) There was a Quick React Force
operating in Louisiana and Texas
during the last year. and a half, The last
they heard of it was about 6 months
earlier, operating near Morgan City,
Louisiana. He said they practiced “Iran
type” raids, operating from a small
carrier in the Gulf of Mexico. Other
times they bhaul in 5,000-gallon fuel
bladders for refueling. Their operation
1s secret and not announced.

{b) The USMC in New Orleans
operates CH-46 helicopters. He doesn't
know of any operation in the Houston
Area but it is always a possibility. (VISIT
check on the USMC unit in March
1981. No activity.)

(c) Ken Defore of the Houston .
Police Department lives in Dayton,
Tex. He will visit L.L. Walker and
double check him on his claim of seeing
CH-47s on 29 Dec 1980.

On 27 May Chief Gustafson called
with an update report. His followup

< with Ken Defore of the Houston Police

Department waspositive. Capt. Defore
said he has no doubt that Daytonpolice
officer L.L. Walker saw CH-47s. He too
felt they were probably part of a Quick’
React Force. He said Walker saw 12
helicopters. Four Groups of three each
in “V" formation. The lead aircraft of
each "V" was shining a spotlight on the
ground as if searching for something.
Another element flew 11 miles behind
in a three-abreast formation. Altitude
was around 500 feet. They altered
course and headed for the Guif of

{continued on next page)
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Mexico. They could have refueled from
5,000-gallon fuel bladders in the area or
from a flattop in the Gulf. Gustafson
said “We may have uncovered a bucket
of worms.” }

Col. Sarran called on 1 June 1982,
He had no luck in locating a unit
responsible for the helicopters on 29
Dec 1980. Only Fort Bragg, N.C., Fort
Devens,” Mass., Panama, and Eurcpe
have Quick React units. They weren't
involved. Five CH-47s flew over Dayton
on 22 May at 11 a.m. [ asked him if it
would help to check and see where they
were from, thus providing a clue to at
least the range for operations on 29
Dec. He said it wouldn't help. Lots of
units could overfly the area. Fort Hood
participates in the yearly Reforger
exercise and flies from Fort Hood to
Port Arthur as part of the exercise,
That would take them near Dayton,
Col. Sarran is due to answer the original
inquiry and talk to John Nyter, Deputy
Head of Congressional Liaison. He said
he would get back to me on the Quick
React thing. He expects to report

6

“negative findings.”

Col. Sarran called on 25 June 1982
as a last follow-up. We talked about the
APRO Builletin claim of knowingit was a
government device and having
evidence that would help in the case: |
suggested he call Coral Lorenzen, the
author of the article, since [ had no idea
what she was talking about. As a
wrapup he told me he had contacted
the lawyers at Bergstrom Air Force
Base; Vickie and Betty had gone there
to give testimony at the suggestion of
Senators Bentsen and Towers. Vickie
told Col. Sarran he should get a copy of
the tape made at Bergstrom. He had
gotten that tape, It revealed nothing
new. He said, “obviously something
happened to the ladies."” However, he
could find no group responsible for the
helicopters. An operation of that
magnitude would have been “big time."”
Fueling would have been a problem. He
just cannot believe it wouldn’t have
been exposed. The Special Operations
Branch, Delta Project {Iran raid) and
skyjack and terrorist fighting groups
were checked and all responded with a
“negative.”D

YENUIaL $wg umbeg
PROL suwndingoy o)

B0 (e}
I SNHONY ' H3LTom

Popun g0
ieauy yueps eyy

ONI MaomLaN O4dn awvniny

52190 Bupdpy
LT

NOANW

9126-6LE/21S INOMY



VOL 3. NG9 .Fm 7982 — mg:yn A0.8 LET_'_‘, ]H: e AEATEEN
By
THE CASH LANDRUM | A 54@.«;;;[;,
CASE ANALYSIS P fox S8v8S
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ByCora!E Lorznzen ' C

Asa resu;c- of my:micle.wol_ume-so. Issue #6, Page.2. o o .
and 3),. in the APRO Bulletin, - APRO received a. .- . S ‘ /T

. telephone call from.a Lt. Col. Sarran, of the-Amy L ,%7 yg/&’o/f ‘¢ / )% Z1.6.
. Inspectar General’s office on June 25,.at 1:30'p.m., and,. Joweshan

- second,; a letter from John Schuessler-on Ji uly 2, dated -
. “June2s:. s v, /j’/%a .5'5[
| LoD pat JA {/“b‘ﬁ/(y

- The general thrust of Col. Sarran’s call was.an attempt. -
to gain information w}nch ke thought we might have .

which would ‘“assist” him in -his investigation. He O7HERS, ”UWU‘ ATz
verified APRO's - information that the only Chinock - /%‘dc‘i"ff d":t’C €47 Lol Aricen]
- hehcopcers imrservice are operated by the Army and the ‘f V) /O 5‘
Marines, and the only. Chinooks within operating range T—— . e
. of Houston where the Cash-Landrum incident .took — o T se ! - Some AL / ~
place, are 24 in numberand stationed.at Ft. Hood: - - o pAM; Cfé) /9,#‘3 Py UCJ\)

~ Sarran further'informed us that he had been in-formed.
of my article by John Schuessler, Deputy Director of

. _ : ' I .

- MUFON. He'suggested the possibility that the flight of . €°f ’( & c}"
the 22 choppers reported by Cash, Lapdrum and | . :
Landrum might have been an “Iran-type rescue : ' f .
exercise” (The failed Iran “rescue” took place in April, i p‘" ff:’g"_y ’ _QW-K/F}O‘J; ‘W%?f
1980, fully 8 months before the Cash-Landrum incident), . 77#‘7;6( ﬂ#fwﬂ’ﬂ 2.
or they might have been related to Gulf of Mexico oil rig

' operanons where Chinooks are apparently used.to / Ko7~ fo /955040//0( 7o 6&/0"

- . service the off-shore oil installations™ Ca,;f?‘ a/(_ CWAM/{‘J‘ /}:Uﬂ

Let's examine what-we know about the “Chinooks™, - 7‘),43- /',y A.
which Mrs. Cash and Mrs. Landrum allegedly identified
~ from photos they were shown, as the aircraft they ob-
. _served flying in the area of the bright crait (*UFO").

- The "Chinoox™ {Boeing CH-47) has a load capacity of -
33-34 fully armed {with pack) men with pilot and co-pilot
ar 24 litter casualty-cases in addition to pilot and
co-pilat. Its range is about 220 miles, although it_h3
been “beefed up™ somewhat, can be refueled in mid-air,
can {ift and transport two tons internally or- 8 tons
externally and has a Pershmg missile sy stem capablht)

. 0k R A" phocy flem
CHeusTed, et pe0eT A
FT. Moo 45 A Sord 6&/»’73{&

Itisawork-horse”, —— 7720/€ / | 45 f/f"” '7“/’%‘7 55
The Chinook is a gas-gulper, not particularly Speedy : Flg Heavy LoADs ya Pl
not highly maneuverable, designed to carry large loads 7 A / Y
for short distances. and definitely not the sort of vehicle . Fri' sooo 72 ABYRIWIT
whifiﬁ woul? be&lbved for pursuit or reconnaisancegf_/ _ /e),;,/ Aﬁ% 7ExAs A5
an alien craft. ' "
The Chinooks at Ft. Hood are a part of- the Rapid /ﬁﬂrd; %’FE}.@{(—‘A "
Dgploymen: Force there. It seems realistic, theretore, é'}cf‘ﬂ Cr$e

HAUE 10T SEN /;le(,}r_ TO ULy THes
AN
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" that they were rap:d.ly deploved for an Army ‘exercise”™ - A’fdMWOA) /‘/7’ WE AV
on December 29, 1980, which went awry: ' Ge‘-"?’ ﬂ/fﬁd)}cc— THAY 17
. ] have had knowledge of a classified Army Reﬂtwn’ “ HALPEIIED

. whxc.h deals with the investigation of UFQOs since 1956,

. How long it had been in existence before that date, we o | N
- dom’t Imiw However, in view of jhat information, -in \ PC(?/{A/_")’ /ﬁi‘ﬂ- CERSTEN
" addition to other facts, it is my oplrion that. it is zot at COULO GET 7Pfrs faeﬁfe;p_
.. all unexpected that, after investigating UFOs for 35 L :
years-(since 1947 and probably longer) the U.S. Army
has under development and test:an. aircraft- thuwe\rer
crude} which simulates the.“UFO". o
. What, after all, is going on at the Los Alamos Labor-

atories in New Mexico, among otliers? That inscallation ~— /7 /5 AT AV /9&'\/-'07//4( &
is Army, and is the location of studies and.experimenta- - . 0L > Ty - _
tion relating to nuclear fission. Do we actually think they o F 5/‘/ - ABR ?

- arejust improving oz ournuclear strik capability?
~ One after arother, writers on the subject of U'FOs
have made the pronouncement that-the government .
which discovers the secret.of the propu.lsmn of the UFOS - S o :
. would* ‘rulé the world”. - / ﬁéw DOSS APy Krlow Trrg {

Well, they hadven't di discovered the secret of ‘the UFO . ,
" tpropulsion, that is} but they re all trying, and the U. S NAYIE 17 AN mﬂ/f‘ébﬁ:@;

bas appa:ently come up with the next best thing —a - ' : : : : .o
brightly [it aircraft utxh.zmga new propulsion concept, B DifFiedeT 7o /j FUVE 5. dc’f “
side-effect of which is highly damaging radiation. - . Lo oeReds DEviceE 15 Sernly

Now, to Schuessler’s letter: He chided me for having" Flown)  d6@ b‘tﬁ-’/é 7 /d/Z/M}Eﬁ
information which, if known to him, would. heip Mrs. MA’J,

-Cash and Mrs. Landrum and Colby. He devoted a wkole
paragraph to a description of his position at NASA. He

' ;}?sed me of tr,:'.ng to “g‘:ad"alliim lint‘l?; r:l!easing more T ARuE. TS 6‘.!/95 BERles
rmation on the case. Actually, he had, in writing,

- promised APRO added mformatmr; mcludmg med_lca.l ALk STHARTED /’dfd"ﬁdr

reports, as early as April, 1981, © . RO X CASKH ArnD. LAVILE/mn /ﬂd/ﬁ
After an-attention-hungry: {Tucson) AP mem eF - :

iwho. had been “hanging around the office”-in Office /0’/5’6/{/,//:/[ /Efé"/ff /47
Manager Chris Panter's words) had intercepted M\irs. - /%(NAJ’/V A/ﬂo .
Landrum'’s initizi call on February 2, 1961, and nerzaped - (7.73.
report on February 6 and sold it to Weexly World News, - : (4//}’/5(6' o / 7ELC
_Mr. Lorenzen learned of the report via the APRO oZce : LB  THAA K AAvE
Phoope log and had the information forwarded to John- '
“Schuessler for investigation. At the time, Mr. Lorenzen. '_ , p"'dé- ) o TH 5 B (/"{6;

was under the impression that Schuessler weuld do an -
impartial and objective job. ,
At about that time there was an incursion of certa:n

elements bent on a “take-over” of APRO at Head- ),--""‘ THE GodD AEWS s THAT

quarters level, and this was discussed with Mr. /’ P
Schuessler via telephone. Thereafter, all information on A <0 g JeeessAUC

the Cash-Landrum case stopped. Mr. Lorenzen’s most ' G 777‘“’/’/377// ¢ THE

recenct request — specifically for back-up witnesses and . AL =oue L.

medical reports, elicited only some clippings whica had , '

mothing to do with the case. There was no turn-down on. — 3AD /j LoT gf OTHCE /&"/?‘JA’FI

the medical reports — not even a mention until

Schuessler's June 25 letter-in which he characterized the o A’uﬂ ABTES  THAT Né‘((/é‘

medical reports ag’highly “*personal’’ information. : /Ud)/g‘,( ACM“’ L&D A =5
This is an important point, for although Schuessier

and MUFON have been loudly pronouncing the physical

© trauma suffered by the principals in the Cash-Landrum ' /5 /7./‘0/‘: /y/oy DO(/

97 THes 2
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affair as ""radiation sickness”, they have not offered any -

evidence to support. this: assertion.- I contend that it O/ﬂ//'// on /5/9'; Y  oN
cannot. be supported without the supporting data of = - S
" definitive blood tests. ' ' I . - 7}/5' //,‘/75’0(,0 gresc WE£TI

‘Does the reader realize that no radiation tests at the-
* site .were conducted? At least, not to our koow
Despite the fact.that' Schuessler claims’ he was consulted'-
regularly by the Doctor orr the case |because of his
‘reputation as a local UFQ -afficionado} even before
APRO notified him of the case, there is no public record
of the medical tests undertaken. Appm .
samplesat the site weretaken, either: - . m- L
We must ask, then, how “radiation sickness” can be,
.+ the considered diagnosis whea there is not sufficient .
. foundation laid? Incidentally, the road on which the C-L
incident tock place has since been re-paved!. RS
. Now — back to the basic mcident. The tape wl:uch -
Mrs. C. and Mrs. L. made and sent to. APRO {and was ~ .
. sent.on to Weekly World News by Bill English without.
" authorization) clearly indicates that neither of  the':
- women is technically or.scientifically ariented. (The:"
" - twin-rotor.  helicopters are characterized by Mrs. Cash
ag having two ““dealies” on top)...

ABSERED Fy THE
SIES T7G AT LS.

—

TS wees &Mﬂdcm,

o mkts of Ty faro? turtiy?
Vv 1 Kl SAEELH 15

M7 ELOQueNT . she 5 A
SRELL gewrT, H1GH g SFunee

‘Wewill be déaling with this incident in more depth in wa A /,, aJ
' .up-coming issues of the Bulletin. However, L for now, now,
Schuessler and his crowd would haves us believe: ™~ G co D
1. The two women.and the boy saw a UFO. -o\ '
2. That the UFO was accompanied by 20+ helicop- Vo 3 Un cti(.-.“\ Aa{ )[/ O£ @ ;1"
. ters which have limited range, are unwieldy and - T >

j S'a ce.r,

THqs /MC/DG':JJ_

" {Looking for casualties and/orhardsware‘?] . \' /ﬁ‘"/ CRTEPY !6’7 TZVO waA/CT.f s:g'
‘Now — wbat do.we know about UFOs?- ' . .- .7 . _
1. They can hover dead still in the air. SR
. 2. They can speed up from a dead swp to thousands
-~ of miles per hour in seconds. .. *: " o
-3. They do not frequent heavily. populated a.reas. : : Tod A e o i e B
©  especially in low-level, prolonged flight.” * - -~ " " £ "“"‘% LA s "-?""'"""'".“"’"‘"’"‘"""‘"*"-‘--‘-’ff‘“‘-;""’ )
. 4. The only relatively verifiable incidents involving S, - ‘ :
UFQs and radiation are {a) A Canadian case . A//go }’/9-7 $ .,5- NALANS
which took place in an isolated area. The man in. : ' _ /
volved came upon the UFQ and made a close D e ATV LD AT
f07S0IIG. " Curtrfau 7

approach quite by accident (his presence was not-
immediately noticeable). {b) A Colorabian case in -

Evioevce YT BRGUE
AGrawsr i 0 T

which a man approached a UFO and fired a gun at
CASHSLAND B CASE,

not very speedy. VAR T ,\-_____~_______
~ 3. (This isThe'n niormation). . Some of the same - SuF F !C{c‘)vur Fdﬂ

- type of helicopters revisited the scene hours later

it. A Beam erupted from the object, striking him-
' in the chest. He died shortly thereafter of aymnp.
toms indicating radiation poisoning. However, no .

 autopsy was performed. .

5. The UFQOs are highly evolved technologlca].ly f‘}d/e GRA/ cs ,7
exotic machines; they are nearly infallible. o 5’{(4_47/;7/;,6. pg

6. Past performance indicates that surveillance and ' .

pursuit ‘of UFOs by military vehicles has been
accomplished with high speed aircraft.

_ {Tobe Cpnti.nued) - @
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° MOREON -
CASH-LANDRUM

7. By Cord E. Lorenzen.

The only feedback we have recewed so far on our .
comments on the Cash-Landrum case in the- Bulletin - ' : - )
{Volume 30, #6) which disagrees with our analysis, o Ao ferl V4 7'2.”'/(-’7 :ﬂ'ief e/,
ariginated with a subscriber who is employed. at a !a.rge . S . o )
- military installation. Inasmuch as we have not asked for . S o . J
his permission to use his fetter, and don’t have time to- Ao T A GooD ExCISE ]
wait for a’ mail response ‘we wl.ll' pamph.rase zotd ’ A ' - '
comment: - P .

He writes: “I realize that you think that all. of us who -
: work for the government are privy to some great secret
_and I realize that I cannot convince you different but.
most of us believe that: a) you cannot keep muchofa — D £ ﬁ? 1% LTJ 70 ﬂc’L/C’VE‘
. secret int the United States for very long. b} Anythingof
" technical importance will end up in Aviation Week ————" /"ﬁééﬁﬂ "7’
' sooner or later. c¢) New technologies are not tested @ }'
_secretly initially over cwﬂlan areas for fear of accident.s SR .
“bad publicity and lawsuits. . . o T’e (/E s
" COMMENT: Personnel employed by the U.S. govern-
 ment or military have to have three things to be privy to
. any classified information: 1. Identification 2.-Clearance,
{this is the degree of classification you are entitled to.
- guch as confidential, secret, top secret, Q, etc.) azd -
- 3.{most important) Need to- Know. There are hundreds of -
" people .employed oc the various highly = classified -
. installations around this country who have identification -

-/

" but no clearance; therefore don't: work in areas whers .~

they will encounter classified material. There are added "~
* thousands who work at classified installations and kave -
identification .and classification, but not the need 2o : ) . s
know. They would have access to only that classifad o o _ - &
material which would be necessary for them to carry out - )
their particular assignment. ‘ 33
Secrets certainly can still be kept W:th careful
investigation, some secrets cam -be unravelled, but
proving them is quite another thing. '

One well kept secret was the actual expiosion of tte - & EXTT A G
first atomic bomb in New Mexico in 1945. Those wha / welve /8 2 P G
~ saw the cloud and felt the earth tremble and asked about EXCUSES 1EEC TS /64
- it were told that a munitions dump had exploded and o Fo s IS L \ycriid,
they believed it. [ do not think that people would be- = o /b : 7

- quite so easy to fool these days, but it can be done.
I agree that new technologies are not tested secretly

initially over civilian areas. [ have never claimed that. = s p 3
. }___ EXOTIC VEHI(ES ARE

The Cash-Landrum object was not being tested — ic was R
- part of a military exercise, but the craft malfunctioned. £€1pon YEXERCr 56D /L

What its route should have been, I don't know, but it is AL <77
obvious that those big Chinooks were in the area so that , %« JI& €.
if the craft had to come to ground, they could lard,
disgorge their troops and surround and protect the craft

®



L &om pr&ing Ieyes- and camerﬁs; In the Cash-Landrum - A0 0 /’
‘incident, I am not surprised that whoever is responsible / T)‘fC" /9/ / (4] /" / 4
by BIFFS twoved i<

- {most likely the U.S. Army) for the craft is going to get -
- - the UFO-buffs to do their covermg up fo; t.hem. and that -77"5 /C‘ . 7¢ [ 72, /a I EVE
. WOl etocite an instance whlch took place {an I.S_-- _ Lo ' 7‘,7 //C"— /q«L( /(/Uat-d/ﬁv’f

nprecnsely what is golfig on. s
- s matter of record in the Alamogordo Daily News at.the
time) i 30s- oman Air Force Base. It - °
%@obably 1933 or early 1934 pefare I-took a position
e Range Schedulmg office. But I do remember the
mcu:ient nd -ensuing events as though they teok place
only yesterday, becaiuse of. themepossxble portent at the -
time.’ L PRAABABLS " 1S pdo)” FACTUAL.
A Q-19 drone (a small remote- ontrolled craft used-as
a target) went out of control and crash-landed on the

* gvounds  of the “Deaf and Blind” school. in -broad -
dayhght A few yards one way ‘or.‘another-or a few - -

minutes one way or another and the craft could- have :
erashed into groups of helpless children strolling the
gmunds during their between-class break.

- During my tenure with. Range Scheduling, [ satinona
d:.scussmn of the feasibility of doing away with -the

. “chase’’ plane (a manned fighter plane with loaded guns)
during the flights of Znother drone, this one propelled by

. & jet engine. Aithough it was not my place to do-so, [

- expressed my objection that in view of what had nearly .
bappened just a year or two previously, they should not
take the chance of keeping the hot gun chase plane on the--
ground during the flight, The projected plan‘was to get

~ the chase plane airborne if the drone should experiencé
difficulty and go out of control. Fortunately those ina o B ' o
position to ma.ke the dec;slon opted for a chase p!a.ne in . . ) ,

"« theair. : - _ -
As each year passes the Umted States becomes more E Md«7!¢ fo éq?‘ / % u-f)(ﬁ“p\

. and more crowded with people. I do not think the test
' 1y )707" & 7(6’5 gnfgﬁ_'.'—

facilities are quite as isolated as they were a few years
On to our writer's further comments: “Unless vou are 4 d‘é 5 ‘V es 7<" < 7('1’C{ Zonres,
_very specific in your kmowledge, I claim that the USAF -
would pot run 12-15 large two-bladed helicopters close -
together at night. There would inevitably be an accident, _
witness Iran......These machines are very large (30 to , ' :
100 feet in size) they are very, very noisy andthedown .- AOTED - 5/ <ASH f LAUD2 U
draft (propwash} is very strong and noticeable especially - ' - ’
in the winter time. It seems absolutely incredible that
the USAF would run a dozen or more of these thmgs

without running lights at night in closé formation."” VAL A Ly
+ COMMENT: Firsc, let us dispel with the notion that 7 A0 / Z ;H)S
ek S5°0cn))

Plecisely” wHAT 15
Gornlg ow'? ALricces
SFaad 7o) g IISrpE™
Aot epgEpCoor AL
N T "wﬁ_kﬁf 2 ol
N aexXE sssue” Clocw D, BT
C,;C/e SA /_"___Zj

— Cumr /ms THrs S 2y

R Do iy Wc jd,i(ecr’
OF THE e ece

the helicopters and the strange craft involved in.the
Cash-Landrum sighting were in any way connected with

the Air Force. Unfortunately, UFOQ researchers have too o ()UT 0‘/ Z 52-:2/@ RAC 22/ CF‘S:
long been indoctrinated {purposely?) with the idea that if -
there is any action taken against UFOs, it would be ﬂgfcf&v f /(%‘j‘é‘ﬂ.é’w‘f/gs

SAbuL p 1o T Assvmrc” 771‘&
L A Fosles s /)’awfyj
@ %Tﬂ-wwﬂ e



Senpnes Towea A
- pewrsoV Sewr cASH AD

taken by the Air Force. Not so. The Army and Navy e Lo TD /6(*/6 STrtes1
- mare likely candidates, if just fromi the standpoint that. -  pen
they are more eificient and thorough. We must take into /W/{' Al A5 73 Mﬂf .

consideration. however, that the Chinooks are operated '
only by the Marines and' ArmyD thefe is an Army base- _ /9 AF/O $770&.

nearby with Chincooxs wn residence, and Colonel Sarran of

the Attorney General's office verified this, although he is\ A7 sal Al N& 5 Jo

satisfied that the Army personnel.at Fort. Hood were Do 5ome LS MHomIEwliC.
. telling the truth v.hen they said they weren't mvoived I’ — )
_ C;"mm‘ T P apeR) PRove 17, 1T would
hehcopters did - mak_e Doise; this 5 an . & ‘(_‘ .
established fact. As for the prop-wash, again, we do not /5:_- /9 Tree ”’ngo"f : -Z/a‘
knéw how close_the ‘women -were to the aircraft. - T CAsSps AND  LAVORA -

Schuessler say€_100 féety but they. could .have been .

- . hundreds of feet away\and the prop-wash WOuld not be
especially evident, . k
 'Thelast remark in the letter. from our: mformant. says: -
I claim that the big secret is that there is another air
~ force (UFO) that has.the complete run of this planet, any
tirne, any place. and their technology is so superior that
" nothing can be done about it by any earthling”.
COMMENT: .1 am tempted to suspect collusion

between Schuessler ( he writer of this le for a
rews. clips received at APRO Headdarters quoces
Schuessler as expressmg ‘his opinioa that there is'a crack

135 e TO ALEA of VD,
DIRECTL ¢ IWOER. QNE. CH~%)

AT Low ALTITYDE OA

M 2(00 (wreitE $T776D)

| SCUERAC PSS TET /46’72*}6
/1//-7-//92, IMECDENT,

 THIs CowcePr. /<AS fdzﬁfﬂcea:'

helicopter group in this country which can §o any place - - =~
- s ey - article on e cwFeTIvATEL )
er groug is MO LACTY ALE WARAS

necessarily concect&3 with“she Cash- Land:um case io -
any way. They are two entirely separare :
The writer of this letter alsu menl:mns

T2 SUFAL; THE C‘oumnw',

. arenot through. with the debate on. th1s -subj
certainly kee;(.e readers mformad as foore

-- b available.
1 /’W’:C‘S C'éu{) Goﬁ’y
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TUCSON, ARIZONA ' NQ. 8

BURNS FOLLOW UFO INCIDENT

Shown above is the right profile of Betty Cash,
displaying area of hair loss. See story at right.

UNIDENTIFIED LIGHT
IN ARIZONA CANYON

On June 27, 1981, a party of 14 people observed an
unidentified light which moved about the Cow Canyon
area of Lake Powell in northern Arizona for about 1%
hours.

Mr. K. B. and 13 other persons were on an outing in
Mr. B.’s houseboat on Lake Powell when they sighted
a bright light resembling a strobe light which flashed
at a rate of 2 flashes per second as it came down the
south side of the canyon, The light was clearly seen
against the canyon wall.

APRO was notified by a local ranger at Page,
Arizona, on- July 24, after which Mr. B. was
interviewed. At the point where the light appeared the
Lake is between 20 and 40 feet deep, and the canyon is
about 150 feet wide and 175 feet from the water to the
top of the canyon,

The object circled the camping party, then
proceeded to the north side of the canyon where it was

{See Canyon — Page Five)

{Editor's note: Although our first information on
this case came to hand on February 2nd, 1981, via a
call from Robert Gribble of Seattle, Washington, we
have not presented it via the Bulletin because of the
involvement of so many individuals, their interpreta-
tions, opinions, etc. At long last, the salient
information has sifted through to such an extent that
wao feel a full report {at least to this date) is in order.
We would like to thank APRO member John
Schuessler and VISIT (Vehicle Internal Systems
Investigation Team) of which John is also a member,
for their excellent work in this investigation and their
cooperation.)

The facts as we have been able to determine them:

On December 29, 1980 Betty Cash, 52, her friend
Vicky Landrum, 56, and Vicky's 7-year-old grandson
Colby had been driving around an area north of
Houston, Texas, trying to find a Bingo game to
attend. They stopped at a truck stop restaurant in
New Caney, then proceeded back toward Dayton,
Texas, where Ms. Cash lives. At about 9 p.m. they
encountered the “‘object” on the Huffman-New Caney
Road near Inland Road. It was high in the sky when
first observed, appearing fire-like. As they watched, it
rapidly descendecC to the treetop level above the road
in front of them (south), approximately 100 feet away.
{At a later on-the-spot re-enactment, Mr. Schuessler
paced off the distance between where the car had been
stopped and where the witnesses said the object
hovered, and found it to be 133 feet. Ms. Cash and
Mrs. Landrum indicated that, at that distance, it
appeared to be the size of a city water tank.)

Because the object was shooting flames downward,
they were afraid to drive under it, so they stopped the
car, Mrs. Cash turned off the ignition and they got
out, but stood behind the opened doors to observe it.
Mrs. Cash, who wes driving, watched from her side
and Vicky Colby from the passengers’ side.

In his report on the on-site investigation, Mr.
Schuessler describes the area as near a lake, with
businesses, trailers, cabins, etc., throughout the
general area. Near the area of the incident itself is an
occupied house trailer, but inquiries by Mr. Schuessler
and fellow investigator Alan Holt, revealed that the
people living there had gone to bed by 8 p.m., about
an hour before the Cash-Landrum incident, and saw
nothing.

Ms. Cash stood in the doorway of her car {a I19R0
Dodge Cutlass Supreme} until the object started to
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rise and pull away to the right (west). Vicky stood
wilh her right hand side toward the object and four
fingers of her left hand resting on the car top, holding
Colby close to her as she watched. The boy was
terrified and screamed for her to get back into the car,
which she did, and the boy hid en the floor. Mrs.
Landrum estimates she was outside the car for two to
three minutes, but that Mrs. Cash stayed outside at
leust twice that lenglh of time.

All three were very frightened and Mrs. Landrum,
who is quite religious, thought that it was *'the end of
ihe world,”” and was saying so as she watched the
ohject. After she got back into the car, she prayed as
she watched, and Colby continued to scream.

The descriptions given by the two women are very
similar: tree:-lined, black-top road, object ahead {south
of them), surrounded by a glow end shooting red and
orange-colored fire toward the ground. Betty described
the object ag just an extremely bright light with no
distinct shape, Vicky said it was oblong with a
rounded top and a point on the bottom, while Colby
said it -was totally diamond-shaped.

The evening had been cool (about 40°), Ms. Cash
was wearing a leather jacket and the car heater had

been in use on low setting. Ms. Cash stopped the car

initially because it was so low over the road she was
afraid to go under it, but it was also shooting flames
downward and each time it did so, a swoosh-swoosh
“like a flame thrower’’ sound could be heard. They had
heard a beep-beep sound before they stopped and it
continued until the object left. Over the ‘‘swoosh.
swoosh”” and ‘“beep-beep”, another sound was
heard—a great “roar” which continued even as the
object flew away.

After the object left, the car was so hot that Ms.
Cash had to use her jacket &s a ““hot pad" to close the
door, and turned on the airconditioner to cool off the
interior, Nevertheless, she followed the course of the
object to Road FM2100. It was high and still very
bright. At about this time helicopters were very much
in evidence. They were lit up by the light of the object
and were identified as such by their rotors and
blinking lights; the women could not see any insignia
but did count between 20 and 25 of the craft.
However, they do admit that they could have counted
some twice as they {the ’copters} were moving about

- the area, but they think there were at least 12,

After stopping to watch three times, the trio
continued their journey. Ms. Cash left Vicki and Colby
off at home, then went to her own home where a friend
who was staying with her was waiting, It was 9:50
p.m. When she entered her home she sat down in a
chair. Her neck was hurting and she said her head felt
as though it would burst. Soon after, she developed:
nodules on her head and scalp which burst and flowed
clear fluid. The next day she was too ill to get out of
bed and 4 days later she was admitted to Parkway
General Hospital in Houston as a burn victim.

Between the time of the incident and her admittance
to the hospitel, Betty Cash's cyes had swelled shut,
she was nearly blind, and she was suffering from
nausea, vomiting and diarrhea. At the hospital, a .
nurse applied salve to her eyes and they improved, but
it was nearly a week before her eyes were open to the
extent that she could recognize people. Hospital
personnel also applied burn cream to her face to
prevent’ scarring and she said that large patches of
tissue peeled from her face during the ordeal. Al
medical personnel who attended her said that she was
a very good patient, and not a complainer. This same
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opinion was .voiced by her cardiologist, Dr. V.B.
Shenoy who said that she only came in to see him

when it was mandatory. She had undergone an artery

by-pass surgical proceedure just two and a half years
before the December 1980 encounter,

Dr. Shenoy had called in specialists of various
expertise and conducted a battery of tests to determine
the cause of Mg. Cash’s injuries, but no answers were
forthcoming. A little over a week after she left the
hospital, she returned, still suffering from neuses,
swelling and headaches. The vomiting she had initially
experienced was gone, but her appetite had not
returned and she had patches of baldness where her
hair had fallen out.

These are the important points concerning the initial
encounter and Ms. Cash’s physical problems, but this
report is far from being complete. The following is a
brief description of Vicky Landrum’s and her
grandson’s unusual symptoms following their exper-
ience:

Colby's face was “sunburned” and he had problems
with his eyes which still persist, but not to extreme.
Both he and his grandmother “felt strange'’ when they
arrived home that night and during the next several
days (at least 3) and they both had stomach aches.
Vicky said she used three bottles of baby oil on their
skin during that time,.

In addition to the symptoms described above, the
hair on the right side of Vicky’s head fell cut, but is
now growing back. She said her scalp had felt as
though it was ‘‘asleep”. The fingernails on her left
hand were affected and developed a line-like
indentation across each from side to side. As of
February 28, 1981, they had partially grown out. Note
that her left hand was the one which she rested on top
of the car as she watched.

Colby had nightmeres for twe or three weeks after
the incident and he wet the bed because he was afraid
to get up out of bed at night. He began sleeping in his
own bed again at about the second week in February.
As of Mr. Schuessier’s February up-date, Vicky's eyes
were still very inflamed and the right one drained
constantly. Prior to the incident, Vicky wore reading
glasses only, but now has glasses which she must wear
all of the time. '

THE A.P.R.O. BULLETIN PAGE 3

Where the helicopters are concerned, we have two
different recountings: Ms. Cash did not notice the
helicopters until after the object began to rise and
leave the area. However, Colby says he saw the
helicopters all during the sighting from the time Mrs.
Cash stopped the car and they got ovut- to watch, and
during its departure and their subsequent stops to
watch as the helicopters appeared to chese or escort
the object.

Ms. Landrum now feels the whole mcldent was not
“‘unnatural’’, and that the U.S. government was either
escorting or .transporting something dangerous
through the area. Colby said he thought the
helicopters were trying to identify the object. Mra.
Landrum's son mentioned a similar incident near the
lake six months prior to the December 29 incident,
when a fiery object landed and burned “‘a large area of
grass.”’

Due to her injuries, Betty Cash has been unable ro
work since the incident. She had, until that time,
operated a truck stop, but because of the effect on her
appearance (blistering, peeling, loss of hair}) has not
been able to meet the public. By the end of February
her medical expenses had cost her in excess of $10,000.
Since than, she has been staying with her mother in
Alabama and making frequent trips back to Houston.

In a telephone conversation with Dr, Richard
Niemtzow, a member of VISIT and APRO Consultunt
in Medicine, Mr. Schuessler learned that the lines in
Mrs. Landrun’s fingernails are common in chemo-
therapy patients,. indicating that the therapy s
effective. The fingernail line is an area of nonviable
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(non-living} tissue where something stopped the
growth. The nail line corresponds to the loss of hair
and diarrhea as 8 symptom and could mean that the
whole body was exposed to something.

This report does not write finis to the
Cash-Landrum case by any means. We have examined
the pertinent -information and except for naming
Doctors, types of tests and information of that nature,
we have given it the thorough perusal it deserves. All
tests conducted by medical experts failed to yield a
clue to the means behind the injuries suffered by the
two women and the boy.

Any further information forthcoming which adds to
the case will be published in a forthcoming issue of the
Bulletin.

LR NN

CONTACTEE
CONFERENCE HELD

About 75 persona from the United States and
several other countries participated in a conference of
UFO contactees and investigators in Laramie,
Wyoming, the weekend of May 23rd and 24th. The
conference, held at the University of Wyoming
campus, was sponsored by the Laramie-based
Paranormal Research Organization for UFO Studies
(PRO UFOs) and coordinated by Dr. Leo Sprinkle,
Director of Counseling and Testing at the university.
(Dr. Sprinkie is APR(Y’s Consultant in Psychology .}

Sprinkie has done extensive research through
regressive hypnosis of alleged UFO contactees. One
such contactee attending the conference, rancher Pat
McGuire, related numetous contacts with aliens who
instructed him to build a well on his semi-arid ranch.
Following these instructions, McGuire said he located
an “Underground river'’ which produces a constant
flow of fresh water.

Others attending the conference included investiga-
tors Paul Norman, from Australia, and Dr. Max
¥dwards, from Canada, as well as numerous
contactees and investigators from Wyoming, Colorado,
Hawaii, Washington, Arizona, South Dakota,
Kentucky, Pennsylvania, California, Nevada, Utah,
Montana, Virginia, Ohio end Florida.

Sprinkle said there were two significant factors about
the gathering. “'First, and common to other such
meetings, is a curiosity and desire to learn. Second,
and more umisual, is the fact that many of the
contactees here have had more than one UFO
sighting.”” He added, “Qur purpose is not only to
record these experiences, but also to provide an
opportunity to. ahare our experiences. We want to learn
fromn these contacts, and 1 am pleased that this many
people are willing to talk asbout their personal

experiences.”’ :

The conference activities included videotape presen-
tations on UFQ research, contactee and abductee
experiences, and presentations by UFO investigators.
A telepathic experiment was also scheduled which
consisted of a group of contactees, investigators and
other interested parties concentrating on thoughts
which might be communicated (o alien beings in hope
of meking some sort of physical contact.

Simultaneously, Kveta Koutna, a psychic in
Czechoslovakia, would attempt to gain mental energy
from the Laramie group to help project her thoughts
into space. Sprinkle said Koutna has had success in
the past with transmitting thoughts to persons around
the world, and the effect often seems to linger, as if
the other persons might be able to communicate with
her,

The conference concluded with group discussions,
evaluation of the conference, and plans for future
proceedings.

PR RN

ENCOUNTER REPORT

Yakima Indian Reservation
Washington, State, U.B.A.

At approximately 0046, June 108, 1981, 1 was
contacted by the Yakima Tribal Police in reference to a
UFO encounter which had just béen reported to them.
I immediately contacted the reporting parties by
telephone and the following are details of what

" occurred:

At about V015, June 10, 1981, Wapt Bassett and his
wife Rose, both Yakima Indlans. were proceeding west
on West Wapato Road enroute to their residence. They
were between crossroads of Lateral A and Lateral B.
Suddenly the immediate ares around their vehicle lit
up and continued so as they drove west. They, of
course, looked out of the vehicle to see what was
causing this cone of light they were driving in.
Overhead at approximately the heighth of a
three-story building was this fairly large object which
was keeping pace with them and from which the light
was coming.

Both persons described the ob:,ect as shaped like a
“badge."”” Due to the light coming from the object and
it being night, they could not determine a color of the
object. The object made no decernible noise or aound.
The periphery of the object was marked by small,
multi-colored lights which kept flashing . Unknown
whether in sequence. There were also two, bright,
pale-yellow lights, one on each side of the cbject and &
third directly in the middle. The two. outs;de lights
appeared to be shining in towards the beam of the
middle light. The middle light was the one which wes
aimed down at the Bassett's auto and from which the
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July 6, 1982 (602) 323-1825

John F. 7 -huessler i

P,0.Box =135 i
Houston, Texas 77058

Dear John:

In response to the Xeroxed copy of your letter to Jim dated June
29, which was received here on July 2, let's get important material
out of the way first, shall we? ‘

At no time did I receive a reque t, verbal or otherwise, from
Hrs. Landrum for the tape recording hhlch youw mention., In her only
letter (undated) received here on October 31, 1981, she wrote: “this
A.P.R.O. has a tape of our case that I sent when it first happened I
sent a tape of me on one side and Betty on the other." Unquote (Copy

enclosed).

Jim and I learned of the tape in early March, 1981 but our at-
tempts to discern its exact location met with frustration until the
fall of 1981, when we finally tracked it down. The tape did not come
through normal APRO channcls (the above address) and apparently was
mailed to the office address., We eventually learned that "AFRO's
representative® {(as you put it) had mailed the tape to Dick Lonovan
of the Weekly YWorld Mews, and received rvayment for it and the news lead
provided. All of this was without our knowledge, also. We finally
learnad its location, contacted Mr. Donovan and asked for the tape, and
he sent it on, via registered mail., It arrived here on November 9,

1981.

We did not know that "our representative" had told Vickie that
her friend would die until I talked with Vickie the last time, and when
she told me, I was horrified, and said so. I asked Vickie to write that
information for me, as I was not set up to tape record it (we do not
record telephone conversations without the knowledge of the other party)
and wanted a record of it for our file on the case. oo

John, if you have been as close to this case as you claim you
have, you must have known about the above events all the time! Is.
your cooperation only one way? ihy didn't you apprise APRO of the facts
regarding this tape before? s

I, in good faith, notified you by telephone that it was a member
of VISIT who was promulgating rumors that Betty Cash had died, and,

accordinz to our ex-office manager, Christine Fanter, she (your VISIT
member) even quoted you and Allan Holt as sources.

The article in the Bulletin to which you refer in no way reflects
on the honesty or integrity of Betty Cash or Vickie Iandrum.

A Nor Phrobit Researeh Corboration - Dounded In 1952
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In fact, it was the letter from Mrs. Landrum and the conversation
I had with her that convinced me that they were tellingz the truth about
their experience. I would not have even entered the case except that
during a conversation with Leo Sprinkle, 1 expressed my sympathy for the
women and said 1 has half inclined to call them, He urged me to do so,
I called, and asked Vickie a couple of questions about a matter which
had not been covered in your report. =She kindly answered them for me.
At that time, I was still laboring under the illusion that you had for-
warded all the information you had, as you had said you would.

1 tried to call Betty Cash a couple of times but couldn't reach
her (no answer) and finally gave up, because I felt she had been through
enough, and all I had wanted to d¢ was to express sympaphy.

Now, as for AIFRO's "representative": A lr, Bill English, a Tucson
menber of AFRO (at that time) had begun "hanging around the office" (Hrs.
Panter'’s words) in late January, 198l. He was in the office on February
2 when Bob Gribble called in the lead on the Cash-landrum case. Jim
learned of the case in the Telephone lLog on an after work (he works for
a living, too) visit to the office. He left instruetions for Mrs. Panter
to notify Dr. Niemtzow. She attempted to locate him, found he had moved
to California and informed Jim of that fact. It was then that Jim in-
gtructed her to notify you of the particulars of the case. (Copy of
Mrs, Fanter's letter to you enclosed).

The first five paragraphs of lirs. Fanter's letter of 20 February
1981 are accurate.

Paragraphs six, seven and eight are in doubt. We don't know 1if
Bill English had Ms. Cash and ls. iandrum's permission to call in Dick -
Donovan or rot. He certainly didn't have Jim's or my permission. The
information in those three paragraphs indicate some coaching (of irs.
Fanter) by English.

I want to point out here that I had tripped over one of our dogs
on September 30, 1980, and troken my neck, and was incapacitated by a
heavy neck brace and severe headaches at the time of the foregoing
events. Had it not been for that, none of that would have happened, as I
would have begen in full charge of the office, :

Bill English was relieved of his membership on March 10, 1981. He
contested the action, but the general membership reiterated the action
at the general membership meeting at Cleveland, Ohio in June, 1981. So
much for the person you characterize as "AFRD's Representative"., I
suppose we here at ArFRO may never know all that transpired. There were
many unauthorized telcvhone calls made from AFRO's office, We don't
know how many werec made using AFRO's name from other telephones.

I am trying to take you at your word about your time sequence log
relative to the initiation of your investigation. I took you at your
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word (in writing) when 1 read your report dated February 28, 1981,

Page 12, at the bottom of which you wrote: “Case leads supplied by Bob
Gribble, APRO and MUFON.," (Copy enclosed}. That's why I thought we

had been attaining cooperation in notifying you of the Cash-iandrum case.
I thought that note was an accurate record of the facts.,

Sorry about the misspelling of your name.. I should know better
than that - Jim and I have been called all sorts of things besides Loren-
zen in our lives together. We've given up explaining and correcting.

Now- concerning the Houston "abduction" case (page ¥, paragraph 2,

your letter)., I'll refer to the lady as "J" for convenience® sake. I

. approached by !inda Howe, of Denver, Colorado (a television producer)
vy telephone and asked if I cuuld furnish her with leads concerning mu~
tilations and/or abduction cases. I gave her the names of the usual
"experts” on "mutes" and she asked if there was any connection between
the two and I said we had one case which seemed to indicate there may
have been, but that I felt it was a long way from completion. She asked
me to gzive the subject ("J“) her name, address and telephone number, and
I did. 1 informed the Field Investigator in the case {a lady) of Mrs.
Howe"s interest and wishes, and we (the FI and I) agreed that public ex-
posure was premature at that time, but that "J" would have to make her
"ovn decision. "J" had undergone hypnosis by AFRO's local hypnotist (an
MD) but "J" had expressed interest in meeting and working with Dr. Sprink-
le, AFRO could not underwrite the additional cost. ‘then we gave lrs,
Howe's name, address and tel: ione number to "J", after warning her of
the possible pitfalls, the case was out of our hands.

I think you probably know more about any “alleged embarrassment”
caused by "another AXRO revresentative" than we do, After all, the video
. tape of Mrs. Howe's production was pnlayed at MUFON®s Houston Jamboree.

We did not even see it until several months ago at one of our monthly
AFRO meetlnos. In order to elucidate things, 1'll forward a copy of your
letter to Simhs well as a covy of this letter to Dr, Sprlnﬁle. Ferhaps
he can illuminate things a bit regarding this case.

Now~ to the nitty-gritty. On June 25th we received a call from Lt,
Col. Sharran (s»?) of the office of the Inspector Ceneral of the Army.
He said he was calling on the advice of John Schuessler - we assume he
meant you. ~If you want a transcript of Jim's notes, just say so and I'll
furnish them. But I have a notion he has reported back to you already.
I am having to write this letter bit by bit, checking telephone and file
records, etc., and I do have time restrictions, so I haven't volunteered
the information. You are dealing with one case currently (that I know
of) - we have dozens which demand our time, as well as the day-to-day
tasks of ArRO business, so we are a bit stingy with our time.

Concerning the Bulletin article « it was a result of the nagging
doubts of several local APRO people, including members of the Board of
pirectors, and members at large via telephone calls and letters, result-
ing from the airing of the "That's Incredible” segment which featured the
Cash~lLandrum case. ALL, like Jim and I, thought the possibility that the
Cash-l andrum object was an exnerimental Aircraft whose propu131on system
had malfunctioned, SHOULD HAVE AT LEAST BEEN McNTIORED. It wasn't. Host
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I could write another several pages, giving you the names of possi-
ble scientific tests, apparent oversights, etec., which would furnish
valuable clues (maybe), but if I don't know what's been done, how do 1
know what to write?

I direct your attention to the handwritten note dated 3-7-81 which
accompanied your 22 February 81 report. The pertinent passages are:
"We're sure the threc people had a real exp_erience but we're not sure
if it was a UFO or government caused."”

Also: "Ue're digging into the medical and helicopter aspects of
the case., 1 will send information to you as it is available.”

And - "Can you send me any leads on the ("J") case? 1°'1l1 ﬁe
glad to pursue it from this end." Unquote. ST

John, I sent you the leads on the "J" case, as you requested, even
after I read the ridiculous "Director's Message" on APRO's "isolationism"
in the MUTON Journal. I don't recall which issue, but it's a matter of
record. ' -

Now, please, re-read your file, Item: "“To Chris Panter (no date)
Line 5: "We arpretiate {sic) your informing us of the names and addres~ ~
es. We did not have the 2nd lady's name." This was signed by Dave
Kissinger. Unfortunately frs. FPanter did not indicate date of receipt,
but I think it speaks for itself.

John, after seeing "That's Incredible" and reviewing your reports -
in our Cash-landrum file, Jim decided to write you requesting the medical
reports and corroberating witness reports. ithen you responded with the
xeroxed coples of cliprpings having no bearing whatsoever on the case,
and not even an accompanying note or explanation, his doubts (and mine)
became “"nagging" ones.

I would very much like to help Frs, Cash and Mrs, Landrum, Neither
Jim nor I, however, are responsible for thgactions of ilr. English, If
I could give you information regarding the nature of the Huffman UFO
without involving others, I would, but I can't. If you called the Inspec-
tor General just because of the contents of the Bulletin article, what
would you do if I confided confidential sources?  However, 1f you take an
objective look at what you have, that you've shared with us, you'’ll share

our orisinal doubts.,

Let's get one thing perfectly c¢lear - I'm sure that what Mrs., Cash
and Mrs. Iandrum gaw was accurately represented on the “That®s Incredible"
show -« 1 have no reason to doubt them. But - the possible., or, I should
say, probable alternative exyplanation (to UF0) of what they saw was
carefully avoided,

Last, but not least: Jim and I are both ruzzled as to why you ade
dressed your letter of June 29 to him, when I wrote the Bulletin article
(it even has My by-line) and I am editor of the Bulletin as well?

I"m sure you have a responsible position, and are nreoud of it, as
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well you should be. }

Just so there'll be no mistaking intention again, I draw your
attention to the last page of Jalt Andrus'’ mail-out promotion about
the "Summit® (!!!) Conference in Toronto. I'm sure you've heard the
old adage “birds of a feather", etc. Another one is: "Lie down with
a dog, get up with fleas.”

Page 3 of Walt's promo is titled: “People who have indicated an
interest in participating in the 1982 UF0 Summit Conference on July 5,
1982 at the Westbury Hotel, etcioss”

On the last page, Jim and I are listed as one of the foregoing,.
That is a deliberate lie. We can excuse Walt's childishness, but not
when he uses our names without permission. 1If you're interested to
know the truth about that, ask Joan Jeffers of Bradford, Pa. what 1 said
in my letter of May 30 in regard to the Toronto thing. ~rart of what I
wrote was: “Jim characterizes these "conferences" as mutual admiration
and baci~slapping exercises.....Suffice it to say, that all of us here
are disappointed in the way U0 Research has turned out. It's mostly
a cult of personalities.....We're very busy now on new investigative
techniques and several investigations which hold great promigse. I
think that's where our time and talent should be spent.”

A counle of additional funnies: (1) When *faul Norman naid us a
welcome visit before he wenti to Canada, he laughingly mentioned that
he'd been notified that he was a spcaker at Toronto. (He hadn't been
asked)., (2) 1In a letter from Joan Jeffers of Bradford, Fa., dated
June 22, she wrote she'd reccived quite a "shock”™ when she read her mail
the previous Saturday (June 26) and found she was slated to give a 15-
minute paper at the "Summit". The title was even supplied. She didn"t
know about her participation eithert

Oh, well, I guess she doesn't know Walt very well. Maybe he Tfelt
he had to have a "token" woman on the program. 1

Jim has asked me to tell you that you are wrong about him and any
government-connected UF0 job. He says he would feel it would be con-
trolled as they all have been in the past.

If Mrs, landrum will make use of the postage-naid envelope 1 pro-
vided for her 1o use to relay the information about English, and send
a request for the tave, I will forward it by return mail. Perhaps you
will want to help her with it. “

I pondered long before including the following: On page 3 of your
letter, the date (Veb 28} that David Kissinger allegedly provided a
copy of Chris Ffanter's letter to you has obviously been changed.

Your time sequence log (Page 3, your letter) says that Dave Fissin-
ger received Chris Panter's letter stating that "we did not have the 2nd
lady's name" had to have been written after Tebruary 25, according to
your own log,

Because of that change of date, I got out my trusty, large magni-
fying glass and lo, and behold, 1 found a couple of other inconsisten-
cies, to wit:
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1 call your attention to all of the "“2s" in your letter with the
exception of thoze typed on Page 3, after Feb. 17, on the left-hand
column. All of the "2s" from February 20 through Feb. 28 appear dis-
figured - not at all like the 2 in TFebruary 2 (left column) and Febru-
ary 25 (right column).

Now, look at the "3" in‘January 30 (left column, Page 3) and com-
pare it with the 3 in Feb. 23, same column, came page., The "3 is dis-
figured in Feb, 23.

Then - look at the "8s" in the date and the zip code on Page 1 of
your letter and again in the ddte in the paragraph at the end of Page

3

Now - look at the "8" in Feb., 28, left column, Page 3. 1t, and
it only, is disfigured., Can you 2ive me an explanation of these incon-
81“ten01eq which appear only in the last halP of the left- hand column
of rage 37

I think 1 now know why you did not send the original of your letter
to Jim and we, -

Sincerely, :
Caral C?,Qfﬁiawépamj

Coral E. lorenzen
Secretary

ENCs:
Cy of Vickie Landrum letter (page 1)
Cy of letter from Chris Fanter to J. Zchuessler
Cy of Rpt sheet dated February 28, 1981

ISTRIBUTION: '
The same as that of your letter of June 29, plus Dr. R. Leo
Sprinkle, as well as others whom I fe2l may be interested in this
case (to make up somewhat for the IUFON "Summit" distribution).
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20 Februacy 1981

vehicle internal “rstems Investirative Tean
Fo O Zox 377 (Vi
“riendswood, TX ~77 506~

fentlenent

At the request of "r. {orensen, I'm wiriting to ask if zomeone from your
sroan coenld loolt itto o cane {in your part o: Teras) for us. 2This letter
will serve as a brisf overvicw.

Ouy initial report came from Bob Cribble, an investigator in the Northwest,

Two ladies (ares in the 50's bracket® and a 7 yr. old boy, the grandson of
one, were on their way to a linsgo game, December 29th, 1930. As they both
describe the incident, a hure (about the size of a "water tower") diamond
shaped objizct burst from the sky. 1t was firey bright, znd surrounded by
appro¥: 23 helicontors; double bladed (very unusual). The ladies pulled
to a stop and rot out to observe. The little Loy got hysterical, 50 one

of the lacdies g0l back in the car with the child., The other remalned out-
side looxing at the objlect, Thay thoupht "the world was cominz t4 un end.”

The lady we have been in toueh with is Vielie Iandrum (713) 258-9156. ller
address 15 590 lezt Clayton, Dayton, 'fexas -77535-, 7The other lady's name
is Setty Cash; she 1ls the one who ztood out observing the object. low
Belty Cash hag been in the hospital with apparent radiation burns, hair
falline out, pustules on her skin, c¢ic. Both ladies are suffering fron
severe conjunctivitis., A Dr. Sheney (713-691-3649) can confirm the de-
tails. Ch .yes, 7 forrot to mention that the car also became extremely hot.

Mr., L.orenzen ciraet cusrested that 7 contact Tr. Hiemtzow. Je dlidntt learn
until a fow davs later that he is now in Califernia. Cur local Field In-
vegtigator, 5ill inflish, called Vickie and rot as muech information as he
could, but of course, the case 1s in YTexas ==md he is in Arizona, with no
funds to send him to Texas.

S0, with the :_jﬁjwﬁ; ill called in Dick Donavan (an
investiritive jourac ol - - ORI HLWG (o'nuu Ly 1+is NAT®
ENGUI nuﬁl. Donavon had the funds to 1nveqmlﬂane this thing, Now a local
reporter vy ihe namwa of Jathy (or rntny) Tordon who clains to bz a friend
of the w*uﬂenned, 15 compianining of erxvloitation., This wus never intendad
of course. "r. inslish nad aonod sose funds aisht be fortheonming to the
ladies, nw they seen to be in a very low income bracket, 1 might add that
Donavan lics turasd up several more witnesses to the U0,

50, the bottom lirne 1s, lir. Lorenzen and &¥r., Inglich are asking that ViS1T
look intlo this proressionally and try to see that the ladies are not ex-
ploited. Sincerely,

Chris. Panter
Gfso "1{__"1?‘.
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J'W\UF_OJQ . UFO SIGHTING QUESTIONNAIRE - COMPUTER INPUT [FORM 2)

INVESTICATOR DATA

TELEPHONE: J_ng_.r_qaa QB)‘

FLELD TSVESTICATOR'S NAME:

John F. Schuessler

'OR P.0. Box 58485
b h .
FIELD THVESTICATOR'S ADDRESS ouston, TX 77058

.

TOWN OR CITY

- .

STATE/CHOVINCESZ[1Y CODE COUNTY COUNTRY

DATE OF FIELD INVESTIGATOR'S REIORT: !?8 ’ F-e. b ZQ AFFILIATION(IE not MUFON)

YEAK MUNTH DAY

S1CHT NG DATA

' DATE_OF UFO SICHTING: ‘ﬂ_B_Q_ _&;, - 2 9 IF MONTH/DAY NOT KNOMN, CHECK BELOW:
' DAY , — s

YEAK MONTH s
JAN - MAR ( ) ﬁ'Pa-JUN( ) JUL-SEF { ) OCT-DEC ( ) . (BEST IGUESS]I

. LST WEEK { ) ZND WEEK{ ) IRD WEEK{ ) ' 4TH WEEK{ ) {BEST CUESS)
2 j0-15 4l csr
TIME OF UFD SICHVING: 254-HOUR CLOCEKE TIME IOO {IF UNKNOWM, CHECK BELOW} DURATIONM: O‘I HRE :

DAY ( ) NIGHT () MORMING ( )  AFTERNOON { ) EVERING ( ) BAWN ( )

NOON { ) ABDUT MIDRICHT ( ) BETWEEN MIDNICHT AND DaWN ( )

PLACE_OF UFO STGHTING: _ hetay A /_M_(aﬂ&q /é},ﬂ’*l I‘ Uf/’

STREET ADDRESS UK UTHEK [DENT IGJCATI0N CUUNTY COUNTRY
OTHER 1NFORMAT (03 4/ Ggo
QOTHER 1KFORMAT ION: NUMBER OF WITHESSES 3 COORDINATES 30 ied s- “J
(1f Knuwn) HOURS HINUTCES TENTHS HOURS MINUTES TERTHS
LATITUDE LONGITUDE

COMMENTS : - %ﬁ:n[ffa/ A:?J/:.lr/bp (;.C-C

PRIMARY WITMNESS DATA

PRIMARY WITHESS' NAME: 81’,)‘:‘7 f_:_.g s A . TeLeenon: acd! 3 2SE. SEA3
PRIMARY WITNESS' ADDRESS: R# ’,. AO‘ ,275 _Dn,..\ﬁ;. =

STREET ANL ol MK ’ TOWN OR CITY
I X 27535 ‘A o o b, __#SA_
STATE/PROVINCESZ1P (VTR 4 ) 7 CULNTRY
USE OF WITNESS®' NAME: Hay (N MAY NOT ( ) BE USED IN CONMECTIOM WITH TillS REPORT (Note excep:ions‘ below).

MAJOR FEATURES

GENERAL CASE { ) ELECTRICAL/MAGNETIC ( ) ANIMAL EFFECTS ( ) PSYCHOLOG [CAL/PHYSIOLOGICAL EFFECTS (/

LANDING ( ) PHYSICAL TRACES ( ) ARTIFACT ( )} ENTITY CASE ( } PHOTOGRAPNIC ( ) RADAR ( ) OTHER

COMMENTS :

Case [tad fu//nr/t:/ ./97 1. G644, Ao & v
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Object in Flight

round shape, while the outer edge of the ring ollight was
illuminated—i.e., a bright, white light. 1 didn’t hear any
explosion or crash after it disappeared behind the moun-
tain, | just saw a Nash. [c was a brilliant flash that lit up
the hack side ol the mountains. I could see the whole
horizon {sky line) of the mountain range. 1 thought at
first it could he lightning, but there were no clouds. and
the sky was clear. It flashed a split second afier it
disappeared. AL the time T thought ic had erashed.”

Mr. Rush cooperated fully with Field Investigator
Chtf Boolh, who is an excellent artist, in recreating the
sighting on paper {see accompanying drawings), e
{Rush} also rode his dirt bike all over the hills and moun-
Lrins in the area trying to locate corroborating wit-
nesses. The anly eorroboration came from cwo young
Navajo goal. herders who were inside their shelter at the
Lime of the sighting when they heard a sound like “"Lwo
rocks crashing together™,

I*lash Behind Mountain

Rush estimaled the speed of the objeet at 70 nmiles per
hour, the altitude at 25260 fect, dizmeler of the ring 50

feet, and the distance from his oeaison ai three miles.
EFE 220

THE CASH-LANDRUM
CASE ANALYSIS

By Coral E. Lorenzen

As a resull. of my article {Volume 30, Lssue #6, Page 2
and 31, in the APRO Bulletin, AI'RO received o
telephone cali from a Li. Col. Sarran, ol the Arnny
Inspector General's office on June 25, al 1:36 p.m,, and.
second, a letter from John Schuessler on July 2, daged
June 25,

The gencral Lhruse of Col. Sarvan’s call was an attemps.
to gain information which he thought we might have
which would “assisi” him in his investigation., He
verified APROYs infarmation that the owly Chinendd
helicoplers in =ervice are operated by the Army and the
Marines, and the only Chinooks within operaling range
of Tlouston where the Cosh-Landrum incident took
place, are 24 in number and stationed at ¥, Houd.,

Sarran further informed us that be had heen infarmed
ol my article by John Schuessler, Deputy Director of
MUFON. He suggested e possibility thal the flight of
the 22 choppers reporwed by Cash. Landrum and
Londrum might. have heen an “lrandape  rescoe
exercise’” (The lailed bran “rescue’ Lowks piace in April
1980, fubiy 8 maonths belors Lhe Cash-Landoum incident ),
or they might have been related to Gull of Mexico il rig
operations, where Chinoolts are apparently used o
service the ofl-shove ol installations. .

Let's examine what we know aboue the “Chinooks™,
which Mrs. . Cash and Mrs. Landrum allegedly identiliced
fram photas Lthey were shown. as the atreralt thay oh-
served [ying in the area of the bright crafr (" UTFQG),

The Chinook™ {Boeing CH-47) has o load capawity of
35-34 fully armed (with pack) men with pilol and co-pilo
or 24 litler casually cases in addition o pilet and
co-pilot. s range is about 220 mileg, adthough it has
heen “heeled up” somewhat, can be refueled in mid-nir,
can lift and Lransport two tons internally ar & tons
externally and has a Pershing missile system capability.
Tuis a “work-horse”,

The Chinook is a gas-gulper, not particularly speedv.
not highly maneuverable, designed to carry large louds
for shory distances, and delinitety nol the sort af vehicle
which would be deploved for puisuic or reconnaisance of
an alien cralt.,

The Chinooks at. It Hood are a part of the Hupied
Deplovment. Force there. 11 seems realistic, therefore,
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Lhat Lhey were rapidly deployed for an Army “exercise”
on December 29, 1980. which went awry.

1 have had knowledge of a classified Ariny Regulation
which deals with the investigation of UFOs since 1956.
How long it had been in existence belore that date, we
don’t know, Howeaver, in view of that information, in
addivion to other facts, it is my opinien that it is not at
atl unexpected that, after investigating UFOs for 35
vears {since 1947 and probably longer) the U.S, Army
hos under developrient and test an airceaft {however
erude) which simulates the “UFQ™.

What, atter all, is going on at the L.os Alamos Labor-
aiories in New Mexico, among olthers? That installation
is Army, and is the locaiion of studies and experimenta-
tion relaling to nuclear fission. Do we actually think they
are just improving on our nuclear strik capability?

One after another, writers on the subject of UFOs
have made the prevouncement that the povernment
which discovers Lhe secret of the propulsion of the UFOs
would “rale Lhe world”.

Well, they haven't discovered the secret of the UFO
{propulsion, that isp but they're all trying. und the U.S.
hus apparently come up with the next best thing — a
brightly lit aircrafi utilizing a new propulsion concept, a
side-cffect of which is highly damaging radiation.

Now, to Schuessler's letter: He chided me for having
information which, if known to him, would help Mrs.
Cosh and Mrs. Landrum and Colby. He devoted a whole
paragraph to a description of his position at NASA. He
accused me of tryvimg to "goad™ him into releasing more
information on the case. Actually, be had, in writing,
proised APROQ added information, including medical
repores, as early as April, 1981.

Alter an attention-hungry (Tucson) APRO member
{who had been "hanging around the oifice”™ in Office
Manager Chris Panter’s words) had intercepted Mrs.
Landrany's initial call on February £, 1981, and her taped
report on February 6 and sold it to Weekly World News,
Mr. Lurenzen learned of the report via the APRO office
Phone log and had the information forwarded to John
Schuessler for investigation. At the time. Mr. Lorenzen
wus chder the impression that Schuessler would do an
impariial and obieclive job.

At about that cime there was an incursion o! certain
elements bent on a “take-over’” of APRO at lead-
quaeters level, and this was discussed with  Mr,
Schuessier via telephone. Thereafter, all information on
the Cash-Landrum casc stopped. Mr, Lorenzen's mosc
rocent request — specifically for back-up witnesses and
medical reports. elicited only some clippings which had
nothing to do with the case. ‘There was no turn-down on
the medical reports - not even a mention until
Schuessler's June 2% letter in which he characterized the
medical reports as highly “personal” information.

This is an imnortant point, for although Schuessler
and MUFON have been loudly pronouncing the physical
trauma suffered by the principals in the Cash-Landrum

affair as ""radiation sickness™, they have not offered any
¢cvidence to supporl this assertion. 1 contend that it
cannot be supported without the supporting data of
definitive blood tests.

Does the reader realize that no radiation tests at the
site were conducted? At least, not to our knowledge.
Despite the fact that Schuessler claims he was consulted
regularly by the Doclor on the case (because of his
reputation as a local UFQ afficionadol even befcre
APRO notified him of the case, there is no public record
of the medical tests undertaken. Apparently no soil
samples at the site were taken, either. .

We must ask, then, how “radiation sickness™ can be
the considered diagnosis when there is not sufficient
foundation laid? Incidentally, the road on which the C-L
incident Look place has since been re-paved!

Now — back to the basic incident. The tope which
Mrs. C. and Mrs. L. made and sent to AFPRO {and was
sent on Lo Weekly World News by Bill English without
aulhorizationt clearly indicates that acither of the
wotnren is technically or scientifically oriented. (The
twin-rotor.  hclicopters are charactericed by Mrs, Cash
ag having two “dealies’ on top).

We will be dealing with this incident in more depth in
up-coming issues of the Rulietin. However, for now,
Schuessler and his erowd would have us believe:

1. The two women and the boy saw a UFO.

2. That the UFO was accompanied by 20+ helicop-
ters which have limited range, are unwicldy and
not very speedy.

3. {This is the new information). Some of the same
type of helicopters revisited the scene hours lacer.

. {Looking for casualties and for hardsware?)

Now — what do we know about UFOs?

1. They can hover dead still in the air,

2. They can speed up from a dead slop to thousands
of miles per hour in seconds.

3. They do not frequent heavily populated areas.
especially in low-level, prolonged flight.

4. The only relatively verifiable incidents involving
UFOs and radiation are {3} A Canadian case
which took place in an isolated area. The man in-
volved came upon the UFO and made a close
approach quite by accident (his presence was not
immediately noticeable). (b) A Colombian case in
which a man approached a UFO and fired a gun at
it. A Beam erupted from the object, striking him
in the chest. He died shortly thereafter of symp-
tomns indicating radiation poisoning. However, no
autopsy was performed.

5. The UFOs are highly evolved technologically
exotic machines: they are nearly infallible.

6. Past performance indicactes Lhal surveillance and
pursuit of UFQOs by military vehicles has been
accomplished with high speed aircraft.

{To be Continued)
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Photo of San Diego "UFQ.”

that morning (by the time they decided on the trip. it
was early in the morning of July 3). A fourth party
decided to save time and flew down the next morning.

Upon arriving in San Diego and driving io the location
provided by the Los Angeles source, they found a huge
warchouse. with the legend UFFO in huge letters. The
wirehouse tumed out to be an Upholstery Factory
Outlet store, and some enterprising individual had
apparentlv decided to cash in on the inisials for his
warchouse business.

The whole scenario, to the average individual, reads
like a practical joke. It is funny, but it is also sad. Three
people spent a lot of time and gasoline to make a long
raund-trip to California Lo check out something which
couhd have been done by someone at the scene.

The saddest parl of the whaole situation is thal Mr. Big
wis not convineed that he had been made the butt of a
joke: he thought there was still the. possibility that the
warehouse was a2 “double cover” - that there indecd was
4 real UTO and alien bodies and the Upholstery Factory

Outlet was a cover-up!!!
*F Aok F

MORE ON
CASH-LANDRUM

By Coral E, Lorenzen

The only feedback we have received so far on our
comments on the Cash-Landrum case in the Bulletin
(Volume 30, #6) which disagrees with our analysis,
nrigginated with a subscriber who is employed at a large
military installation. Inasmuch as we have not asked for
his permission to use his letter, and don't have time to
wail, for a mail response. we will paraphrase and
romment:

He writes: 1 rvealize thal vou think thatali of us whao
work for the government are privy Lo some great sceret
and T renlize thac T cannol canvinee you different bui
most of us bhelieve that ) you cannot keep much ol a
secret in the United States for very long. b) Anything of
technical importance will end up in Aviation Woek
sooner or iater. ¢} New technologies are not bested
secretly initially over civilian areas for fear of accidents,
bad publicity and law suits.

COMMENT: Personncl employed by LhL 1.8, govern-
ment or military have to have three things to be privy to
any classified information: 1. Identification 2. Cleurunce
{Lhis is the degree of classification you are entitled o,
such as confidentiai, secret, top secret. @), etc.) and
3.{most imporiant) Need to Know. There are hundreds of
people emploved on the wvarious highly classified
installations around this counkry who have identification
but no clearance. therefore don’t work in areas whore
they will encounter classified material. [There are adderd
thousands whe wark at classified inalallationg and hove
identilication and classilication. buat nor the need to
know. They would have access to only that classificd
malerial which would be necessary for them to carry oni
{heir particular assignment,,

Secrets certainly ean still be kept. With careful
investigation, seme secrets can be unravelled. bt
proving them (s quite another thing.

One well kept secret was the acinal explosion of the
first atomic bomb in New Mexico in 1945, Those who
saw Lhe cloud and felt the earth eremble nnd asked ahoul
it were told that a munitions dump had exploded and
they bolieved it, | do not think fhai people would be
ruile so casy to fool these days. but it can be done.

I agree that new technologies are not lested secretly
initially over civilian areas, | have never claimed s,

*he Cash-Landrums object was not betng tested — it was
part of & military excrcise, bai the craft malfunciioned,
Whal its roote should have been, 1 don'y know, hul it is
obvious that those big Chinoolks were in the area so that
if the craft had to come Lo ground, they could tind,
disgorge Lheir troups and surround and protect the cralt
from prying eyes and cameras. §n the Cash-Landrum
incident, I am not surprised that whoeever is responsihioc
{most likely the 1.5, Armyl for che erafl is going to poi,
the ULFO bufls to do their covering up for them, and chac
is precisely what is guing on.

{ would like to cile an instance which todlk place {and is
a matler of recerd in the Alamogordo Daily News ac lhe
time} in the early 1950s at Holleman Air Force Wase,
was probably 1953 or early 1954 belore 1 ook a position
in the Range Scheduling oifice. But T do remnember the
incident and ensuing events as though they ok place
only vesterday, beconse of their possible portent &l the
titme.

A @-19 drone {a small remote-controlled erafl used ax
a target) went out of conirol and crash-luaded on the
grounds of the “Deal and Blind” school in bread
daylight. A few yards one way or anciher or o lew
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minutes one way or another and the craft could have
crashed into proups of belpless children strolling the
grounds during their between-chass break.

During my tenure with Hange Scheduling, ! satinona
discussiont of the leasibility of doing away with the
“chase” plane fa mnunued fighter plane with loaded puns)
during the flights of another drone, this one propelled by
o bl engine, Although it was not my place Lo do so, 1
prpressed my objection thal in view of what had nearly
happenad just a yeur or two previousiy. they should not
take che chance of keeping the hot gun chase plane on the
ground during Lthe fighc. The projected jHan was to get
the chase plane airbome i the drone should experionce
difficulty and go out. of control. Fortunalely those in a
position to make the decision opted for a chase plane in
Lhe air.

Ax each yeur passes, Lhe United States becomes more
swndd more crowded with peopla. [ do not think the Lest
facilities are quite as msclated as they were o Jew yeurs
A0

On Lo our writer's further conments: " Uniess you are
very specitie in voar knowledge, 1 claim that the USAT
would nob run 12-315 lurge two-adzad helicoprers close
togrether at night. There would inevitably De on accident,
witness ran....., These machines ure very large (50 to
100 feet in size} they oo very, very noisy and the down
dralt (propwasly) s very strong and noticeable especially
iy the winter time, bt scemrs abselutelv incredible that
the USATL weuld run a dozen or imore of these things
without running lights al night in ciose formation.”

COMMEINT: First, lar us dispel with the notion that
the helicopzers and the strange craft involyved in the
Cash-Landrum sighting were in any way connected with
Lhe Adr Fecee, Unfertunaiely, UR(O researchers have too
long been indoclrivated {purposely?) wath the idea that if
there is any action taken against UI'Qs, it would be
taken by Lthe Air Force. Mot s0. The Army and Navy are
more iikely candidates, it just from Lhe standpoint that
they are more efficienc and thorough. We must take into
considaration, however. Lhal the Chinooks are operated
only by the Marines and Avmy, there is an Army base
pearby with Chinoaks in residence, and Colonel Sarran of
the Atlorney Genersl's office verified this, aithough he is
suiistied thal the Army personnel at Fort Hood were
teliing the truth wheu they said they weren't involved. 1
HM noL.

The  helicopters  did make noise; this js  an
established fact, As {or the prop-wash, again, we do not
know how close the women were to the aircraft.
Schuessler says 100 feet, bur they could have been
tundreds of feot sway, and the prop-wash would not he
egpecially evident.

‘The lasi remark in the letter from our informant says:
1 claira that the big secret is that there is another air
force (LUFO) that has the complers run of this planet, any
Lime, any place. and their technology is so superior that
aothing can be done about il by any sarthling’™.

COMMENT: | am tempted to suspect collusion

between Schuesster and the writer of this letter, for a
news clips received at APRO Headquarters quotes
Schuessler as expressing his opinion that there is a crack
helicopter group in this country which can go any place
at any time. This may be so f(see the article on
Mutilations) but I do nct think that helicopter group is
necessarily connected with the Cash-Landrum case in
any way. They are two entirely separate problems

The writer of this lefter also mentions mutilations,
which we have dealt with elsewhere. ! suspect thal we
are not through with the debate on this subject, and will
certainly keep the readers informed as more material is
available,

ok bkk

NIGHT LIGHTS -
STRANGE EFFECT

August 12, 1951, Anderson, INDTANA - Rupert and
Reba Pring sat in their car in a {ield hoping to gec some
pietures of a meteor shower. Instead. their camura
vecorded pictures of strange lights darting through the
sky.

Mr. Pring recalled that he first noticed unusual lights
in the sky during the exposure of the 7th frame at aboul
2:15 a.m. When he got out of the var to advance the film.
Lhe two lights moved to the north side of the car and
uppeared Lo be hovering above, as if watching ther. The
lights Lthen moved to the other side of the car.

More unusual than the lights was the feeling Pring

- waperienced outside the car. “Something hit me on the

head and on the shoulders like a2 hot, wet blanket. It was
like a mugnetic foree. It’s a very, very uncomfortable
fecling. T was frozen there. Then they took off. Zoom,
they just disappeared at terrific speed, ' he said.

The color pictures illustrated the unusual tracing of
lights in the dark blue sky. The lights appear white,
although Pring saw them outlined in blue, The tracings
of the stars are wlso pictured but Pring did noo
photograph any meteors.

4 o ke ke

ANCIENT CHINESE
UFOS

February 2, 1982 - Beijjing (AP) - A Chinese scholur
says things resembling today's UFOs were mentioned
in Chinese books as long as 364 years ago. Ke Yang,
of Lanzhou University, quoted 6 passages from books
of the Ming (1368-1644) and Ching (1644-1911)
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Dear John:

In answer to your letter of August 15, I must point out that
you have not addressed hardly any of the questions raised in my
letter of July 6.

In regard to paragraph 1 (your letter): The state of my health in
February 1932 nad some bearing on the actions of some people at the -
AfRO office, but nothing to do with communications. You persist in the
myth that you knew nothing of what was going on here at that time, I
quote from your note to Jim dated April 20, 1981: “Congratulations on
overcoming the problem person at your annual neeting. Thal needed 1o
be done.” Jim's reference to that "problem person" was made during a
telephone conversation with you, so you had knowledge that one Bill
English had been mlorep”ecentlnf APRO and 1its poTlcles long before you
wrote your 5“a~e letter of June 29, 1932, in which yecu attempted to
saddle AFRC wiith the responsibility for English’s stupid remark to irs.
Landrum about her friend's impending death.

Now, to Pa_ragraph 2: The "story" related to us by Bill Moore was
accepted for what it was - a "story". It had no influence on our judge-
ment of the Cash-landrum case. I will egxpand on our analysis in a fu-
ture issue of theBulletin., The analysis will be based on what we have
been able to glean from your reports. common 8anse, Jim's conversation
with Lt. Col. Sarran, our own experience with the military and a smat-
tering of information, the source of which I am not free to divulgeﬁ

“, We have talked with Bill Hoore since his return from Toronto and
have'written report from one other attendee. I understand that you were
gomﬂla1n1n that although you receive the AFRO Bulletin (on our gratis
1list) reguarly, you di dn't receive the issue which carried the artlcle
eritical of Jour/CU ‘O's/MUFON's conclusion on the Cash-Landrum case. I
have checked your comptiter card - it is in good order., It's unforturde
that it happened in this instance, but considering that we mail 1200 plus
Bulletins via bulk mail, I suppose it's not impossible that yours co1ld
have gone astray that one time. Would you like a copy for your filer

Your letter made no mention of those strange discrepancies in your
mail log., I, in the meantime, have turned up something additionally
interesting, Bill Moore sent us Xeroxed copies of his records of tele-
phone calls he made and received on February 2, 1981, when AFRO received
its first word from Robert Critble on the Cash-Landrum case. Hr., Moore
received a call from Bill English informing him of the case at 7:40 p.m.
on February 2. Hoore called doward Sussman, who I am sure you know (he
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John Schuessler August 24, 1932 Page 2

subscribes to the Bulletin and I've talkdd with him on zat least onre oc-
casion) zs he is a medical doctor in Housion and also a IUF @i member,
at 9:20 p, m. on February 2 and asked if he (Sussman) could look into
the case,.

This latter information makes the " who tioped who" all the more
interesting, doesn't it? :

I fully intend to continye to spend my energy in a peositive manner
in the future as I have in the past., I don't think I reallylneed to
point that out, considering APRO's pioneering record.

it would e nelpful to all concerned, however, to know if and when
and wnat tyoe of hlood siudiss were carried out in the Cash-~Landrum
case, and whatl they revesaled., A positive judgenent concerning whether

£
=

or not “radiation” is the cause of the medical prodblems sustained by ¥rs.

Cash, irs. Landrum and Colby, cannot be made without that scrt of data.
This information would not be in the nature of "perscnal” information,
but could well have an important bearing on the case.

Sincerely,
f:,}.u. '!.(Hé[, “.Ld:'l’t.f i ,}‘{ fl -

Coral E. Lerenzen 7

Pistribvution:

Same as ny July & letter.
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15 August 1982

JOHN F. SCHUESSLER

- Ao e

Coral E. Lorenzen

APRO

3910 East Kleindale Road
Tucson, Ariz. 85712

Dear Coral,

In reply to your letter dated 6 July, I am sorry to hear about
your health problem and the resultant problem with workers at your
office. That seems to explain some of the actions that were taken
and the lack communications at times. I hope everything is under
control now,

Admittedly, I was quite upset when the APRO Bulletin carried
an article stating APRO knew what the device was at Huffman, Tx
on Dec. 29, 1980. Watching Betty, Vickie and Colby suffer for
months while all government agencies played dumb has made this
a sensitive issue. Fortunately, Bill Moore convinced me during
our discussions at Toronto that the story he had given you about
the experimental aircraft was interesting, but only a story. I
have tried to find a correlation between the story and the event,
but without success. It is like a lot of the stories we have
encountered relating to helicopter activities (i.e. operations from
aireraft carriers in the Gulf, special forces units dispatched to
intercept and clean up damaged UFOs, operations from a forward
area refueling point, etc.) - all possible, but not verifiable.

'You bet I called LT. Col. Sarran of the Army Inspector Gen.
Office. There was nothing confidential about something you
published in the APRO Bulletin and mailed to the world. He had
spent a lot of hours investigating me, VISIT, Betty, Vickie, the
local police, the Ellington Nat. Guard unit and who knows who else.
So, I thought it was only right that he contact you for the
information you publically stated you had in hand. With that
information he could have gotten on with admitting government
involvement and accepting responsibility for the injuries to the
victims. I have been unable to find out what the IG results were;
but I can assume they were negative, as usual. Eventually, we
may see the documentation if the FOIA is still honored.

I sympathize with you about the people problems that seem
to permeate organizations, but I don’'t think those will ever stop.
I feel that we must continue to attack the UFO problem in spite
of the other things. Some day the truth must come out. If we spend
our energy in a positive manner, that day will be sooner rather
than later.

Sincere

Dist: Sameas 29 June letter.
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Indiana

(Continued from Page One)

her purse in the car and the car door open.

Probably as interesting as the sighting itself, is the
reaction of those to whom Mrs. Brownlee attempted to
report the case. She called the local Television channel
16, and was told that they "could not do anything
until the government gave permission.’’ The news-
papers told her they would not be interested in any
story until they had been interviewed by an
investigator. Mra. Brownlee then called the police, who
referred her to Baer Field, who in turn referred her
to Robert Gribble’s Phenomena Research Center in
Seattle, Washington.

The accompanying drawings are copies of those
made by Wanda Brownlee and Roger Curry.

L R

PLEASE!
Read your Bulletin Cover!

paying all of the medical expensea of Betty Cash and

I watched it with the binoculars for a minute or two
more, and then decided I'd better get to work. The
whole thing lasted about 5-10 minutes I would guess.

o v
o— "

(Red

Figure 3

I looked in both the civilian and military newspapers
afterwards, but no one mentioned anything unusual

having been seen that night.
wEEEE

RUMORS PERMEATE
CASH-LANDRUM CASE

By Coral Lorenzen

Too frequently, the UFQ investigator is hampered
during the course of an inquiry by the abundance of
hearsay and rumors surrounding a case. This is under-
standable, given the anxiousness of witnesses to ‘‘co-
operate” {even to the extent of embroidery of details)
and the competition and over-zealousness of the press.

However, sometimes the *‘pot” is stirred too much—
by everybody.

In February of this year, there was & rumor going the
rounds to the effect that the U.S. government was
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Vicki Landrum, two of the three principals in the *Cash-
Landrum"’ case of December 29, 1980. These two ladies
and Mrs. Landrum’s grandson, Colby, were driving in
the vicinity of Dayton, Texas, when they came upon a
brilliant object which they stopped and watched for
several minutes. Ultimately, all three suffered physical
effects including burns, eye damage and severe nausea,
which is generally attributed to radiation “‘peoisening”’.
For a more complete description of the case, see the
APRO Bulletin, Volume 29, Issue 8.

After hearing the rumor, APRO checked with Mrs.
Landrum by telephone and she confirmed our initial
suspicion that the information was an unfounded rumor.
During that telephone cenversation, Mrs. Landrum
reiterated her opinion that the object she and her grand-
son and Mrs. Cash had seen was a U.8, government
aircraft.

Cash and Landrum picked out the “Chinook’” heli-
copter from a sheet of helicopter photographs as the type
they had seen. Allegedly, according to John Scheussler,
there are no ‘“‘Chinooks’ based in the Houston area,

From the beginning, we have been struck by one
singular fact: There were at least 12 and possibly more
than 20 helicopters observed by the three witnesses.

We could go into a lot more detail, but suffice it to say
that the American television viewing public was groasly
misled by the presentation of the case.on the show
“That’s Incredible’’. It was strongly insinuated that the
abject was a UFOQ, in the strictest interpretation of the
term. In other words, a flying object which could not be
identified.

And no less a personnage than J. Allen Hynek was
heard on radic describing the Cash-Landrum case as
*one of the best cases’” he had encountered.

We can’t give the reader a proper name or a code name
or number, but the object seen by Cash, Landrum and
Landrum, was a U.S. experimental aircraft which had
gotten out of control and was being eacorted or *herded"
by the helicopters. Their main function, however, would
have been to cordon off the area if the craft was forced to
make an emergency landing.

By way of clarification: We were tipped off to the case
by Robert Gribble of Phenomena Research in Seattle,
Washington. A local APRO (at the time) member was in
the APRO office when the call came in, “took over”,
tipped off the Weekly World News (a weekly tabloid) and
thereafter, the responsible individuals at APRO lost con-
trol of the case. When Mr. Lorenzen learned of the case,
the damage had been done. However, Mr. Lorenzen
turned over the basic details to John Scheussler in Hous-
ton. Mr. Scheussler provided APRO with the initial find-
ings of the investigation, upon which I based APRO’s
report mentioned above.

Recently, because of our nagging doubts about the
case, Mr. Lorenzen wrote to Mr. Scheussler and asked
for copiee of supporting witnesses’ and medical reports,
which Scheussler claims he has in his possession. To

date, APRO has received xeroxed copies of brief press
reporta of sightings in the Houston area around the time
of the Cash-Landrum case. No investigated corrobora-
tive reports, no medical reports.

About one year ago {Spring of 1981} in his “Director's
Message”, in the MUFOn Jourpal, Walt Andrus
accused APRO of “isolationism’’ —after we had turned
the Cash-Landrum case over to Scheussler. We have
since sent Mr. Scheussler the names and addresses of
supporting witnesses in an abduction case we have
investigated, but whose supporting witnesses live in
Texas.

Now for some interesting facts: Mr, Scheuaa!er in
Deputy Director of MUFON. He is also a long-time
employee of a company closely associated with NASA
{National Aeronautics and Space Administration) which
is headquartered in Houston.

Walt Andrus is Director of MUFON —and he is also a
long-time employee of Motorola Corporation, which is
under heavy contractual obligation to the U.S. Military.

MUFON is closely linked with CUFOS (Center for
UFO Studies), which is headed by J. Allen Hynek. Dr.
Hynek was employed by the U.S. Air Force for 20 years
as scientific advisor to Project Bluebook, the Air Force’s
UFO investigation project {actually e public-relations
front). e

Do these facts link up? We don’t know for s
you be the judge.

However—in our last telephone conversation, Mr.
Scheussler told APRO that Betty Cash, with the help of
CAUS (Citizens Against UFO Secrecy) had filed suit
against the U.S. Government. Scheussler didn't eluci-
date, and I didn't ask, but I can’t help being concerned
whether or not the suit mentions 8 government craft or a
UFO (which would involve UFO secrecy either way) as
the culprit.

At any rate, I am concerned that Betty Cash and Vicki
and Colby Landrum may be merely pawns in some kind
of game. They have suffered (and continue to suffer)
greatly as a result of a chance encounter with a U.S.
government experimental aircraft.

The most likely base of origin for the '‘mystery’’ air-
craft would be White Sands Proving Grounds (just a
hop, skip and jump by air} in New Mexico.

How often will this happen in the future and will
American UFOLOGY sheepishly cover up for official

boo-boos?
P

MEXICO’S ‘TRIANGLE’

An isolated stretch of desert in northern Mexico is
becoming known as La Zona del Silencio, the Zone of
Silence. The Zone derives ite name from the discovery
of several strips, or bands, in the region where radio
waves within the AM RADIO frequencies can be neither
gent nor received. First discovered in the mid-1960s by
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15 August 1982

Coral E. Lorenzen _ -
APRO

3910 East Kleindale Road

Tucson, Ariz. 85712

Dear Coral

: In reply to your letter dated 6 July, I am sorry to hear about
your health problem and the resultant problem with workers at your
office. That seems to explain some of the actions that were taken
and the lack communications at times. I hope everything is under
control now. I _

Admittedly, I was qulte upset when the APRO Bulletin carried
an article stating APRO knew what the device was at Huffman, Tx
on Dec. 29, 1980. Watching Betty, Vickie and Colby suffer for-
months while all government agencies played dumb has made this
a sensitive issue. Fortunately, Bill Moore convinced me during
our discussions at Toronto that the story he had given you about
the experimental aircraft was interesting, but only a story. .1
have tried to find a correlation between the story and the event,

~ but without success. It is like a lot of the stories we have

‘,yencountered relating to helicopter activities (i.e. operations from

. aircraft. carriers in the Gulf, special forces units dispatched to
.intercept and clean up damaged UFOs, operations from a forward -
area refueling point, etc.) --all possible, but not verifiable.

You bet I called LT, Col. Sarran of the Army Inspector Gen.
O0ffice. - There was nothing confidential about something you
published in the APRO Bulletin and mailed to the world. He had
spent a lot of hours investigating me, VISIT, Betty, Vickie, the
local police, the Ellington Nat. Guard unit and who kmows who else.
So, I thought it was only right that he contact you for the
information you publically stated you had in hand. With that
information he could have gotten on with admitting government
involvement and accepting responsibility for the injuries to the

“victims. I have been unable to find out what the IG results were;
but I can assume they were negative, as usual. Eventually, we
may see the documentation if the FOTA is still honored.

I sympathize with you abput the people problems that seem
to permeate organizations, but I don’'t think those will ever stop.
I feel that we must continue to attack the UF0 problem in spite
of the other things. Some day the truth must come out. If we spend
our energy in a positive manner, that day will be sooner rather
than later,

Sincere

Digt: Sameas 29.June letter.
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in one of a flurry of UFO sightings at the end of 1980,

three people in Texas received injuries that resembled
severe radiation poisoning. JOHN SCHUESSLER continues his
report on the gruesome events at Huffman

w
s

A CLOSE ENCOUNTER with an unidentified
object can be a dangerous rather than an
exciting experience, as three people dis-
covered on a lonely road in Texas, Usa, on 29
December 1980. On that evening when Betty
Cash, Vickie Landrum and young Coiby
Landrum met up with a large diamond-
shaped UFO on their way home, they had no
idea that the event would change their lives.
All three were injured bv the encounter, and
since that evening their health has conrinued
1o deteriorate,

When they stopped the car and got our to
took at the uro, the abject was less than 55
yards (50 metres) away. It gave out so much
heat that they were bathed in perspiration
and-their skin burned. The light that came
from it was so bright thac it hurt their eves,
and they were alarmed by its shrill beeping
and by the bursts of Aame it emitted. And
this was only the beginning . . .

When the UrFo departed, Betty drove
Vickie and Colby to their home in Dayton.
As she gor out of the car Vickie said, ‘My
head hurts and I'm sick.” By midnight she
felt worse. By that time both she and Colby
had developed a condition similar to severe
sunburn; they felt feverish and started to
vomit. Later diarrhoea started and was un-
controllable for many days. They also ex-
perienced severe headaches.

Vickie attempred to treat chetr burns wich

2146



Two months after her
encounter with the UFQ Betty
Cash (left) had lost much of
her hair, She was alsc
suffering from skin blisters,
nausea and severe
headaches. A year and a half
after the avent Vickie
Landrum {far left) still
exhibited signs of facial
burns and (below left} skin
sores

baby oil, but it took several davs, and scveral
bottles of oil, ta bring the pain under control,
She and Colby also consumed scveral bottles
of commercial medicine intended o prevent
diarrhoea, but without success. The head-
aches also refused to respond to any treat-
ment. After three weeks the severity of their
illness subsided, but the s¥mptoms con-
tinued to recur over Cthe following vear.
Since their encounter with the vrro Vickie
and Colby have been plagued by periodic
outbreaks of skin troubles, as if they were
more susceptible to infection than before.
But the most far-reaching imjury has been the
damage to their eyes. Their eyelids became
infected very rapidly, and have never fully
recovered. Since the incident Yickie has had
1o have three new pairs of speeracles with
successively stronger prescriptions to match
the deterioration in her evesight. Her
evesight is continuing o deteriorate and she
still suffers from periodic cve infections; she
fears she may eventually go blind. Colby too
has experienced similar probiems with his
eyes, although he has needed only ane nesw
pair of spectacles since the incident.
Within a few weeks of the encounter
Vickie had lost about 30 per cent of her hair,
and had large bald partches on her head.

Cash-Landrum case

When her hair grew again it was of adifferent
texture, ‘It is frizzv,’ she savs, ‘but more
manageable.” Colby lost only a smal! parch of
hair on the crown of his head; this, (oo, grew
again in time.

Bertry's injuries seemed even more severe
than those of Vickie and Calby. “The blind-
ing headache that developed within an hour
or so made me feel like [ was going todie,” she
said. She experienced a severe sunburen-like
condirtion, and developed large water blis-
ters, some as large as golf balls, over her face.
head and neck. One of these covered her
right evelid and extended across her right
remple. She also developed a long-term
aversion to warm water, sunshing or other
hecat source,

Berey had becn an energetic woman. She
ran a restaurant and a grocery store, and she
had been planning to open a larger res-
taurant. Two vears later she was still physi-
cafly drained. In the vear following the
encounter she spent five periods in hospital.
two of them in intensive care. Within four
weeks ol the encounter she had lost over half
the hair on her head. Although it grew again
slowly the texture of the new hatr was not the
same as that of the original hair. Betiy has
also been plagued with skin eruptions: many

Sidkening Weves

Electromagnetic radiation consists of
waves of energy of varying lengths and
frequencies spanning a spectrum from
radio waves to gamma rays (right).
Moving up the spectrum the wave-
length decreases and the frequency in-
creases. The spectrum also divides into
tonising radiation (gamma rays, X-rays
and ultraviolet) and non-ionising (infra-
red, microwaves, television and radio
waves). It is ionising radiation that is
potentially most damaging to living
tissue. Exposure toionising radiationcan
cause skin burns, nausea, vomiring,
diarrhoea, loss of hair, lowered resistance
10 infection, headaches, fatigue, and
other problems.

The sunburn-type injuries inflicted in
the'Huffman incident could be described
as typical of exposure 10 ultraviolert radi-

" ation. They could also have been caused
by x-rays or microwaves. The eye in-
juries could have been caused by any
type of radiation, bur they are most
commonly seen in cases of ultraviolet
exposure. Workers exposed to micro-
waves have also suffered damage to the
tissues of the eye,

Microwave exposure produces symp-
toms similar to those of ionising radi-
ation; it often produces an easily irritated
skin such as Betty, Vickie and Colby
experienced, If the microwave is pulsed,

X-rays

ultraviolet N

light Wy

visible i a—
light <
infra-red
Tight

microwaves

television §38

non-ionising radiation

ionising radiation

its effects are more harmful. Some de-
vices that pulse microwaves also praduce
X-rays, and this combination could ac-
count for most of the injuries seen in the
Hutfman case.

Radiation damage is difficult to diag-
nose. Radiation burns (above) can be
mistaken for more commonplace injuries
such as sunburn. Even more difficult to
predict are the long-term effects.: Once
exposed, an individual may develop dis-
eases such as lewkaemtia up to 20 vears
later. Colby's grandmother Vickie is
deeply worried about these potential
furure problems, and doctors cangive her
little reassurance.
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. CasksLandrum case

of these are as big as a large coin and leave the
skin permanently scarred.

Doctors are baffled by Beuy’s symproms,
and are convinced they are not connected
with her carlier heart surgery. They have
speculated that the symptoms exhibited by
all three victims could have been caused by
exposure o some tvpe of electromagnetic
radiation (see box).

Betty, Vickie and Colby not only suffered
physical injuries from their encounter with
the UF0; they aise exhibirt strong emotional
disturbances as a result of cheir experience.
Whenever they recount the events of rhat
evening, or return to the place where they
saw the object, they become very upset.
Colby had terrifving nightmares for several
weeks after the encounter, and during a re-
enactment of the event set up by investi-
gators he developed a high temperature and
fever. ‘He was so terrified,’ said Vickie, ‘I
thought he would die of fright.’

Neither woman has fully recovered from
the expericnce, nor been able to return to
work. The consequent loss of income has
been devastating for them. Even if they were
notl prevented from working by their poor
evesight and general debilitation, it would be
impossible for them to work n the food
service industry because of their continuing
skin eruptions. Doctors are unable to predict
when their condition will improve.

Beury, Vickic and Colby were not the only
people (0 report seeing 2 UFO in the Huffman
area on the evening of 2¢ December 1980.

Betty Cash, Vickie Landrum
and her young grandson
Colby Landrum a year and a
half after they saw the UFQ
that changed their lives

Several residents of the small east I'exas
towvns of Eastgate, Daveon and Liberty all
lving on an east-west ling running from
Humble, Texas, to the Louisiana border?
reported secing UFas within two hours of the
Huffman incident (see page 2121). The
countryside in this part of Texas is sparsely

Early one morning in December 1667,
Marvellen Kelley was outside her home
in Mohomer, [llinois, Usa, when she saw
alarge orange Uro. The object was about
40 vards (36 metresy away and flying
about 50 1o 65 feet (15 1o 20 metres)
above the ground. As soon as she saw the
object, Mrs Kelley felt an electric shock
g0 through her body. She developed a
severe headache (which refused to re-
spond to treatment), her face reddened,
her hands and legs were burned, her eyes
became bloodshot and her vision was
affected. She also developed earache in
her left ear, nosebleeds, pains in the
Ychest and excessive thirst. Although her
exposure was of short duracion, her
injuries endured for a long time. The
incident was described in Fate magazine
in-May 19649,

In Finland in November 1976, 19-
vear-old Eero Lammi was knocked to the
ground by aluminous ray fromaUFcand
suffered burns to the chest. His injuries
were similar to those of a 20-year-old
man from Tyler, Texas, who was hit in
the chesi by a luminous ray from aUrQ in
January 1979. His chest was marked by a
large diamond-shaped burn for many
months (right).

Buril enel
bewilderad

In August 1972, Data Net Report
described how Osvaldo d’Annunzio (19
years ofd) was paralysed by a [ow-fiving
UFO, so that he was unable 10 run away.
His face was severely burned, and he
suffered afterwards from violent head-
aches. He commented: “The cows in the
surrounding meadows changed colour
and did not resume their true colour
until after the UFO's departure.’

21458



papulated and  doted with  forest and
“murshlands.

On the day belore the Huflmun cveni o
number of residents of Ohio county, Ken-
tucky, reporred sceing strange objects in the
sky. "U'wo voung observers were six-vear-old
twins Jason and fesse Williams, who said
they saw four silver “teiangle things’ flving at
low altitude: two of the things Hew on
together. while the other two flew off in
different directions.

Also on 28 December 1980 deputy sheriff
Frank Chinn of Echols, Kentucky, tld a
local newspaper he saw ‘an upside-down
diamond™ with Huashing lights around the
middle. His descriprion of jts shape, bright-
ness and fow speed corresponded with the
description ol the object seen at the Huffman
incident. This was one of six Gros sighted at
about 35.30 p.m. that day.

A voung Houstonian, fan Maofletr, be-
licved she saw the same object seen by Beny
and the orhers near Huffman, She was en
route to North Dakota when she saw a big
bright light coming down from the sky ntorth
of Houston. Unfortunately she lost sight of
the aobject when it neared the ground, be-
cause ir was obscured by the reces covering
the arca. Others also saw the bright light. A
man and his 12-vear-old son, who were
travelling castwards in the vicinity of New
Caoncy, Texas, said they saw the object onlyv a
short distance awav, flving about 150 leet (45

~maetres) above the road. When they ac-
celerated to get closer to i, the object turned

Cash-Landrum case

away trom the road aod headed north, Ac-
cording to these wo observers. the Uro was
bright, rectangular and Hew slowly, [1 was
lurger than an acroplane,

Berey, Vickie and Colby originally agreed
nat to tell other people about what they had
zeen. lor tear they would be thought crazy,
Browas just oo weird to mentons said
Vickie, “but we didn't know then we had
been hure.” They eventually broke their pact
al’ secreey el the doctors whe were
treating them what had caused theirinjuries.

Vickic has beent coneerned 1o cstablizsh
what really happened that fateful evening.
primarily o ensure that Colby will receive
the correct trearment and be able to grow up
hecalchy. She is not concerned aboui. or
interested in. ather vro sightings at the tme.
Betry shows rather more interestin the ather
sightings. buc hercontinuing illness prevents
her grasping the lull significance of these
Cyenis.

There seems o be no doubr that on the
cvening of 29 December 1980 the three of
them encountered a brightly lit Hying objeoct
amd a large number af helicoprers. and thar as
a resule of this encounter all three have
sustained lasting physical and  emotional
damage. I'n the past chey used o make fun of
people who claimed to have seen vros, They
are still seeptical. but they no longer find ica
joking mairer,

VEO or U8 seerer soeapons Which was o0 il
ity sacer Sce page 2198

Left: in England a Plymouth
girl was burned an the hand
by the light from a uro on
10 September 1981, This

picture was taken two days

laier

In Canada, Steve Michalak was ouiin
the countryside one weekend in May
1967 when he encountered a cigar-
shaped object emitring a brilliant, purgple
light, near Falcon Lake about 75
miles (120 kilometres) east of Winnipeg.
He received burns on his face and chest
(below) and subsequently experienced
nausea, vomiting, weight loss. weakness,
diarrhoea. dizziness and blackours. Mr
Michalak eventually made a full re-
covery from the cffects of the encouneer,
as did mosr of the other vicrims.
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Five casy pieces

Hoax, hallucination or secret military operation? To
establish exactly what happened at the Huffman Uro
sighting in Texas, investigators produced five possible
scenarios. JOHN SCHUESSLER concludes his report

Ax A rEsurr oftheir encounter with a bizarre
object on 2¢ December 198c Betty Cash,
Vickic Landrum and her young grandson
Colby suffered serious injuries. Despite con-
tinuing investigations, a satisfactory explu-
nation far the events of that evening had siill
not been found by mid 1982, Members of the
Houston-based Vehicle [nternal Systems In-
vestigative Team (vis17) called in to examine
the case at first approached it with extreme
caution. However preliminary investigations
provided basic information of a kind that
suggested the case merived serious attention,
Drawing en this initial basic information
the visiT members created a series of ‘scena-
rios” of possibie interpretations of the cvenrs
of that nighr; these have formed the basis tor
extensive enquiries.,
Scenario 1 In this scenario Betty, Vickie and
Colby had ser our to have an enjovable
evening at a bingo game. Disappointed to
find ail the bingo clubs closed, they were
tecling let down as they drove home after a
meal at 3 New Caney restaurant. The dark,
lonely road also made them feel jittery, and

A b e

When Betty, Vickie and
Colby encountered the uro
they counted up to 23
helicopters accompanying it.
Some were CH-47s, the
large double rotor type that
50 frightened Colby, others
were smaller, faster single
rotor craft simifar to the ones
shown here

they began making jokes about the lights of
the distant aeropianes thev could sec in the
sky. One thing led 10 another. and soon they
were saving that the lights could be Uros
Confirmed scoffers, they decided to invent a
UFro story to match those thev had read inthe
newspapers. 1o make it scem mare “official’.
thev added the helicopters: they then rushed
home to tell their friends.

Scenario 1 was the starting point for the
whole investigation. Until visIT could be
certain that this scenario was Iatse there wus
no reason to proceed. And analvsis soon
showed that it did not stand up.

In the first place, all three victims had
sustained serious physical injuries that had
been verified by doctors. Furthermore a
number of independent witnesses had also
reported sceing the UrQ and helicopters that
evening. Interviews with friends and col-
lcagues of the three victims failed 1o produce
any indication that the story might be in-
vented, or any suggestion that the three were
prone to this kind of hoax.

In fact the three had made no attempr to
tell their friends about the incident, fearing
they would not be believed: nor had thev
approached the press. When the story lcaked
out and newsmen asked for an interview. this
was granted free of charge. All three co-
operated freely with visIiT even when this
proved personally embarrassing.

Scenario 2 The three were driving home
when they met a UrFo blocking the road.
making it impossible for cthem to proceed.
This was not a chance encounter bur a
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planned abduction, which may have lasted
for as long as 20 minutes. While they were in
the uFo the three victims had the idea
implanted in their minds rhat government
helicopters would fill the sky after the cvent,
making them think they were involved in
same kind of military exercise. In this scena-
rio the Uro and the injuries werc real, but ot
the helicopters.

Parts of this scenario stand up under
scrutiny while others do not. Independent
Uro sightings in and around the Huffman
area, across' Texas and in adjoining states
during the same period suggest that the uUrFo
was indeed a physical craft. The victims were
cercatnly injured, possibly by the craft.

But no evidence could be found that an
abduction had raken place. A {ew months
after the incident Vickic agreed to undergo
regressive hypnosis under the guidance of Dr
R. Leo Sprinkle of Wyoming University. An
authority on abduction cases, Dr Sprinkle
said he found no indications chat Vickie had
been abducted. Betry did nor undergo hyvp-
nosis becauss her doctors feared it might put
[0o great a strain upon her heart.

vistT decided that there had been no
abduction!” Since other witnesses had also
testified to sceing the helicopters, it was
concluded that the only part of scenaria 2
that was true was the past about the UrQ and
the injuries.

Scenario 3 1n this scenario the huge UFO was
carrying smaller bros and dispensing them
near the city of Houston. Betty, Vickie and
Colby happened along just in time to inter-
rupt the operation and were accidentally
injured. Rather than risk having the three
observers talk about what they had seen, the
GFO operators made them (by holographic
means, mind control or hypnosis) see the
smaller Uros as helicopters. The UFO oper-
ators were probably unaware that the victims

Vickie undergoing regrassive
hypnosis under the guidance
of Dr R. Leo Sprinkle, in an
attempt to discover whether
she had been abducted by
UFO operators. Since no
evidence of abduction was
found, visIT concluded that
the idea of the helicopters
had not been ‘implanted’ in
the victims' minds

Cash-Landrum case

“had been ingured, and hoped they would

accept the sight of helicopters as unremark-
able. and sa¥ no more about them. (This
scenario was suggested by an investigutor for
the Aerizl Phenomena Research Organis-
ation of Tucson, Arizona.)

Since the late 1960s there have been a

number of cases in which it was not ciear
whether Uros ot helicopters were involved.
At the Huffman event it appears that a UFO
and helicoprers were interacting in some
wav, The victims saw the helicopters at
FHuffman while the Uvo was nearby and also
after it had moved several miles away: other
witnesses saw the helicopters without the
Uro, or the UFo without the helicopters. Ax g
result of all these sightings vistr concluded
that the helicopters were not camoufaged
UG0S,
Scenavio ¢ Beuy, Vickie and Colby én-
countered a LIFO in trouble; it was operating
an emergency sysiem (the cone of fire) to
overcome the preblem and gec it on its wayv
again, Two hours caclier the same craft had
been seen over Davion and Liberty flving
like a spaceship in ctrouble; it had been
tracked on radar unnl it dipped too low to be
seen. when a military ream was sent to
investigate. 1'he team had CH-47 heavy lift
helicopters to carry troeps to cordon off a
crash scene, and cquipment to neutralise any
problem; the smaller helicopters were gun-
ships for protection. When the Uro regained
contyol and made for the coast, the lead
helicoprers staved close to it to collect data,
Orcher helicoprers held back, in case the Uro
should try 1o land, or should crash.

Research for this scenario produced a
number of other vro sightings involving
triangular or diamond-shaped objccts, but
onlv a few of these belched Aarmes from the
underside for a prolonged period. This
seemed to support the idea tha the Huffman

!




-

Cash—Landrum case

One day in April 1981 a CH-47 helicop-
ter flew into Dayton, Colby Landrum’s
home town. As the little baoy wacched the
aircraft fly overhead, he became very
upset and agiraied, because it was the
same type of helicopter he had seen near
Huffman the previous December. To
allay his fears his grandmother Vickie
decided to take him to the place where
the helicopter had landed, in the hope
that it would seem less frightening on the
ground. )

When they reached the landing zone
they found a lot of other people already
there, and had to wait some time before
they were allowed to go inside the heli-
copter and talk to the pilor. Vickie and
another visitor both claim thart the pilot

Rddinahinsul
fo fwvry

said he had beeninthe area before forthe
purpose of checking on a UFO reported in
trouble near Huffman. When Vickie told
the pilat how happy she was tomect him,
because she was cne of the people
burned by the Uro, he refused to talk to
them any further and hustled them out
of the aircraft.

vISIT later located the pilot and ques-
tioned him. He admitted 1o knowing
about Vickie’s and Betty’s encounter
with the UFo, but maintained that he had
not been in the area in December, and
had had nothing te do with any yFo.
Unless another pilot decides to speak up,
it seems that the source of the helicoprers
reported at Huffman will remain
shrouded in muystery.

Uro was in trouble. Moreover, people close
to a UFo seldom suffer the dire injuries
experienced in the Huffman incident, and
this suggests thar the injuries were caused by
a system that was not cperating properly.

One possible explanation for the helicop-
ters is thar a military ream was co-operaring
with the uro. If that was the case, it seems
possibie thart sitnilar incidents had occurred
in the past, and that this was a fairly routine
operation. It might also suggest that 2 NATO-
like pact exists between the Us government
and the UF0 aperartors, under which a craft in
trouble might issue an emergency call for
help. However, it has to be said thar the us
government refuses to acknowledge that
UFos exist, nor is there any evidence that
such a murual aid pacr exists.

UFO

HOTLINE

24 Hours a day call:
~{713) 482-6702

IFNO RESPONSE CALL: (T13) 488-2884
Or Write to:

VILSIT.

P.O. Box 877

Friendswood, Texas 77546
VISIT is a Non-Profit Scientific
Research Qrganization composed
of NASA Aerospace Engineers, All
information wiil be regarded as
CONFIDENTIAL.
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Vehicle Intgrnal Systems Investigalive Team
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In their initial attempts 10 get
help after their alarming and
damaging experience, Betly
and Vickie could find ng one
willing to take an interest in
their case. To make things
easier for future victims, vISIT
produced this UF0 Alert
Card, which is distributed 1o
the media and police within
a 150-mile (240-kilometre)
radius of Houston

Scenario 5 In this scenario the whole affair
was a government classified operation and
was mistaken by the witnesses for a UFO
encounter. The helicopters could have been
transported to the Houston arga from any
base in the UsA or central America, and could
have been taking part in anvthing from an
annual tfraining exercise 1o some special
operations simulation. The ‘Uro’ might have
been a power plant, a weapons s¥stem or an
clectronic countermeasures system, and it
might have been slung from a helicopter or
flewn by remote control. The injuries could
have been caused by a powerful pulsed
microwave svstem, or by exposure to some
fuel, defoliant or other unidentified liquid.

As far as this scenario is concerned, the Us
government categorically refuses to acknow-
ledge ownership of the helicopters seen over
Huffman on 29 December 198c. Nor were
there any commercial operations involving
helicopters of the heavy lift tvpe along the
Gulf coast at that rime. Since six witnesses
have positively identified the helicopters,
and since no one will accept responsibility for
them, it must be assumed that this was a
secret operarion and that the welfare of the
victims was of secondary importance. Vickie
Landrum is quire certain that scenario 5 is
the correct one. The Uro was not, she savs,
‘from outer space with little green men,
that’s for sure. If the government doesn't
know about it, they berter find out.”

¥1s1Y has taken steps to make things easier
for future victims of ULFO encounters. When
Berry and Vickie first sought help, they could
find no one willing to take an interest in their
case. visIT has now produced a uvro Alere
Card, which is distributed to the media and
police within a (s50-mile (240-kilometre)
radius of Houston. Even when the women
did find medical help, there was no inform-
ation available ta their doctors abour injurigs
sustained in carlier UFO encounters. VISIT is
now researching such injuries and hopes to
produce a check-list for use by doctors and
UFO investigators in future incidents.
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VICTIMS

OF A

CLOSE
ENCOUNTER

Three Texans in the wrong
piace at the wrong time suffer
grave infuries from a UFOQ.

By Joha F, Schuessler

N THE EVENING of Monday,

December 29, 1930, three persons—
two women and a young boy—were
riding in a 1980 Oldsmobile Cutlass near
Huffman, a town in eastern Texas not
far from Houston,

The driver was Betty Cash, a 51-year-
old businesswoman who operated a
roadside restaurant and an adjoining
food market near Dayton. A person
with unbounded energy and a drive
to succeed, she was to open a new
and larger restaurant the very nexi
week—a plan that would be interrupied
by the bizarre incident that was about
10 Occur.

Vickie Landrum was in the right-hand
seat. Mrs. Landrum, an employee in the
restaurant owned by Mrs. Cash, was a
57-year-old grandmother, in good
health, with a quick wit and pleasant
personality. Her life revolved around
her grandson Colby, of whom she had
legal custody. Her days were filled with
working in the restaurant, going to

n

More than three years after their UFO
sighting, wilnesses Bstly Cash {right},
Vickie and Colby Landrum continue
to have serious medical problems,

church, taking care of her family duties
and raising Colby. About her only
sopurce of entertainment was an ¢cca-
sional game of bingo.

The third occupant was Colby Land-
rum, an active and healthy seven-year-
old. A lover of sports, he was active in
baseball, bowling, dirt-bike riding and
fishing and he was good at all of them.
He was also a good student.

The three had set out to find a bingo
game. Mrs. Landrum, excited about
having a short break in her busy routine,

UFQ was accompanied
by helicopters resemblin
this CH-47 Chinook use
by amy and air force. Yet
ofticials deny any
knowledge of incident.

persuaded Mrs. Cash to try bingo alse.

First, however, Mrs. Cash had to go to
a necarby town to pay rent on some
property. Then they drove to a number
of small towns in the area expecting
to find a bingo game. Instead they
found everyone busily preparing for the
upcoming New Year’s Eve celebration.
They stopped at a roadside restaurant
both to eat and to enable Mrs. Cash to
size up the competition. Later they
drove along the darkened highway
reminiscing about events of the past. It
had been a good day.

At about 9:00 P.M. they were driving

along Highway FM1485. The sky had
partially cleared and the moon was
visible in the night sky. Ahcad they
could see a very bright light above the
tall pine trees. As they got closer, the
light moved over the road as if it were
going to land. Then flames belched
from the bottom of the craft. Mrs.
Landrum described it as a cone of fire
like a rocket blast.

Mrs. Cash abruptly stopped the car
on the highway and she and the others
stared intently at the object.. They would
later describe it as a “‘diamond of fire.”’
It was huge, the size of the water tower
in nearby Dayton, Tex., where they
lived, and it was brilliantly lit.

Although the night was a chilly 40
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degrees, their car warmed rapidly and
they got out and stood staring at the
object. Mrs. Landrum, on the right-
hand side of the car, stood with her
hand on the car top and never took
her eyes off the strange craft. All the
while Colby, terrified, pleaded with
her to return to the car and hold him,
and soon shé did. Mrs. Cash walked to
the front of the car, shielding her eyes
with her arm as she continued to observe
the object.

The object hovered over the highway
for several minutes, intermittently
blasting flame downward and emitting
a beeping sound all the while. The
witnesses never called this thing a flying
saucer or UFQ. The investigators who
subsequently researched the case have
used the term UFO because the phe-
nomenon the three witnesses saw was,
titerally, an unidentified flying object.
Some investigators belicve it was a
terresirial craft owned by an earthly
government, presumably ours; others
think it could be from somewhere else
than earth because of the way it flew
and the effects it caused. Interestingly,
Mrs, Landrum’s strong religious convic-
tions have led her to reject the concept
of life elsewhere; she says, ‘It wasn’t
little green men. It was one of ours.”

After a period of seven to 1) minutes
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Mrs. Cash moved back to enter the
car. But she discovered the door handle
was toc hot to touch and so she used
her leather coat as a hot pad to open
the door.

The bright object stopped belching
flames, then slowly rose and moved
away over the trees. As it flew away,
helicopters appeared over the area as
if in pursuit. ’

But that wasn’t the end of the
incident. Mrs. Cash started the car and
sped away through the dark, intent on
returning to the safety of the city. The
road twisted and turned and eventually
they arrived at a larger, more open
highway. It had been about five minutes

_since the UFO moved out of sight. But
now, just ahead of them, they again saw-

the object, this time in the company of
a large number of helicopters. At this
point Mrs. Cash, not wanting to get any
closer to the thing, pulled off the road
and waited.

Several of the helicopters were flying
erratically around the object as if trying
to hem it in or closely observe it. Others

Among injuries witnesses
suffered was this burn on
back of Mrs, Landrum's
hand. As UFQ hovered
overhead, the observers
were anveloped in heat,
even though night was
cool and crisp; they
developed symptoms
resembling those caused
by severe sunburn.

FATE

held back and flew along in groups. One
of the helicopters—there were 23 in
all—came close to their car, again
scaring Colby and the two women.

The stop-and-start game continued
along the road until the object was far
away from the connecting roads. Finally
the trio escaped from the area and fled
home to Dayton.

> * .. ]

N THE COURSE of their sighting

the three witnesses had felt che heat
from the object and were sensitive to
the bright light. As they drove home,
they developed headaches and grew
increasingly disturbed by the events of
the evening.

During the night their symptoms
grew worse, Colby vomited and Mrs.
Landrum found he was very red, as if

- suffering from severe sunbum. But that

was impossible—the day had been
overcast and cool, with intermittent
drizzle. Mrs, Landrum was alarmed to
find that she too was burned; in fact
her burn was worse than Colby’s. Large
water blisters formed on her face and

head and her eyes swelled closed.

New Year's Eve and the following
day were lost as far as the victims
were concerned. They could not eat.
Even water made them sick. They got
diarrhea and their health continued
to decline.

Finally Mrs. Landrum asked a rel-
ative to take Mrs. Cash to Parkway
Hospital in Houston, where she was
trealed as a burn patient. It was the first
of many hospital sessions for Mrs.
Cash, sessions that were necessary just
to keep her alive. A summary of the
witnesses’ medical problems follows:

Betty Cash: Eyes swollen shut, pain-
ful and watery; eyesight permanently
damaged; stomach pains; vomiting,
diarrhea; sores, scarring and loss of skin
pigmentation; excessive hair loss, with
regrowth of a different texture; loss of

“appetite, loss of energy, loss of weight;

increased brittleness of bones; and
development of cancer after two years.
Vickie Landrum: Skin burned,

After the encounter, Belty
Cash lost patches of halr.
She and her companions,
who bslisve a secre!

experimental aircraft
caused thelr problems,
instituted a $20 milion

suit against the United
States government in
January 1984,

scarred; eves swollen, watery, vision
permanently impaired; hair loss, with
regrowih of a different texture; stomach
pains, vomiting, diarrhea; fingernails
damaged; loss of appetite, loss of
energy; impaired immunological system;
and sores and infections.

Colby Landrum: Burned skin; slight
hair loss, with regrowth; stomach pains,
vomiting, diarrhea; weight loss and
energy loss for over a year; increase in
tooth cavities; vision impaired; increase
in infections, fevers and colds.

- y &

HE WITNESSES described two

different kinds of helicopters. Some
were of the small, single-rotor variety;
most, however, were large, double-rotor
helicopters with four wheels on the
bottom. Because of the light cast by the
UFQ, the moon and the helicopters’
running lights, the craft were clearly
visible,

To investigators the presence of
helicopters was a sign that someone in
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an official position knew about the
incident and perhaps had information
that could aid in the treatment of the
victims. But that help never materialized.

A check with aviation authorities
showed that the only twin-rotor heli-
copters in service at the time of the event

_were assigned to military agencies. Of

the 450 or so0 civilian helicopters along
the Guif coast, all were single-rotor.

The twin-rotor helicopters were prob-
ably CH-47 Chinooks, manufactured by
the Vertol Division of Boeing Aircraft.
They are assigned to Fort Hood, Elling-
ton Air Force Base and NAS Dallas, all
in Texas, as well as to other installations
in other parts of the country. None of
the installations in the area admitted to
knowing anything about helicopters
flying near Huffman, Tex., on that
fateful night.

The U.5, Army Inspector General's
Office sent an investigator, Lt. Col.
George Sarran, to Houston to look into
the allegation that military helicopters
were indeed involived in the incident.
Investigator Sarran concluded that
something did happen to the victims but
he could not verify that military he-
licopter activity had taken place on the
date of the incident.

Other individuals also reported seeing
the helicopter activity. A policeman and
his wife said they saw at least 12 CH-47
helicopters in that exact area. A man in
Crosby, Tex., along the reported flight
path, witnessed the passage of a large
group of military helicopters at the time
and date in question,

Because of the claims of military
involvement, Senators John Tower and
Lloyd Benisen urged the victims to go
10 a Texas air force base and file a claim
for damages. Acting on the suggestion,

FATE

the women made an appointment and
went to Bergstrom Air Force Base where
they gave a statement and obtained
claim papers. Later attorney Peter
Gersten filed the claims but they were
rejected because the victims did not
“prove’” the UFQ or the helicopters
belonged to the U.S. government. There .
the matter rests.

In the absence of firm answers, what
can we conclude?

Betty Cash, Vickie Landrum and
Colby Landrum were innocent victims
who bave suffered terribly because they
were in the wrong place at the wrong
time. The object they saw was flying at
a low altitude in a major metropolitan
area. Many thousands of others could
have suffered in a similar manner in
the nearby cities. Maybe others did
suffer without knowing the cause.

Something happened to three solid,
decent persons near Huifman, Tex., on
December 29, 1980-—something that
harmed them and changed their lives
forever. Their experience is important
to all of us because it could happen
again—and it could happen to any
of us. .

In January 1984 the three witnesses
Jiled suit in federal court in Houston,
asking 320 million in damages from
the United Siates government. Their
atrorney Peter Gersien told reporters,
““We're assuming [the UFQ] is a govern-
ment device because of the presence of
helicopters.'’ The suit seeks lo force
the government, which denies knowing
anything about the incident, to reveal
what the object was so that doctors
will know what kinds of infuries
they are dealing with. The plaintiffs
also want the government to pay their
medical costs.




